
` 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:  WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2013 
TIME:  5:00 PM 
PLACE:  PHARR CITY HALL 
  2nd FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS  
  118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 
  PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

 
PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 
1. Review of proposed HCRMA Fiscal Year 2014 Operating & Capital Budget. 
2. Short list firm interviews for Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 
3. Short list firm interviews for Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 
 
ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
1. REPORTS 

 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into 
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any 
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held November 20, 2013. 
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 13, 2013 to December 10, 2013. 
C. Approval of Financial Report for October 2013. 
D. Resolution 2013-62 – Approval of award of contract to ProMiles Software for the issuance of Overweight Truck Permits. 
E. Resolution 2013-68 – Authorization for staff to negotiate with the single respondent to request for Statement of 

Qualification for Right of Way Agents for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor. 
F. Resolution 2013-69 – Authorization for staff to negotiate with two respondents to Statement of Qualifications for 

Appraisal Services for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.  
G. Resolution 2013-70 – Approval of award of contract for Title Report and Title Commitment Services for State Highway 

365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects. 
H. Resolution 2013-71 – Approval of interlocal agreement with Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1 to develop and 

construct drainage outfalls for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects. 
I. Resolution 2013-72 – Approval of interlocal agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation to issue oversize 

and overweight permits, collect fees and maintenance of roadways located in oversize and overweight corridor. 
J. Resolution 2013-73 – Approval of agreement with PlainsCapital Bank for depository services for the Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution 2013-61 – Approval of ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade 

Corridor Project and authorization for staff to negotiate with selected firms. 
B. Resolution 2013-63 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with S&B 

Infrastructure for final Plans, Specifications and Estimates for State Highway 365 Project from US 281/Military Highway 
to McColl Road. 

C. Resolution 2013-64 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G 
Engineering for final Plans, Specifications and Estimates for State Highway 365 Project from McColl Road to FM 396 
(Anzalduas Highway). 

D. Resolution 2013-65 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI 
Infrastructure for final Plans, Specifications and Estimates for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project. 

E. Resolution 2013-66 – Approval of Supplemental Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 to Professional Service 
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to revise scope of work with no increase to Work Authorization amount.  

F. Resolution 2013-67 – Adoption of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Fiscal Year 2014 Operating & Capital 
Budget. 



` 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Report on upcoming Texas Transportation Forum, January 6-8, 2014, in San Antonio, Texas. 

 
5. TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. Resolution 2013-59 – Designation of a Hidalgo County Liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed Kansas City Southern Railway’s South 

Texas Class I Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the local environmental clearance process for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to intervention on the Cross Valley Project (Section 551.071 

T.G.C.). 
D. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.). 

 
ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY  

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public forum/comment 
period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be allowed a maximum of 
three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open 
comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that 
are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the 
meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized on posted 
agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) 
applies.” 

 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo 
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the 
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 12th day of December, 2013 at 12:00 pm and will 
remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance 
with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

 

                                  Flor E. Koll 
        Program Administrator 
 
 

Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at 
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    1                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 1 – REVIEW OF PROPOSED HCRMA FISCAL YEAR 2014 

OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET.         
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Review of proposed budget for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority fiscal year 2014.  
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Review of proposed budget only.      
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
December 12, 2013 
 
To:  Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
From:  Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Subject: Adopt Budget for Year 2014 
 
 
Background 
As provided by law and good business practice, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority budget 
for calendar year 2014 recommended by the Executive Director, which is attached, is respectfully being 
submitted to the Board of Directors for consideration, approval and adoption.  It consists of three 
distinct sections (fund types)—namely, the General Fund, the Debt Service Funds and the Capital 
Projects Funds.  In addition to the budget for 2014 a plan is presented for the succeeding five (5) years 
for the purpose of giving a longer-term perspective, which gives some detail as to the financial, 
design/construction phase and the commencement of toll operations.  The 5-year plan is still in the 
process of development, leaving our focus on the 2014 budget. 
 
General Fund – Within the General Fund, VRFs were estimated to increase by 3% over the estimate for 
2013 by First Southwest Company and presented to the credit rating agencies recently—based upon 
actual through August 2013, assuming the same collections pattern as 2012.  Spending is recommended 
to increase $182K principally due to the following reasons: 
 

• a 2 ½% pay increase has been provided 
• two new positions—ROW Coordinator and Contract Compliance/Auditor 

 
With the closing of the $62M VRF Revenue and Refunding Bonds in December 2013, the line of credit 
with PlainsCapital Bank was refunded leaving $52M in bond proceeds for design, right-of-way 
acquisition and construction of SH 365 and IBTC.  The excess revenues from VRFs, after administrative 
expenses, which are expected to amount to $1.6M have been transferred to a new capital project fund, 
leaving a reasonable amount of working capital intact, which has been determined to be $750K. 



 
At the end of the year, we estimate that working capital will amount to $750K and the bond coverage 
ratio will be 1.40 X. 
 
Debt Service Funds 
LOC w/PCB – Presented to show that bond proceeds were used to refund this debt. 
 
Senior Lein VRF Revenue and Refunding Bonds Series 2013—The HCRMA will begin funding debt service 
from the VRF revenues, which will amount to approximately $4M per year. 
 
Other Debt Service Funds—These funds relate to debt issuances planned within the next 5-year period 
 
Capital Project Funds 
Funded by Excess Revenues from General Fund – as previously discussed. 
 
Funded by Cities—Several cities, directly affected by IBTC, has committed to an aggregate amount of 
$105K per year, which as shown is budgeted to pay for ROW. 
 
Funded by Grants—The Cat 10 grant as well as the $25M for I68 are shown within this fund. 
 
2013 VRF Bond Construction Fund—the $52M in proceeds received in December 2013 is shown being 
spent over the next 1 ½ to 2 years. 
 
Other Capital Project Funds—These funds related to proceeds anticipated from debt issuances planned 
within the next 5-year period. 
 
At this point, our plan provides for 67-70% of the funding that will be need to complete SH 365 and IBTC. 
 
We believe that this budget realistically provides the adequate funding needed to accomplish this part 
of the strategic plan in a manner that is both effective and efficient.  We look forward to presenting this 
budget to you and welcome any questions, comments and recommendations to improve it. 
 
Goal 
The goal of this item is to meet the legal requirement as well as provide prudent financial/operational 
management to the affairs of the HCRMA. 
 
Options 
The Board, at its discretion, may wish to modify any part or all of this recommended budget. 
 
Recommendation 
Based upon a review by this Office, it is recommended that the 2014 Budget be approved and adopted 
as presented. 
 



  

Page 1

Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
 2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Working Capital -$                      3,300,000$      3,192,839$      1,733,711$       750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              

Revenues
Vehicle Registration Fees -                        5,570,479        5,417,188         5,579,704         5,747,095             5,919,508             6,097,093             6,280,006             6,468,406             
Interest Income -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
Tolls - SH 365 -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              785,000                2,503,000             
Tolls - IBTC -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              364,000                

  Total Revenues -                        5,570,479        5,417,188         5,579,704         5,747,095             5,919,508             6,097,093             7,065,006             9,335,406             

Expenditures
Administration
  Personnel Services -                        350,753           282,353            507,478            572,999                710,302                1,033,859             1,066,653             1,139,286             
  Supplies -                        5,000                5,000                 7,500                 10,000                   10,000                   12,500                   12,500                   15,000                   
  Other Services and Charges -                        252,222           225,972            275,400            314,400                321,150                338,150                342,650                359,150                
  Maintenance -                        2,000                2,000                 2,000                 2,000                     2,000                     2,000                     2,000                     2,000                     
  Capital Outlay -                        175,000           5,000                 175,000            3,200                     6,400                     3,200                     -                              9,000                     
  Total Administration Expenditures -                        784,975           520,325            967,378            902,599                1,049,852             1,389,709             1,423,803             1,524,436             

Operatons
SH 365 -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              453,721                1,212,485             
IBTC -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              185,075                
Toll Operations Expense--Net -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              453,721                1,397,560             

  Total Expenditures -                        784,975           520,325            967,378            902,599                1,049,852             1,389,709             1,877,524             2,921,996             

Net Increase (Decrease) Before Other
  Financing Sources (Uses) -                        4,785,504        4,896,863         4,612,326         4,844,496             4,869,656             4,707,384             5,187,482             6,413,410             

Other Financing Sources (Uses): TxDOT Reimb Toll Rev Issue
VRF Issue Issue SIB Issue TIFIA Issue

Gross VRF 13 Bond @ Par plus Prem -                        -                         63,899,934      -                          115,715,000        95,205,327           50,274,840           -                              -                              
(Cost of Issuance) -                        -                         (1,161,714)       -                          (1,562,477)            (476,027)               (379,121)               -                              -                              
(Underwriter Expenses) -                        -                         incl -                          incl -                              -                              -                              -                              
(Refund LOC (PCB/FNB) -                        -                         (10,786,349)     -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
  Net Proceeds from VRF 13 Bonds -                        -                         51,951,871      -                          114,152,523        94,729,300           49,895,719           -                              -                              

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
General Fund Budget Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



  

Page 1

Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
 2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
General Fund Budget Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan

Transfers-In (Out)
 Debt Service Fund-FNB LOC -                        -                         150,000            -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
 Debt Service Fund - FNB LOC -                        (1,780,165)      (1,780,165)       -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
 Debt Service Fund - VRF 2013 Bonds -                        -                         (325,248)           (3,981,899)        (3,975,829)            (3,974,411)            (3,976,183)            (3,976,753)            (3,974,782)            
 Debt Service Fund - TxDOT Reimb Bonds -                        -                         -                         -                          (14,434,656)         -                              -                              -                              -                              
 Debt Service Fund - SIB Loan -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              (288,069)               (1,122,187)            
 Debt Service Fund - Toll Rev/TIFIA Bonds -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              (2,564,447)            (655,400)               (655,400)               
 Bond Reserve Fund -                        -                         -                         -                          (2,892,867)            -                              (2,527,471)            -                              -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - VRF 13 Bonds -                        -                         (51,951,871)     -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - TxDot R Bonds -                        -                         -                         -                          (96,825,000)         -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - SIB Loan -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              (94,729,300)         -                              -                              -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - Toll Rev/TIFIA Bonds -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              (45,295,351)         -                              -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - VRF -                        (4,440,578)      (4,400,578)       (1,614,138)        (868,667)               (895,244)               (239,651)               (267,260)               (661,041)               
  Total (Transfers Out) -                        (6,220,743)      (58,307,862)     (5,596,037)        (118,997,019)       (99,598,955)         (54,603,103)         (5,187,482)            (6,413,410)            

  Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        (6,220,743)      (6,355,991)       (5,596,037)        (4,844,496)            (4,869,655)            (4,707,384)            (5,187,482)            (6,413,410)            

Net Increase (Decrease) After Other
  Financing Sources (Uses) -                        (1,435,239)      (1,459,128)       (983,711)           (0)                            1                             (0)                            (0)                            0                             

Ending Working Capital 3,192,839$     1,864,761$      1,733,711$      750,000$          750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              

Operating Expenditures per Day -$                      2,151$              1,426$              2,650$               2,473$                   2,876$                   3,807$                   3,901$                   4,177$                   

No. of Days of Operating Expenditures
  in Working Capital #DIV/0! 867                   1,216                 283                    303                        261                        197                        192                        180                        

Bond Coverage Ratio 1.40                   X 1.45                       X 1.49                       X 1.53                       X 1.58                       X 1.63                       



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Exempt
  Executive Director -$                      170,000$    170,000$   174,250$   178,606$   183,071$       187,648$       192,339$       197,148$       
  ROW Acquisition Coordinator - Full Time -                        -                   -                   70,000       71,750       73,544            75,382            77,267            79,199            
  Contract Compliance/Auditor - Full-Time -                        -                   -                   95,000       97,375       99,809            102,305         104,862         107,484         
  Construction Maintenance Engineer - FT -                        -                   -                   -                   -                   95,000            97,375            99,809            102,305         
  Deputy Executive Director - Full Time -                        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                       150,000         153,750         157,594         
  Design/Development Engineer - Full Time -                        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                       95,000            97,375            99,809            
  Total Exempt -                        170,000      170,000     339,250     347,731     451,425         707,710         725,403         743,538         

Non-Exempt
  Program Administrator -                        48,964        48,964       50,188       51,443       52,729            54,047            55,398            56,783            
  Secretary - Full-Time -                        -                   -                   -                   35,000       35,875            36,772            37,691            38,633            
  Secretary - Full-Time -                        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                       -                       -                       35,000            
  Total Non-Exempt -                        48,964        48,964       50,188       86,443       88,604            90,819            93,089            130,417         

Part Time - Chief Financial Officer -                        57,000        -                   -                   -                   -                       -                       -                       -                       

Other
Overtime -                        2,500          2,500          2,500          5,000          5,000              5,000              5,000              7,500              
Vehicle Allowance -                        8,400          8,400          20,400       26,400       32,400            38,400            44,400            44,400            
Phone Allowance -                        2,700          2,700          5,100          5,100          6,300              8,700              8,700              9,900              
  Total Other -                        13,600        13,600       28,000       36,500       43,700            52,100            58,100            61,800            

Sub-Total -                        289,564      232,564     417,438     470,674     583,728         850,629         876,592         935,755         

Benefits @ 20% -                        57,913        46,513       83,488       94,135       116,746         170,126         175,318         187,151         

Administrative Fee -                        3,276          3,276          6,552          8,190          9,828              13,104            14,742            16,380            
  Total Compensation -                        350,753      282,353     507,478     572,999     710,302         1,033,859      1,066,653      1,139,286      

SUPPLIES
Office Supplies -                        5,000          5,000          7,500          10,000       10,000            12,500            12,500            15,000            

-                        5,000          5,000          7,500          10,000       10,000            12,500            12,500            15,000            
OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
Accounting (Salinas, Allen & Schimit) -                        10,200        10,200       10,200       10,200       10,200            10,200            10,200            10,200            
Dues & Subscriptions (Publications/Lisc/Prof Orgs -                        19,750        19,750       22,500       25,000       27,750            30,750            31,250            33,750            
Insurance - E&O -                        640              640             640             640             640                 640                 640                 640                 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
General Fund Expenditure Budget Detail

For Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan

COMPENSATION



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
General Fund Expenditure Budget Detail

For Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan

Insurance - Surety -                        800              800             800             800             800                 800                 800                 800                 
Training -                        7,000          7,000          11,500       16,000       13,000            15,000            17,000            19,000            
Travel -                        13,000        13,000       15,000       17,000       19,000            21,000            23,000            25,000            
Temporary Employees -                        7,000          7,000          7,000          7,000          7,000              7,000              7,000              7,000              
Printing 1,200          1,200          1,200          1,200          1,200              1,200              1,200              1,200              
Postage/FedEx/Courier Services -                        2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000              2,000              2,000              2,000              
Rental - Office -                        12,000        12,000       15,000       20,000       25,000            25,000            25,000            25,000            
Rental - Office Equipment -                        6,972          6,972          10,900       10,900       10,900            10,900            10,900            10,900            
Contractual Adm/IT Services -                        4,860          4,860          4,860          4,860          4,860              4,860              4,860              4,860              
Contractual Website Services -                        1,800          1,800          1,800          1,800          1,800              1,800              1,800              1,800              
* -                        165,000      138,750     172,000     197,000     197,000         207,000         207,000         217,000         

Legal - Bracewell, Guilliani -                        100,000      50,000       50,000       50,000       50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            
Legal - Dan Rios -                        50,000        50,000       50,000       50,000       50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            
Financial - Jerry Dale, CFO -                        -                   23,750       57,000       57,000       57,000            57,000            57,000            57,000            
Audit -                        15,000        15,000       15,000       40,000       40,000            50,000            50,000            60,000            

  Total Other Services & Charges -                        252,222      225,972     275,400     314,400     321,150         338,150         342,650         359,150         

MAINTENANCE
Equipment Repair -                        2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000              2,000              2,000              2,000              

-                        2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000              2,000              2,000              2,000              

Project Management Software -                        170,000      -                   170,000     -                   -                       -                       -                       -                       
2 - Laptops & Accessories @ $1800 -                        3,600          3,600          3,600          1,800          3,600              1,800              -                       9,000              
Desk, Chair & Accessories -                        1,400          1,400          1,400          1,400          2,800              1,400              -                       -                       

-                        175,000      5,000          175,000     3,200          6,400              3,200              -                       9,000              

Total Expenditures -$                      784,975$    520,325$   967,378$   902,599$   1,049,852$    1,389,709$    1,423,803$    1,524,436$    

CAPITAL OUTLAY



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   150,000$    150,000$       -$                   -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Total Revenues -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Expenditures:

Principal -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              
Interest Expense -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              
Fees -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                    12,580,165 12,566,514    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Total Expenditures -                    12,580,165 12,566,514    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In (Out) from Other Funds
  Transfer-In from General Fund -                    12,580,165 1,780,165      -                    -              -              -              -              -              
  Transfer-(Out) to General Fund -                    -                  (150,000)        -                    -              -              -              -              -              
  From Proceeds of VRF 13 for Refunding -                    -                  10,786,349    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

-                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              
Total Other Financing Sources -                    12,580,165 12,416,514    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Ending Fund Balance -$           150,000$    -$           -$           -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    

Fund Balance Summary

Plan

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund PC Bank (FNB) Line of Credit

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   325,248$    331,326$     331,192$    331,340$    331,410$    331,250$    

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     1,135,000   1,085,000    1,105,000   1,140,000   1,175,000   1,220,000   
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     2,840,821   2,890,963    2,869,263   2,836,113   2,801,913   2,754,913   
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     3,975,821   3,975,963    3,974,263   3,976,113   3,976,913   3,974,913   

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     3,975,821   3,975,963    3,974,263   3,976,113   3,976,913   3,974,913   

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  
  General Fund -                     -                  325,248         3,981,899   3,975,829    3,974,411   3,976,183   3,976,753   3,974,782   

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  325,248         3,981,899   3,975,829    3,974,411   3,976,183   3,976,753   3,974,782   

Ending Fund Balance -$           - 325,248$       331,326$    331,192$     331,340$    331,410$    331,250$    331,119$    

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund Senior Lein Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

Plan

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   -$                -$                  12,372,539$ 8,248,306$ 4,124,073$   (160)$           

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   12,968,703   

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   12,968,703   

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   9,030,000     
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     -                  2,062,117     4,124,233     4,124,233   4,124,233     4,037,094     
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  2,062,117     4,124,233     4,124,233   4,124,233     13,067,094   

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  2,062,117     4,124,233     4,124,233   4,124,233     13,067,094   

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  General Fund -                     -                  -                     -                  14,434,656   -                    -                  -                   -                   

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  -                     -                  14,434,656   -                    -                  -                   -                   

Ending Fund Balance -$           - -$           -$        12,372,539$ 8,248,306$   4,124,073$ (160)$           (98,551)$      

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund  Series 2015 TxDOT Reimbursement Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   -$                -$                  -$                  -$                -$                 -$                 

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  288,069        1,122,187     

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  288,069        1,122,187     

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  General Fund -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  288,069        1,122,187     

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  288,069        1,122,187     

Ending Fund Balance -$           - -$           -$        -$          -$          -$        -$         -$         

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund  SIB Loan
Fund Balance Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   -$                -$                  -$                  -$                1,281,347$   625,947$      

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    491,550      655,400        655,400        
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    491,550      655,400        655,400        

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    491,550      655,400        655,400        

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  General Fund -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    1,772,897   -                   -                   

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    1,772,897   -                   -                   

Ending Fund Balance -$           - -$           -$        -$          -$          1,281,347$ 625,947$      (29,453)$      

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund  Senior Lien Series 2017 Toll Revenue Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   -$                -$                  -$                  -$                300,000$      300,000$      

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  General Fund -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    300,000      -                   -                   

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    300,000      -                   -                   

Ending Fund Balance -$           - -$           -$        -$          -$          300,000$    300,000$      300,000$      

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund  Junior Lien Series 2017 Toll Revenue Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                    -                    -                    807,069         434,334      447,622      119,826      133,630        330,521        

IBTC
Environmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                    -                    -                    807,069         434,334      447,622      119,826      133,630        330,521        

Total Expenditures -                    -                    -                    1,614,138      868,667      895,244      239,651      267,260        661,041        

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
  General Fund -                    -                    -                    1,614,138      868,667      895,244      239,651      267,260        661,041        

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    

Total Other Financing Sources -                    -                    -                    1,614,138      868,667      895,244      239,651      267,260        661,041        

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$           -$           -$        -$        -$        -$          -$          

Plan

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Capital Project Fund - Funded by VRFs
For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
  Pharr, Edinburg & Weslaco @ $25,000 -                    -                    -                    75,000           75,000     75,000     75,000     75,000     75,000     
  San Juan & Alamo @ $15,000 -                    -                    -                    30,000           30,000     30,000     30,000     30,000     30,000     
Total Revenues -                    -                    -                    105,000         105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total SH 365 -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

IBTC
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    105,000         105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total IBTC -                    -                    -                    105,000         105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   

Total Expenditures -                    -                    -                    105,000         105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  General Fund -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

-                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
-                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

Total Other Financing Sources -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$           -$           -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     

Plan

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Capital Project Fund - Funded by Cities
For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
  State Grant -                    -                    -                    25,000,000    -               -               -               -               -               
  Category 10 -                    -                    -                    1,900,000      -               -               -               -               -               
Total Revenues -                    -                    -                    26,900,000    -               -               -               -               -               

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total SH 365 -                    -                    -                    1,900,000      -               -               -               -               -               

IBTC
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total IBTC -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

I 68
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total I 68 -                    -                    -                    25,000,000    -               -               -               -               -               

Total Expenditures -                    -                    -                    26,900,000    -               -               -               -               -               

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  General Fund -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

-                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
-                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

Total Other Financing Sources -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$           -$           -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Capital Project Fund - Funded by State Grants
For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                  48,518,464$  15,755,110$  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Interest -                     -                     43,738           110,155         8,100             -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                     -                     43,738           110,155         8,100             -                    -                    -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

IBTC
Environmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures -                     -                     3,477,145      32,873,509    15,763,210    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer
VRF 13 Bond Construction Fund Proceeds -                     -                     51,951,871    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     51,951,871    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           48,518,464$  15,755,110$  -$          -$          -$          -$          -$          

Plan

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Bond Construction Fund - Senior Lein VRF Series 2013 Revenue & Refunding Bonds
For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                    79,422,000$  19,541,000$  -$                  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Interest -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                     -                     -                    -                     17,403,000      59,881,000    19,541,000    -                    -                    

IBTC
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures -                     -                     -                    -                     17,403,000      59,881,000    19,541,000    -                    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer
TxDOT Bond Construction Fund Proceeds -                     -                     -                    -                     96,825,000      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     -                    -                     96,825,000      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$          -$           79,422,000$    19,541,000$  -$          -$          -$          

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Bond Construction Fund - TxDOT Reimbursement Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

Plan

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                    -$                  94,729,301$  54,389,301$  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Interest -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

IBTC
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    40,340,000    54,389,301    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer
SIB Bond Construction Fund Proceeds -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      94,729,301    -                    -                    -                    
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     -                    -                     I 94,729,301    -                    -                    -                    

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$          -$           -$            94,729,301$  54,389,301$  -$          -$          

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET
Bond Construction Fund - SIB Loan

Fund Balance Summary

Plan

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                    -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Interest -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

IBTC
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    45,295,351    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    45,295,351    -                    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer
Sr Lien Rev Bonds and TIFIA Loan -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    45,295,351    -                    -                    
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     -                    -                     I -                    45,295,351    -                    -                    

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$          -$           -$            -$          -$          -$          -$          

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Bond Construction Fund - Senior Lien Toll Revenue Bonds and Junior Lien TIFIA Loan
Fund Balance Summary

Plan

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 2 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          11/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       11/20/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 2 – SHORT LIST INTERVIEW FOR ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR.     
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Interview of short list candidates for Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade  

Corridor Project.            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Interviews only.          
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Short Listed Engineering Firms for IBTC 
 

TEDSI Infrastructure Group 
S&B Infrastructure 
Halff & Associates 
L&G Engineering 

Unitech Consulting Engineers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 3 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          11/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       11/20/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 3 – SHORT LIST FIRM INTERVIEWS FOR GEOTECHNICAL 

SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT.   
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Interview of short list candidates for Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade  

Corridor Project.            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Interviews only.          
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Short Listed Geotechnical Firms for IBTC 
 

L&G Engineering 
Terracon 

Raba Kistner 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  1A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH 365 AND IBTC 

PROEJCTS– DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING        
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report from Program Manager on activity and progress to date on SH 365, IBTC and the  

Overweight Truck Corridor.           
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

1 12/18/2013 

PMC/GEC REPORT: HCRMA PROJECT STATUS 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

2 

Overview 

1. Progress on SH 365 

 

2. Progress on IBTC 

 

3. Construction Cost Trends 

12/18/2013 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

3 

Progress on SH 365 

1. Overweight corridor 
 Working toward a final administrative agreement with TxDOT.  

2. GIS (ROW Acquisition Tool / Utility Relocation Tool) 
 ROW Acquisition Tool is complete. 
 Utility Relocation Tool is under final testing and will be complete by end of year.  

3. Environmental 
 Additional fieldwork by Atkins is nearing completion: all Historic and Wetland 

effort is complete., and a few remaining archeological trenches remain this week.  

4. Engineering 
 Schematics on all three segments are completed and being submitted to the PMC 

for a 100% review before sending them to TxDOT and subsequently FHWA. 

5. Survey 
 ROW strip map will initiate early January now that the ROW are set in the 

schematics.  

6. Other 
 PMC assisted in the development of the ILA with HCDD#1 for the HCRMA’s 

contribution of drainage improvements/outfalls for HCRMA projects.  The item 
will go before the HCDD#1 Board by end of year.  

 PMC assisted Executive Director on a potential settlement route with AEP who is 
the developer of the Hidalgo County portion of the Cross Valley Transmission Line 
Project.  

12/18/2013 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

4 

Progress on SH 365 

12/18/2013 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

5 

Progress on IBTC 

1. Field Survey and Photogrammetry (completed) 
 Right of Entry complete. 

 Primary control and secondary control has been set. 

 Setting of aerial targets and low level flight has been competed.  

 Aerial company has completed aerotriangulation and will move onto planimetric data 
collection, DTM development, contours, and digital orthophotos.  

 Boundary survey is complete.  

 

2. Engineering (completed) 
 With boundary established and low level flight complete, the GEC finalized the schematic for 

use on the Value Engineering Workshop.  

 

3. Value Engineering Workshop (completed) 
 Workshop held the week of November 11th, 2013, approximately $50M of potential savings 

identified by the study group.  

 Draft presentation to be shown to the Board early January.  

 Currently assessing the viability of the VE items and quantifying ROW costs near I-2.  

12/18/2013 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

6 

Construction Cost Index 

12/18/2013 

Source: ENR.com Construction Cost Index for December 2013 

9547 

9308 

9070 

8802 

8570 

8310 

2.6% 
2.6% 

3.0% 

2.7% 

3.1% 

4.3% 

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

4.5%

5.0%

8200

8400

8600

8800

9000

9200

9400

9600

9800

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

C
C

I (Y
e

ar-O
ve

r-Y
e

ar C
h

an
ge

) 
C

C
I (

Y
e

ar
ly

 A
ve

) 

YEAR 

Construction Cost Index (2008-2013) (as of December 2013)  

CCI (Yearly Ave) CCI (Year-Over-Year Change)

Costs Increased 
+2.6% from 
2012-2013  



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER 

7 

Construction Cost Trends:  
Asphalt Paving Prices 

1. The 20-city average price for liquid 
asphalt has changed in 2013: 

a. +0.3% Jan 

b. -0.3% Feb 

c. +0.1% in Mar 

d. +0.1% in Apr 

e. +1.1% in May 

f. +0.7% in June 

g. +0.6% in July 

h. +0.5% in Aug 

i. +0.6% in Sept 

j. -0.6% in Oct 

k. +0.2% in Nov 

l. -0.2% in Dec 

2. Asphalt paving costs decreased 
0.2%, leaving ENR's 20-city 
average price for PG-58 liquid 
asphalt 3.2% above a year ago.  

12/18/2013 

Source: ENR.com Material Trends for December 2013 
(Cement/Concrete/Aggregate) 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 20, 

2013.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority  Board  

of Directors Regular Meeting held November 20, 2013.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held November 20, 2013 as presented.        
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 



HCRMA Minutes – November 20, 2013 1  

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Wednesday, 
November 20, 2013, at 5:31 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chamber, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, 
Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 
 

Board Members:  Dennis Burleson, Chairman  HCRMA 
Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman  HCRMA  
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA 

    David Guerra, Director   HCRMA 
    Alonzo Cantu, Director   HCRMA 
    Josue Reyes, Director   HCRMA 
 
Absent:   Forrest Runnels, Director  HCRMA 
 
Staff:   Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA 

Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer HCRMA 
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA 

    Dan Rios, Legal Counsel   HCRMA  
    Louis Jones, Program Manager  HCRMA 
    Jesse Salinas    TEDSI 
    Dan Rios    S&B Infrastructure 
    Jacinto Garza    L&G Engineering 
    Troy Madres    First Southwest 
    Debbie Jones    Raymond James 
     

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 
Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 

 
1. REPORTS 

 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering 

Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 an IBTC Projects. 
No action taken. 

B. Report on US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project – Jesse Salinas, TEDSI Infrastructure 
Jesse Salinas, TEDSI Infrastructure, provided a summary update on the progress of the US 281/Military 
Highway Overpass Project. 
 

C. Report on SH 365 Project from US 281/Military Highway to McColl Road – Dan Rios, S&B Infrastructure 
Dan Rios, S&B Infrastructure, provided a summary update on the progress of the SH 365 Project from US 
281/Military Highway to McColl Road. 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – November 20, 2013 2  

D. Report on SH 365 Project from McColl Road to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) – Jacinto Garza, L&G 
Engineering. 
Jacinto Garza, L&G Engineering, provided a summary update on the progress of SH 365 from McColl Road to 
FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway). 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such 
item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions 
of the Open Public Meetings Act.) 
 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by David Guerra, to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of 
Item 2B which will be considered separately. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held October 16, 2013. 

Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held October 16, 2013 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from October 9, 2013 to November 12, 2013. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve the Project & General Expense Report 
for the period from October 9, 2013 to November 13, 2013 in the revised aggregate amount of 
$502,899.46. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
C. Approval of Financial Report for September 2013. 

Approved the Financial Report for September 2013 as presented. 
 

Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to enter into Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 – Consultation with Attorney for items 6A & 6B. Motion 
carried unanimously.  

  
Chairman Burleson recessed the regular meeting at 6:18 pm to go into Executive Session.  Chairman Burleson 
reconvened the meeting at 6:43 pm with the no action taken on the Executive Session items. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA 

 
A. Resolution 2013-52 – Approval of short list recommended by the Technical Committee for Engineering and 

Geotechnical firms to be interviewed for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-52 – Approval of 
short list recommended by the Technical Committee for Engineering and Geotechnical firms to be 
interviewed for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2013-53 – Authorization for staff to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms to establish a 
surveying pool for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2013-53 – Authorization for 
staff to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms to establish a surveying pool for the International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Project as presented. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

C. Resolution 2013-54 – Approval of the designation of Jerry Dale and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers 
for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2013-54 – Approval of the 
designation of Jerry Dale and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. Motion carried unanimously. 



HCRMA Minutes – November 20, 2013 3  

D. Resolution 2013-55 – Approval of post issuance compliance procedures for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-55 – Approval of 
post issuance compliance procedures for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Vehicle 
Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

E. Resolution 2013-56 – Approval of a list of qualified brokers authorized to engage in investment transactions 
with the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-56 – Approval of a list 
of qualified brokers authorized to engage in investment transactions with the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority, which includes First Southwest, Costal Securities and Wells Fargo. Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 

F. Resolution 2013-57 – Approval of establishment of a bank account with PlainsCapital Bank for Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Bond Construction Fund and the 
addition of Dennis Burleson, Michael Cano, Ricardo Perez, Forrest Runnels, R. David Guerra, Alonzo Cantu, 
Josue Reyes, Pilar Rodriguez and Jerry Dale as authorized signatories on all PlainsCapital Bank accounts. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-57 – Approval of 
establishment of a bank account with PlainsCapital Bank for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Bond Construction Fund and the addition of Dennis Burleson, Michael 
Cano, Ricardo Perez, Forrest Runnels, R. David Guerra, Alonzo Cantu, Josue Reyes, Pilar Rodriguez and 
Jerry Dale as authorized signatories on all PlainsCapital Bank accounts. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

G. Resolution 2013-58 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with 
L&G Engineering for State Highway 365 IBWC Floodway Bridge Layouts. 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2013-58 – Approval of 
Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for State Highway 
365 IBWC Floodway Bridge Layouts in the amount of $283,023.23. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

H. Resolution 2013-59 – Designation of a Hidalgo County Liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors. 
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to table Resolution 2013-59 – Designation of a 
Hidalgo County Liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 

I. Resolution 2013-60 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with 
TEDSI Infrastructure for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Right of Way Strip Map. 

J. Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2013-60 – Approval of 
Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure for US 
281/Military Highway Overpass Right of Way Strip Map in the amount of $40,225.96. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Report on HCRMA Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 issuance. 

Troy Madres, First Southwest, and Debbie Jones, Raymond James, reported on the issuance of the HCRMA 
Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 on November 14, 2013. No action taken. 
 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None   

 



HCRMA Minutes – November 20, 2013 4  

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
The Board of Directors did not take action on any Executive Session item(s).  
 
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed Kansas City Southern Railway’s 

South Texas Class I Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the local environmental clearance process for 
the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 
No action taken.  
 

C. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 7:16 pm.  
 
 

  
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT EXPENSE REPORT FROM NOVEMBER 13, 2013 

THROUGH DECEMBER 10, 2013          
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project expense report for the period from November 13, 2013 to  

December 10, 2013.            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A 
 

Funding Source:   Vehicle Registration Fund Balance after Expenses $3,059,686 
    
   General Account     $  25,294.99 
   Loop Account      $712,710.15 
   Debt Service Account                $           0.00 * 
   Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $738,005.14 

       
      *Line of credit was paid in full on December 10, 2013.   
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project expense report for the period from   
 November 13, 2013 to December 10, 2013 as presented.      
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from November 13, 2013 to December 10, 2013  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on November 13, 2013 and ending on 
December 10, 2013. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $25,294.99, Loop Account total $712,710.15, and for the Debt 
Service Account total $0.00. The line of credit with PlainsCapital Bank (formerly First National Bank) was 
paid in full on December 10, 2013 as part of the Vehicle Registration Fee Bond issuance. The aggregate 
expense for the reporting period is $738,005.14. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $738,005.14. 
 
This leaves a balance in the Vehicle Registration Fund after expenses of $3,059,686. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



General Account - 280003536

Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Amount Ck #

Salaries & Wages              

16200.000 City of McAllen 11/26/2013 Payroll 24  11/11/13-11/24/13 9,257.67$                       10607

16200.000 City of McAllen 11/15/2013 Admin 29340 124.06$                          10608

16200.000 City of McAllen

17000.000 One Stop Staffing

Supplies                                       

17140.000 Office Depot 11/26/2013 674029128001 90.03$                            10614

17140.000 Office Depot 12/10/2013 688384307-001  688385071-0001 329.27$                          10615

Travel & Training                       

16600.000 A Fast Delivery 11/19/2013 2013004167 219.00$                          10605

16600.000 A Fast Delivery 12/2/2013 2013004358 69.75$                            10606

16600.000 Flor E. Koll 12/10/2013 Reimbursement - Mileage 2013 239.21$                          10612

Rental Contractual                    

17150.000 City of Pharr 12/2/2013 HC120213 1,000.00$                       10609

17150.000 dahill 12/1/2013 31577681-1 905.35$                          10610

17150.000 dahill 1/1/2014 31577681-2 905.35$                          10611

17150.000 Tierra Del Sol Golf Course 12/5/2013 VE - IBTC 4,500.00$                       10618

Professional Services              

16070.000 Celia Gaona

17120.000 Jerry Dale 12/5/2013 Nov-13 4,750.00$                       ACH

17210.000 Pena Designs 12/2/2013 18 150.00$                          10616

17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt

16220.000 TML 12/1/2013 51450 Errors and Omission 13/14 FY 514.50$                          10619

17100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 12/5/2013 21566157 85.50$                            ACH

17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank Visa - Closing 11/30/13 2,155.30$                       10617

25,294.99$                    
Loop Account - 280003609

Administrative Svc

26400.000 Advance Publishing Company

Engineering Services

28000.000 L&G Engineering 12/4/2013 11324663 SH365/Seg1/WA2 27,764.14$                    ACH

28000.000 S&B Infrastructure 11/26/2013 U1695.100-09 SH365/Seg2/WA1 119,098.66$                  ACH

28000.000 Tedsi 10/23/2013 20131689 SH365/Seg3/WA2 64,971.42$                    10513

28000.000 Tedsi 11/20/2013 20131717 SH365/Seg3/WA2 64,283.98$                    10514

Surveying Services

28000.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc

Environmental

28000.000 Atkins 11/13/2013 180972 SH 365 27,643.75$                    ACH

Legal Services

27100.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios 12/11/2013 10538 7,250.00$                       10515

27100.000 Smith Trostle & Huerta 12/1/2013 11303 27,878.02$                    10512

27100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 12/5/2013 21566158.2 4,733.12$                       ACH

27100.000 Lloyd Gosselink

Program Management

28000.000 Dannenbaum 12/4/2013 465201/25/XV  WA6 369,087.06$                  ACH

Acquisition Services

Financial Services

28000.000 First Southwest

712,710.15$                  

Total 738,005.14$         

TRANSFERS
Loop         280003609 23000.000 Hidalgo County RMA Reimbursement to General Acct 152,708.97$                  10511

Vehicle   280003617 33000.000 Hidalgo County RMA Reimbursement to General Acct 321.62$                          10613

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D. Date Approved

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

EXPENSE REPORT

December 18, 2013









































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2C 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER  

2013              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of October 2013.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of October   

 2013 as presented.                
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                  2D                             
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013-62 – APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT TO   

PROMILES SOFTWARE FOR ISSUANCE OF OVERWEIGHT TRUCK PERMITS.   
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of award of contract to ProMiles Software for the issuance of overweight truck permits. 
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes        X   No          N/A   Funding Source:  Overweight Permit Fees 
 
 
   Permit fee     $80 
   85% to TxDOT for maintenance  $68 
   15% to HCRMA for administration  $12 
   ProMiles transaction fee   $  3 
   Net revenue to HCRMA per permit  $  9 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to to approve Resolution 2013-62 – Approval of award of  

contract to ProMiles  Software for issuance of overweight truck permits as presented.  
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committees Recommendation:  X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
  
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Award of Contract to ProMiles Software for the Issuance of Overweight Truck 
Permits 

Background 
On September 1, 2013, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) was authorized by House Bill 474 
to establish an overweight and oversized truck corridor, as well as, issue permits for use of the corridor. The 
legislation allows the HCRMA to charge up to $80 per permit. 85% of permit fee must be reserved for construction 
and maintenance of the corridor, with the remaining 15% going to the HCRMA for administrative costs. Based on 
projections for overweight trucks, it is estimated that approximately 25,000 permits will be issued per year. 
 
Goal 
In order to provide the most efficient method for issuing permits, staff is proposing to utilize ProMiles Software. 
ProMiles is currently utilized by the Port of Brownsville and the Port of Freeport to issue overweight/oversized 
permits and is the service provider to the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles for issuance of various permits 
statewide. ProMiles is a web based service that requires no back room infrastructure from the HCRMA.  
 
Additionally, all transactions will be handled by ProMiles via credit card or through an escrow account established by 
the user of the permit system. Staff will not be required to handle transactions, which would require extensive 
internal controls that are not practical for the limited in-house staff. 
 
Staff has negotiated a fee of $3.00 per permit transaction and 3% convenience fee for credit or debit card use with 
ProMiles. 
  
Options 
The agreement with ProMiles may be disapproved, however, issuance of overweight/oversized permits will be 
delayed. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-62 – Approval of award to contract to ProMiles 
Software for issuance of overweight permits is recommended. 
 
Additionally, at the December 11, 2013 meeting, the Planning Committee recommended award of contract to 
ProMiles Software for the issuance of overweight permits. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013-62 

 
APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT TO PROMILES 

SOFTWARE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF OVERWEIGHT PERMITS 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

  WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the 
“Authority”), acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility 
authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the 
“Act”); 

 
 WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation 

Commission (the “Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 
43, Texas Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners 
Court (the “County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the 
Authority would result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local 
governments, and the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation 
system;    

 
 WHEREAS, during its 83rd Regular Session, the Texas Legislature passed 

House Bill 474 amending Texas Transportation Code 626 by adding Subchapter Q 
providing that The Texas Department of Transportation (the “Department’) may 
authorize the Authority to issue permits for the movement of oversize or overweight 
vehicles carrying cargo on certain roads in Hidalgo County;   

 
 WHEREAS, the Department has adopted rules prescribing procedures for  

issuing permits for the movement of oversize and overweight vehicles in Chapter 28 of 
Title 43 of the Texas Administration Code and has published rules authorizing the 
Authority to issue such permits and prescribing procedures for the same;  

 
 WHEREAS, oversize and overweight vehicles have a unique commercial 

purpose but also cause considerable wear and tear on roadways requiring additional 
maintenance, repair and reconstruction;  

 
 WHEREAS, the issuance of permits for such oversize and overweight 

vehicles for travel on restricted corridors creates a revenue stream to offset the increased 
maintenance expenses for such roadways; and  

 
 WHEREAS, ProMiles Software Development Corporation is the Texas 

Department of Motor Vehicles vendor to provide various motor vehicle permits, as well 
as, oversized and overweight vehicle permits; 

 
 
 



 WHEREAS, the Port of Brownsville and the Port of Freeport utilize 
ProMiles Software for the issuance of oversized and overweight vehicle permits as 
authorized in the Texas Transportation Code 626 and in accordance with rules in Chapter 
28 of Title 43 of the Texas Administration Code;  

  
 WHEREAS, the Board finds it advantageous and to be in the best interest 

of the Authority and the County to enter into an agreement with ProMiles Software for 
the issuance of oversize and overweight permits and the collection of permit fees; 

 

    
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board waives any policy to procure this software as ProMiles 
Software is the sole source for a web based issuance of oversize and overweight vehicle 
permits. 
 
Section 3. The Board hereby approves that certain Agreement by and between the 
ProMiles Software and the Authority relating to the issuance of permits of oversize and 
overweight vehicles and the collection of fees for the permits attached hereto as Exhibit 
A. 
 
Section 4. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Agreement 
with ProMiles Development Corporation after the Agreement is approved by the 
Authority’s Legal Counsel and incorporates any final revisions as approved by 
Authority’s Legal Counsel. 
  
 

***** 



 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 18th day of December, 2013, at 
which meeting a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

 

              
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

 

 

 

              
      Joe Olivarez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



EXHIBIT A 

AGREEMENT 

PROMILES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

ISSUANCE OF OVERSIZE & OVERWEIGHT VEHICLE PERMITS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGREEMENT FOR AUTOMATED PERMITTING SYSTEM 
 
 

BETWEEN 
 
 

PROMILES SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
  
 

AND 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
    
 
 

  



Page 2 of 13 
 

 
  
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO  § 
 
 

AGREEMENT FOR AUTOMATED PERMITTING SYSTEM 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on this the 18th day of December, 2013, by 
and among HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY , of Hidalgo County, 
Texas, an independent governmental agency created by the Texas Transportation Commission and 
the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court on November 17th, 2005, to accelerate needed 
transportation projects in Hidalgo County, hereinafter referred to as "HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY ," and ProMiles Software Development Corporation, a 
registered Texas corporation, hereinafter referred to as "PROMILES." 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants contained 

herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

I.  Purpose 

 1.1 Purpose:  The purpose of this agreement is to memorialize the agreement between 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  and PROMILES for 
PROMILES to provide an automated permitting system software acceptable by TxDOT for the 
overweight truck corridor in Hidalgo County. 
 
 

II. ProMiles’ Responsibilities  
 
 3.1 PROMILES Shall Issue Permits.  PROMILES shall provide the Software 
necessary for HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  to issue 
permits for vehicles subject to Transportation Code, Chapter 623, Subchapter K and carrying 
cargo on the overweight truck corridor in Hidalgo County. 
 
 
All permits shall be issued in accordance with Transportation Code, Chapter 623, Subchapter K 
and the terms of this agreement.   
 

3.2 Collection of Permit Fees.  PROMILES shall collect all permit fees and disburse 
same on a weekly basis to both TxDOT and HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 



Page 3 of 13 
 

AUTHORITY  via electronic transfer and as specified in writing by HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.  
 

3.3 PROMILES Shall Utilize an Automated Permitting System Compliant with 
TxDOT Requirements.  At all times PROMILES shall utilize software compliant with TxDOT 
requirements for automated permitting systems and compliant with the obligations set forth in 
the TxDOT Contract.   PROMILES shall be responsible for ensuring that all applicable and 
required information necessary for the issuance of a permit is properly entered into the 
automated permitting system.    
 

3.4 PROMILES Shall Collect Permit Data.   PROMILES shall ensure that all permit 
data is accurately entered in the automated permitting system, and as said information is 
provided by the permit applicant, to enable the generation of automated management reports and 
to create a viable audit trail.  PROMILES shall implement automated and electronic payment 
procedures and be responsible for ensuring that funds collected for the issuance of a permit are 
properly safeguarded and accounted for. 
 

3.5 PROMILES Shall Provide Monthly Reports of Permits to TxDOT and HIDALGO 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY .  PROMILES shall provide the TxDOT 
and HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  with monthly reports 
(due by the 15th of the each month) of all permits subject to this agreement in a form to be 
approved by the TxDOT and/or HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY  and further provide any other information required by TxDOT.  PROMILES 
shall maintain electronic copies of all permits issued through the automated permitting system. 
 

3.6 Agreement for PROMILES to Comply with Existing Laws.  PROMILES, in 
executing this agreement, agrees to comply with all existing laws, statutes or regulations 
including but not limited to those pertaining to the permitting of vehicles subject to 
Transportation Code, Chapter 623, Subchapter K, or any administrative rules or requirements as 
they currently exists or hereafter amended. 

 
3.7 Training.  PROMILES shall provide training to HIDALGO COUNTY 

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  and the users of the Software for the purposes of 
understanding and using the Software.  Training shall be provided by PROMILES at no 
additional cost to HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  or users of 
the Software.   

 
3.8 Support and Maintenance.  PROMILES shall provide support and maintenance 

for the Software, and any updates thereof, for the term of this agreement or any renewals thereof 
and in order to use, maintain and enhance the Software.   PROMILES shall provide toll free 
telephone or online assistance to HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY  or users of the Software including but not limited to: clarification of functions 
and uses; guidance in operation; troubleshooting; and error verification and correction.  Support 



Page 4 of 13 
 

and maintenance shall be provided by PROMILES at no additional cost to HIDALGO 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY .  

 
3.9 Additional Requirements.  PROMILES agrees to undertake any additional and 

reasonable requirements and assurances required by TxDOT or HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  related to the Software and in fulfillment of this 
agreement.  
 
 3.10 Collection and Fee Disbursement: PROMILES shall be responsible for collecting 
the permit fees in the amount determined by Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and 
TxDOT and weekly disbursements of the funds to the designated accounts for Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority and TxDOT.  PROMILES fees for the software and service will be $3 
per permit issued. 
 

   
 PROMILES and HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
represent and acknowledge that the Three Dollar ($3.00) fee includes all applicable taxes and fees 
associated with the performance of this agreement and shall be for the term of this agreement and 
any renewals thereof.  
 
 PROMILES and HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
represent and acknowledge that customers will have two payment options to purchase the permits. 
 

1.  Escrow Customers – Customer elects to post an escrow to purchase permits.  Each time 
a permit is purchased the customers escrow account will be debited the fee for the 
permit.  The customer and users with appropriate administrative rights will be able to 
view the customer’s escrow balance at any time.  Escrows accounts will be established 
by the customer and deposited in a ProMiles designated escrow account.  ProMiles will 
administer the escrow accounts as part of this agreement. 

 
2. Credit Card Customers – Customer has the option to pay for the permits with an 

approved Visa, Master Card, American Express or Discover card.  These customers will 
be charged the permit fee established by HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY and TxDOT plus 3% for the convenience fee. 

 
PROMILES shall forward payment to TxDOT and HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 

MOBILITY AUTHORITY  electronically and in the manner directed by those entities in writing. 
 
  
 

IV. Term and Termination  
 
 4.1 Term:  This agreement shall commence on the date of signing and shall be in effect 
for a term of three (3) years.  At the end of this term, and at the end of each successive term, this 



Page 5 of 13 
 

agreement shall be automatically renewed for a term of an additional thirty-six (36) months, unless 
terminated be either party by written notice given no less than sixty (60) days before the end of such 
period. 
 

4.2 Termination Date: This agreement terminates on written notice by either party no 
less than sixty (60) days before the end of the primary term or any renewal term; or by mutual 
written agreement signed by the parties; or if the TxDOT Contract is terminated for any reason; 
or in the event HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  otherwise 
loses its authority to issue permits to vehicles subject to Subchapter K, Chapter 623, of the Texas 
Transportation Code; or the failure of either party to cure a breach of this agreement after ten 
(10) days written notice; whichever occurs first. 
  
 
 
 

V.  Price and Services Provided 
 
 5.1 In return for payment, PROMILES shall provide HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  with the following: any requirements set forth in this 
agreement; Software for the automated permitting system necessary to carryout and properly 
perform the TxDOT Contract; accept receipt of and disburse permit fees; hardware that includes 
sufficient storage capacity to maintain the system; backup servers necessary to retrieve lost data; 
procedures to avoid interruption of the Software services for any reason, including but not limited to 
acts of God; initial set up of the Software and any and all updates thereof; all programming 
necessary for the installation and use of the Software; communicating with HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  or its agents for all troubleshooting; maintaining 
records of all permitting transactions; reporting monthly to TxDOT and HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  all permitting transaction and monies derived 
therefrom; providing all training necessary to utilize the Software; and any other services reasonably 
necessary for the utilization of the Software and proper performance of the TxDOT Contract.   
  

VI. License and Ownership of Software  
 

6.1 License. PROMILES hereby grants to HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY , and its authorized users, the use of the Software in accordance 
with this agreement.  
 

6.2 Ownership of Licensed Material:  HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY  acknowledges that the Software and its various modules are owned 
and titled exclusively to PROMILES and said ownership and title shall remain exclusively with 
PROMILES; HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  shall 
maintain ownership and title to all permitting information entered into automated permitting 
system by users, which information shall be provided to HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY  upon demand.     



Page 6 of 13 
 

VII. Insurance and Indemnification 
 

8.1 PROMILES also agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this 
agreement and for one year following the discontinuation or non-renewal of this agreement, a policy 
or policies for technology/professional liability insurance and network security/data protection 
liability insurance (also called cyber liability) covering liabilities for financial loss resulting or 
arising from acts, errors, or omissions, in connection with the services provided or in support of 
services provided under this agreement, and including: 
 

a. intellectual property infringement arising out of software and/or content (with the 
exception of patent infringement and misappropriation of trade secrets); 

b.  violation or infringement of any right of privacy, including breach of any and all 
state and federal security/privacy laws or regulations;   

c. data theft, damage, unauthorized disclosure, destruction, or corruption, including 
without limitation, unauthorized access, unauthorized use, identity theft, theft of 
personally identifiable information or confidential corporate information in whatever 
form, transmission of a computer virus or other type of malicious code; and 
participation in a denial of service attack on third party computer systems; 

d. with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 for each and every claim and in the aggregate, 
which limit is subject to reasonable increase by HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  prior the commencement of any 
renewal of this Agreement.  Required limits to be determined based upon the scope 
of work to be performed by PROMILES.   

             
Such insurance must explicitly address all of the foregoing without limitation if caused by an 
employee of PROMILES or an independent contractor working on behalf of PROMILES in 
performing services under this Agreement.  Such insurance must provide coverage for wrongful 
acts, claims, and lawsuits anywhere in the world.  
 
Such insurance shall name HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY as 
an additional insured.   
 
Data protection insurance must include contractual liability coverage for the indemnity requirement 
in this agreement for civil liability, regulatory investigations, and notification costs resulting from a 
breach of confidentiality or breach of security by or on behalf of PROMILES.   
  
If PROMILES provides content for Internet web sites and/or any publications or media 
advertisements, the insurance shall include coverage for infringement of intellectual property rights, 
privacy infringement, advertising and content offenses, and defamation. 

 
TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW AND REGARDLESS OF ANY 
DEGREE OF FAULT, OMISSION OR NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, STRICT 
STATUTORY LIABILITY, STRICT PRODUCTS LIABILITY OR NEGLIGENCE PER SE 
OF THE PARTIES INDEMNIFIED HERUNDER, PROMILES HEREBY ASSUMES ALL 



Page 7 of 13 
 

LIABILITY FOR, AND AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HIDALGO 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY , ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, 
COMMISSIONERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, ATTORNEYS, SUCCESSORS AND 
ASSIGNS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNIFIED PARTIES”), HARMLESS FROM 
ALL CLAIMS, FINES, DAMAGES, LIABILITIES, LOSSES, COSTS, EXPENSES 
(INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND 
COURT COSTS), PENALTIES, ASSESSMENTS, FINES, AND/OR INJUNCTIVE 
OBLIGATIONS RESULTING FROM PROMILES’ FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
AGREEMENT AND ASSERTED BY ANY THIRD PARTY,  OR ASSERTED OR 
COMMENCED BY TXDOT, THE STATE OF TEXAS OR ANY OTHER AGENCY OR 
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF WHICH MAY BE SUFFERED OR INCURRED 
AT ANY TIME BY THE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES, ON ACCOUNT OF PROMILES’ 
INTENTIONAL OR NEGLIGENT ACTS AND RESULTING IN ANY FAILURE TO 
COMPLY WITH THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT AND/OR  THE TXDOT 
CONTRACT AS THOSE TERMS RELATE TO OR ARISE OUT OF THE AUTOMATED 
PERMITTING SYSTEM AND/OR ANY VIOLATION OF ANY APPLICABLE LAW, 
RULE, REGULATION, OR ORDER OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY. 
 
THE PARTIES RECOGNIZE AND UNDERSTAND THAT THE PURPOSE OF THIS 
INDEMNIFICATION IS FOR PROMILES TO PROVIDE FULL AND COMPLETE 
INDEMNIFICATION TO THE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES EVEN THOUGH THE 
INDEMNIFIED PARTIES MAY HAVE BEEN NEGLIGENT, NEGLIGENT PER SE OR 
MAY BE LIABLE UNDER THEORIES OF STRICT LIABILITY AND/OR STRICT 
PRODUCTS LIABILITY, INCLUDING SOLE CAUSE OR NEGLIGENCE; AND 
PROMILES’S INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS ARE INTENDED TO AND WILL 
PROTECT THE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES AGAINST THE CONSEQUENCES OF THEIR 
OWN STRICT LIABILITY, FAULT, CONCURRENT, SOLE OR CONTRIBUTORY 
NEGLIGENCE. 

 
VIII.  Representations and Acknowledgements by ProMiles 

 
9.1 PROMILES makes the following representations and acknowledgements:  

 
a. PROMILES has substantial expertise in automated permitting systems and 

routing and has personnel with many years of experience in the permitting 
industry. This includes both development engineers and management 
personnel. 

b. PROMILES will provide automated permitting systems software 
acceptable to TxDOT and HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY ’s standards.  

c. The automated permitting system will be fully web-based with intuitive 
and attractive interfaces. All aspects of the system will be available 24 
hours a day, 7 days a week using high-availability software and hardware.  



Page 8 of 13 
 

d. All data will be stored in secure servers and will be backed up daily.  
PROMILES has a tested disaster recovery system that will allow 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  and 
users of the automated permitting system as soon as reasonably possible 
in the event of a disaster. 

e. PROMILES will customize its automated permitting system for use by 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY . 
PROMILES shall make all modifications necessary to implement Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority  permits, regulations, fees, and 
practices. 

f. PROMILES will keep clear, concise, and accurate records of all permits 
issued and all fees collected for said permits and provide said records to 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  or 
TxDOT upon reasonable notice and as required herein.    

g. PROMILES shall keep the automated permitting software made the basis 
of this agreement reasonably secure from theft, damage, unauthorized 
disclosure, destruction, or corruption, including without limitation, 
unauthorized access, unauthorized use, identity theft, theft of personally 
identifiable information or confidential corporate information in whatever 
form, transmission of a computer virus or other type of malicious code; 
and participation in a denial of service attack on third party computer 
systems 

 
9.2 Requests for Information. In addition to any other report required herein, 

PROMILES agrees that HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  has 
the right from time to time to request various information and records related to PROMILES’ 
performance of this agreement, including but not limited to the daily backup and the disaster 
recovery system.  PROMILES agrees to make available to HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  such information and records within ten (10) 
business days of written request.  The intent of this provision is not only to allow HIDALGO 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  to ensure PROMILES’ protection of 
data, but in the event PROMILES ceases to operate it will enable HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  to obtain any and all data necessary to continue 
performing the TxDOT Contract.  
  

IX. Default  
 
 10.1 Default:  In the event of  any breach of the provisions of this agreement, the non-
breaching party shall give written notice of default.  In the event said default is not remedied within 
ten (10) days from the date of written notice of default, the non-breaching party shall have the right 
to terminate this agreement. In the event of termination, the non-breaching party reserves the right 
to assert whatever remedies are available, in equity or at law, to collect any sums due hereunder, to 
enforce any provisions of this agreement, to collect damages for breach of contract or to effect or 
obtain any other available remedy. 



Page 9 of 13 
 

 10.2 Attorney’s Fees:  Should either party require the services of an attorney for the 
enforcement of this agreement, the breaching party agrees to pay reasonable attorney’s fees and all 
costs of legal proceedings if it becomes necessary for the enforcement of this agreement  
 

X.  Not a Joint Venture 
 

 HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  and PROMILES are 
not, and shall never be considered as, joint venturers, partners or agents of each other, and none 
shall have the power to bind or obligate any other, except as set forth in this agreement. 
 

XI.  Conflicts of Interest 
 

 PROMILES acknowledges HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY  is a governmental authority and, as such, HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY  is firmly committed to making business decisions based solely on 
the objective evaluation of offers. HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY 's business decisions can in no way be connected to or influenced by any 
relationship, gift or thing of value.  Moreover, because HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY  is a governmental entity, certain laws set forth limitations of 
relationships and gifts to certain governmental officers.  PROMILES acknowledges, represents 
and warrants the following:  
 

1. To the best of knowledge of the representative executing this agreement, PROMILES 
has not directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, or promised to 
contribute any money or any other thing of value or benefit (including employment, 
contracts or subcontracts relating to its business) to any Commissioner, official or 
employee of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority ; 

2. To the best of knowledge of the representative executing this agreement, no 
Commissioner, official or employee of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority  has 
(directly or indirectly) solicited any such payment or contribution; and  

3. PROMILES agrees to use best efforts to notify Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority  should it learn of any of the following:   

a Commissioner, official or employee of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority  or an affiliate of a Commissioner, official or employee of Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority  owns ten percent (10%) of the ownership of 
the PROMILES or ownership in the PROMILES with a fair market value of 
$15,000 or more; or 

a. a Commissioner, official or employee of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority  or an affiliate of a Commissioner, official or employee of Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority  has an employment or other business 
relationship with the PROMILES that results in taxable income or receipt of 
something of value by a Commissioner, official or employee of Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  or an affiliate of a Commissioner, official or 



Page 10 of 13 
 

employee of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority  of $2,500.00 or more 
during a twelve month period; or  

b. a Commissioner, official or employee of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority  or an affiliate of a Commissioner, official or employee of Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority  receives one or more gifts from the 
PROMILES that have a total value of more than $250 in one 12-month period.  

 
An "affiliate" of a person is (1) a family member of the person, related within the first degree by 
consanguinity or affinity, as defined by Subchapter B, Chapter 573 of the Texas Government 
Code, or (2) an entity owned in whole or in part by the person or by a family member of the 
person related within the first degree by consanguinity or affinity.   
 
The representations, warranties and certifications made in this Section are ongoing and will 
remain in effect for the term of this agreement. Should PROMILES learn of any violation of this 
provision, it shall use best efforts to notify Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority  by 
filing a written statement with the Secretary of the Port Commission through the office of the 
Executive Port Director.   
 

XII.  Miscellaneous 
 
 13.1 Recitals. The "Recitals" set forth at the beginning of this Agreement are hereby 
acknowledged to be true and correct by the parties and are incorporated into this Agreement. 
 
 13.2 Authority to Sign.  The persons executing this agreement acknowledge and represent 
they have authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of their principal.   
 
 13.3 OPEN RECORDS ACT:  NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING CONTAINED 
HEREIN, IT IS SPECIFICALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  IS A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY FORMED UNDER 
THE CONSTITUTION AND GENERAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS AND WILL 
DISCLOSE ANY INFORMATION CONFIDENTIAL OR OTHERWISE RECEIVED BY IT AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 (1) TO THE EXTENT THAT ANY INFORMATION RECEIVED BY IT IS 

REQUIRED TO BE DISCLOSED UNDER ANY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE “OPEN RECORDS ACT” 
(“PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT”) AND/OR “THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT” OF 
THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

 
 (2) TO THE EXTENT ANY INFORMATION RECEIVED BY IT INVOLVES 

OR APPEARS TO INVOLVE ANY VIOLATION OR INTENDED VIOLATION 
OF ANY LAW OR REGULATION OF ANY LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL 
GOVERNMENT OR AGENCY THE SAME SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE 
APPLICABLE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY FOR INVESTIGATION. 



Page 11 of 13 
 

 13.4 Integration:  This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no 
representation, inducement, promise or agreement, oral or otherwise, not embodied herein, shall be 
of any force or effect, and cannot be altered or amended except in writing and signed by all parties 
hereto, unless otherwise provided herein.  The parties expressly disclaim reliance on any alleged 
representation, inducement, promise or agreement, oral or otherwise, not embodied herein. 
 
 13.5 Binding Effect:  This agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, 
the parties hereto, their successors and assigns.    
 
 13.6 Assignability:  This agreement, or any interest hereunder, may not be assigned to 
without the written consent of the other party. 
 
 13.7 Texas Law to Apply:  This agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.  If any provision of this agreement is held to be 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding 
shall not affect the validity of any other provision of this agreement which shall continue in full 
force and effect.  The parties hereby submit unconditionally and irrevocably to the jurisdiction of 
the state district courts of Hidalgo County, Texas, for the enforcement of, the interpretation of, or 
any dispute arising out of or in conjunction with, this agreement as this agreement is fully 
performable in Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
 13.8 Rights and Remedies Cumulative:  The rights and remedies provided by this 
Agreement are cumulative, and the use of any one right or remedy by either party shall not preclude 
or waive its right to use any or all other remedies.  These rights and remedies are given in addition 
to any other rights the parties may have by law, statute, ordinance, or otherwise. 
 
 13.9 Continuation of Service:  In the event of any dispute arising out of this agreement 
PROMILES agrees it shall in good faith continue performance of this agreement unless 
otherwise waived in writing by HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  or 
the dispute has been fully and finally determined by a court of competent jurisdiction.  In the event 
of any such dispute and continued performance by PROMILES, HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  shall be required to maintain payments of the permitting 
fee as set forth herein.  
 
 
 
 
 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank] 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 12 of 13 
 

 13.10 Notices:  All notices required or permitted by this agreement, unless otherwise 
provided, shall be given by certified mail or registered mail at the following addresses: 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director  

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor  
Pharr, Texas  78577 

 
 

ProMiles Software Development Corporation 
Attn: Tim Pilcher  

1900 Texas Avenue  
Bridge City, Texas 77611 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 13 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto set their hands and seals as of the date first 
written above. 
   
      HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY  
      OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
      By:_______________________________(SEAL) 
      Name: 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
Name:       
Title:          
 
        PROMILES SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 
 
      By:________________________________(SEAL) 
      Name: Michael Webb      
      Title: VP Government Affairs   
   
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
Name:       
Title:       



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2E 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2E                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013 -68 – AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF TO NEGOTIATE WITH 

THE SINGLE RESPONDENT TO THE REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS  
FOR RIGHT OF WAY AGENTS FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE  
TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.          

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Authorization for staff to negotiate with the single respondent, AR\WS Texas LP, to the request  

for Statement of Qualifications for Right of Way Agents for SH 365 and IBTC Projects.   
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond  
   
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 68 – Authorization for staff to  

negotiate with the single respondent, AR\WS Texas LP, to the request for Statements of  
Qualifications for Right of Way Agents for State Highway 365 and International Bridge  
Trade Corridor Projects.              
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None  
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Authorization for Staff to Negotiate with Single Respondent to SOQ for Right of 
Way Agents   

Background 
On September 27, 2013, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) received a single response to the 
formal solicitation for Statements of Qualifications for Right of Way Agents for the State Highway 365 (SH 365) and 
International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.  
 
Goal 
With the issuance of the Vehicle Registration Fee Bond and Environmental Clearance approval for the SH 365 in 
the second quarter of 2014, the HCRMA will be authorized to begin right of way acquisition for the SH 365 Project. 
In order to meet the deadline to begin construction of the project by August 2016, the use of contract Right of Way 
Agents will be necessary to assist with the acquisition of approximately 350 parcels. 
 
Staff is requesting authorization to negotiate with the single respondent to the request for Statement of 
Qualifications for Right of Way Agents, which is AR\WS Texas LP. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could chose to not authorize staff to negotiate and request re-solicitation of Statement of 
Qualifications. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-68 – Authorization for Staff to negotiate with the 
single respondent, AR\WS Texas LP, to the request for Statement of Qualifications for Right of Way Agents 
is recommended. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 68 
 

AUTHORIZATION FOR HCRMA STAFF TO NEGOTIATE WITH 
SINGLE RESPONDENT TO STATEMENT OF QUALIFICTIONS FOR 

RIGHT OF WAY AGENTS FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND 
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the State 
Highway 365 (SH 365), International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and State Highway 
68 (SH 68) Projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on December 10, 2013, the Authority closed on the Vehicle 
Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has programmed the 
funds for the advance project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Statements of Qualifications for Right of 

Way Agents for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, on September 27, 2013 the Authority received a single response to 

the request for Statements of Qualifications for Right of Agents for the SH 365 and IBTC 
Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, staff is requesting authorization to negotiate with the single 

respondent, AR\WS Texas LP, for Right of Way Agent services for the Authority;  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes HCRMA Staff to negotiate a professional 
service agreement for Right of Way Agents with AR\WA Texas LP for the SH 365 and 
IBTC Projects. 
 
Section 3.  Upon successful negotiation by HCRMA Staff, the professional service 
agreement for Right of Way Agents will considered by the Board of Directors for formal 
award at the first available regular meeting.  
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of 
December, 2013, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2F 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2F                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013 -69 – AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF TO NEGOTIATE WITH 

THE TWO RESPONDENTS TO THE REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS  
FOR APPRAISAL SERVICES FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE  
TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.          

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Authorization for staff to negotiate with the two (2) respondents, Leonel Garza & Associates LLP 

and Professional Appraisal Services Inc., to the request for Statement of Qualifications for  
Appraisal Services for SH 365 and IBTC Projects.        

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
   
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 69 – Authorization for staff to  

negotiate with the two respondents, Leonel Garza & Associates LLP and Professional  
Appraisal Service Inc., to the request for Statements of  Qualifications for Appraisal  
Services for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.   
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None  
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Authorization for Staff to Negotiate with Two Respondents to SOQ for 
Appraisal Services   

Background 
On September 27, 2013, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) received two (2) responses to 
the formal solicitation for Statements of Qualifications for Appraisal Services for the State Highway 365 (SH 365) 
and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.  
 
Goal 
With the issuance of the Vehicle Registration Fee Bond and Environmental Clearance approval for the SH 365 in 
the second quarter of 2014, the HCRMA will be authorized to begin right of way acquisition for the SH 365 Project. 
As part of the acquisition process, an Appraisal and Review Appraisal will be required in order to determine Fair 
Market Value for the right of way and any associated improvements. In order to meet the deadline to begin 
construction of the project by August 2016, the use of contract Appraisers will be necessary to assist with the 
acquisition of approximately 350 parcels. 
 
Staff is requesting authorization to negotiate with the two (2) respondents to the request for Statement of 
Qualifications for Appraisal Services, which are Leonel Garza & Associates LLP and Professional Appraisal 
Services Inc. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could chose to not authorize staff to negotiate and request re-solicitation of Statement of 
Qualifications. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-69 – Authorization for Staff to negotiate with the 
two respondents, Leonel Garza & Associates and Professional Appraisal Services Inc., to the request for 
Statement of Qualifications for Appraisal Services is recommended. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 69 
 

AUTHORIZATION FOR HCRMA STAFF TO NEGOTIATE WITH 
THE TWO RESPONDENTS TO STATEMENT OF QUALIFICTIONS 

FOR APPRAISAL SERVICES FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND 
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the State 
Highway 365 (SH 365), International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and State Highway 
68 (SH 68) Projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on December 10, 2013, the Authority closed on the Vehicle 
Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has programmed the 
funds for the advance project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Statements of Qualifications for Appraisal 

Services for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, on September 27, 2013 the Authority received a two responses to the 

request for Statements of Qualifications for Appraisal Services for the SH 365 and IBTC 
Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, staff is requesting authorization to negotiate with the two 

respondents, Leonel Garza, Jr. & Associates LLC and Professional Appraisal Services 
Inc., for Appraisal services for the Authority;  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes HCRMA Staff to negotiate a professional 
service agreement for Appraisal Services with Leonel Garza, Jr. & Associates LLC and 
Professional Appraisal Services Inc. for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects. 
 
Section 3.  Upon successful negotiation by HCRMA Staff, the professional service 
agreement for Appraisal Services will considered by the Board of Directors for formal 
award at the first available regular meeting.  
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of 
December, 2013, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 









































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2G 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2G                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013 -70 – APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR TITLE 

REPORTS AND TITLE COMMITMENT SERVICES FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND   
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS.      

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Award of contract to Sierra Title for Title Report and Title Commitment Services for SH 365 and  

IBTC Projects.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No           N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
   
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 70 – Approval of Award of  

Contract for Title Report and Title Commitment Services to Sierra Title for State Highway  
365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.       
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None  
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Award of Contract for Title Report and Title Commitment Services    

Background 
On September 27, 2013, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) received no responses to the 
formal solicitation for Request for Proposals for Title Reports and Title Commitment Services for the State Highway 
365 (SH 365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project. On November 1, 2013, the HCRMA received 
a single response to the re-advertisement for Request for Proposals for Title Reports and Title Commitment 
Services. 
 
Goal 
With the issuance of the Vehicle Registration Fee Bond and Environmental Clearance approval for the SH 365 in 
the second quarter of 2014, the HCRMA will be authorized to begin right of way acquisition for the SH 365 Project. 
As part of the acquisition process, Title Reports and Title Commitments will be required in order to determine 
ownership of land and to provide insurance that the land can be legally conveyed by the owner. In order to meet the 
deadline to begin construction of the project by August 2016, the use of contract Title Report and Title Commitment 
Services will be necessary to close on the acquisition of approximately 350 parcels. 
 
Staff is requesting award of contract to the single respondent to the Request for Proposals for Title Reports and 
Title Commitment Services, which is Sierra Title. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could chose to not authorize the award of contract and request re-solicitation of Request for 
Proposals. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-70 – Approval of Award of  Contract for Title 
Report and Title Commitment Services to Sierra Title is recommended. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 70 
 

APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR TITLE REPORT AND 
TITLE COMMITMENT SERVICES FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 

AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a Strategic Plan that prioritizes the State 
Highway 365 (SH 365), International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and State Highway 
68 (SH 68) Projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on December 10, 2013, the Authority closed on the Vehicle 
Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has programmed the 
funds for the advance project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority solicited Requests for Proposals for Title Report and 

Title Commitment Services for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, on September 27, 2013, the Authority received no responses to the 

Request for Proposals for Title Reports and Title Commitment Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 1, 2013 the Authority received a single response after 

re-advertising the Request for Proposals for Title Report and Title Commitment Services 
for the SH 365 and IBTC Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, staff is requesting authorization to award a professional service 

agreement to Sierra Title for Title Report and Title Commitment services for the 
Authority;  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board approves award of a professional service agreement to Sierra 
Title for Title Reports and Title Commitment Services for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects. 
 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the professional 
service agreement for Title Reports and Title Commitments with Sierra Title.  
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of 
December, 2013, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2H 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2H                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013 -71 – APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH  

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NUMBER ONE TO DEVELOP AND CONSTRUCT  
DRAINAGE OUTFALLS FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE 
CORRIDOR PROJECTS.           

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1 to develop 

and construct drainage outfalls for SH 365 and IBTC Projects.      
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
   
2. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 71 – Approval of Interlocal  

Agreement with Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1 to develop and construct  
drainage outfalls for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.  
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None  
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with HCDD No. 1 to Develop and 
Construct Drainage Outfalls for SH 365 and IBTC Projects    

Background 
On August 21, 2013, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) directed staff of develop an interlocal 
agreement with Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1 (HCDD1) to develop outfalls for the State Highway 365 (SH 
365) and International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Projects. 
 
Goal 
With the issuance of the Vehicle Registration Fee Bond and Environmental Clearance approval for the SH 365 in 
the second quarter of 2014, the HCRMA will require drainage outfalls to be developed and constructed for the SH 
365 and IBTC Projects. In coordination with HCDD1, it has be determined that the Hidalgo County Master Drainage 
Plan calls for several proposed drainage outfalls along the SH 365 and IBTC routes. 
 
Staff is requesting authorization to enter into an interlocal agreement for HCDD1 to design, acquire right of way and 
construct the drainage outfall infrastructure that is necessary for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects. The HCRMA would 
participate in its pro rata share of the design, right of way acquisition, construction and other related costs. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could chose to not authorize the interlocal agreement and undertake the development and 
construction of drainage outfalls. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-71 – Approval of an interlocal agreement with 
Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1 to develop and construct drainage outfalls for the SH 365 and 
IBTC Projects is recommended. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 71 
 

APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH HIDALGO COUNTY 
DRAINAGE DISTRICT NUMBER ONE FOR DEVELOPMENT AND 

CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE OUTFALLS FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 
365 ANDTHE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS  

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County;  
 

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every even 
numbered year, develop a five year strategic plan; 

 
WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan - 

Project Manager Strategy No. 8, which included State Highway 365 (SH 365), International 
Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) and State Highway 68 (formerly Segment D); and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 10, 2013, the Authority closed on the Vehicle Registration 

Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 and has programmed the funds for the advance 
project development of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Drainage District Number 1 (HCDD1) recognizes the 

importance of mobility to the region’s economic vitality through the efficient movement of 
goods, services and people and HCDD1 has offered to help accelerate advance project 
development on the SH 365 and the IBTC Projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, HCDD1 has the necessary capacity and expertise to further advance project 

development for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects, which include drainage studies, parcel surveys, 
drainage outfall design, plans, specifications and estimates and right of way acquisition for the 
project, as well as, bidding, construction and inspection of the proposed drainage infrastructure; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority will participate pro rata share for the development and 

construction of drainage outfalls for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects; 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves the interlocal agreement with the Hidalgo County 
Drainage District Number One for development and construction of drainage outfalls for the SH 
365 and IBTC Projects, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 
 
 
 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of December, 2013, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
              
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
              
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
NUMBER 1 FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE 

OUTFALLS FOR THE SH 365 AND IBTC PROEJCTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
#4418162.1 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO § 
 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND  

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made effective as of the 13th day of December, 2013 by and 
between HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO 1, hereinafter referred to as 
the “Drainage District”, and HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, 
hereinafter referred to as the “RMA”, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Interlocal 
Cooperation Act, as follows:  
 
 WHEREAS, the Drainage District is a political subdivision initially created under 
the provisions of Article III, Section 52, of the Texas Constitution, pursuant to an 
election held within the territory affected, on April 9, 1908,  and subsequently converted 
to be operated under the provisions of Article XVI, Section 59 thereof, to address 
drainage and flooding planning and construction in Hidalgo County (the “County”);  
 
 WHEREAS, the RMA is a regional mobility authority created and operating under 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code to address mobility needs in the County; 
 
 WHEREAS, the RMA is in need of certain engineering and pre-construction 
services including but not limited to engineering, scouring, construction management 
and inspection, and right-of-way acquisition required for the design for drainage 
outfall(s) for a proposed roadway (collectively, the “Engineering Services”), as further 
described in Exhibit B attached hereto; 
 

WHEREAS, the RMA is in need of certain construction services required for 
drainage outfall(s)  and  any and all other services required for drainage outfall(s) for the 
proposed roadway (the “Construction Services”), as further described in Exhibit C 
attached hereto;  

 
WHEREAS, a portion of the proposed roadway for which the Engineering 

Services and the Construction Services are proposed is located within the Drainage 
District and corresponds with an existing Drainage District project; by partnering through 
this Agreement, the parties will be able to share, on a pro rata basis, expenses and 
economics in delivering the proposed services; 
 

WHEREAS, the Drainage District, through its own forces or third party 
contractors is available and willing to assist the RMA by providing such Engineering 
Services and Construction Services to the RMA; 
 



 
#4418162.1 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have determined it is beneficial to both parties to 
enter into this Agreement and that the benefits to each are reasonable; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Drainage District and the RMA are authorized to enter into this 
Agreement pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Section 
791.001 et. seq., (the “Act”), which authorizes local governments to contract with each 
other to perform governmental functions and services under the terms of the Act. 

 
  NOW THEREFORE, the Drainage District and the RMA, in consideration of the 
mutual covenants expressed hereinafter, agree as follows: 
 

1. RMA Responsibilities.  
 
A. The RMA will provide to the Drainage District a drainage report for the 

proposed roadway stating and describing where outfalls are required.  The 
drainage report for said roadway will be provided in a timely manner as to 
allow the Drainage District sufficient time to complete outfall(s) as required 
by the RMA so as not to delay the development schedule of the RMA.  
Projected schedule for development of RMA projects shall be provided by 
the RMA to the Drainage District within ten (10) days of execution of this 
Agreement.  
 

B. The RMA will provide to the Drainage District any and all schedules and 
technical information for the drainage outfall(s) required by the RMA for 
RMA’s proposed roadway relating to volume and flow to the proposed 
outfall as specified above.  
 

C. Within ten (10) days of the execution of this Agreement, the RMA will 
provide to the Drainage District, in writing, the dates the various outfall 
construction facilities must be completed and such dates shall be attached 
as Exhibit A to this Agreement.  

 
D. The RMA, after receiving notice from the Drainage District of the approval 

of the RMA’s drainage report and upon accepting Drainage District’s  
budget for the proposed Engineering Services or Construction Services,  
may issue a notice to proceed to the Drainage District. 

 
E. The RMA shall designate the RMA’s representative (the “Representative”) 

in writing within ten (10) days of execution of this Agreement and attach  
Exhibit D with the name of the representative.  The Representative shall 
have the full authority to bind the RMA in executing written authorization or 
consent to the Drainage District to issue a notice to proceed to its third 
party engineer.  The Representative shall have the full authority to bind 
the RMA in the approval of bid specifications and the issuance of notice to 
proceed to the contractors for construction of the drainage outfall(s). 



 
#4418162.1 

 
F. The RMA shall not use any federal funds for the projects and services 

described herein.  
 

2. Drainage District Responsibilities. 
 

A. Drainage District, within seven (7) days after review of information and 
documentation from the RMA, may request clarification and/or additional 
information and documents from the RMA prior to approving the RMA’s 
drainage report for the proposed roadway.  
 

B. Within a reasonable time after approving the RMA’s drainage report, the 
Drainage District shall develop and present to the RMA a budget for 
Engineering Services, right-of-way acquisition and/or Construction 
Services. 

 
C. Upon receipt of a written notice to proceed by the RMA, the Drainage 

District shall begin performing the Engineering Services and the 
Construction Services for the RMA, by procuring any necessary services, 
in compliance with state and federal procurement laws.  

 
D. Drainage District following completion of any bid specification for any      

outfall construction facility(ies) and prior to releasing such bid 
specifications to bidder(s) shall provide a copy of such bid specifications to 
RMA for RMA’s approval.  

 
E. Drainage District shall provide the RMA with any and all engineering 

reports relating to such drainage outfall facilities within five (5) days of 
receipt of such reports by Drainage District. 

 
F. Drainage District on behalf of and in coordination with the RMA will 

coordinate with the International Boundary and Water Commission 
(“IBWC”) with respect to any issues regarding acquisition or construction 
of such drainage outfall facilities which impact or may impact IBWC 
facilities.   
 

G. On or before the 15th day of each month, Drainage District shall provide 
the RMA with a monthly progress report of the preceding month, including 
all expenditures and activities carried out in pursuit of this Agreement.  

 
3. Payment for Services.  
 

A. The Drainage District shall present an estimate of the Engineering 
Services costs to the RMA.  Upon approval of the estimated cost budget, 
the RMA shall deposit with the Drainage District the estimated amount of 



 
#4418162.1 

Engineering Services cost of drainage outfall facility(ies). This deposit 
shall be made prior to the Drainage District issuing a notice to proceed 
with any Engineering Services to Drainage District’s third party or in-house 
engineer.  Expenditures in excess of 5% over any approved budgeted line 
item must be approved in advance by the RMA. 

 
B. After the Engineering Services are completed, the Drainage District shall 

present an estimate of the Construction  Services costs to the RMA.  Upon 
approval of the estimated cost budget, the RMA shall deposit with the 
Drainage District the estimated Construction Services amount and 
associated fees of any drainage outfall facility(ies). This deposit shall be 
made prior to the Drainage District issuing a notice to proceed for 
construction to any  awarded contractor.  Expenditures in excess of 5% 
over any approved budgeted line item must be approved in advance by 
the RMA. 

 
C. Right of Way Acquisition shall be undertaken outside of the Engineering 

Budget. The Drainage District shall present an estimate of the right-of-way 
acquisition budget to the RMA.  Upon approval of the estimated right-of-
way budget, the RMA will be authorized to reimburse the Drainage District 
for right-of-way acquisition costs up to the approved budget amount.  
Drainage District, in acquiring right of way for any such drainage outfall 
facilities on behalf of the RMA, may offer a negotiated amount in excess of 
appraised value as is customary for the Board of Directors of Drainage 
District in acquiring right of way for use by the Drainage District. RMA shall 
pay Drainage District for any and all services of Drainage District, whether 
performed by Drainage District or third party contractors (e.g. surveys, 
appraisals, legal fees acquisition) including but not limited to acquisition 
price of any right of way parcel(s) and any and all other costs relating to 
right-of-way acquisition within thirty (30) days of the RMA’s receipt of 
notice of the closing of each right-of-way parcel so acquired by Drainage 
District. 

 
D. A fiscal reconciliation of all costs and expenses of Engineering Services  

and Construction Services provided by the Drainage District  or Drainage 
District’s third party contractor(s) and engineers for each drainage outfall 
facility shall be performed by RMA and Drainage District within thirty (30) 
days following final completion of all such drainage outfall(s). If such final 
reconciliation shows costs of the Drainage District in excess of such 
RMA’s deposit with respect to such outfall(s) RMA shall pay Drainage 
District such excess costs within thirty (30) days of the date the RMA 
receives the final reconciliation of such drainage facility outfall(s).  If the 
deposit is less than the amount shown on the final reconciliation Drainage 
District shall refund the difference to the RMA in such deposit and the 



 
#4418162.1 

amount shown by the final reconciliation within thirty (30) days of the final 
reconciliation. 

     
4. Term and Termination.  

 
A. This Agreement shall be for a period of two (2) years after the date first 

written above and may be renewed for three (3) additional one (1) year 
terms under the same terms and conditions upon written agreement 
between the parties. 
 

B. Should either party elect to terminate this Agreement prior to the end of 
the term and before the Engineering Services and Construction Services 
are complete, the Drainage District shall perform a final reconciliation 
upon notice of termination based on work completed through the date  of 
such notice of termination.  

 
5.  Miscellaneous. 

 
A. Conflict of Applicable Law.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed so as to require the commission of any act contrary to law, and 
whenever there is any conflict between any provision of this Agreement 
and any present or future law, ordinance, or administrative, executive or 
judicial regulation, order or decree, or amendment thereof, contrary to 
which the parties have no legal right to contract, the later shall prevail, but 
in such event the affected provision or provisions of this Agreement shall 
be modified only to the extent necessary to bring them within the legal 
requirements and only during the time such conflict exists. 

 
B. No Waiver. No waiver by any party hereto of any breach of any provision 

of the Agreement  shall be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding or 
succeeding breach of the same or any other provision hereof. 

 
C. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire contract between 

the parties hereto and each party acknowledges that neither has made 
(either directly or through any agent or representative) any representation 
or agreement in connection with this Agreement not specifically set forth 
herein.  This Agreement may be modified or amended only by agreement 
in writing executed by Drainage District and the RMA, and not otherwise. 

 
D. TEXAS LAW TO APPLY.  THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED 

UNDER AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
TEXAS, AND ALL OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES CREATED 
HEREUNDER ARE PERFORMABLE IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. 
THE PARTIES HEREBY CONSENT TO PERSONAL JURISDICTION IN 
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. 



 
#4418162.1 

 
E.  Notice.  Except as may be otherwise specifically provided in this 

Agreement, all notices, demands, requests or communication required or 
permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall either be (i) personally 
delivered against a written receipt, or (ii) sent by registered or certified 
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and addressed to the 
parties at the addresses set forth below, or at such other addresses as 
may have been theretofore specified by written notice delivered in 
accordance herewith: 

 
If to Drainage District:  Drainage District No. 1 

Attention: Ramon Garcia, Chairman 
902 N. Doolittle Road 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 

 
If to RMA:    Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 

Authority 
     Attention: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E., 

Executive Director 
     118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor 
     Pharr, Texas 78577 

 
Each notice, demand, request or communication which shall be delivered 
or mailed in the manner described above shall be deemed sufficiently 
given for all purposes at such time as it is personally delivered to the 
addressee or, if mailed, at such time as it is deposited in the United States 
mail. 

 
F. Additional Documents. The parties hereto covenant and agree that they 

will execute such other and further instruments and documents as are or 
may become necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out the 
terms of this Agreement..  

 
G. Successors.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 

benefit of the parties hereto and their respective, legal representatives, 
successors, and assigns where permitted by this Agreement. 

 
H. Assignment.  This Agreement shall not be assignable. 

 
I. Headings.  The headings and captions contained in this Agreement are 

solely for convenience reference and shall not be deemed to affect the 
meaning or interpretation of any provision of paragraph hereof. 

 
J. Gender and Number.  All pronouns used in this Agreement shall include 

the other gender, whether used in the masculine, feminine or neuter 



 
#4418162.1 

gender, and singular shall include the plural whenever and so often as 
may be appropriate. 

 
K. Authority to Execute.  The execution and performance of this Agreement 

by Drainage District and the RMA have been duly authorized by all 
necessary laws, resolutions or corporate action, and this Agreement 
constitutes the valid and enforceable obligations of Drainage District and 
the RMA in  accordance with its terms. 

 
L. Governmental Purpose.  Each party hereto is entering into this 

Agreement for the purpose of providing governmental services or 
functions and will pay for such services out of current revenues available 
to the paying party as herein provided. 

 
M.  Commitment of Current Revenues Only.  In the event that, during any 

term hereof, the governing body of any party does not appropriate 
sufficient funds to meet the obligations of such party under this 
Agreement, then any party may terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) 
days written notice to the other party.  Each of the parties hereto agrees, 
however, to use its best efforts to secure funds necessary for the 
continued performance of this Agreement.  The parties intend this 
provision to be a continuing right to terminate this Agreement at the 
expiration of each budget period of each party hereto pursuant to the 
provisions of Tex. Loc. Govt. Code Ann. §271.903. 

 
N. Dispute Resolution. Any dispute between the parties concerning the 

services or costs hereunder shall be settled by mediation.  If mediation is 
unsuccessful, then the parties shall go to trial in a district court in Hidalgo 
County under Texas State law.  

 
O. Indemnification.  To the extent permitted by law, the Drainage District 

shall save and hold harmless the RMA and its officers and employees 
from all claims, liability, loss (including property damage or personal injury) 
and expenses incurred due to the activities of itself, its agents, its 
subcontractors or employees performed under this Agreement and which 
are caused by or result from error, omission, or negligent act, including 
any violation of any statute, ordinance or regulation by the Drainage 
District or any person employed or engaged by the Drainage District, and 
the defense of any such claims, liability, action or loss.  To the extent 
permitted by law, the RMA shall save and hold harmless the Drainage 
District and its officers and employees from all claims, liability, loss 
(including property damage or personal injury), and expenses incurred 
due to the activities of itself, its agents, its subcontractors or employees 
performed under this Agreement and which are caused by or result from 
error, omission, or negligent act, including any violation of any statute, 



 
#4418162.1 

ordinance or regulation by the RMA or any person employed or engaged 
by the RMA, and the defense of any such claims, liability, action or loss.   

 
 

[signatures to follow] 
 

  



 
#4418162.1 

WITNESS THE HANDS OF THE PARTIES effective as of the day and year first 
written above. 
 

 
    HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 
 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________________                                                
     Ramon Garcia, Chair of 
     Board of Directors 

 
    HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
 

 
    By:                                       ___________________                    
     Dennis Burleson, Chair of 
     Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
ATLAS, HALL & RODRIGUEZ, LLP  
 
 
By: _________________________________ 

Stephen L. Crain 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
#4418162.1 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
Dates of Completion of Drainage Outfall Facilities 

 
 

Drainage Outfall Description        Date of Completion of 
      Construction 

  



 
#4418162.1 

EXHIBIT B 
 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

  



 
#4418162.1 

EXHIBIT C 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

 
  



 
#4418162.1 

EXHIBIT D 
RMA REPRESENTATIVE 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2I 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2I                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
3. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013 -72 – APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH  

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO ISSUE OVERSIZE AND OVERWEIGHT  
PERMITS, COLLECT FEES AND MAINTENANCE OF ROADWAYS LOCATED IN THE   
OVERSIZED AND OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR.        

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation to issue  

oversized and overweight permits.          
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A  Funding Source:  Overweight Permit Fees 
   
4. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 72 – Approval of Interlocal  

Agreement with Texas Department of Transportation to issue oversized and overweight  
permits, collect fee and maintenance of roadways located in oversized and overweight  
corridor.                   
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None  
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the Texas Department of 
Transportaion to issue Oversized and Overweight Permits    

Background 
On September 1, 2013, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) was authorized by House Bill 474 
to establish an overweight and oversized truck corridor, as well as, issue permits for use of the corridor. The 
legislation allows the HCRMA to charge up to $80 per permit. 85% of permit fee must be reserved for construction 
and maintenance of the corridor, with the remaining 15% going to the HCRMA for administrative costs. Based on 
projections for overweight trucks, it is estimated that approximately 25,000 permits will be issued per year. 
 
Goal 
In order to formally issue the overweight and oversized permits, the HCRMA must enter into an interlocal agreement 
with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT). 
 
The interlocal agreement formalizes the permit fee of $80, the administrative fee of 15% for the HCRMA, 
maintenance of the overweight corridor by TxDOT, monthly reporting requirements for the HCRMA and other 
provisions required by TxDOT.  
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could chose to not authorize the interlocal agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-72 – Approval of an interlocal agreement with 
Texas Department of Transportation to issue oversized and overweight permits is recommended. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013-74 

 
APPROVING THAT CERTAIN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH 

THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR 
OVERWEIGHT PERMITTING 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

  WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the 
“Authority”), acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility 
authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the 
“Act”); 

 
 WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation 

Commission (the “Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 
43, Texas Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners 
Court (the “County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the 
Authority would result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local 
governments, and the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation 
system;    

 
 WHEREAS, during its 83rd Regular Session, the Texas Legislature passed 

House Bill 474 amending Texas Transportation Code 626 by adding Subchapter Q 
providing that The Texas Department of Transportation (the “Department’) may 
authorize the Authority to issue permits for the movement of oversize or overweight 
vehicles carrying cargo on certain roads in Hidalgo County;   

 
 WHEREAS, the Department has adopted rules prescribing procedures for  

issuing permits for the movement of oversize and overweight vehicles in Chapter 28 of 
Title 43 of the Texas Administration Code and has published rules authorizing the 
Authority to issue such permits and prescribing procedures for the same;  

 
 WHEREAS, oversize and overweight vehicles have a unique commercial 

purpose but also cause considerable wear and tear on roadways requiring additional 
maintenance, repair and reconstruction;  

 
 WHEREAS, the issuance of permits for such oversize and overweight 

vehicles for travel on restricted corridors creates a revenue stream to offset the increased 
maintenance expenses for such roadways; and  

  
 WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority 

and the County to enter into a agreement with TxDOT for the issuance of oversize and 
overweight permits, the collection of fees, and the maintenance of the roadways located 
in certain oversize and overweight corridors; 



    
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves that certain Agreement by and between the 
Department and the Authority relating to the permitting of oversize and overweight 
vehicles carrying cargo on certain roadways in the County, attached hereto in 
substantially final form as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Agreement 
after the Agreement is approved by the Commission and incorporates and final revisions 
required by the Department as approved by Authority’s counsel. 
  
 

***** 



 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 18th day of December, 2013, at 
which meeting a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

 

              
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

 

 

 

              
      Joe Olivarez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



EXHIBIT A 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 



Contract No:                             . 
 

 -1- 
 

#4424907.1 

THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS    §    

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into by the Contracting Parties under the authority of 
Texas Government Code, Chapter 791 and Texas Transportation Code, Chapter 623, Subchapter O. 
 
I. CONTRACTING PARTIES: 

a. The Texas Department of Transportation (“TxDOT”) 
b. The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (“HCRMA”) 

 
II. PURPOSE:   This Agreement between the Contracting Parties for authority to issue permits for 
the movement of vehicles subject to Transportation Code, Chapter 623, Subchapter K and carrying cargo 
on a designated route from each of the following locations: 

a. U.S. Highway 281 between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge 
and its intersection with State Highway 336; 

b. State Highway 336 between its intersection with U.S. Highway 281 and its intersection 
with Farm-to-Market Road 1016; 

c. Farm-to-Market Road 1016 between its intersection with State Highway 336 and its 
intersection with Trinity Road; 

d. Trinity Road between its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 1016 and its intersection 
with Farm-to-Market Road 396; 

e. Farm-to-Market Road 396 between its intersection with Trinity Road and its intersection 
with the Anzalduas International Bridge; 

f. Farm-to-Market Road 2061 between its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 3072 and 
its intersection with U.S. Highway 281; 

g. U.S. Highway 281 between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge 
and its intersection with Spur 29; 

h. Spur 29 between its intersection with U.S. Highway 281 and its intersection with Doffin 
Canal Road; and 

i. Doffin Canal Road between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge 
and its intersection with Spur 29; or 

j. another route designated by the Texas Transportation Commission in consultation with 
the HCRMA. 
 

III. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED:    The Contracting Parties will 
undertake and carry out the scope of services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services.  

 
IV. PAYMENT:  Payments shall conform to the provisions of Attachment B, Budget.  
 
V. TERM OF AGREEMENT:  This Agreement shall remain in force from the date the Agreement 
is signed by the State until modified by mutual agreement of the Contracting Parties or unless terminated 
by mutual written agreement of the Contracting Parties or either party upon failure of the other party to 
fulfill its obligations as set forth herein.  
 
VI. LEGAL AUTHORITY:  The Contracting Parties certify that the services provided under this 
Agreement are services that are properly within the legal authority of the Contracting Parties.  



Contract No:                             . 
 

 -2- 
 

#4424907.1 

 



Contract No:                             . 
 

 -3- 
 

#4424907.1 

This Agreement incorporates the provisions of Attachment A, Scope of Services, Attachment B, 
Budget, Attachment C, legal authority of Contracting Parties. 
 
 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
By:              
 Pilar Rodriguez     Date 
 Executive Director 
 
 
 
FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 
Executed by the Executive Director and approved for the Texas Transportation Commission for the 
purpose and effect of activating and/or carrying out the orders, established policies or work programs 
heretofore approved and authorized by the Texas Transportation Commission. 
 
 
 
By:              
 Phil Wilson      Date 
 Executive Director 



Contract No:                             . 
 

 -4- 
 

#4424907.1 

ATTACHMENT A 
Scope of Services 

 
House Bill 474, 83rd Legislature, Regular Session, 2013, amended Texas Transportation Code, Chapter 
623 (the “Act”) by adding Subchapter Q to provide that the Texas Department of Transportation 
(“TxDOT”) may authorize the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (“HCRMA”) to issue 
permits for the movement of oversize or overweight vehicles carrying cargo on certain roads in Hidalgo 
County.  Pursuant to the Act, the Texas Transportation Commission has previously adopted rules codified 
under Title 43, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 28, prescribing procedures for the issuance of 
permits for the movement of oversize and overweight vehicles and loads, and has adopted new §§28.100-
28.107 relating specifically to HCRMA permits (the “Rules”). 
 
The Act provides that TxDOT may authorize the HCRMA to issue permits for the movement of oversize 
or overweight vehicles carrying cargo on certain roads in Hidalgo County.  The Rules prescribe the 
procedures for the issuance of such permits.  
 
Article 1.  TxDOT Responsibilities 
 

A. TxDOT and the HCRMA shall enter into a maintenance contract providing that TxDOT will 
periodically maintain and repair the designated routes:  (i) U.S. Highway 281 between its 
intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection with State Highway 
336; (ii) State Highway 336 between its intersection with U.S. Highway 281 and its intersection 
with Farm-to-Market Road 1016; (iii)  Farm-to-Market Road 1016 between its intersection with 
State Highway 336 and its intersection with Trinity Road; (iv) Trinity Road between its 
intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 1016 and its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 396; 
(v) Farm-to-Market Road 396 between its intersection with Trinity Road and its intersection with 
the Anzalduas International Bridge; (vi) Farm-to-Market Road 2061 between its intersection with 
Farm-to-Market Road 3072 and its intersection with U.S. Highway 281; (vii) U.S. Highway 281 
between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection with 
Spur 29; (viii) Spur 29 between its intersection with U.S. Highway 281 and its intersection with 
Doffin Canal Road; and (ix) Doffin Canal Road between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa 
International Bridge and its intersection with Spur 29; or (x) another route designated by the 
Texas Transportation Commission in consultation with the HCRMA (the “Designated Routes”). 
 

B. The proceeds from permits sold by the HCRMA, less administrative costs, shall be used to pay 
for the maintenance costs on the designated oversize or overweight corridor routes referenced 
above.  Maintenance shall include routine maintenance, preventative maintenance, and total 
reconstruction of roadway and bridge structures. 
 

C. With regard to the Designated Routes, the responsibility for determining the extent and frequency 
of such maintenance and repair operations, related inspections, work schedules and traffic routing 
during such reconstruction, maintenance and repair operations shall rest with the TxDOT District 
Engineer in Pharr, Texas  or his duly authorized representative (the “District Engineer”).  The 
District Engineer will routinely, and at the beginning of each fiscal year, inspect the Designated 
Routes and determine the extent of repairs and maintenance required on the Designated Routes.  
The District Engineer shall convey the results of the route inspections to the HCRMA. 
 

D. TxDOT shall, at its expense, be solely responsible for the maintenance of the roadways in the 
Designated Routes outside of the pavement limits, including maintenance related to mowing, 



Contract No:                             . 
 

 -5- 
 

#4424907.1 

roadway, drainage, traffic signals, and signage. Expenses for repairs outside the pavement limits 
due to damage caused by deterioration, wear and tear, and damages by other vehicles using the 
facility shall be the responsibility of preventive maintenance operations as determined by the 
District Engineer. 

 
Article 2.  HCRMA Responsibilities 
 

A. The HCRMA shall issue permits for the transport of oversize and overweight loads on the 
Designated Routes.  All permits shall be issued in accordance with the Act, Subchapter Q, the 
Rules, and the terms of this Agreement.  A permit issued by the HCRMA shall include all of the 
permit requirements contained in Subchapter Q of the Act.  
 

B. The HCRMA shall collect permit fees, retain up to the allowed percentage of fees for 
administrative costs, and disburse the remainder of the fees to TxDOT as described in 
Attachment B, Budget. 
 

C. The HCRMA shall utilize an automated permitting system that meets TxDOT’s permitting 
requirements for the issuance of oversize and overweight permits.  The HCRMA shall be 
responsible for ensuring that all applicable and required information necessary for the issuance of 
a permit is properly entered into the automated permitting system.  
 

D. The HCRMA shall ensure that all permit data are accurately entered in the automated permitting 
system to enable the generation of automated management reports and to create a viable audit 
trail.  The HCRMA shall implement cash handling procedures and be responsible for ensuring 
that funds collected for the issuance of a permit are properly safeguarded and accounted for. 

 
E. The HCRMA shall provide TxDOT with monthly reports (due by the 15th day of the following 

month) of all permits issued and funds collected in the issuance of oversize and overweigh 
permits in a form to be approved by TxDOT.  The HCRMA shall also provide TxDOT with an 
annual report.  The HCRMA or its agent shall maintain electronic copies of all permits issued 
through the automated permitting system.  

 
F. At TxDOT’s request, the HCRMA shall execute, at its own expense, a surety bond in the 

minimum amount of $500,000 for the cost of maintenance and repair of the roadways described 
in Article 1 above. The surety bond, if any, must be issued by a company authorized to do 
business in the State of Texas and shall be approved by TxDOT.  A copy of the surety bond shall 
be kept on file with TxDOT. 
 

G. The HCRMA in executing this Agreement agrees to comply with all existing laws pertaining to 
the issuance of permits for the transport of overweight or oversized loads. 
 

 
* * * 



 

 
#4424907.1 

ATTACHMENT B 

Budget 

Permit Fee Collections and Distribution 

A. The HCRMA shall collect a permit fee in an amount not to exceed $80.00 per trip for each permit issued, as such 
amount may be adjusted from time to as permitted under Subchapter Q, Chapter 623, Texas Transportation Code. 
The HCRMA may retain administrative costs not to exceed 15% of such collected permit fees. The balance of 
such permit fees shall be deposited in the State Highway Fund and shall be used solely for the maintenance and 
improvement of state highways subject to Subchapter Q, Chapter 623, Texas Transportation Code. 

B. Upon execution of the Interlocal Agreement and the commencement of permit issuance under the Interlocal 
Agreement, the HCRMA will deposit collected permit fees, less allowable administrative costs, to the State 
Highway Fund on a weekly basis. 



 

 
#4424907.1 

Contract No:   
ATTACHMENT C 

General Terms and Conditions 
 
Article 1. Additional Work 
Not Applicable 

Article 2. Amendments 
This agreement may only be amended by written amendment executed by both parties before the agreement is 
terminated. 

Article 3. Conflicts Between Agreements 
If the terms of this agreement conflict with the terms of any other agreement between the parties, the most recent 
agreement shall prevail. 

Article 4. Termination 
A. This agreement terminates when all services and obligations contained in this agreement have been 

satisfactorily completed, by mutual written agreement, or thirty (30) days after either party gives notice to the 
other party, whichever occurs first. 

B. In the event that for any reason, the HCRMA defaults under the terms of this agreement, TxDOT will notify 
the HCRMA in writing with 10 days’ notice that the agreement shall terminate and be of no force or effect. 
Upon termination of the agreement, the HCRMA agrees to reimburse the State of Texas for all costs 
incurred as a result of termination or default. The agreement shall not be considered as specifying the 
exclusive remedy for any dispute, but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by 
either party and shall be cumulative. 

Article 5. Funding 
TxDOT shall pay for services authorized in Attachment A, Scope of Services, from permit fees collected and 
disbursed to TxDOT by the HCRMA. Fees collected by the HCRMA shall be credited to the appropriate account as 
directed by TxDOT. 

Article 6. Basis for Calculating Reimbursement Costs 
Not Applicable. 

Article 7. Gratuities 
Any person who is doing business with or who reasonably speaking may do business with TxDOT under this 
agreement may not make any offer of benefits, gifts, or favors to employees of TxDOT. The only exceptions allowed 
are ordinary business lunches and items that have received the advanced written approval of the Executive Director 
of the TxDOT. 

Article 8. Conflict of Interest 
The HCRMA shall not assign an employee to a project if the employee: 

A. owns an interest in or is an officer or employee of a business entity that has or may have a contract with the 
state relating to the project; 

B. has a direct or indirect financial interest in the outcome of the project; or 
C. has performed services regarding the subject matter of the project for an entity that has a direct or indirect 

financial interest in the outcome of the project or that has or may have a contract with TxDOT; or is a current 
part-time or full-time employee of TxDOT. 



 

 
#4424907.1 

Contract No:   

Article 9. HCRMA Resources 
All employees of the HCRMA shall have adequate knowledge and experience to enable them to perform the 
duties assigned to them, the HCRMA certifies that it currently has adequate qualified personnel in its 
employment to perform the work required under this agreement or will be able to obtain adequate qualified 
personnel from sources other than TxDOT. On receipt of written notice from TxDOT detailing supporting 
factors and evidence, the HCRMA shall remove from the project any employee of the HCRMA who is 
incompetent or whose conduct becomes detrimental to the work. Unless otherwise specified, the HCRMA shall 
furnish all equipment, materials, supplies, and other resources required to perform the work. 

Article 10. Assignment Subcontracts 
No subcontract will relieve the HCRMA of its responsibility under this agreement. Neither party shall assign any 
interest in this agreement. 

Article 11. Responsibilities of the Parties 
Each party acknowledges that it is not an agent, servant, or employee of the other party. Each party is 
responsible for its own acts and deeds and for those of its agents, servants, or employees. 

Article 12. Disputes 
The HCRMA shall be responsible for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues arising out of 
procurements entered in support of contract services. TxDOT shall be responsible for the settlement of any 
dispute concerning this agreement unless the dispute involves a subcontract. 

Article 13. Records and Ownership 
A. The HCRMA agrees to maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other evidence 

pertaining to costs, permits issued, and fees collected at its office during the agreement period. Said records 
will be properly safeguarded and maintained for a retention period of four years plus the current fiscal year 
and for a period of four years from the date of final payment under the agreement. These materials shall be 
made available for inspection and copying by TxDOT, by the State Auditor's Office, and by their 
authorized representatives. 

 
B. After completion or termination of this agreement, all documents in the possession of the HCRMA or 

furnished to the HCRMA by TxDOT, which have not already been made available to TxDOT, shall be 
delivered to and become the property of TxDOT. These documents shall be made available, on request, to 
TxDOT without restriction or limitation of further use. 

 
C. The State Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from TxDOT 

directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under the contract. Acceptance of funds 
directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract acts as acceptance of 
the authority of the State Auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an 
audit or investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or 
investigation must provide the State Auditor with access to any information the State Auditor considers 
relevant to the investigation or audit. 



 

 
#4424907.1 

Contract No:   

Article 14. Compliance with Laws 
The parties shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, and 
regulations and with the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in any 
manner affecting the performance of this agreement. After receiving a written request from TxDOT, 
the HCRMA shall furnish TxDOT with satisfactory proof of its compliance with this Article. 

Article 15. Prior Contracts Superseded 
This agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto for the services authorized herein and 
supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 

Article 16. Signatory Warranty 
Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf of the 
entity represented. 

 
 

***



 

 
#4424907.1 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2J 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                 2J                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013-73 – APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH    

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK FOR DEPOSITORY SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY  
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.         

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 

PlainsCapital Bank (PCB) was designated as HCRMA’s Bank Depository at the October 16, 2013 
Board Meeting, subject to curing any deficiencies which may exist with respect to FDIC 
regulations under FIRREA.  PCB has suggested “repapering” the agreement as a solution.  
HCRMA has reviewed also without exception.  In addition, the new agreement commits to writing 
the agreement between HCRMA and PCP, as successor to First National Bank.    

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy, FDIC Regulations under FIRREA             
      

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
   
6. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013- 73  – Approval of agreement  

with PlainsCapital Bank for depository services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility  
Authority as presented.               
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer, CPA, CGFO 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Approval of Written Bank Depository Agreement with PlainsCapital Bank (PCB) 

Background 
At the October 16, 2013 regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board approved 
designating PCB as its Bank Depository, subject to curing any deficiencies which may exist with respect to FDIC 
regulations under FIRREA. 
 
Goal 
PCB representatives have recommended “repapering” the agreement with its predecessor, First National Bank, as a 
cure for the above-referenced FDIC regulation issue.  HCRMA Legal Counsel, Blakely Fernandez, has reviewed the 
written agreements, which are attached and comprise Bank Depository Agreement, without exception.  The goal of 
this agenda item is to commit the bank depository agreement in writing, which would among other things provide 
assurance to the cure as noted. 
 
Options 
The Board could reject and/or request changes to the agreement presented. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-73 – Approval of agreement with PlainsCapital 
Bank for depository services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority is recommended as 
presented. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-73 

 
 

APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH PLAINSCAPITAL BANK FOR DEPOSITORY 
SERVICES FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 

October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has established certain bank accounts with First National 

Bank in connection with a letter of credit agreement by and between First National Bank and the 
Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 13, 2013, First National Bank failed and the Federal Deposit 

Insurance Corporation was appointed receiver; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation selected PlainsCapital Bank as 

the successor to First National Bank; and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority determined it was necessary and 

advantageous to remain with PlainsCapital Bank as the depository service provider and Trust 
Custodian for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has requested that PlainsCapital Bank cure deficiencies with 

FDIC regulations as it relates to the depository agreement originally established under First 
National Bank; and 

 
WHEREAS, PlainsCapital bank has prepared a new depository service agreement that 

addresses any deficiencies with respect to FDIC regulation under FIRREA; 
 
 
 
 
 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board approves the PlainsCapital Bank depository service agreement for the  
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
 
 

***** 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
SPECIAL MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of December, 2013, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 

 
 

 
       
Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 

 
 
 



PLAINSCAPITAL BANK DEPOSITORY CONTRACT 
 

This PlainsCapital Bank Depository Contract (this “Contract”) is entered into as of this ___ day of 
_______________, 20__ (the “Effective Date”), by and between PlainsCapital Bank, a Texas state 
banking association (“Bank”) and _____________________________________, a 
_________________________ (“Customer”).   
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Public Funds Collateral Act, Title 10, Chapter 2257 of the Texas 
Government Code (the “Act”), Customer qualifies as a Public Entity;  
 
WHEREAS, Customer has designated Bank as a depository institution for certain of its funds and Bank 
has agreed to act as a depository institution for such funds in accordance with the Act, which Act requires 
that Bank secure such deposited funds, to the extent not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (the “FDIC”), by pledging certain securities (“Eligible Securities”) of any type permitted by 
the Act to be held by Custodian (as defined below) as set forth herein; and  
 
WHEREAS, Customer and Bank wish to enter into this Contract to set forth the terms applicable to the 
aforementioned depository relationship.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and for other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Bank 
and Customer hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Defined Terms.  Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings 
assigned to them in the Act.  
 

2. Designation of Depository.  Customer, through action of its Board of Directors or other governing 
body (the “Board”), hereby designates Bank as a depository of funds for the period beginning on 
the Effective Date and continuing through and including ____________________ (the “Term”).   
 

3. Designation of Authorized Representatives.  Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a copy of 
Customer’s Resolution, which has been provided to Bank, containing the names and signatures of 
those Customer authorized representatives (each a “Customer Authorized Representative” and 
collectively the “Customer Authorized Representatives”), as designated by the Board, who may 
transact business pursuant to this Contract on behalf of Customer, which Resolution may be 
changed or modified from time to time at the discretion of Customer; provided, however, that any 
such changes or modifications shall not be effective until Bank has received notice of any such 
changes or modifications and has had a reasonable opportunity to incorporate the same.       
 

4. Grant of Security Interest.  Bank hereby grants to Customer a security interest in all Eligible 
Securities held by Custodian and reflected on Custodian’s records as being pledged to Customer 
(the “Collateral”).  Until Customer has the right to compel sale of the Collateral under Section 9 
hereof, Custodian shall act only in accordance with the joint instructions of Bank and Customer 
with regard to the Collateral; provided, however, that Bank shall be permitted to unilaterally 
substitute Eligible Securities for the Collateral in accordance with Section 7 hereof.  All funds on 
deposit with Bank to the credit of Customer, inclusive of any applicable interest, in excess of 
FDIC insurance shall be secured at all times by the Collateral.   
 

5. Custodian.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that Bank shall designate from time to time, and 
at its sole discretion, The Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas and/or the Federal Home Loan Bank of 
Dallas as Custodian hereunder.  Customer hereby agrees to complete each of the custodial 



PlainsCapital Bank Depository Contract  2 
  

agreements attached hereto as Exhibit B, for the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas and the Federal 
Home Loan Bank of Dallas, respectively, and to deliver such completed custodial agreements to 
Bank simultaneously with the delivery of its executed copy of this Contract.    

 
6. Amount of Collateral.  The aggregate market value of Eligible Securities held by Custodian at all 

times during the Term hereof must be in an amount not less than one hundred two percent (102%) 
of (a) the amount of the collected funds on deposit, increased by (b) the amount of accrued but 
uncredited interest, (c) reduced by that portion of the funds insured by the FDIC.  Such amount is 
hereinafter called the “Required Collateral Value”.  
 

7. Substitution of Collateral.  Bank may substitute Eligible Securities for any of the Collateral held 
by Custodian at any time by providing Custodian with a substitution notice signed by an 
authorized representative of Bank, provided that the market value of the Collateral following such 
substitution would equal or exceed the Required Collateral Value.   
 

8. Bank’s Obligations.  Bank shall perform all of the duties and obligations required of a depository 
institution under applicable law with respect to the collateralization of the funds of Customer on 
deposit with Bank, including the duties and obligations required under the Act.  At the expiration 
of the Term of this Contract, Bank shall turn over to any successor depository designated by 
Customer all funds held by Bank as depository.  Bank with furnish to Customer a monthly 
statement listing a description of the Collateral, which shall specify the par value, the market 
value and the maturity date of each component of the Collateral.  Bank shall furnish Customer 
with a quarterly statement of the Bank’s financial condition.  
 

9. Default and Remedies.  If Bank (a) fails to perform its obligations under Section 8 hereof, (b) is 
declared insolvent, or (c) has a receiver is appointed for Bank (whether (a), (b) and/or (c), a 
“Default”), Customer shall be deemed to have vested full title to all securities pledged under this 
Agreement and may take possession of the collateral and/or instruct Custodian to sell the 
Collateral or any part thereof at public or private sale, after providing Bank not less than seven (7) 
business days’ prior written notice of such Default with an opportunity to cure the same within 
such seven (7) day period, and if Bank fails to cure such Default, Custodian shall proceed to sell 
the specified Collateral in accordance with Customer’s instructions and upon receipt of sufficient 
evidence from Customer showing (x) the alleged Default, (y) the giving of proper notice to Bank 
and (z) Bank’s failure to cure such Default.  The proceeds of any such sale shall be applied to 
satisfy any indebtedness owed by Bank to Customer, and any excess proceeds shall be returned to 
Bank.   
 

10. Termination.  This Contract may be terminated at any time by either party following the 
expiration of the Term by giving sixty (60) days’ prior written notice to the other party. 
 

11. Assignment.  This Contract may not be assigned in whole or in part by either party without the 
prior written consent of the non-assigning party.  
 

12. Authority.  Bank represents and warrants that this Agreement is made pursuant to and is duly 
authorized by the Board of Directors of the Bank and recorded in the official records of the Bank.  
 

13. Applicable Law.  This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Texas, without regard to its conflicts of laws rules.   
 

14. Other Agreements.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, all deposit 
accounts of Customer at Bank, and all services provided to Customer by Bank, shall be subject to 



PlainsCapital Bank Depository Contract  3 
  

that certain PlainsCapital Bank Commercial Deposit Account Agreement and those certain 
Treasury Management Services Terms and Conditions (together, the “Additional Account 
Documents”), in effect from time to time, and as modified from time to time by Bank in 
accordance with the provisions of such Additional Account Documents.   
 

15. Severability.  If any provision of this Contract is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under 
present or future laws effective during the Term hereof, such provisions shall be fully severable; 
this Contract shall be construed and enforced as if such severed provision had never comprised a 
part hereof; and the remaining provisions of this Contract shall remain in full force and effect and 
shall not be affected by the severed provision or by its severance from this Contract. 
 

16. Successors and Assigns.  This Contract shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.   
 

17. Waiver.  No waiver of any provisions or of any right or remedy hereunder shall be effective 
unless in writing and signed by both parties’ authorized representatives.  No delay in exercising, 
or no partial exercise of any right or remedy hereunder, shall constitute a waiver of any right or 
remedy, or future exercise thereof. 
 

18. Notice.  Any notice given by either party hereunder shall be deemed served, if delivered in person 
to the office of the representative authorized and designated in writing to act for the respective 
party, or upon receipt on a regular business day of recipient if via fax with an electronic 
confirmation; or three business days after deposit in the U.S. mail, return receipt requested, 
properly stamped with the required postage and addressed to the office of such representative, at 
the respective addresses set forth below. 
 
 

If to Bank: 
 
PlainsCapital Bank 
_________________________ 
_________________________ 
_________________________ 

 

If to Customer: 
 
_________________________ 
_________________________ 
_________________________ 

             _________________________ 

19. Headings.  The headings used in this Contract are for convenience and reference purposes only 
and may not be used in interpreting this Contract.   
 

20. Entire Agreement.  This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with 
respect to the subject matter addressed herein and may not be amended or modified except by 
writing signed by both parties.   
 

21. Multiple Counterparts.  This Contract may be executed in separate or multiple counterparts by the 
parties, and all such counterparts shall be considered as one and the same instrument 
notwithstanding the fact that various counterparts are signed by only one of the parties.  An 
electronic or facsimile transmission of a signed counterpart of this Contract shall be sufficient to 
bind the party or parties whose signature(s) appear thereon. 

 
 

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank.  Signature Page Follows. 



PlainsCapital Bank Depository Contract  Signature Page 
  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Bank and Customer have caused this Contract to be executed by their duly 
authorized representatives as of the Effective Date hereof.  
 
 

BANK: 
 
PlainsCapital Bank,  
a Texas banking association 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
Name: ______________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 
 
 
CUSTOMER: 
 
______________________________,  
a _____________________________ 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
Name: ______________________________ 
Title: ______________________________ 

 



PlainsCapital Bank Depository Contract  Exhibit A 
  

EXHIBIT A 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

(Attached) 



PlainsCapital Bank Depository Contract  Exhibit B 
  

EXHIBIT B 
 

CUSTODIAL AGREEMENTS 
 
 

(Attached) 





























































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013 -61 – APPROVAL OF RANKING FOR ENGINEERING AND 

GEOTECHNICAL FIRMS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT 
AND AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF TO NEGOTIATE WITH SELECTED FIRMS.   

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of the ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical firms the International Bridge Trade  

Corridor Project and authorization for staff to negotiate with the selected firms.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:        X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
   
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 61 – Approval of ranking for  

Engineering and Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project  
and authorization for staff to negotiate with selectd firms.      
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Technical Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None  
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X  None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Approval of ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical Services for the IBTC 
Project   

Background 
At the October 16, 2013 regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of 
Directors approved the use and members of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.  On 
November 20, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors short listed the follow firms in the disciplines noted: 
 

Engineering       
• TEDSI Infrastructure Group    
• S&B Infrastructure 
• Halff & Associates 
• L&G Engineering 
• Unitech Consulting Engineers 

 
Geotechnical Engineers 
• L&G Engineering 
• Terracon 
• Raba Kistner 

 
Goal 
The Board of Director has directed staff to schedule formal interviews of the noted firms. As a result of the formal 
interviews, staff is requesting that the Board of Directors rank and select firms to negotiate with for Engineering and 
Geotechnical Services for the IBTC Project.  
 
A ranking matrix score sheet is attached for each Board member to rank the Engineering and Geotechnical firms. 
The individual score sheets will be tallied together to determine the final ranking. 

 
Options 
The Board of Directors could chose to not select firms and defer action to a future agenda. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-61– Approval of ranking for Engineering and 
Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project is recommended as determined by 
the Board of Directors. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 61 
 

APPROVAL OF RANKING FOR ENGINEERING AND 
GEOTECHNICAL FIRMS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE 

TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT AND AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF 
TO NEGOTIATE WITH SELECTED FIRMS 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical 

Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Engineering and 
Geotechnical Services and has recommended a short list of firms to be interviewed by the 
Board of Directors; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013 the Board of Directors short listed TEDSI 

Infrastructure Group, S&B Infrastructure, Halff & Associates, L&G Engineering and 
Unitech Consulting Engineers for Engineering Services and L&G Laboratories, Terracon 
and Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors will formally interview all the short listed 

firms for Engineering and Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade 
Corridor Project, determine a final ranking and authorize HCRMA Staff to negotiate with 
the top ranked firm(s); 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby determines the final ranking for Engineering and 
Geotechnical firms for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, which are firms 
ranked as 1 through 5 for Engineering Services, firms ranked 1 through 3 for 
Geotechnical Service and hereto attached as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes HCRMA staff to negotiate with                  for 
Engineering Services and                       for Geotechnical Services.  
 
Section 4. Upon successful negotiation by HCRMA Staff, the professional service 
agreement for Engineering and Geotechnical Services will considered by the Board of 
Directors for formal award at the first available regular meeting. 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of 
December, 2013, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
 

Final Engineering and Geotechnical 
Ranking  

For  
International Bridge Trade Corridor 

Project 
 

 



FINAL RANKING FOR ENGINEERING SERVICE FOR THE 
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT 

December 18, 2013 

 

 
Instructions: Please rank firms from highest to lowest, with a ranking of 1 being the highest and 
5 being the lowest. 

                RANKING 
 

TEDSI Infrastructure Group       

 

S&B Infrastructure         

 

Halff & Associates         

 

L&G Engineering         

 

Unitech Consulting Engineers      

 

 



FINAL RANKING FOR GEOTECHNICAL SERVICE FOR 
THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR 

PROJECT 

December 18, 2013 

 

 
Instructions: Please rank firms from highest to lowest, with a ranking of 1 being the highest and 
3 being the lowest. 

                RANKING 
 

L&G Engineering         

 

Terracon           

 

Raba Kistner          

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3B 



 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                   3B                             
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013-63 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE FOR FINAL  
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT FROM  
US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY TO MCCOLL ROAD.       
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement  with S&B   

Infrastructure to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365  
Project from US 281/Military Highway to McColl Road in the amount of $3,611,450.16.   

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A   Funding Source:  VRF Bond  
 

Approved maximum payable fee     $4,714,339.28  
 Approved Work Authorizations 1     $   887,287.51 

  Maximum fee balance       $3,830,051.77 
 

Total authorized for WA 1      $   887,287.51 
Payments to date for WA 1     ($   700,999.34) 

  Work Authorization balance           $   186,288.17 
 

 Proposed Work Authorization No. 2: 
 
 SH 365 Final PS&E McColl to US 281/Military Highway  $3,611,450.28 
 Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 2    $3,611,450.28 
   
 Maximum Payable Fee Balance after WA 1 & 2   $   218,601.49 

     
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-63 - Approval of Work   

Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure   
for final PS&E for SH 365 from McColl Road to US 281/Military Highway in the amount of  
$3,611,450.28.                 
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
  
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement 
with S&B for final PS&E for SH 365 from McColl Road to US 281/Military 
Highway    

Background 
On October 27, 2011, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors awarded a 
professional serviced agreement to S&B Infrastructure in the maximum payable amount of $4,363,952.78. The 
design services awarded are to provide plans, specifications and estimates for SH365 SH 336 (10th Street) to FM 
3072 (Dicker Road). Subsequently, the HCRMA has awarded Work Authorization No. 1 in the amount of 
$887,287.51. On November 21, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors amended and restated S&B’s professional 
service agreement to amend the project limits from McColl Road to US 281/Military Highway, add DBE/HUB 
reporting requirements and increased the maximum to payable amount to $4,714,339.28. 
 
Goal 
As part of the State Highway 365 Project, final plans, specifications and estimates will need to be prepared to meet 
the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) August 2016 deadline to begin construction for the project.  
 
Staff is proposing Work Authorization No. 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to 
provide the final plans, specifications and estimates for the project. Staff has negotiated a fee of $3,611,450.28 to 
perform the work. The work is proposed to be completed by December 2014. 
 
Options 
Work Authorization No. 2 may be disapproved and the work deferred to a later date, however, the required 
construction deadline of August 2016 will not be achieved. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-63 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to 
the Professional Service agreement with S&B Infrastructure in the amount of $3,611,450.28 is 
recommended. 
 
Additionally, at the December 11, 2013 meeting, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Work 
Authorization Number 2 in the amount of $3,611,450.28. 
 
With approval of Work Authorization Number 2, the final design work will be completed with a fee balance of 
$218,601.49 under the maximum payable amount awarded. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 63 
 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE 

FOR FINAL PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR STATE 
HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT FROM  McCOLL ROAD TO US 281/MILITARY 

HIGHWAY 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County; and 
 

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement 
for engineering services to S&B Infrastructure (the “Consultant”) for design work, including 
plans, specifications, and estimates, for the Trade Corridor Connector (“SH 365 TCC”) and on 
May 2, 2012, by Resolution 2012-11, the Authority amended and restated that agreement (the 
“Amended and Restated Agreement”) in the maximum payable amount of $4,363,952.78; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2012-11, the Authority approved Work 

Authorization Number 1 under the Amended and Restated Agreement in the amount of 
$887,287.51; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated the 

professional service agreement with the Consultant to perform plans, specifications and estimates 
for the revised State Highway 365 (SH 365) project limits from East of McColl Road (Project 
Station 986+00) to US 281/Military Highway and to revise the DBE/HUB reporting 
requirements in the amount of $350,386.28. The Consultants maximum payable amount was 
revised from $4,363,952.78 to $4,714,339.28 and Work Authorization Number 1 remained in the 
amount of $887,287.51; and 

 
WHEREAS, HCRMA Staff has negotiated Work Authorization Number 2 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure in the amount of $3,611,450.28 for 
final plans, specifications and estimates for the SH 365 Project from McColl Road to US 
281/Military Highway; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization 

Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure in the amount of 
$3,611,450.28; 

 
 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 2 attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. 
 
 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Work Authorization 
Number 2 as approved. 
 
 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of December, 2013, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
              
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
              
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 
TO 

 AMENDED AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE DATED APRIL 13, 2011 AND MAY 2, 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  2 

 

Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 
Attachment D-1 - Page 1 

 

 

 

  



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  2 

 

Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 
Attachment D-1 - Page 2 

 

 

ATTACHMENT D-1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  2 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 

Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and S&B Infrastructure, LTD (the Engineer). 
 

PART I.   The Engineer will perform preliminary engineering design services generally described as in accordance 

with the project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the 

Authority and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are 

attached hereto and made a part of the Work Authorization. 
 

PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $3,611,450.16 and the method of 

payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth in 

Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in 

Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 
 

PART III.   Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be 

made in accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 
 

PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties 

hereto and shall terminate on  December 31, 2014, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization 

as provided in Attachment A, Section 1.  
 

PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided 

under “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering / Design Services for SH 

365 (Segment 0031) from East of McColl Road (Sta. 986+00) to US 281”. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 

accepted and acknowledged below. 

 

       THE ENGINEER                  THE AUTHORITY  
     

______________________________   ______________________________ 

       (Signature)       (Signature) 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

        (Title)           (Title) 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

        (Date)           (Date) 

 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 

Exhibit A  Services to be provided by the Authority 

Exhibit B  Services to be provided by the Engineer 

Exhibit C  Work Schedule 

Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 

Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



 

Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

Exhibit A – Page 1 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE  

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY (HCRMA) 



 

Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

Exhibit A – Page 2 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

EXHIBIT A 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 

AUTHORITY (HCRMA) 

 

GENERAL 

This contract will include the following items of work which may have overlap due to accelerated 

schedule: 

 

 PS&E  P.S. & E. Development  

 

The HCRMA will provide the following general items. 

1. Authorization to begin work. 

2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the HCRMA on a 

monthly basis. 

3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and information from other 

local, regional, State and Federal agencies that the Engineer cannot easily obtain. 

4. Provide any available relevant data the HCRMA may have on file concerning the project. 

5. Review and approve the Engineer’s progress schedule with milestone activities and/or 

deliverables identified. 

6. Provide timely review and decisions in response to the Engineer’s request for information 

and/or required submittals and deliverables, in order for the Engineer to maintain the agreed-

upon work schedule identified in Exhibit C. 

 

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES (FC 110) 

The HCRMA will provide the following: 

 

1. Survey of the final borehole locations and provide files to the Engineer. 

2. Approval of the Geotechnical Study. 
 

  

SOC, ECO AND ENVIRON STUDIES & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT (FC 120) 

The HCRMA will provide the Final Environmental Document and all mitigation requirements for the 

project for development of the Environmental Permits, Issues and Commitments (EPIC) sheets and any 

other compliance issues. 

 

RIGHT-OF-WAY DATA (FC 130) 

The HCRMA will provide the following: 

1. Assist the Engineer, as necessary, with coordination of any utility relocations that may be 

required. 

2. Ownership Data in a .dgn file 

a. Ownership Information shall be provided for the corridor width. 

b. All utility ownership shall be provided. 

3. Parcel plats & Right-of-Way Map. 



 

Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

Exhibit A – Page 3 
 

a. A ROW map, parcel plats and field notes shall be prepared and furnished. 

b. ROW map and field notes shall be revised as required due to changes in Highway Design, 

Ownership Changes or Revised Parcel Numbering.  All plats and field notes must be signed 

and sealed by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor (RPLS). 

c. ROW map must depict all improvements affecting ROW.  

d. ROW map must meet all requirements as specified in TxDOT ROW manuals. 

4. Utility Adjustments: 

HCRMA/TxDOT will execute utility agreements provided by the Engineer for all required 

utility adjustments. 

5. Survey and Stake Right-of-Way  

6. Right of Entry to all affected properties located within the project limits. 

7. Deliverables  :  Right of way Map in electronic format (.dgn). 

 

FIELD SURVEYING AND PHOTOGRAMMETRY (FC 150) 

The HCRMA will provide the following: 

Deliverables: 

1. Survey Control Data Sheets signed and sealed by a RPLS on mylar 11X17 sheets. 

2. One Hard Copy of Field Surveying Book  
3. All survey information required for the development of the PS&E for the project. 
 

DRAINAGE (FC 161) 

The HCRMA will provide the following: 

1. Timely review/approval of the Hydraulic Study. 

2. IBWC Liscense agreement for the Main floodway improvements and levee relocations. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY (FC 163) 

The HCRMA will provide the following: 

1. Timely review and approval of TCP in coordination with TxDOT. 

2. Provide Aesthetic plans and details for project. 

 

MANAGEMENT (FC 164) 

The HCRMA will provide the following: 

1. Attend/participate in progress meetings as required.  

2. Timely review of submittals as required. 

 



Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

  Exhibit B –Page 1 

 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

Exhibit “B” 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED  

BY THE ENGINEER 

 
 

 

 



             

Work Authorization No. 1 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

  Exhibit B –Page 1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

Exhibit “B” 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED  

BY THE ENGINEER 

 
 

APPLICABILITY: 

 

Wherever the following terms are used in this attachment or other contract documents, the intent and meaning will 

be interpreted as indicated below. 

 

 

ABBREVIATIONS: 

 

HCRMA shall mean Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 

ENGINEER shall mean S&B Infrastructure, LTD. 

 

TxDOT shall mean Texas Department of Transportation 

 

FHWA shall mean Federal Highway Administration 

 

IBWC shall mean International Boundary and Water Commission 

 

USFWS shall mean United States Fish & Wildlife Service 

 

THC shall mean Texas Historical Commission 

 

SHPO shall mean State Highway Preservation Office 

 

USACE shall mean United States Army Corps of Engineers 

 

GSA shall mean General Services Administration 

 

HCMPO shall mean Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

FAA shall mean Federal Aviation Administration 

 

MTP shall mean Metropolitan Transportation Plan 

 

TIP shall mean Transportation Improvement Program 

 

MUTCD shall mean Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices 

 

AASHTO shall mean American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 

 

LRFD shall mean Load & Resistance Factor Design 

 

PS&E shall mean Plans, Specifications and Estimate 

 

ACP shall mean Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 

 

CSJ shall mean Control Section Job (highway project designation number) 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 1 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

Exhibit B - Page 2 
 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

 

The services designated herein as “Services provided by the Engineer” shall include the performance of all 

engineering services for the following described facility: 

 

County/HCRMA: Hidalgo County  

 

CSJ number: 3627-01-001 (currently assigned from FM 1016 to Fm 3072)  

 

Project/Description: PS&E Design for SH365 –  From McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

 

 

Length: 5.86 Miles Sta 987+00 to Sta 1296+50  

 

Highway: SH365- Trade Corridor Connector (TCC) (Segment # 2)  

 

Limits: (See Location Map Attached Labeled Attachment B-1)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Existing Facility: New Location 

 

Proposed Facility: 4-lane divided controlled access toll facility 

 

Project Classification 
(Place an “X” in only one Project Classification) 

  Surface Treatment 

  Overlay 

  Rehabilitation Existing Road (Scarify & Reshape) 

  Convert Non-Freeway to Freeway 

  Widen Freeway 

  Widen Non-Freeway 

X  New Location Toll Freeway (The design of the tolling infrastructure is not included in the scope of 

this proposal) 

  New Location Non-Freeway 

  Interchange (New or Reconstruct) 

  Bridge Widening or Rehabilitation 

  Bridge Replacement 

  Upgrade to Standards - Freeway 

  Upgrade to Standards - Non-Freeway 

  Miscellaneous Studies (Use Function Code 110 for All Tasks) 

 

 



 

3-1 

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES 

(Task 110) 

   Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer   HCRMA 

 

 

NO YES  1. Route Location Studies 

 

NO YES 2. Level of Service Analysis 

 

NO YES 3. Traffic Evaluations and Projections 

 

YES YES 4. Develop Roadway Design Criteria in accordance with Pass-Through Agreement. 

a. Prepare design summary report (DSR).  

b. Conduct Design Concept Conference. 

 

YES YES 5. Preliminary Cost Estimates 

 

YES YES 6. Value Engineering Study 

The Engineer shall be responsible for coordinating one Value Engineering Study (VE Study) 

for the project. The VE study shall incorporate several lead disciplines along with the VE 

moderator to participate in a week long study.  The study shall consist of the Investigation 

Phase, Creative Phase, Evaluation Phase, Development Phase and the Presentation Phase. 

The Engineer shall document the complete study in a final Value Engineering Report.  

Representation from TxDOT and the HCRMA Board (Board Members) shall be in 

attendance. 

 

YES YES 7. Design Schematic (2-lane to 4-lane modification) 

 

YES NO 8. Preliminary Right-of-Way Requirements 

 

YES NO 9. Soil Core Hole Drilling    

NO NO a. Pavement 

YES NO b. Retaining Walls 

YES NO c. Miscellaneous Structures 

YES NO d. Bridges  

 

YES NO 10. Obtain existing facility information. 

Coordinate and meet with following entities to obtain preliminary design information: 

TxDOT, Cities, County, HCDD#1, IBWC, Irrigation Districts, and Utility Companies. 

 

YES NO 11. Schematic Layout (Revisions to Existing Schematic – Modify for 4-Lane Facility) 

a. Layout shall include the location of interchanges, main lanes, grade separations, 

frontage roads and ramps. 

b. Develop vertical and horizontal alignment of main lanes, ramps and cross roads at 

proposed interchanges or grade separations.  Frontage road alignment data need not be 

shown on the schematic; however, it should be developed in sufficient detail to 

determine ROW needs.  The degree of horizontal curves and vertical curve data, 

including “K” values, shall also be shown for ease of checking. 

c. For freeways, show the location and text of the proposed main lane guide signs.  Lane 

lines and/or arrows indicating the number of lanes shall also be shown. All signing 

shall be in conformance with the Texas MUTCD. 

d. The tentative ROW limits. 

 



 

3-2 

   Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer   HCRMA 

 

1. Provide preliminary earthwork cross sections to verify ROW requirements 

utilizing GEOPAK. 

2. Provide a graphics file containing the approved schematic. 

e. Layout shall include the geometric (pavement cross slopes, lane and shoulder widths, 

slope rates for fills and cuts) of the typical sections of proposed highway main lanes, 

ramps, frontage roads, bridges, and cross roads. 

f. Indicate the current and projected traffic volumes as provided by the HCRMA (20 year 

traffic projection, unless otherwise determined by the District Engineer). 

g. The control of access lines shall be shown on the proposed schematic. 

h. Direction of traffic flow on all roadways. 

i. Layout shall include the geometric of speed change (acceleration, deceleration, 

climbing) lanes.  

j. The schematic layout shall include basic information which is necessary for the proper 

review and evaluation including the items listed above and in the TxDOT’s checklist 

for schematic layout. 

k. Upon approval of the schematic layout by Design Division (FHWA on Federal-aid 

projects), it shall be the basis for an exhibit at any required public hearing. 

 

12. Agreements and Permits 

YES NO  a. Compensable Utility Agreements and exhibits for Utility Agreements 

NO NO  b. Railroad Agreements  

   c. Railroad Exhibits 

N/A N/A 1. Railroad Underpasses 

N/A N/A 2. Railroad Overpasses  

N/A N/A 3. Railroad Grade Crossing (Re-planking) 

N/A N/A 4. Railroad Grade Crossing Warning Systems (Signals) 

N/A N/A 5. Other Miscellaneous Sketches for Railroads 

YES NO d. Traffic Signal Agreements (Pending warrant analysis) and required exhibits. 

YES NO e. IBWC License Agreement 

Due to the associated impacts of the floodway levee the Engineer shall be responsible 

for the preparation/packaging of all documents necessary for submission to the 

USIBWC for the license agreement. 

The license agreement package should include: 

1. The hydraulic model, with proposed floodway impacts due to the proposed 

bridge structure provided by the engineer 

2. THC Concurrence letter from HCRMA 

3. USFW Concurrence letter from HCRMA 

4. US Army Corp of Engineers concurrence letter from HCRMA 

5. Scour Analysis provided by the engineer 

NO YES f. Required Coordination for splitting the project limits (two separate CSJ’s) 

1. Provide all project information to HCMPO for updating the MTP and TIP. 

2. Provide all project information to the environmental consultant for updating the 

environmental document.  

 

YES NO g. Exhibit for airway/highway clearance permits for FAA 

 

YES NO h. USACE exhibits and permits for structures that impact waters of the US and wetlands.  

(Fee based on 2 projected impacts) 

 

 



 

4-1 

SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
(Task 120) 

   Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer   HCRMA 

 

1. Public Involvement 

YES NO  a. Technical assistance in the preparation of public meeting(s)/hearing(s), and exhibit 

preparation. 

YES NO b. Assist the Environmental Consultant to respond to technical questions received during 

the Public Meeting/Hearing. 

YES NO c. Conduct stakeholder outreach meetings and prepare summaries of said meetings to 

provide to HCRMA 

YES NO d. Assist the Environmental Consultant in developing the PowerPoint presentation for the 

Public Meeting/Hearing. 

YES NO e. Prepare and Present the technical presentation portion of the speech. 

 

2. Preparation of Environmental Permits, Issues and Commitments  

YES NO a. The Engineer shall develop a plan sheet to be included in the construction plans 

identifying the Environmental Permits, Issues & Commitments (EPIC) sheet.  This 

plan sheet will be based on the Environmental Document provided by the HCRMA.  

The permits if required shall be obtained by the HCRMA. 

NO YES b. Preparation & Submittal of Notice of Intent (NOI) 

NO YES c. Preparation & Submittal of Notice of Termination (NOT) upon completion of project 

NO NO d. Section 4(f) evaluation, including developing the avoidance alternatives have not been 

identified at this point.  

YES NO e. Prepare exhibits on structures that impact Waters of the US and wetlands by 

minimizing impacts for the further coordination and eventual securing of construction 

permits from the USACE (Fee based on 2 projected). 

 

 

 

 



 

5-1 

RIGHT-OF-WAY/UTILITY DATA 

(Function Code 130) 

 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

Engineer  HCRMA 

 

1. Right-of-Way Map 

YES NO a. ROW Map submitted by the Surveyor to the HCRMA shall be reviewed by the Engineer 

on the following items: 

1. Correctness of alignment and geometry 

2. Correctness of control of access lines as depicted on schematic 

3. Coordinate the final centerline alignment adjustment to finalize the ROW map. 

NO YES b.  Full compliance with ROW Map requirements as specified in TxDOT ROW Manuals. 

2. Utility Adjustments (All utilities are Compensable – 100% for Non-Permitted and 50% for 

Permitted) 

YES NO  a. The Engineer shall prepare an initial coordination letter and a project layout which will 

be distributed to various utility companies to determine which utilities are in the limits of 

the project. 

YES NO  b. The Engineer shall schedule and conduct a Utility Kick-Off meeting with TxDOT, 

HCRMA and the utility companies. 

YES NO  c. The Engineer shall prepare a Utility Conflict Tracking Matrix table. 

YES NO  d. Upon completion of the preliminary drainage plans and Utility & Drainage (U&D) sheets 

and Irrigation sheets, the Engineer shall distribute these sheets to the various utility 

companies and request identification of their lines within the project limits. 

YES NO e. The Engineer will coordinate with the Surveyor and the various utility companies for 

exposing potential conflicts and field ties to uncover utilities in potential conflict areas.  

YES NO  f. The Engineer shall coordinate and approve an adjustment plan and preliminary estimates 

for all utilities impacting the proposed project construction.  

YES NO  g. The Engineer will be responsible for preparing any and all compensable utility 

agreements, in compliance with TxDOT requirements, and preparation of the final 

adjustment letters.  

YES NO  h. A due diligence package will be provided for the HCRMA for their use in processing 

reimbursements to utility companies.  

YES NO  i. Before a construction contract for the project is let, the Engineer shall provide a utility 

certification for the HCRMA’s signature to TxDOT that all utilities have been adjusted/or 

a timeline of adjustment. 

YES NO 3.  Design of Compensable Utilities 

a. Irrigation Structures 

1. Parallel 

2. Perpendicular Crossings / Siphons 

3. Irrigation Canals  

N/A NO b. Various Pipelines 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

6-1 

FIELD SURVEYING 
(Task 150) 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

Engineer  HCRMA 

 

1. Field Survey 

YES NO  a. Coordinate with Surveyor to obtain DTM data on voids and missing areas 

YES NO  b. Coordinate with Surveyor to obtain outfall design surveys 

YES NO  c. Coordinate with Surveyor to obtain utility company field ties 

YES NO  d. Coordinate with Surveyor to provide final alignment for the preparation of the ROW Map 

YES NO  e. Coordination with Surveyor to tie down geotechnical borings 

YES NO  f. Coordination with Surveyor to stake centerline of proposed mainlanes 

 



 

7-1 

ROADWAY DESIGN 

(Task 160) 

   Services 

 Provided By: 

            Engineer  HCRMA 

 

1. Geometric Design 

YES NO a. Horizontal and Vertical Alignment 

YES NO b. Geometric Layout for Plan and Profile Sheets 

1. Layout shall include the location of interchanges, main lanes, grade separations, 

frontage roads and ramps. 

2. Develop vertical and horizontal alignment of main lanes, ramps and cross roads at 

proposed interchanges or grade separations.  The degree of horizontal curves and 

vertical curve data, including “K” values, shall also be shown for ease of checking. 

3. Layout shall include the geometric (pavement cross slopes, lane and shoulder widths, 

slope rates for fills and cuts) of the typical sections of proposed highway main lanes, 

ramps, frontage roads, bridges, and cross roads. 

4. Direction of traffic flow on all roadways. 

5. Layout shall include the geometric of speed change (acceleration, deceleration, 

climbing) lanes.  

 

YES NO 2. General Guidelines for Project Development 

a. Prior to preparing detailed plans for a proposed project, a preliminary schematic layout 

shall be prepared which indicates the general geometric features and location 

requirements peculiar to the project. Copies of the four-lane freeway schematic layout 

shall be submitted through the TxDOT Pharr District office to the Design Division for 

approval and subsequent coordination with the FHWA. No geometric design is to be 

performed until the HCRMA and TxDOT have given the engineer written approval of the 

preliminary schematic layout. 

b. All geometric design shall be in conformance with the latest version of the TxDOT’s 

Standard Specification for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and 

Bridges, and the Special Specification and Special Provisions related thereto, and shall 

conform to the latest edition and revisions of the State's Roadway Design Manual, except 

where variances are permitted in writing by the HCRMA and TxDOT. 

c. Handling of traffic during construction shall be a consideration in the development of 

preliminary designs. 

d. The engineer shall furnish a final cross section plot for the project, which is of utmost 

importance since it is the basis for contractor payments and construction staking. 

 

YES NO 3. Grading Design 

a. Refine the horizontal and vertical alignment of main lanes, frontage roads, ramps, cross 

roads and direct connectors based upon the approved schematic layout. Determine 

vertical clearances at grade separations and overpasses, taking into account the 

appropriate super elevation rate. 

b. Typical Sections 

c. Design Cross Sections for roadways and outfalls. 

d. Determine Cut and Fill Quantities for roadways and outfalls 

 

4. Pavement Design  

YES NO a. Prior to initiating detailed plan preparations for a project, an investigation shall be made 

to design the proposed pavement structure. TxDOT’s computer program “The Flexible 

Pavement Design System (FPS) will be utilized for this purpose. 



 

   7-2 

 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  HCRMA 

 

YES NO  b. A typical section for the proposed pavement design of main lanes, ramps, frontage roads 

and intersecting streets shall include pavement thicknesses as well as pavement cross 

slopes, lane and shoulder widths, ACP type and Asphalt binder. 

c. Required geo-technical testing for Subgrade, salvage flexible base, recycle asphalt 

pavement (RAP).  

YES NO 1. Subgrade: tests will be performed for sulfate content to determine if addition of lime 

stabilization is a feasible method. If lime stabilization is determined to be a feasible 

method, a lime series test will be performed to determine the required percentage of 

lime. Plasticity Index (PI) of the subgrade throughout the project will also be tested to 

determine it’s suitability of usage as embankment. 

YES NO 2. Salvage Flexible Base: Triaxial test will be performed to determine the strength of 

the salvage base and it’s suitability to be used as a part of the proposed pavement.  

YES NO 3. Recycle Asphalt Pavement (RAP): Extraction tests will be performed on existing 

ACP to determine the asphalt content as well as gradations for the potential use by 

the contractor in the proposed ACP mix design. 

NO YES d. Traffic Data for Pavement Design 

 

YES NO e. Basic Pavement Design Criteria 

 

YES NO f. Life Cycle Cost Analysis (es) for flexible pavement 

 

YES NO g. Provide a full pavement design report 

 



 

8-1 

DRAINAGE 

(Task 161) 

 

Preliminary hydraulic design of all drainage structures (bridge waterways, culverts, storm sewers, channels) shall 

be submitted to the HCRMA and TxDOT for review.  This preliminary submission shall include the overall 

drainage plan, structure layout, and hydraulic computations.  No detailed design of drainage structures is to be 

performed, until the HCRMA and TxDOT have given the engineer written approval of the preliminary hydraulic 

design.  All hydraulic design shall be in accordance with the TxDOT’s Hydraulic Manual, except where variances 

are permitted in writing by the HCRMA and TxDOT. 

 

   Services 

   Provided By: 

       Engineer  HCRMA 

 

1. Hydrologic Studies, Discharges 

YES NO a. Drainage area maps showing existing conditions and proposed drainage structure 

improvements. 

YES NO b. Hydrologic data/discharge determination 

 

2. Hydraulic Drainage Study and Documentation 

a. Hydraulic computations 

YES NO 1. Storm water detention available within the ROW 

YES NO 2. Storm water detention required outside the ROW (as per HCDD#1) 

YES NO 3. Culverts 

YES NO 4. Bridge waterways 

YES NO 5. Channels 

YES NO 6. Storm sewers/inlets 

YES NO b. Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) floodplain coordination 

requirements 

YES NO c. Determine impact of proposed drainage plan on the following receiving stream(s)  

1. Hidalgo County Drainage District Outfalls 

2. All Irrigation District Outfalls  impacted 

 

3. Layout, Structural Design and Detailing of Drainage Features 

a. Culverts (6 Cross-Drainage Culverrs) 

YES NO 1. New culverts 

YES NO 2. Culvert widening and/or lengthening 

YES NO 3. Culvert replacements 

b. Storm sewers 

YES NO 1. New storm sewers 

YES NO 2. Modify existing storm sewers 

YES NO 3. Inlets 

YES NO 4. Manholes 

YES NO 5. Trunk lines 

YES NO c. Levees 

YES NO d. Retaining Wall drainage  

YES NO  e. Outfall channel(s) within the ROW 

YES NO  f. Outfall channel(s) outside the ROW   

YES NO  g. Detention Pond(s) within the ROW (as needed) 

YES NO  h. Detention Pond(s) outside the ROW (as needed) 

YES  NO  i. Summary of Quantities 

 

YES NO  4. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

 

YES NO  5. Scour Evaluation and floodway hydraulic modeling and report for SH 365 impacts on the 

IBWC floodway. 

a. Soil Properties of Floodway - D50 & D90 Sieve Analysis. 

 



 

9-1 

SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION 

(Task 162) 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  HCRMA 

YES NO 1. Preliminary Signing and Pavement Markings (Conducted at the Schematic Level) 

The schematic layout in addition to the roadway related features will show:  

a. The number of lanes in each section of proposed highway and the location of 

changes in numbers of lanes 

b. The projected traffic volumes as provided by the HCRMA (20 year traffic 

projection) 

c. Proposed ROW lines 

d. Arrows with direction of traffic flow on all roadways 

e. Location of Large Ground Mounted Signs and their message 

f. Location of Large Bridge Mounted Signs and their message 

g. Location of Trailblazer Signs (type D) and their message 

 

YES NO 2. Signing and Pavement Markings Layouts (Conducted at the PS&E Level & Individual 

sheets for Signing and Pavement Markings are Anticipated to be Required)   

YES NO  a. Boring Logs needed for design of sign foundations 

YES NO  b. General Requirements 

 Prepare General Notes for Signing and Pavement Markings 

 Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

 Prepare Cost Estimate 

 Select TxDOT standard sheets 

c. Signing and Pavement Markings Layouts (1"=100' scale) 

 Legend with symbols  

 Center line with station numbering 

 ROW lines 

 Culverts and other structures that present a hazard to traffic 

 Location of utilities, if not shown on plan and profile 

 Existing signs to remain, to be removed, to be relocated 

 Proposed small signs (illustrated and numbered) 

 Proposed Large ground mounted signs indicating location by plan layout 

 Proposed large overhead mounted signs indicating location by plan layout  

 Proposed pavement markings (illustrated and quantified) 

 Quantities of existing pavement markings to be removed 

 Proposed delineators and object markers 

 Quantities table with each pavement marking type quantified 

YES NO d. Summary of Small Signs Tabulation Sheets 

YES NO  e. Summary of Large Signs Tabulation Sheets (includes all Guide Signs) 

YES NO  f. Sign Panel Detail Sheets 

 All signs not covered by the Texas MUTCD  

 Design details for large guide signs 

 Dimensions of letters, shields, borders, corner radii etc. 

 Designation of shields attached to guide signs 

 Designation of arrow used on exit direction signs 

 



 

9-2 

      

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  HCRMA 

YES NO g. Proposed Overhead Sign Bridge Design (O.S.B.). Modifications or special O.S.B. 

designs shall be prepared using the same design assumptions that are used for the 

standard O.S.B structures. Proposed O.S.B. elevation Sheets will show at a 

minimum the following:  (Note: No walkways or sign lights will be used, since all 

sign panels will have high intensity reflective sheeting) 

 Span length 

 Tower Height 

 Drill Shaft size and top elevation 

 Soil strength used for design {indicate basis and boring(s) used} 

 Reference appropriate O.S.B. standard 

 Center line of truss elevation 

 Bottom of base plate elevation 

 Leg spacing 

 Design wind speed 

 

3. Conduct Traffic Signal Warrant Studies (5 Locations) 

YES NO a. Location Map: Relationship of proposed installation to other traffic signals, 

highways, business areas and traffic generators 

YES NO b. Photographs in the vicinity of the signal under consideration 

NO YES c. Accident data for the past four years at the proposed interchange locations 

  d. Vehicle volumes 

YES NO Existing 

NO YES Estimated 

NO YES Projected 

NO  NO Pedestrian 

YES NO e. Warrant Analysis and Assessment 

YES NO f. Recommendations 

 

YES NO 4. Traffic Signal Design (Conducted at the PS&E Level) 

a. General Requirements 

 Contact Local Utility Company, conduct joint field investigation, determine 

service drop locations, determine need for adjustment of overhead utility lines 

 Prepare General Notes for Traffic signal installation 

 Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

 Prepare Cost Estimate for Traffic signal installation 

 Select TxDOT standard sheets 

b. Basis of estimate sheet (list of materials) 

c. General notes sheet 

d. Condition diagram 

 Existing intersection design features 

 Adjacent Roadside development 

 Existing traffic control including illumination 

e. Proposed Signal Plan Layouts 

 Existing traffic control devices that will remain (signs and markings) 

 Existing utilities 

 Proposed highway improvements 



 

9-3 

 

 Proposed installation 

 Proposed additional traffic controls devices (signs and markings) 

 Proposed illumination attached to signal poles 

 Proposed controller and foundation 

 Proposed service drop 

 Loop detector locations and connections 

 Proposed signal head orientation 

 Intersection signing, pavement markings and wheel chair ramps 

f. Signal Phasing and Timing 

 Phase sequence diagram 

 Interval timing, cycle length and offsets 

g. Electrical Schedule Table 

 Wire and conduit sizes by cable run 

 Quantities by cable run  

 Loop detector cables 

 Signal cables 

 Pedestrian cables 

 Safety lighting cables 

h. TxDOT Standard Sheets 

 Signal Pole Details 

 Loop Detector details 

 Pull Box and conduit details 

 Controller Foundation details 

 Signal Pole foundation details and quantities 

 Mast Arm details and quantities 

 Traffic control for installation of traffic signals 

 
 

 

 



 

10-1 

MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) 
(Task 163) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 
 

YES NO 1. Preliminary Roadway Illumination Requirements  

a. Determine Safety Lighting Requirements: 

1. At Entrance Ramps (merging areas) 

2. At Exit Ramps (diverging areas) 

3. At Overpasses (Underpass Lighting)  

4. At Critical Locations where safety is an issue 

b. Calculate Preliminary Quantities and Cost Estimate for Roadway Illumination 

YES NO 2. Final Roadway Illumination Design (Safety Lighting) 

YES NO a. Geotechnical Report with Boring Logs required for foundation design 

YES NO b. General Requirements 

1. Develop wiring connections 

2. Calculate voltage drops 

3. Contact Local Utility Company, conduct joint field investigation, determine 

power requirements and sources for each circuit 

4. Prepare General Notes for Roadway Illumination 

5. Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

6. Prepare Cost Estimate for Roadway Illumination 

7. Select TxDOT standard sheets 

YES NO c. Safety Roadway Illumination layouts (1"=100' scale) showing: 

1. Pavement edges, shoulders, curbs, retaining walls, etc. 

2. Center line with station numbering. 

3. ROW lines. 

4. Symbol legend.  Use TxDOT standard symbols for lighting and electrical 

design. 

5. Culverts and other structures that present a hazard to traffic. 

6. Location of underground utilities, if not shown on plan profile. 

7. Location of overhead electrical lines, both crossing and parallel to ROW. 

8. Existing lighting equipment to remain, to be removed, to be relocated.  

9. Location of proposed roadway lighting equipment. 

10. Lighting Equipment Table showing, station and offset of proposed lighting 

fixtures, light intensity, lighting pattern. 

11. Lighting Quantities Table  

YES NO d. Circuit Diagrams, showing: 

1. Service drop details 

2. Control panel details 

3. Lighting equipment 

4. Wiring connections 

5. Proposed conductor sizes and lengths 

6. Proposed conduits 

7. Proposed Ground Boxes 

YES NO e. Continuous Illumination and/or high-mast 

YES NO f. Quantities Summary Table 

YES NO g. Electrical Service Summary Sheet 

NO NO h. Continuous Illumination Design 

YES NO i. Continuous Illumination Design Study 
 

3. Retaining Walls 

a. Structural Details 

NO NO 1. Cast-in-Place Cantilever. 

NO NO 2. Tieback Retaining Wall. 

NO NO  3. Specialized Retaining Wall. 



 

10-2 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

b. Alternate Patented Retaining Walls at all locations. (Layouts Only) 

YES NO  1. Mechanically Stabilized Earth 

NO NO  2. Concrete Block Wall Systems 

 

YES NO  c. Retaining Wall Layout (PLAN) 

1. Designation of reference line 

2. Beginning and ending retaining wall stations 

3. Station of each retaining wall joint (if necessary based on wall type) 

4. Offset from reference line 

5. Horizontal curve data 

6. Number of retaining wall panels and lengths (if necessary based on wall type) 

7. Total length of wall 

8. Indicate face of wall 

9. All wall dimensions and alignment relations (alignment data as necessary) 

10. Soil core hole locations 

YES NO  d. Retaining Wall Layout (ELEVATION) 

1. Top of wall elevations at each joint or intervals 

2. Existing and finished ground line elevations 

3. Height of stem at each joint (if necessary based on wall type) 

4. Wall panel designations (if necessary based on wall type) 

5. Top of footing elevations (if necessary based on wall type) 

6. Limits of measurement for payment 

7. Type, limits and anchorage details of railing (If applicable) 

8. Top and bottom of wall profiles and soil core hole data plotted at correct 

station and elevation. The plot shall be at the same scale as the wall profile. 

Ground water elevations and the observation date shall be shown. 

YES  NO  e. Foundation Studies. The soil core holes shall be obtained at approximately 200 foot 

intervals along retaining wall alignments.   

YES NO  f. Slope Stability Analysis.  

YES NO  g. Embankment Foundation Stability Analysis 

YES NO  h. Embankment Settlement Analysis 

YES NO  i. Estimate 

YES NO  j. Summary of Quantities 

YES NO  k. Typical cross section. 

YES NO l. General Guidelines for Retaining Walls 

1. The engineer shall make final design calculations and final detail drawings in 

accordance with standard requirements of the Texas Department of 

Transportation. 

2. The ground water level should be observed at the water strike. 

3. For purposes of uniformity statewide, soil core hole data shall be shown on 

layouts as illustrated in the Bridges and Structures Foundation Exploration and 

Design Manual. 

YES NO 4. Traffic Control Plan, Detours and Sequence of Construction 

Traffic Control Plans (TCP) are required for all projects.  A detailed TCP shall be 

developed when traffic handling during construction involves complications for which a 

feasible solution is not covered by the Texas MUTCD or the current Barricade and 

Construction (BC) Standards.  The following items are required on all Traffic Control 

Plan Layouts: 

 

a. General Notes indicating the requirement and sequence of construction phasing. 

b. The sequence of construction and method of handling traffic during each phase. 



 

10-3 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

c. The existing and proposed traffic control devices that will be used to handle traffic 

during each construction sequence. Include signals, regulatory signs, warning signs, 

construction warning signs, guide signs, route markers, construction pavement 

markings, channelizing devices, portable changeable message signs, flashing arrow 

boards, barricades, barriers, etc. 

d. The proposed traffic control devices (stop signs, signals, flagging, etc.) at grade 

intersections during each construction sequence. 

e. Where detours are provided, a plan view and typical sections shall be shown. 

 

5. Miscellaneous Drafting/Standards 

YES NO a. Erosion Control 

YES YES b. Hardscape Development (Aesthetics for concrete structures - form liners at bridge, 

caps columns bents and retaining walls 

YES NO c. Levee Relocation and Design – Provide typical sections, plan and profile sheets, and 

quantity calculations 

 

YES NO 6. Compute and Tabulate Quantities along with Preliminary Cost Estimate  

   a.  Submit Preliminary Cost Estimates at 60% and 100%.   

 

 

YES NO 7. Specifications, Special Provisions, Special Specifications, Construction Time Shedule 

a. Use the TxDOT standard specifications or previously approved special provisions 

and/or special specifications.  If a special provision and/or special specification is 

developed for this project, it shall be in the TxDOT's format and, to the extent 

possible, incorporate references to approved State test procedures. 

YES       NO  b. Prepare a Construction Time Schedule 

 

 

YES YES 8. Tolling Infrastructure 

a. From the Preliminary Tolling Gantry locations identified by the HCRMA prepare 

plans that identify conduit layouts and pull boxes with respect to the pavement 

sections, ditch cross sections, and right of way lines.  The conduit layouts within the 

pavement structure shall be shown to be placed within a concrete pavement section.  

All other Tolling appurtenances (Supports, foundations, wiring, cameras, etc.) will 

be provided by HCRMA. 

 

 



 

11- 1  

BRIDGE DESIGN 

 (Task 170) 

  Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer  HCRMA 

 NUMBER 

 1. Preparation of Structural Details REQUIRED 

a. New Structures 

NO NO 1. Underpass  0 

YES NO 2. Overpasses (Jackson Rd, I Rd, US 281, 

Dicker Rd, Anaya Rd, Hi Line Rd)  

 12 

N/A N/A 3. Main Lanes 0 

N/A N/A 4. Direct Connector(s) 0 

N/A N/A 5. Ramp Bridge(s) 0  

YES NO 6. Waterway Structure(s) (Pharr San Juan Canal) 3 

N/A N/A  7. Pedestrian Structure(s) 0 

N/A N/A  8. Utility Structure(s) 0 

N/A N/A  9. Railroad Underpass (es) 0 

N/A N/A 10. Railroad Overpass (es) (FM 1016/UP, UP) 0 

N/A N/A  11. Bridge Classification Culvert(s)** 0 

N/A N/A  12. Alternate Structural Designs 0 

N/A N/A  13. Alternate Foundation Design 

   Total New Structures = 15 
 

b. Existing Structure(s) 0 

NO NO 1. Bridge Widening, Rehabilitation and/or 0 

Modification of Existing Structure(s) 

NO NO 2. Bridge Replacement 0 

NO NO 3. Raising Bridge Elevation 0 

NO NO 4. Bridge Classification Culvert (s)  

Widening and/or Modification of  0 

Existing Structures (s) 0 

N/A N/A 5. Railroad Overpass (es) 0 

N/A N/A 6. Railroad Underpass (es) 0 

Total Existing Structures = 0 
 

 

** In the early stages of a project, it sometimes cannot be determined whether a Waterway Bridge Structure or a 

Bridge Classification Culvert (20' minimum length) will be required.  Therefore, the engineer should be aware 

that either of these two types of bridges may be reclassified later in the project for the other type when more 

information is known that would dictate a change in structure classification. 



 

11- 2  

 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  HCRMA 

 

YES  NO 2. Preparation of Bridge Layouts 

The Engineer will prepare the bridge layouts in compliance with the latest TxDOT Pharr 

District bridge layout checklist. 

 

YES NO 3. Bridge Classification Culvert, Estimate, Quantities, and Specifications (each bridge) 

 

YES NO 4. Foundation Studies  

The minimum number of soil core holes shall be obtained in accordance with Chapter 2, 

Section 1 of the TxDOT Bridge Geotechnical Manual. Texas Cone Penetrometer (TCP) 

tests shall be conducted in all soil types encountered at a maximum of (5 foot) intervals. 

 

YES NO 5. Bridge Total Quantities and Cost Estimates (each bridge) 

 

YES NO 6. Bridge Special Provisions and Specifications (each bridge) 

 

YES NO 7. Bearing seat elevations for each girder.  Top of cap elevations for non-girder type 

structures. 

 

YES NO 8. General Guidelines for Bridge Design  

a. The engineer shall prepare a bridge layout of each bridge structure for HCRMA and 

TxDOT's review and approval.  The bridge layout shall be in conformance with the 

latest TxDOT’s requirements.  

b. The engineer shall make final design calculations and final detail drawings in 

conformance with the Texas Department of Transportation Bridge Design Manual - 

LRFD, the current American Association of State Highway and Transportation 

Officials (AASHTO) LRFD Bridge Design Specifications, and the TxDOT Bridge 

Geotechnical Manual. 

c. Structural steel or prestressed concrete shop drawings, form work drawings and false 

work drawings are not part of the design requirements.  However, contract plans 

shall be in sufficient detail to permit the preparation of complete shop details for 

fabrication and erection. 

d. Standard drawings for beams, girders, railings, riprap, etc., shall be furnished to the 

engineer upon request.  These standards shall not be redrawn by the engineer nor 

shall his title block be transferred to the standard drawings.  Modifications to the 

standards, if necessary, shall be clearly identified and designated by “MOD” in the 

standard title.  Specific special drawings prepared by the engineer shall not be 

identified as standards. 

e. Geometry and structural design errors found after acceptance of bridge plans shall 

be promptly corrected by the Engineer at no cost to the HCRMA. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

12-1 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
(Task 164) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

YES YES 1. Meetings 

Meetings will be held with the HCRMA, as needed or required by the HCRMA (4 

meetings identified).  The engineer shall coordinate through the HCRMA for the 

development of this project with any local entity having jurisdiction or interest in the 

project (i.e. HCRMA, county, etc). 

 

YES YES 2. Project Manager/Engineer Communication 

Engineer shall comply with all requirements as stated by HCRMA and to TxDOT 

guidelines.  Engineer shall provide a monthly progress schedule to HCRMA   

 

YES YES 3. Quality Assurance/ Quality Control 

The Engineer shall perform quality assurance and quality control (QA/QC) on all 

deliverables associated with this project as follows: 

a. The Project Manager will continually review the quality, progress and cost of the 

various tasks assigned to all firms within the team.  Quality review will include 

technical requirements. 

b. Peer review will be provided at all levels. 

c. An independent engineer, within the Engineer's firm, will assure that the project 

constructability requirements (details, specifications, plan notes, etc.) are met.  

 

YES YES 4. Submittals to HCRMA for review and approval 

a. When 30%, 60%, 90% and 100%  design is completed the Engineer shall submit all 

the required design information with appropriate number of copies (2 copies for 

interim submittal and 4 copies of mylars) to HCRMA for review and approval. 

b. Final documents and information exchange of data, Plan Sheets, General Notes 

and/or Specifications provided to the HCRMA shall be furnished on a USB flash 

drives. Each flash drive shall have a file titled Table of Contents. The Table of 

Contents shall indicate the locations of files within the directory structure of the 

documentation. General Notes and specifications shall be provided in MS Office 

2007 Word format or later.  Plan sheets shall be provided in Microstation DGN or 

GEOPAK GPK format.  PDF copies of plan sheets shall be provided during review 

submittals. If required, the engineer shall provide to the HCRMA, an external hard 

drive that contains all the plan sheets for the project. 

 

 

 

 



 

13-1 
 
 

 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

(Task 320) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

NO YES 1. Construction Bidding Assistance  

After acceptance by HCRMA of the Bidding Documents and upon written authorization 

by HCRMA to proceed, Engineer shall: 

a. Assist HCRMA in advertising for and obtaining bids or proposals for the Work and, 

where applicable, maintain a record of prospective bidders to whom Bidding 

Documents have been issued, attend pre-Bid conferences, if any. 

b. Develop Addenda for HCRMA as appropriate to clarify, correct, or change the 

Bidding Documents. 

c. Provide Project design information or assistance needed by HCRMA in the course of 

the bid submittal with prospective contractors. 

d. Advise the HCRMA as to the acceptability of subcontractors, suppliers, and other 

individuals and entities proposed by prospective contractors for those portions of the 

Work as to which such acceptability is required by the Bidding Documents. 

e. Attend the Bid opening, prepare Bid tabulation sheets, and assist HCRMA in 

evaluating Bids and recommend award of contract. 

2. Services during Construction  

Upon successful completion of the Bidding, and upon concurrence from HCRMA, 

Engineer shall: 

YES YES a. Pre-Construction Conference. Participate in a Pre-Construction Conference (if 

required) 

Prior to commencement of Work at the Site 

YES NO b. Review and approval of Shop Drawings. Other data which Constructor is required to 

submit, but only for conformance with the information given in the Contract 

Documents and compatibility with the design concept of the completed Project as a 

functioning whole as indicated by the Contract Documents. Such reviews and 

approvals or other action will not extend to means, methods.  

NO YES c. Substitutes and “or-equal.” Evaluate and determine the acceptability of substitute or 

“or-equal” materials and equipment proposed by Contractor.  

YES NO d. Interpretation of Intent. The Engineer shall provide interpretation and clarification of 

design intent throughout the construction of the project.     

 

 

 

 



M
A
IN

LAKE

HACKNEY

C

P P

CARLSON

SETTLING

BASIN

GRANDE

RI
O

P
H

A
R

R
 

S
A

N
 
J

U
A

N
 
 

M
A
IN
 

C
A

N
A

L

M
IS

S
IO

N

F
L

O
O

D
W

A
Y

F
L

O
O

D
W

A
Y

STA. 987+00.00
BEGIN SH 365

STA. 1296+50.00
END SH 365

 

STATE

TEXAS

NO.

SHEET

NO.

HIGHWAY

COUNTY

PROJECT NO.

6

DIV. NO.

FED. RD.

PHR

DIST. NO

STATE
JOBCONT SECT

DRAWING:

REVIEW:

CK:

ENGINEER:

CK:

CK:

BS I&
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

1016

336

2061

281

3072

241

281S

600

3072

2557

SH365

HIDALGO

SCALE: 1" = 4,000' 

ATTACHMENT "B-1"

LOCATION MAP



Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

  Exhibit B –Page 1 

 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

EXHIBIT C 

WORK SCHEDULE 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
  



ID Task Name Duration Start Predecessors Finish

1 SH 365 PROJECT SCHEDULE 262 days Wed 1/1/14 Thu 1/1/15

2 Notice to Proceed 0 days Wed 1/1/14 Wed 1/1/14

3 Notice to Proceed 0 days Wed 1/1/14 Wed 1/1/14

4 Project Management 262 days Wed 1/1/14 Thu 1/1/15

5 Overall Project Management 262 days Wed 1/1/14 3 Thu 1/1/15

6 Schedule and Attend Pre-Design Meeting 1 day Wed 1/1/14 3 Wed 1/1/14

7 Field Survey 10 days Wed 1/1/14 Tue 1/14/14

8 Field Survey 10 days Wed 1/1/14 3 Tue 1/14/14

9 Geotechnical Report 81 days Wed 1/1/14 Wed 4/23/14

10 Prepare Boring Layout 1 day Wed 1/1/14 3 Wed 1/1/14

11 Field Exploration (Bridges, Retaining Walls, and Levees) 30 days Thu 1/2/14 10 Wed 2/12/14

12 Interim Bridge Boring Submittal 20 days Thu 2/13/14 11 Wed 3/12/14

13 Final Geotechnical Report 30 days Thu 3/13/14 12 Wed 4/23/14

14 30% Submittal 105 days Wed 1/1/14 Tue 5/27/14

15 Title Sheet 3 days Wed 1/1/14 3 Fri 1/3/14

16 Index of Sheets 10 days Mon 1/6/14 15 Fri 1/17/14

17 Project Layouts 15 days Mon 1/20/14 16 Fri 2/7/14

18 Existing Typical Sections 12 days Mon 2/10/14 17 Tue 2/25/14

19 Prop Typical Sections (Pavement Design provided by L&G) 20 days Wed 2/26/14 18 Tue 3/25/14

20 Sequence of Construction Narrative 7 days Wed 1/1/14 3 Thu 1/9/14

21 Traffic Control Plan Typical Sections 20 days Fri 1/10/14 20 Thu 2/6/14

22 TCP Advance Warning Signs Layout 8 days Fri 2/7/14 21 Tue 2/18/14

23 TCP Phasing Roll Plots 10 days Wed 2/19/14 22 Tue 3/4/14

24 Horizontal Alignment Data Sheets 15 days Wed 1/1/14 3 Tue 1/21/14

25 Survey Control Index of Sheets 5 days Wed 1/22/14 24 Tue 1/28/14

26 Roadway Plan and Profile Sheets 70 days Wed 1/22/14 24 Tue 4/29/14

27 Offsite Drainage Area Maps 1 day Wed 1/1/14 3 Wed 1/1/14

28 FEMA Map 1 day Wed 1/1/14 3 Wed 1/1/14

29 Bridge Upstream Cross Section Map 1 day Wed 1/1/14 3 Wed 1/1/14

30 Roadway System Drainage Area Maps 30 days Wed 1/1/14 3 Tue 2/11/14

31 Hydraulic Calculations 15 days Wed 2/12/14 30 Tue 3/4/14

32 Culvert Layouts 20 days Wed 3/5/14 31 Tue 4/1/14

33 Outfall Transition Layouts 7 days Wed 4/2/14 32 Thu 4/10/14

34 Levee Typical Sections 3 days Wed 1/1/14 3 Fri 1/3/14

35 Levee Plan and Profile Sheets 12 days Mon 1/6/14 34 Tue 1/21/14

36 Levee Cross Sections (Roll Plot) 8 days Wed 1/22/14 35 Fri 1/31/14

37 Bridge Typical Sections 3 days Wed 1/1/14 3 Fri 1/3/14

38 Bridge Layouts 35 days Mon 1/6/14 37 Fri 2/21/14

39 Bridge Boring Logs 10 days Mon 2/24/14 38 Fri 3/7/14

40 30% Quality Control Review 5 days Wed 4/30/1419,23,26,33,36,39 Tue 5/6/14

41 Revisions based on QC Review 5 days Wed 5/7/14 40 Tue 5/13/14

42 30% Submittal 0 days Tue 5/13/14 41 Tue 5/13/14

43 RMA Review 10 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Tue 5/27/14

44 60% Submittal 129 days Thu 3/13/14 Tue 9/9/14

45 Revised 30% sheets 5 days Wed 5/28/14 43 Tue 6/3/14

46 Traffic Control Plan General Notes 2 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Thu 5/15/14

47 Traffic Control Plan Phase Layouts 50 days Fri 5/16/14 46 Thu 7/24/14

48 Temporary Traffic Signals and Illumination 5 days Fri 7/25/14 47 Thu 7/31/14

49 Summary of Traffic Control Quantities 3 days Fri 8/1/14 48 Tue 8/5/14

50 Roadway Removal Plan 18 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Fri 6/6/14

51 Intersecting Layout and Details 15 days Mon 6/9/14 50 Fri 6/27/14

52 Driveway Layouts 4 days Mon 6/30/14 51 Thu 7/3/14

53 Driveway Details 2 days Fri 7/4/14 52 Mon 7/7/14

54 Miscellaneous Roadway Details 5 days Tue 7/8/14 53 Mon 7/14/14

55 Summary of Roadway Quantities 1 day Tue 7/15/14 54 Tue 7/15/14

56 Retaining Wall Layouts 35 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Tue 7/1/14

57 Retaining Wall Miscellaneous Details 5 days Wed 7/2/14 56 Tue 7/8/14

58 Retaining Wall Boring Logs 2 days Wed 7/9/14 57 Thu 7/10/14

59 Summary of Retaining Wall Quantities 1 day Fri 7/11/14 58 Fri 7/11/14

60 Drainage Layouts / Plan and Profile 40 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Tue 7/8/14

61 Drainage Calculations 15 days Wed 7/9/14 60 Tue 7/29/14

62 Drainage Details 5 days Wed 7/30/14 61 Tue 8/5/14

63 Drainage Summaries 2 days Wed 8/6/14 62 Thu 8/7/14

64 Miscellaneous & Floodgate Levee Details 10 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Tue 5/27/14

65 Relocation of Floodway Levee Analysis 8 days Wed 5/28/14 64 Fri 6/6/14

66 Bridge Details 105 days Thu 3/13/14 39,12 Wed 8/6/14

67 Bridge Summaries 4 days Thu 8/7/14 66 Tue 8/12/14

68 Signalization Layouts 18 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Fri 6/6/14

69 Signalization Details 20 days Mon 6/9/14 68 Fri 7/4/14

70 Signalization Summaries 2 days Mon 7/7/14 69 Tue 7/8/14

71 Signing Layout 15 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Tue 6/3/14

72 Pavement Marking Layout 15 days Wed 6/4/14 71 Tue 6/24/14

73 Overhead Sign Bridge Layouts and Details 10 days Wed 6/25/14 72 Tue 7/8/14

74 Sign Details 8 days Wed 7/9/14 73 Fri 7/18/14

75 Signing and Pavement Marking Summaries 4 days Mon 7/21/14 74 Thu 7/24/14

76 Illumination Layout 10 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Tue 5/27/14

77 Illumination Details 17 days Wed 5/28/14 76 Thu 6/19/14

78 Illumination Summaries 3 days Fri 6/20/14 77 Tue 6/24/14

79 SW3P Layouts 20 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Tue 6/10/14

80 SW3P Details 2 days Wed 6/11/14 79 Thu 6/12/14

81 SW3P Narrative 2 days Fri 6/13/14 80 Mon 6/16/14

82 SW3P Summaries 1 day Tue 6/17/14 81 Tue 6/17/14

83 EPIC Sheets 5 days Wed 5/14/14 42 Tue 5/20/14

84 60% Quality Control Review 5 days Wed 8/13/1449,55,59,63,65,67,70,75,78,82,83 Tue 8/19/14

85 Revisions based on QC Review 5 days Wed 8/20/14 84 Tue 8/26/14

86 60% Submittal 0 days Tue 8/26/14 85 Tue 8/26/14

87 RMA Review 10 days Wed 8/27/14 86 Tue 9/9/14

88 90% Submittal 40 days Wed 9/10/14 Tue 11/4/14

89 Revised 60% Sheets 10 days Wed 9/10/14 87 Tue 9/23/14

90 Standards 3 days Wed 9/24/14 89 Fri 9/26/14

91 CPM Schedule 3 days Wed 9/24/14 89 Fri 9/26/14

92 Finalize Cross Sections 10 days Wed 9/24/14 89 Tue 10/7/14

93 90% Quality Control Review 5 days Wed 10/8/14 89,90,91,92 Tue 10/14/14

94 Revisions based on QC Review 5 days Wed 10/15/14 93 Tue 10/21/14

95 90% Submittal 0 days Tue 10/21/14 94 Tue 10/21/14

96 RMA Review 10 days Wed 10/22/14 95 Tue 11/4/14

97 100% Submittal 20 days Wed 11/5/14 Tue 12/2/14

98 Revised 100 % Sheets 10 days Wed 11/5/14 96 Tue 11/18/14

99 100% Quality Control Review 10 days Wed 11/19/14 98 Tue 12/2/14

100 100 % Submittal 0 days Tue 12/2/14 99 Tue 12/2/14

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2013 2014

Task

Critical Task

Milestone

Summary

Rolled Up Task

Rolled Up Critical Task

Rolled Up Milestone

Rolled Up Progress

Split

External Tasks

Project Summary

Group By Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Progress

Attachment D
SH 365 Segment # 2 Work Schedule

Page 1 of 1

RESOURCE LEGEND -- SEE ORGANIZATIONAL 



ID Task Name Duration

1 Notice to Proceed 0 days

2 ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 83 days

3 FC 110 - Geo-technical / Soil Testing 83 days

4 FC 150 - Field Surveys 12 days

5 PROJECT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 243 days

6 FC 163 - General 89 days

7 FC 163 - Traffic Control Plan 243 days

8 FC 160 - Roadway Design Controls 243 days

9 FC 160 - Roadway Design 243 days

10 FC 170 - Bridge Design 243 days

11 FC 161 - Levee Design 243 days

12 FC 163 - Retaining Wall Design 145 days

13 FC 163 - Roadway Cross Sections 243 days

14 FC 162 - Traffic Signals 145 days

15 FC 162 - Signing and Pavement Markings 145 days

16 FC 162 - Illumination 145 days

17 FC 163 - SW3P / EPIC Sheets 145 days

18 FC 163 - Misc (Landscape, etc.) 145 days

19 PROJ. MGMT. & QUALITY CONTROL 266 days

20 FC 145 - Project Management 262 days

21 30% Submittal 0 days

22 30% Plan Review (HCRMA) 23 days

23 60% Submittal 0 days

24 60% Plan Review (HCRMA & TxDOT) 23 days

25 90% Submittal 0 days

26 90% Plan Review (HCRMA & TxDOT) 23 days

27 100% Submittal 0 days

28 Final Mylar Set (100%) revisions & submittal 23 days

4 mo

1 mo

4 mo

11 mo

11 mo

11 months

11 mo

11 mo

7 mo

11 mo

7 mo

7 mo

7 mo

7 mo

7 mo

12 months

May 13, 2014

1 mo

August 26, 2014

1 mo

October 21, 2014

1 mo

December 2, 2014

1 mo

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2014

                        Adv. Proj. Development                         P.S. & E. Development                                Project Management            HCRMA/ TxDOT Review Milestone

SH 365 PLAN DEVELOPMENT
From McColl Rd. to GSA Connector

Attachment "D" - W.A. # 2 - Work Schedule

SH365-Att-D Work Schedule Sample  



Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 

  Exhibit B –Page 1 

 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET 

 
 

 

 



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

PROPOSED ACTUAL
Total Task

HRS HRS
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT PER SHT

FC 145 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT (FC 160 TO FC 190) (PS&E SERVICES) (12 MONTHS)

PREPARE/MANAGE WORK AUTHORIZATIONS (PS&E DEVELOPMENT) (INCLUDING RECORD KEEPING, FILING, 

ADMINISTRATION, ETC) AND OVERALL QA/QC 16 80 16 0 0 0 0 60
172

 $                              29,335.72 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND WORK AUTHORIZATION DEVELOPMENT MEETINGS (4 MEETINGS)
16 16 16 0 0 0 0 24

72
 $                              12,477.84 

COORDINATION/PREPARE SUB WORK AUTHORIZATIONS/MANAGE SUBCONSULTANTS (3 SUBS)
10 24 8 0 0 0 0 24

66
 $                              11,199.86 

PREPARATION OF INVOICES AND PROGRESS REPORTS (TOTAL = 12 EA)
12 48 20 0 0 0 0 80

160
 $                              22,539.28 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND PRE-DESIGN MEETING & PREPARE MINUTES (TOTAL=  1 )
8 8 8 0 0 0 0 4

28
 $                                5,797.40 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND TRAF SAFETY REVIEW MEETING AND PREPARE MEETINGS (TOTAL=  1 )
0 8 8 0 0 0 0 4

20
 $                                3,473.80 

SCHEDULE, ATTEND AND PREPARE MINUTES FOR 12 MONTHLY PROGRESS MEETINGS (2 HRS)
6 24 24 12 24 10 12 18

130
 $                              18,923.08 

RESEARCH / REVIEW EXISTING PLANS & DATA (CONDUCTED IN WA#1)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
 $                                          -   

PREPARE PROJECT SCHEDULE (UPDATE MONTHLY 12 EA)
0 18 10 0 12 0 0 12

52
 $                                8,077.50 

MONITOR SUB-PROVIDER'S SCHEDULES ON A MONTHLY BASIS
8 24 0 0 0 0 0 0

32
 $                                7,900.24 

PREPARE & ASSEMBLE PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATES (1 @ 60% AND 1 @ 100%)
0 10 16 0 40 24 0 0

90
 $                              11,891.20 

CONDUCT SITE VISIT OF PROJECT AREA (4 SITE VISITS 2 Roadway 2 Hydraulics)
0 8 32 0 32 32 0 0

104
 $                              13,825.60 

PREPARE 30% SUBMITTAL
0 4 4 4 12 12 24 4

64
 $                                6,433.68 

1255 QC/QA - OVERALL 30% SUBMITTAL (1255 sheets without standrards (0.25 Hrs/sheet 1 SUBMITTAL)
0 8 60 24 0 0 0 1

93
 $                              16,204.27 

PREPARE 60% SUBMITTAL
0 4 4 4 12 12 24 4

64
 $                                6,433.68 

1255 QC/QA - OVERALL 60% SUBMITTAL (1255 sheets without standrards (0.25 Hrs/sheet 1 SUBMITTAL)
0 160 80 80 0 0 0 1

321
 $                              63,954.39 

PREPARE 90% SUBMITTAL
0 4 4 4 12 12 24 4

64
 $                                6,433.68 

1255 QC/QA - OVERALL 90% SUBMITTAL (1255 sheets without standrards (0.25 Hrs/sheet 1 SUBMITTAL)
0 160 60 60 0 0 0 1

281
 $                              57,273.99 

PREPARE 100% SUBMITTAL
0 4 4 4 12 12 24 4

64
 $                                6,433.68 

1255 QC/QA - OVERALL 100% SUBMITTAL (1255 sheets without standrards (0.25 Hrs/sheet 1 SUBMITTAL)
0 8 60 60 0 0 0 1

129
 $                              21,955.27 

ORGANIZE AND DOWNLOAD ELECTRONIC FILE DELIVERABLES
0 2 0 0 8 20 20 2

52
 $                                4,371.46 

COMPLETION OF CPM SCHEDULE (FORMS 1823 & 1002 NOT INCLUDED)
0 16 60 0 8 8 0 2

94
 $                              15,881.86 

0  $                                          -   

SUB-TOTAL  - FC 145 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT (FC 160 TO FC 190) (PS&E SERVICES) (12 MONTHS)
76 638 494 252 172 142 128 250 2152 350,817.48$                            

0 - FC 150 - FIELD SURVEY

COORDINATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF SURVEY
4 10 60 60

134
 $                              14,000.14 

COORDINATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF SURVEY FOR UTILITIES (DOS) 0
 $                                          -   

VERIFY FIELD DATA
4 10 80 60

154  $                              16,483.54 

SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 150 - FIELD SURVEY
0 8 20 0 140 0 120 0 288 30,483.68$                              

I.  GENERAL

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY)

1 1 TITLE SHEET 24 28
4 4 16 4

28
 $                                2,660.60 

4 2 - 5 4 - INDEX OF SHEETS 20 19
0 1 4 12 12 48

77
 $                                6,427.96 

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

Page 1 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

6 6 - 11 6 - PROJECT LAYOUT 20 21
0 2 14 32 36 40

124
 $                              12,181.86 

0 12 - 11 0-TYPICAL SECTIONS - CONFIGURATION (LANES/SHOULDERS/CUT/FILL/ETC) (PAVEMENT DESIGN):

9 12 - 20 9 - EXISTING TYPICAL SECTIONS 10 11
0 2 4 58 38

102
 $                              10,819.60 

19 21 - 39 19 - PROP TYPICAL SECTIONS 10 11
0 2 8 77 115

202
 $                              18,852.42 

30 40 - 69 30 - GENERAL NOTES & SPECIFICATION DATA 4 5
0 2 2 40 80 40

164
 $                              14,406.86 

10 70 - 79 10 - ESTIMATE & QUANTITY SHEETS 20 21
0 2 2 48 80 80

212
 $                              17,985.42 

2 80 - 81 2 - SUMMARY OF TRAFFIC CONTROL QUANTITIES 20 14
4 8 16

28
 $                                2,134.92 

8 82 - 89 8 - SUMMARY OF ROADWAY QUANTITIES 20 16
20 64 40

124
 $                                9,901.88 

2 90 - 91 2 - SUMMARY OF RETAINING WALL QUANTITIES 20 16
8 16 8

32
 $                                2,718.72 

2 92 - 93 2 - SUMMARY OF CULVERT QUANTITIES 20 16
8 16 8

32
 $                                2,718.72 

1 94 - 94 1 - SUMMARY OF STORM SEWER QUANTITIES 20 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,359.36 

2 95 - 96 2- SUMMARY OF BRIDGES 20 16
8 16 8

32
 $                                2,718.72 

1 97 - 97 1 - SUMMARY OF ILLUMINATION QUANTITIES 20 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,359.36 

2 98 - 99 2 - SUMMARY OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL QUANTITIES 20 8
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,359.36 

6 100 - 105 6 - SUMMARY OF EARTHWORK QUANTITIES 20 16
24 48 24

96
 $                                8,156.16 

1 106 - 106 1 - SUMMARY OF SMALL SIGNS 20 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,359.36 

1 107 - 107 1 - SUMMARY OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS 20 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,359.36 

1 108 - 108 1 - SUMMARY OF DELINEATION & OBJ MRKR QUANTITIES 20 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,359.36 

1 109 - 109 1 - SUMMARY OF SW3P (EROSION CONTROL) 20 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,359.36 

1 110 - 110 1- SUMMARY OF REMOVAL ITEMS 20 16
4 8 4

16  $                                1,359.36 

0 111 - 110 0 -  II.  TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS (TCP)

4 111 - 114 4 - SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION NARRATIVE 10 15
0 2 18 35 6

61
 $                                6,632.56 

10 115 - 124 10 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TYPICAL SECTIONS (1:100) 20 19
0 2 8 89 35 53

187
 $                              18,978.60 

2 125 - 126 2 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN GENERAL NOTES 20 11
2 4 7 8

21
 $                                1,890.90 

4 127 - 130 4 - TCP ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS 20 16
0 2 18 35 7

62
 $                                5,795.39 

60 131 - 190 60 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN - PHASE LAYOUTS (1:100) 30 16
0 10 70 230 300 325

935
 $                              86,742.35 

10 191 - 200 10 - TEMPORARY TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND ILLUMINATION 6
0 2 18 35 8

63
 $                                5,860.02 

0 201 - 200 0 - ROLL PLOT
7 14 35 106

162
 $                              12,452.25 

0 201 - 200 0 - STANDARDS

12 201 - 212 12 - BC 1 THRU 12 2 2
12 12

24
 $                                2,265.60 

1 213 - 213 1-WZ (TD)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 214 - 214 1-WZ (STPM)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 215 - 215 1-WZ (UL)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 216 - 216 1-WZ l(DERD)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 217 - 217 1-WZ (BTS-1)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 218 - 218 1-WZ (BTS-2)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

Page 2 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

1 219 - 219 1-WZ (BRK)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 220 - 220 1-TCP (2-1)-98 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 221 - 221 1-TCP (2-3)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 222 - 222 1-TCP (2-5)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 223 - 223 1-TCP (2-6)-98 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

3 224 - 226 3 - TCP (3-1) THRU (3-3)-98 2 1
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 227 - 227 1-TCP (7-1)-98 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

0 228 - 227 0 - CPM SCHEDULE
24

24  $                                4,182.48 

227 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY)
0 29 167 0 773 938 1039 0 2946 269,813.27$                            

III.  ROADWAY DETAILS

0 228 - 227 0 - FC 160 - ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

19 228 - 246 19 - HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT DATA SHEETS 10 7
0 4 10 24 57 38

133
 $                              12,412.80 

0 247 - 246 0 - BENCHMARK DATA SHEETS:

10 247 - 256 10 - SURVEY CONTROL INDEX OF SHEETS 10 6
0 2 6 12 24 20

64
 $                                6,105.46 

8 257 - 264 8 - HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROL DATA SHEETS Process Only 10 2
0 2 4 4 8

18
 $                                1,664.34 

29 265 - 293 29 - REMOVAL PLAN 20 21
40 80 240 240

600
 $                              50,540.40 

0 294 - 293 0 - PLAN AND PROFILE

27 294 - 320 27 - ROADWAY P & P SHEETS - EB & WB MAIN LANES TOGETHER 30 30
0 8 76 110 240 380

814
 $                              71,446.30 

34 321 - 354 34 - ROADWAY P & P SHEETS - RAMPS 27 25
0 8 85 120 240 400

853
 $                              75,549.03 

13 355 - 367 13-ROADWAY P&P SHEETS - EB FRONTAGE ROAD 30 27
0 4 25 38 140 150

357
 $                              30,271.95 

11 368 - 378 11-ROADWAY P&P SHEETS - WB FRONTAGE ROAD 30 32
0 4 25 38 120 160

347
 $                              29,407.85 

18 379 - 396 18 - INTERSECTING LAYOUT AND DETAILS 30 25
0 4 34 80 140 200

458
 $                              40,287.02 

6 397 - 402 6 - INTERSECTION LAYOUTS AND DETAILS (NOT REQUIRED) 30 0
0 0 0 0 0

0
 $                                          -   

4 403 - 406 4 - DRIVEWAY LAYOUTS 30 32
0 2 8 16 40 60

126
 $                              10,744.20 

1 407 DRIVEWAY DETAILS 20 20
2 6 12

20
 $                                1,477.02 

4 408 - 411 4 - MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY DETAILS 20 21
4 8 32 40

84
 $                                6,692.28 

0 412 - 411 0 - BUS BAYS (NO BUS BAYS) 20 0 0
 $                                          -   

0 412 - 411 0 - PARKING AREAS (NO PARKING AREAS) 20 0 0
 $                                          -   

0 412 - 411 0 - STANDARDS

1 412 CCCG-01 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 413 CRCP (1)-09 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 414 TA (CP)-99 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 415 JS-94 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 416 GF(31)-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 417 GF(31)DAT-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 418 GF(31)LS-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

Page 3 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

1 419 GF(31)TR-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 420 GF(31)T101-13 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 421 SGT 7-09 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 422 SGT 8-09 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 423 BED-09 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 424 SSCB (1)-99 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 425 SSCB (2)-00A 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 426 SSCB (3)-02 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 427 TRACC (N)-05 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 428 REACT (N)-05 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 429 QUAD (N)-99 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 430 TE(HMAC)-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

4 431 - 434 4 - RS(1)-10 2 1
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

0 435 - 434 0 - PREPARE PLANS ELECTRONIC DELIVERABLES 0
2 8 4

14  $                                1,111.02 

207 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 160 - ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS
0 36 315 0 554 1291 1732 0 3928 341,485.67$                            

0 - IV.  WALL DETAILS

0 435 - 434 0 - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - RETAINING WALL

24 435 - 458 24 - PREPARE RETAINING WALL PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS/SLOPE STABILITY BY TERRACON 30 32
0 8 68 140 140 414

770
 $                              68,422.66 

4 459 - 462 4 - PREPARE RETAINING WALL MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 20 13
2 6 12 12 20

52
 $                                5,315.40 

9 463 - 471 9 - BORING LOGS 2 2
2 4 10

16
 $                                1,296.92 

0 472 - 471 0 - STANDARDS

1 472 RW (MSE) 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 473 RW (TRF) 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 474 RW (TEW) 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                  188.80 

1 475 EMRW-94 2 2
1 1

2  $                                  188.80 

41 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - RETAINING WALL
2 8 76 0 156 156 448 0 846 75,790.18$                              

V.  ROADWAY/LEVEE DRAINAGE DETAILS

0 - FC 161 - ROADWAY DRAINAGE

0 476 - 475
0 - Off-site Drainage Area Maps- Aerial, Offsite, Downstream Aerial (Includes Individual Area Discharges)

0
 $                                                       -   

0 476 - 475
0 - Off-site Drainage Calculation Tables ( Hydrologic Parameters, Rainfall and Evaporation Data, Soil Rates, Individual Drainage Summary, Routed 

Drainage Areas for Culvert and Bridge Crossings and For Maps)
0

 $                                          -   

0 476 - 475
0 - FEMA Map

0
 $                                          -   

0 476 - 475
0 - Bridge Upstream Cross section Map with Pre- and Post- WSE Summary (South Floodwater Channel Bridge Crossing)

0
 $                                          -   

0 476 - 475
0 -Hydrology Points of Interest/Cross Section Map and Structure Locations (Includes routed Drainage Area Summaries for Culvert and Bridge 

Crossings,  Routing Methods  etc.)
0

 $                                          -   

BRIDGE PRE AND POST CALCULATIONS AND SHEETS SOUTH FLOODWATER CHANNEL 20 20
40

 $                                5,968.80 

0 476 - 475
0 - Bridge Scour Calculations 4 8

12
 $                                1,690.44 

1 476
Bridge Scour Calculation Sheets (1 Bridge at South Floodwater Channel)

10 12
4 8

12
 $                                1,690.44 

Page 4 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

1 477
Culvert Pre- and Post Calculations and Sheets (7 Crossings at 2 Per Sheet)

40
8 16 16

40
 $                                4,589.20 

7 478 - 484
7 - Culvert Stream Crossing Layouts (7 Culverts A-H, Tribs to South Floodwater Channel)

45
78 80 100 60

318
 $                              34,956.46 

1 485
Scour Calculations (7 Culvert Stream Crossings)

0
0 0

0
 $                                          -   

0 486 - 485
0 - Scour Calculation Sheets (7 Culvert Stream Crossings at 2 Per Sheet) 0 0

0
 $                                          -   

1 486
Culvert, Headwall, and Wingwall Details (4 Culvert and 4 Wingwalls Details) 8

8
 $                                  604.16 

4 487 - 490
4 - Outfall Transition Layout and Details (7 Stream Crossings at 2 Per Sheet) No dissipators required, velocity is low

20 26
20 32 32 20

104
 $                              11,168.08 

29 491 - 519
29 - Roadway System Drainage Area Maps (32 Systems)(Ditches, Ramp Culverts and Driveway Culverts)

20 16
80 125 100 160

465
 $                              47,355.65 

16 520 - 535
16 - Roadway System Drainage Area Calculation Sheets (32 Systems at 2 Systems Per Sheet)

10 8
50 78

128
 $                                8,817.14 

1 536
Storm Sewer/Culvert Cross Streets (5 Intersections) Calculation Sheets

10 80
40 40

80
 $                                5,606.00 

10 537 - 546
10 -Storm Sewer/Culvert Plan and Profiles at Intersecting Cross Streets (5 Streets, McColl, Jackson, Cage, Dicker, I RD.) (1 Plan and Profile Sheet 

Per Street)
30 24

40 40 80 80
240

 $                              23,149.60 

1 547
Driveway and Ramp Storm Sewer/Culvert Calculation Sheets

10 56
10 20 20 6

56
 $                                6,124.28 

14 548 - 561 14 - Ramp and Driveway Storm Sewer/ Culvert Layouts and Profiles (Las Milpas, Thomas, Anaya, Highland, Military etc.) (8 Streets/20 ramps ) (4 Per 

Plan and 4 Per Profile Sheet) Individual sheets not needed to be shown in drainage ditch profiles
30 28

48 94 125 125

392
 $                              37,555.69 

1 562
Storm Sewer System and Culvert Detail Sheets (Culverts, Inlets, Manholes, Headwalls, SETP-PD, SETP-CD)

20 10
10

10
 $                                  755.20 

7 563 - 569
7 - Retaining Wall and Bridge Deck Spacing For Bridge Sheets and Calculations (Tabulated on Special Detail Sheet) Not Required

14
15 70 12

97
 $                              12,212.19 

1 570
Retaining Wall Drains and Deck Drain SPL Details (1 Ret Wall, 3 Deck Drains)

20 8
8

8
 $                                  604.16 

1 571 - 571
1 - Channel Special Plan and Profiles (South Floodwater Channel)(Includes Bank Stabilization, Location and Type) 

20 32
4 20 8

32
 $                                3,784.64 

1 572 - 572
1 - Channel Typical Sections and Details (South Floodwater Channel)

20 16
8 8

16
 $                                1,597.52 

8 573 - 580
8 - Roadside Ditch Dention Area and Outfall Calculations (32 at 4 Per Sheet)

10 16
40 50 38

128
 $                              16,049.06 

8 581 - 588
8 - Roadside Ditch Dention Area Outfall Layouts and Weir Special Details (32 at 4 Per Sheet) 

30 30
40 96 100 4

240
 $                              26,701.64 

9 589 - 597
9 - Frontage Road Cross Pipe Layouts and Profile Frntg Rd. to Frntg Rd. (9)

30 33
60 100 100 40

300
 $                              33,010.40 

0 598 - 597
0 - Temporary Drainage Plan and Profile Sheets Why temporary?  Don't need 0 0 0

0
 $                                          -   

0 598 - 597
0 - Temporary Drainage Special Detail Sheets Why temporary?  Don't need 0 0 0

0
 $                                          -   

4 598 - 601
4 - Storm Drainage Quantity Summaries (Sheet by Sheet)

20 24
80 16

96
 $                              11,141.92 

4 602 - 605
4 - Storm Drainage Quantity Summaries (Permanent Totals)

20 16
24 20 20

64
 $                                8,176.28 

0 606 - 605
0 - MODIFY EXIST FEMA REPORT PREVIOUSLY PREPARED 20

20
 $                                3,485.40 

2 606 - 607
2 - Prepare 10, 50, and 100yr Water Surface Profiles (1 Bridge)  (IF REQUIRED BY CFM, WILL BE DONE AS SEPARATE WA)

30 0
0 0 0

0
 $                                          -   

0 608 - 607
0 - Prepare 100 yr Area of Inundation Map (1 Bridge) (Transfer PH I Data into Plans) (IF REQUIRED BY CFM, WILL BE DONE AS SEPARATE WA)

38 #DIV/0!
0 0 0

0
 $                                          -   

0 608 - 607
0 - Prepare Fema Report and MT-2 Form (7 Culverts) Already done on drainage report

38 #DIV/0!
20

20
 $                                3,485.40 

2 608 - 609
2 - Prepare 10, 50, and 100yr Water Surface Profiles (7 Culverts) Do not need 500 Yr. (Transfer PH I Data into Plans)

30 20
4 18 18

40
 $                                4,291.50 

2 610 - 611 2 - Prepare 100 Yr Area of Inundation Map (7 Culverts) Do not need 500 Yr.  (Transfer PH I Data into Plans) 30 20
4 18 18

40  $                                4,291.50 

136 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 161 - ROADWAY DRAINAGE
0 0 543 0 923 927 613 0 3006 318,862.75$                            

0 - FC 161 - LEVEE DESIGN

1 612 - 612 1 - LEVEE TYPICAL SECTIONS 30 26
2 8 16

26
 $                                2,375.98 

8 613 - 620 8 - LEVEE P & P SHEETS 30 25
0 2 16 24 80 80

202
 $                              17,445.12 

0 621 - 620 0 - CROSS SECTIONS  (ROLL PLOT) 2 8 24 40 74  $                                5,739.58 

Page 5 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

3 621 - 623 3 - MISCELLANEOUS & FLOODGATE LEVEE DETAILS 20 68
8 16 80 20 40 40

204
 $                              25,516.60 

0 624 - 623 0 -RELOCATION OF FLOODWAY LEVEE ANALYSIS 0
16 80 40

136  $                              20,244.56 

12 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 161 - LEVEE DESIGN
0 26 116 80 60 144 216 0 642 71,321.84$                              

624 - 623 0 - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER JACKSON

1 624 - 624 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 66 1 23 16 26 66  $                                8,760.09 

1 625 - 625 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 20 66  $                                7,885.17 

1 626 - 626 1 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 50 10 5 0 25 10 50  $                                5,075.75 

1 627 - 627 1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20 60 12 6 18 12 12 60  $                                6,966.60 

4 628 - 631 4 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39 30 24 6 42 24 24 120  $                              13,719.72 

4 632 - 635 4- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34 30 24 6 42 24 24 120  $                              13,719.72 

1 636 - 636 1 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35 51 10 3 15 13 10 51  $                                5,712.56 

1 637 - 637 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33 51 8 3 20 10 10 51  $                                5,758.31 

1 638 - 638 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 50 15 5 10 10 10 50  $                                6,056.00 

1 639 - 639 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38 66 10 3 26 7 20 66  $                                7,271.61 

2 640 - 641 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 50 20 30 30 20 100  $                              11,836.10 

2 642 - 643 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 46 14 14 18 28 18 92  $                              10,189.24 

1 644 - 644 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 26 4 2 6 14 26  $                                2,303.36 

21 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER JACKSON 0 2 188 99 222 215 192 0 918 105,254.23$                            

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER JACKSON

1 645 - 645 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 66 1 23 16 0 26 0 66  $                                8,760.09 

1 646 - 646 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 0 20 66  $                                7,885.17 

2 647 - 648 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 40 16 8 9 31 16 80  $                                8,559.05 

3 649 - 651 3 - ABUTMENTS 39 20 12 3 21 12 12 60  $                                6,859.86 

2 652 - 653 2- INTERIOR BENTS 34 30 12 3 21 12 12 60  $                                6,859.86 

2 654 - 655 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35 13 5 2 8 6 5 26  $                                2,960.48 

1 656 - 656 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33 51 8 3 20 10 10 51  $                                5,758.31 

1 657 - 657 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 25 8 2 5 5 5 25  $                                3,035.26 

1 658 - 658 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38 66 10 3 26 7 20 66  $                                7,271.61 

2 659 - 660 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 25 10 15 0 15 10 50  $                                5,918.05 

1 661 - 661 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 46 7 7 9 14 9 46  $                                5,094.62 

1 662 - 662 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 26 4 0 2 6 14 26  $                                2,303.36 

18 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER JACKSON 0 2 129 64 150 144 133 0 622 71,265.72$                              

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281) (BY UNINTECH)

0 663 - 662 0 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - DRAIN DETAILS 20  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS

VII.  BRIDGES

Page 6 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

0 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281) (BY UNINTECH)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281) (BY UNINTECH)

0 663 - 662 0 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - ABUTMENTS 39  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0- INTERIOR BENTS 34  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - DRAIN DETAILS 20  $                                          -   

0 663 - 662 0 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18  $                                          -   

0 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281) (BY UNINTECH)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER I ROAD (ONLY BR LAYOUT INCLUDED: FINAL DESIGN WILL BE DONE 

AS A SEPARATE WA)

1 663 - 663 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 66 1 23 16 26 66  $                                8,760.09 

0 664 - 663 0 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - STEEL GIRDERS 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 0  $                                          -   

0 664 - 663 0 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 0  $                                          -   

1
SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER I ROAD (ONLY BR LAYOUT INCLUDED: FINAL 

DESIGN WILL BE DONE AS A SEPARATE WA)
0 1 23 16 0 26 0 0 66 8,760.09$                                

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER I ROAD (ONLY BR LAYOUT INCLUDED: FINAL DESIGN WILL BE DONE 

AS A SEPARATE WA)

1 664 - 664 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 66 1 23 16 0 26 0 66  $                                8,760.09 

0 665 - 664 0 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - ABUTMENTS 39 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0- INTERIOR BENTS 34 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - STEEL GIRDERS 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 0  $                                          -   

Page 7 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

0 665 - 664 0 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 0  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 0  $                                          -   

1
SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER I ROAD (ONLY BR LAYOUT INCLUDED: FINAL 

DESIGN WILL BE DONE AS A SEPARATE WA)
0 1 23 16 0 26 0 0 66 8,760.09$                                

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD (BY UNINTECH)

0 665 - 664 0 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - DRAIN DETAILS 20  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18  $                                          -   

0 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD (BY UNINTECH)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD (BY UNINTECH)

0 665 - 664 0 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - ABUTMENTS 39  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0- INTERIOR BENTS 34  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34  $                                          -   

0 665 - 664 0 - DRAIN DETAILS 20  $                                          -   

0 1665 - 664 0 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18  $                                          -   

0 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD (BY UNINTECH)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

CANAL BRIDGES (MAINLANES & FRONTAGE RDS)

4 665 - 668 4 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 38 9 72 72 153  $                              19,030.68 

3 669 - 671 3 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 39 2 27 60 3 24 116  $                              14,005.85 

2 672 - 673 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 72 2 48 48 45 143  $                              14,666.03 

4 674 - 677 4 - ABUTMENTS 39 62 2 72 48 90 36 248  $                              27,050.36 

8 678 - 685 8- INTERIOR BENTS 34 24 2 72 36 38 42 190  $                              22,021.06 

2 686 - 687 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35 57 2 30 12 45 24 113  $                              11,696.78 

3 688 - 690 3 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33 39 2 30 36 24 24 116  $                              13,090.94 

3 691 - 693 3 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 39 2 36 30 24 24 116  $                              13,304.42 

2 694 - 695 2 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38 43 2 15 42 15 12 86  $                                9,984.47 

4 696 - 699 4 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 41 6 36 30 45 45 162  $                              17,177.01 

2 700 - 701 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 43 2 24 12 18 30 86  $                                9,087.02 

3 702 - 704 3 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 11 2 3 6 15 6 32  $                                3,209.57 

Page 8 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

40 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - CANAL BRIDGES (MAINLANES & FRONTAGE RDS) 0 35 0 465 312 437 312 0 1561 174,324.19$                            

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA (BY UNINTECH)

0 705 - 704 0 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - DRAIN DETAILS 20  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18  $                                          -   

0 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA (BY UNINTECH) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA (BY UNINTECH)

0 705 - 704 0 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - ABUTMENTS 39  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0- INTERIOR BENTS 34  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - DRAIN DETAILS 20  $                                          -   

0 705 - 704 0 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18  $                                          -   

0 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA (BY UNINTECH) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER HIGHLINE

1 705 - 705 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 66 1 23 16 26 66  $                                8,760.09 

1 706 - 706 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 20 66  $                                7,885.17 

1 707 - 707 1 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 50 10 5 0 25 10 50  $                                5,075.75 

1 708 - 708 1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20 60 12 6 18 12 12 60  $                                6,966.60 

4 709 - 712 4 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39 30 24 6 42 24 24 120  $                              13,719.72 

4 713 - 716 4- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34 30 24 6 42 24 24 120  $                              13,719.72 

1 717 - 717 1 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35 51 10 3 15 13 10 51  $                                5,712.56 

1 718 - 718 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33 51 8 3 20 10 10 51  $                                5,758.31 

1 719 - 719 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 50 15 5 10 10 10 50  $                                6,056.00 

1 720 - 720 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38 66 10 3 26 7 20 66  $                                7,271.61 

2 721 - 722 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 50 20 30 30 20 100  $                              11,836.10 

2 723 - 724 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 46 14 14 18 28 18 92  $                              10,189.24 

1 725 - 725 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 26 4 2 6 14 26  $                                2,303.36 

21 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER HIGHLINE 0 2 188 99 222 215 192 0 918 105,254.23$                            

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER HIGHLINE

1 726 - 726 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 66 1 23 16 0 26 0 66  $                                8,760.09 

1 727 - 727 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 0 20 66  $                                7,885.17 

Page 9 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

2 728 - 729 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 40 16 8 9 31 16 80  $                                8,559.05 

3 730 - 732 3 - ABUTMENTS 39 20 12 3 21 12 12 60  $                                6,859.86 

2 733 - 734 2- INTERIOR BENTS 34 30 12 3 21 12 12 60  $                                6,859.86 

2 735 - 736 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35 13 5 2 8 6 5 26  $                                2,960.48 

1 737 - 737 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33 51 8 3 20 10 10 51  $                                5,758.31 

1 738 - 738 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 25 8 2 5 5 5 25  $                                3,035.26 

1 739 - 739 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38 66 10 3 26 7 20 66  $                                7,271.61 

2 740 - 741 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 25 10 15 0 15 10 50  $                                5,918.05 

1 742 - 742 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 46 7 7 9 14 9 46  $                                5,094.62 

1 743 - 743 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 26 4 0 2 6 14 26  $                                2,303.36 

18 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER HIGHLINE 0 2 129 64 150 144 133 0 622 71,265.72$                              

0 - BRIDGE STANDARDS (FOR BOTH S&B AND UNINTECH)

1 744 - 744 1 - BAS-C BRIDGE APPROACH SLAB 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 745 FD FOUNDATION DETAILS (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 746 FD FOUNDATION DETAILS (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 747 MEBRS MINIMUM ERECTION 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 748 ODSR OPTIONAL DRILLED SHAFT REINFORCING 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 749 PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (1 OF 4) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 750 PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (2 OF 4) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 751 PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (3 OF 4) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 752 PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (4 OF 4) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 753 PMDF PERMANENT METAL DECK FORMS  (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 754 PMDF PERMANENT METAL DECK FORMS  (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 755 SBTS THICKENED SLAB STEEL GIRDERS 0 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 756 SBMS MISCELLANEOUS SLAB DETAIL STEEL GIRDERS 0 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 757 SEJ-A SEALED EXPANSION JOINT 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 758 SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (1 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 759 SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (2 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 760 SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (3 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 761 SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (1 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 762 SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (2 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 763 SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (3 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 764 T551 CONCRETE SAFTEY F-SHAPE RAIL  (1 OF 2) 3 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 765 T551 CONCRETE SAFTEY F-SHAPE RAIL  (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 766 BD-1 BRIDGE DRAIN 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 767 IGCS CONTINUOUS SLAB DETAILS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 768 IGD PRESTRESSED CONCRETE I-GIRDER DETAILS (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 769 IGD PRESTRESSED CONCRETE I-GIRDER DETAILS (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 770 IGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING AND GRDER END (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 771 IGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING AND GRDER END (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 772 IGMS MISCELLANEOUS SLAB DETAIL 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 773 IGTS THICKEND SLAB END DETAILS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 774 MEBRC MINIMUM ERECTION 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 775 BL BRIDGE LIGHTING DETAILS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

1 776 CSAB CEMENT STABILIZED ABUTMENT BACKFILL 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

0 777 - 776 0 - CLF-RO 8 FT CHAINLINK FENCE FOR RAILROAD OVERPASS (1 OF 2) (NOT REQUIRED) 2 0 0 0  $                                          -   

0 777 - 776 0 - CLF-RO 8 FT CHAINLINK FENCE FOR RAILROAD OVERPASS (2 OF 2) (NOT REQUIRED) 2 0 0 0  $                                          -   

1 777 CRR CONCRETE RIP RAP (TYPE RR 8 AND RR9) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  224.38 

34 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - BRIDGE STANDARDS (FOR BOTH S&B AND UNINTECH) 0 0 0 34 0 0 34 0 68 7,628.92$                                

Page 10 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

154 SUB-TOTAL BRIDGE SHEETS 0 45 680 857 1056 1207 996 0 4841 552,513.19$                            

VIII.  TRAFFIC ITEMS

0 778 - 777 0 - FC 162 - SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION

0 778 - 777 0 - SIGNALIZATION (5 INTERSECTIONS)

6 778 - 783 6 - TRAFFIC SIGNAL EXISTING CONDITIONS LAYOUT 10 15 4 16 32 40 92  $                                7,685.64 

6 784 - 789 6 - TRAFFIC SIGNAL PROPOSED LAYOUT 20 33 0 4 16 16 60 100 196  $                              16,698.68 

8 790 - 797 8 - TRAFFIC SIGNAL ELETRICAL DETAILS 20 24 16 16 60 100 192  $                              15,769.24 

8 798 - 805 8 - TRAFFIC SIGNAL WIRING DIAGRAM 20 24 16 16 60 100 192  $                              15,769.24 

8 806 - 813 8 - PROPOSED LEDs 20 24 16 16 60 100 192  $                              15,769.24 

2 814 - 815 2 - TRAFFIC SIGNAL NOTES & DETAILS 10 18 4 16 16 36  $                                2,739.08 

2 816 - 817 2 - TRAFFIC SIGNAL ESTIMATED QUANTITIES 20 10 4 12 4 20  $                                1,661.44 

17 818 - 834 17 - TRAFFIC SIGNAL STANDARDS 2 2 17 17 34  $                                3,209.60 

835 - 834 0 - FC 162-PREPARE SIGNING & PAVEMENT MARKING DESIGN

30 835 - 864 30- SIGNING LAYOUT (1:100) (MAINLANES & FRTG RDS) 15 13 0 5 60 160 160 385  $                              31,036.00 

30 865 - 894 30- PAVEMENT MARKING LAYOUT (1:100) (MAINLANES & FRTG RDS) 15 14 0 8 40 120 240 408  $                              31,399.28 

6 895 - 900 6- SIGNING LAYOUT (1:100) (INTERSECTING ROADS) 15 16 0 1 14 40 40 95  $                                7,576.74 

6 901 - 906 6- PAVEMENT MARKING LAYOUT (1:100) (INTERSECTING ROADS) 15 16 0 1 14 40 40 95  $                                7,576.74 

4 907 - 910 4 - SMALL SIGN SUMMARY 20 21 0 2 6 12 24 40 84  $                                7,398.06 

2 911 - 912 2 - LARGE SIGN SUMMARY 20 24 0 1 3 8 12 24 48  $                                4,205.89 

8 913 - 920 8 - LARGE SIGN DETAILS 20 18 0 4 4 24 32 80 144  $                              12,193.64 

0 921 - 920 0 -SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKING STANDARDS:

5 921 - 925 5 - TSR(1)-08 THRU TSR(5)-08 2 0 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 926 SMD(GEN)-08 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

3 927 - 929 3 - SMD(SLIP-1)-08 THRU (SLIP-3)-08 2 1 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

4 930 - 933
4 - SMD(2-1) THRU (2-4)-08

2 1
1 1

2  $                                  188.80 

1 934
SMD (TY G)-08

2 2
1 1

2  $                                  188.80 

1 935 SMD (8W1)-08 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 936 SMD (8W2)-08 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 937 BMCS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 938 SPECIAL SIGN MOUNT DETAILS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

5 939 - 943 5 - D&OM(1) THRU (5)-04 2 0 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 944 D&OM(VIA)-04 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 945 PM(1)-03 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 946 PM(2)-08 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 947 PM(4)-03 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

2 948 - 949 2 - PM(5) THRU (6)-01 2 1 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 950 FPM(1)-08 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 951 SIGN MNT DET,-  LARGE RDSD. SIGNS: SMD(2-6)-08 20 24 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

2 952 - 953 2 -OVERHEAD SIGN BRIDGE DETAILS:  OSB-Z1 10 12 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

2 954 - 955 2 - HIGH LEVEL OVERHEAD SIGN BRIDGE DETAILS: HOSB-Z1 10 12 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

2 956 - 957 2 - OVERHEAD SIGN BRIDGE TOWER DETAILS: OSBT 10 12 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

1 958 OVERHEAD SIGN BRIDGE TRUSS DETAILS: OSBC 20 24 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

1 959 FOUNDATION EMBEDMENT SELECTION CHARTS:OSB-FD 20 24 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

1 960 OVERHEAD SIGN BRIDGE DETAILS: COSS & OSB-SZ 20 24 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

1 961 CANTILEVER OVERHEAD SIGN SUPPORTS: COSS-Z1-10 20 24 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

1 962 HIGH LEVEL CANTILEVER OVERHEAD SIGN SUPPORTS: HCOSS-Z1-10 20 24 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

2 963 - 964 2 - CANTILEVER OVERHEAD SIGN SUPPORT DETAILS: COSSD 10 12 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

1 965 CANTILEVER OVERHEAD SIGN SUPPORT FOUNDATION: COSSF 20 24 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

Page 11 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

1 966 FOUNDATION EMBEDMENT SELECTION CHARTS: COSS-FD 20 24 8 8 8 24  $                                2,114.56 

3 967 - 969 3 - FPM(2) THRU (4)-00A 2 1 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

192 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 162 - SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION 0 26 81 0 390 824 1214 0 2535 209,272.83$                            

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - HIGH MAST ILLUMINATION

0 970 - 969 0-PREPARE ILLUMINATION DESIGN:

1 970 SUMMARY OF  QUANTITIES 16 25 0 1 8 10 6 25  $                                2,368.70 

10 971 - 980 10 - ILLUMINATION LAYOUT 30 22 0 19 30 86 80 215  $                              19,805.06 

10 981 - 990 10 - ILLUMINATION CIRCUIT DIAGRAM 30 21 0 18 30 86 80 214  $                              19,572.70 

7 991 - 997 7 - UNDERPASS LIGHTING 30 14 0 10 24 24 40 98  $                                9,701.36 

10 998 - 1007 10 - LIGHTING CONTOUR 30 9 0 9 16 4 28 32 89  $                                9,558.96 

6 8 - 13 6 - MISCELLANEOUS ILLUMINATION DETAILS 10 2 3 4 5 12  $                                  997.74 

0 14 - 13 0-ILLUMINATION STANDARDS

7 14 - 20 7 - ED(1) THRU ED(7)-03 2 1 2 2 4  $                                  377.60 

2 21 - 22 2 - RID(LUM 1) THRU (LUM2)-07 2 2 2 2 4  $                                  377.60 

2 23 - 24 2 - SP-80 (1) THRU (2) 2 2 2 2 4  $                                  377.60 

1 25 TS-FD-99 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 26 LUM-A-99 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

1 27 RID (UP)-07 2 2 1 1 2  $                                  188.80 

58 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - HIGH MAST ILLUMINATION 0 57 16 0 108 238 252 0 671 63,703.72$                              

IX.  ENVIRONMENTAL

FC 163 - Misc.

0 28 - 27 0 - PREPARE SW3P :

0 28 - 27 0 - 'SW3P NARRATIVE (BY DOS) 10  $                                          -   

0 28 - 27 0 - SW3P LAYOUTS (BY DOS) 20  $                                          -   

0 28 - 27 0 - MISCELLANEOUS SW3P DETAILS (BY DOS) 10  $                                          -   

0 28 - 27 0 - SW3P STANDARDS:

0 28 - 27 0 - EC-(1 )THRU (3)-93 (BY DOS) 2  $                                          -   

0 28 - 27 0 - CONDUCT SENSITIVE AREAS INVESTIGATION

2 28 - 29 2 -EPIC SHEETS 30 34 4 40 24 68  $                                7,447.36 

0 30 - 29 0 - PREPARE WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN  (BY DOS) 30 0  $                                          -   

0 30 - 29 0 - PREPARE MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS (BY DOS) 10 0  $                                          -   

2 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - Misc. 0 4 0 0 40 0 24 0 68 7,447.36$                                

X.  MISCELLANEOUS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - LANDSCAPING/AESTHETICS

0 30 - 29 0 - LANDSCAPING/IRRIGATION (To Be Provided  by HCRMA) 4 4  $                                  258.52 

0 30 - 29 0 - AESTHETIC PLAN (To Be Provided  by HCRMA) 34 4 4  $                                  258.52 

0 30 - 29  0 - AESTHETIC DETAILS (To Be Provided  by HCRMA) 30 4 4  $                                  258.52 

0 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - LANDSCAPING/AESTHETICS 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 0 12 775.56$                                   

XI.  CROSS SECTIONS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - CROSS SECTIONS

150 30 - 179 150 - CROSS SECTIONS  (RDWY & DETENTION) (11x17 SHEETS)  Includes Earthwork Calculations 4 20 40 480 120 664  $                              53,619.20 

150 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - CROSS SECTIONS 4 0 20 0 40 480 120 0 664 53,619.20$                              

1179 GRAND TOTAL 82 877 2528 1189 4412 6347 6914 250 22599 2,345,906.73$                         

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 82 877 2,528 1,189 4,412 6,347 6,914 250 22,599

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 290.45$                232.36$                174.27$                   159.75$                   124.17$                               75.52$                        64.63$                       55.19$                      

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 23,816.90$            203,779.72$         440,554.56$             189,942.75$            547,838.04$                         479,325.44$                446,851.82$              13,797.50$               2,345,906.73$               

TOTAL 23,816.90$            203,779.72$         440,554.56$             189,942.75$            547,838.04$                         479,325.44$                446,851.82$              13,797.50$               2,345,906.73$               

Page 12 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer
Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 1.02% 8.69% 18.78% 8.10% 23.35% 20.43% 19.05% 0.59% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.36% 3.88% 11.19% 5.26% 19.52% 28.09% 30.59% 1.11% 100.00%

 $                            652,595.00 

 $                              69,170.30 

SPECIAL SERVICES -- SEE SPECIAL SERVICES SHEET TAB (MOVED S&B TASKS TO MAIN TAB AND PREPARED SEPARATE TAB FOR TERRACON)  $                                          -   

SPECIAL SERVICES - GEOTECHNICAL - TERRACON  $                            440,142.79 

SPECIAL SERVICES - PUBLIC AND VE CHANGES - S&B  $                              88,444.04 

 $                              15,191.30 

 $                 3,611,450.16 

REPRO 1179 SHEETS X $2.00 / SHEET (MYLAR) +((1179 SHEETS X $0.25) X4)/ PAPER SHEET - CHECK PLOTS & 

REVIEW SETS)+ (1179 PAPER SHEETS X 10 SUBMITTAL SETS X $0.25) 6,484.50$                                

PLOTS (B/W ON BOND) $1.00/SF (30 FT/PLOT x 20 PLOTS x 3Ft Wide = 1800 SF) 1,800.00$                                

PLOTS (COLOR ON BOND) $3.00/SF (30 FT/PLOT x 20 PLOTS x 3Ft Wide = 1800 SF) 5,400.00$                                

COLOR GRAPHICS ON FOAM BOARD ($5.00/SF) (3'x6'x 10 Ea) 900.00$                                   

COURIER SERVICES - $20 / PACKAGE X 10 PACKAGES 200.00$                                   

MILEAGE 24 TRIP x 30 MI / TRIP @ $0.565/mile 406.80$                                   

15,191.30$                              

% / CONSTRUCTION AMOUNT TEAM SUMMARY `

BASIC SERVICES 4.85% 3,067,672.03$             TERRACON 12% 440,142.79$                            

SPECIAL SERVICES 0.86% 543,778.13$                DBE UNINTECH 18% 652,595.00$                            

TOTAL 3,611,450.16$             DBE DOS LOGISTICS 2% 69,170.30$                              

CONSTRUCTION AMOUNT WITHOUT TOLL EQUIP 63.257 MILLION S&B 68% 2,449,542.07$                         

TOTAL 3,611,450.16$                         

BASIC SERVICES - BRIDGE AND RETAINING WALL DESIGN -  UNINTECH

GRAND TOTAL - INCLUDING DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES (FROM BELOW)

BASIC SERVICES - SW3P AND IRRIGATION - DOS LOGISTICS

ASSUMPTIONS:

1. This WA does not include design for relocations of utilities, irrigation lines, siphons, or channels and it will be considered as a separate supplemental to this WA. 

DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 13 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

PROPOSED ACTUAL
Total

HRS HRS
Labor Hrs.

PER SHT PER SHT

195.00$              165.00$              165.00$              165.00$              130.00$                100.00$                65.00$                  

0 0 - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - RETAINING WALL

44 44
44 - PREPARE RETAINING WALL PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS/BORING DATA/ (SLOPE STABILITY BY 

TERRACON)
30 32

4 60 200 300 840
1404

4 45 - 48 4 - PREPARE RETAINING WALL MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS (BY S&B) 20 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

9 49 - 57 9 - Boring Data 2 2
2 4 10

16

0 58 - 57 0 - STANDARDS (BY S&B) 2 0

0 58 - 57 0 - RW (MSE) 2
0 0

0

0 58 - 57 0 - RW (TRF) 2
0 0

0

0 58 - 57 0 - RW (TEW) 2
0 0

0

0 58 - 57 0 - EMRW-94 2
0 0

0

57 4 0 62 0 200 304 850 0
1420

TOTAL RETAINING WALL FEE 780.00$              -$                   10,230.00$         -$                   26,000.00$           30,400.00$           55,250.00$           -$               
122,660.00$               

58 - 57 0 - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281)

1 58 - 58 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 60 1 23 16 20 60

1 59 - 59 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 20 66

1 60 - 60 1 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 44 10 5 0 19 10 44

1 61 - 61 1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20 57 12 6 18 9 12 57

4 62 - 65 4 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39 29 24 6 42 18 24 114

4 66 - 69 4- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34 29 24 6 42 18 24 114

1 70 - 70 1 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35 47 10 3 15 9 10 47

1 71 - 71 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33 49 8 3 20 8 10 49

1 72 - 72 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 48 15 5 10 8 10 48

1 73 - 73 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38 64 10 3 26 5 20 64

2 74 - 75 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 47 20 30 23 20 93

2 76 - 77 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 43 14 14 18 21 18 85

1 78 - 78 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 25 4 2 5 14 25

21 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281) 0 2 188 99 222 163 192 0 866

SUB-TOTAL FEE FOR - 0 - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281) -$                   330.00$              31,020.00$         16,335.00$         28,860.00$           16,300.00$           12,480.00$           -$               105,325.00$               

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281)

1 79 - 79 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 60 1 23 16 0 20 0 60

1 80 - 80 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 0 20 66

2 81 - 82 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 37 16 8 9 24 16 73

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

Admin/ 

Clerical

UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

NO. OF DWGS BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer

VII.  BRIDGES

Senior 

Structural 

Engineer

Project Engineer EIT CADD OperatorSHEET

Page 14 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

Admin/ 

Clerical

UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

NO. OF DWGS BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer

Senior 

Structural 

Engineer

Project Engineer EIT CADD OperatorSHEET

3 83 - 85 3 - ABUTMENTS 39 19 12 3 21 9 12 57

2 86 - 87 2- INTERIOR BENTS 34 29 12 3 21 9 12 57

2 88 - 89 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35 12 5 2 8 4 5 24

1 90 - 90 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33 49 8 3 20 8 10 49

1 91 - 91 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 24 8 2 5 4 5 24

1 92 - 92 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38 64 10 3 26 5 20 64

2 93 - 94 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 23 10 15 0 11 10 46

1 95 - 95 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 43 7 7 9 11 9 43

1 96 - 96 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 25 4 0 2 5 14 25

18 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281) 0 2 129 64 150 110 133 0 588

SUB-TOTAL FEE FOR - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER CAGE (US 281) -$                   330.00$              21,285.00$         10,560.00$         19,500.00$           11,000.00$           8,645.00$             -$               71,320.00$                 

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD

1 97 - 97 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 60 1 23 16 20 60

1 98 - 98 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 20 66

1 99 - 99 1 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 44 10 5 0 19 10 44

1 100 - 100 1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20 57 12 6 18 9 12 57

4 101 - 104 4 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39 29 24 6 42 18 24 114

4 105 - 108 4- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34 29 24 6 42 18 24 114

1 109 - 109 1 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35 47 10 3 15 9 10 47

1 110 - 110 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33 49 8 3 20 8 10 49

1 111 - 111 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 48 15 5 10 8 10 48

1 112 - 112 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38 64 10 3 26 5 20 64

2 113 - 114 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 47 20 30 23 20 93

2 115 - 116 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 43 14 14 18 21 18 85

1 117 - 117 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 25 4 2 5 14 25

21 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD 0 2 188 99 222 163 192 0 866

SUB-TOTAL FEE FOR - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD -$                   330.00$              31,020.00$         16,335.00$         28,860.00$           16,300.00$           12,480.00$           -$               105,325.00$               

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD

1 118 - 118 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 60 1 23 16 0 20 0 60

1 119 - 119 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 0 20 66

2 120 - 121 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 37 16 8 9 24 16 73

3 122 - 124 3 - ABUTMENTS 39 19 12 3 21 9 12 57

2 125 - 126 2- INTERIOR BENTS 34 29 12 3 21 9 12 57

2 127 - 128 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35 12 5 2 8 4 5 24

1 129 - 129 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33 49 8 3 20 8 10 49

1 130 - 130 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 24 8 2 5 4 5 24

1 131 - 131 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38 64 10 3 26 5 20 64

2 132 - 133 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 23 10 15 0 11 10 46

1 134 - 134 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 43 7 7 9 11 9 43

1 135 - 135 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 25 4 0 2 5 14 25

18 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD 0 2 129 64 150 110 133 0 588

Page 15 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

Admin/ 

Clerical

UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

NO. OF DWGS BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal Project Manager Senior Engineer

Senior 

Structural 

Engineer

Project Engineer EIT CADD OperatorSHEET

SUB-TOTAL FEE FOR - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER DICKER ROAD -$                   330.00$              21,285.00$         10,560.00$         19,500.00$           11,000.00$           8,645.00$             -$               71,320.00$                 

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA

1 136 - 136 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 60 1 23 16 20 60

1 137 - 137 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 20 66

1 138 - 138 1 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 44 10 5 0 19 10 44

1 139 - 139 1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20 57 12 6 18 9 12 57

4 140 - 143 4 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39 29 24 6 42 18 24 114

4 144 - 147 4- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34 29 24 6 42 18 24 114

1 148 - 148 1 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35 47 10 3 15 9 10 47

1 149 - 149 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33 49 8 3 20 8 10 49

1 150 - 150 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 48 15 5 10 8 10 48

1 151 - 151 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS - IGNS 38 64 10 3 26 5 20 64

2 152 - 153 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 47 20 30 23 20 93

2 154 - 155 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 43 14 14 18 21 18 85

1 156 - 156 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 25 4 2 5 14 25

21 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA 0 2 188 99 222 163 192 0 866

SUB-TOTAL FEE FOR - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA
-$                   330.00$              31,020.00$         16,335.00$         28,860.00$           16,300.00$           12,480.00$           -$               105,325.00$               

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA

1 157 - 157 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 60 1 23 16 0 20 0 60

1 158 - 158 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 14 2 29 0 20 66

2 159 - 160 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 37 16 8 9 24 16 73

3 161 - 163 3 - ABUTMENTS 39 19 12 3 21 9 12 57

2 164 - 165 2- INTERIOR BENTS 34 29 12 3 21 9 12 57

2 166 - 167 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 35 12 5 2 8 4 5 24

1 168 - 168 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 33 49 8 3 20 8 10 49

1 169 - 169 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 24 8 2 5 4 5 24

1 170 - 170 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 38 64 10 3 26 5 20 64

2 171 - 172 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 23 10 15 0 11 10 46

1 173 - 173 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 43
7 7 9 11 9

43

1 174 - 174 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 25 4 0 2 5 14 25

18 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA 0 2 129 64 150 110 133 0 588

SUB-TOTAL FEE FOR - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER ANAYA -$                   330.00$              21,285.00$         10,560.00$         19,500.00$           11,000.00$           8,645.00$             -$               71,320.00$                 

107.5 TOTAL BRIDGE SHEETS 0 12 951 489 1116 819 975 0 4362  BRDG HRS

107.5 GRAND TOTAL BRIDGE FEE -$                   1,980.00$           156,915.00$       80,685.00$         145,080.00$         81,900.00$           63,375.00$           -$               529,935.00$               

117 GRAND TOTAL ALL SHEETS 4 12 1013 489 1316 1123 1825 0 5782  TOT HRS

174 GRAND TOTAL FEE 780.00$              1,980.00$           167,145.00$       80,685.00$         171,080.00$         112,300.00$         118,625.00$         -$               652,595.00$               

Page 16 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

FC 110 - ROUTE & DESIGN STUDIES

BRIDGES

BRIDGE TASKS:  DEVELOP CROSS SECTIONS; EVALUATE LABORATORY RESULTS; SELECT SOIL 

PROFILES AND PROPERTIES FOR DESIGN; PREPARE DESIGN EVALUATIONS FOR AXIAL AND LATERAL 

LOADING; EVALUATE EMBANKMENT SETTLEMENT; EVALUATE DOWNDRAG ON FOUNDATIONS; 

DEVELOP DESIGN OPTIONS; REVIEW DESIGN WIH ENGINEER; PREPARE DRAFT DESIGN 

RECOMMENDATIONS AND TABLES; INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW (INTERNAL); INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW 

(ENGINEER)

BRIDGES

JACKSON RD OVERPASS 10 4 32 21 4 2 73  $                               7,495.14 

US 281 OVERPASS 10 4 32 21 4 2 73  $                               7,495.14 

"I" ROAD OVERPASS 10 4 32 21 4 2 73  $                               7,495.14 

DICKER RD OVERPASS 10 4 32 21 4 2 73  $                               7,495.14 

LAS MILPAS RD UNDERPASS 10 4 32 21 4 2 73  $                               7,495.14 

DRAINAGE DITCH BRIDGES 10 4 32 21 4 2 73  $                               7,495.14 

ANAYA ROAD OVERPASS 10 4 32 21 4 2 73  $                               7,495.14 

HIGHLINE ROAD OVERPASS 10 4 32 21 4 2 73  $                               7,495.14 

SUB-TOTAL  - BRIDGES 80 32 256 168 0 32 0 16 584 59,961.12$                              

RETAINING WALLS

RW TASKS:  DEVELOP CROSS SECTIONS (TO BE DONE BY S&B); EVALUATE LABORATORY RESULTS; 

SELECT SOIL PROFILES AND PROPERTIES FOR DESIGN; PREPARE CROSS SECTIONS FOR ANALYSIS; 

EVALUATE EMBANKMENT SETTLEMENT; EVALUATE SLIDING, GLOBAL STABILITY, OVERTURNING; 

REVIEW DESIGN WIH ENGINEER; PREPARE DRAFT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS; INTERIM DESIGN 

REVIEW (INTERNAL); INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW (ENGINEER)

RETAINING WALLS (5 DESIGNS) 60 20 180 120 20 10 410  $                             42,270.60 

SUB-TOTAL  - RETAINING WALLS 60 20 180 120 0 20 0 10 410 42,270.60$                              

LEVEES

LEVEE TASKS:  DEVELOP CROSS SECTIONS (TO BE DONE BY S&B); EVALUATE LABORATORY 

RESULTS; SELECT SOIL PROFILES AND PROPERTIES FOR DESIGN; PREPARE CROSS SECTIONS FOR 

ANALYSIS; EVALUATE EMBANKMENT SETTLEMENT; EVALUATE SLIDING, GLOBAL STABILITY, 

OVERTURNING; EVALUATE SEEPAGE; PREPARE DRAFT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS; INTERIM DESIGN 

REVIEW (INTERNAL); INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW (ENGINEER)

LEVEES - EVALUATIONS AND SEPARATE REPORT 40 12 120 80 8 40 300  $                             29,132.40 

SUB-TOTAL  - LEVEES 40 12 120 80 0 8 0 40 300 29,132.40$                              

PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT DESIGN AND REPORT (NOT REQUIRED DONE BY L&G) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                          -   

SUB-TOTAL  - PAVEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                        

FINAL REPORT

GEOTECHNICAL DESIGN REPORT 16 3 80 100 16 4 219  $                             21,034.90 

SUB-TOTAL  - FINAL REPORT 16 3 80 100 0 16 0 4 219 21,034.90$                              

FIELD EXPLORATION

BOREHOLE LOGGING FIELD (81 BORINGS) 703 703  $                             32,176.31 

LOGS (3980 FT OF BORINGS) IN GINT 27 53 80  $                               4,206.79 

SPECIAL SERVICES - GEOTECHNICAL
DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC.

Engineering Tech / 

Field Technician
Project Manager

Project 

Manager/Level 3 

Quality Reviewer

Project Engineer Staff Engineer Field Coordinator
Project 

Administrator

CADD 

Tech/Graphics 

Designer

Page 17 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

SPECIAL SERVICES - GEOTECHNICAL
DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC.

Engineering Tech / 

Field Technician
Project Manager

Project 

Manager/Level 3 

Quality Reviewer

Project Engineer Staff Engineer Field Coordinator
Project 

Administrator

CADD 

Tech/Graphics 

Designer

BORING QC IN LAB (81 BORINGS), ASSIGN LAB, QC LOGS 4 4 20 81 41 150  $                             13,047.61 

CPTS (REVIEW FIELD DATA, PREPARE PLOTS QC RESULTS) 4 4 25 33  $                               3,282.06 

SUB-TOTAL  - FIELD EXPLORATION 8 8 20 106 0 68 703 53 966 52,712.77$                              

FIELD MANAGEMENT

SURVEY COORD, UTILITY COOORD, SCHEDULE, ARRANGE TRAFFIC CONTROL, MANAGE FIELD CREWS & 

DRILLING/CPT SUBS) 8 2 80 40

130
 $                             12,521.00 

SUB-TOTAL  - FIELD MANAGEMENT 8 2 80 0 0 40 0 0 130 12,521.00$                              

GRAND TOTAL 212 77 736 574 0 184 703 123 2609 217,632.79$                            

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 212 77 736 574 0 184 703 123 2,609

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 137.82$                 137.82$                   105.45$                   87.18$                                 70.36$                        67.67$                      45.77$                      44.90$                      

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 29,217.84$            10,612.14$              77,611.20$              50,041.32$                          -$                            12,451.28$                32,176.31$                5,522.70$                 217,632.79$                  

TOTAL 29,217.84$            10,612.14$              77,611.20$              50,041.32$                          -$                            12,451.28$                32,176.31$                5,522.70$                 217,632.79$                  

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE)

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS)

 $                           222,510.00 

 $                   440,142.79 

DETAIL QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL

AIRFARE 12.00 350.00 4,200.00$                                

CAR RENTAL 60.00 75.00 4,500.00$                                

DAILY PER DIEM 60.00 150.00 9,000.00$                                

MILEAGE (LOCAL) 4.00 1,500.00 6,000.00$                                

MOBILIZATION (PER RIG PER WEEK) 17.00 500.00 8,500.00$                                

DRILLING, SAMPLING, BACKFILLING (PER HOUR) 648.00 145.00 93,960.00$                              

CPT MOBILIZATION (PER RIG PER WEEK) 2.00 500.00 1,000.00$                                

CPTs (RIG HOURS) 77.00 215.00 16,555.00$                              

FIELD SUPPLIES:

SOIL STORAGE BOXES (EA) 265.00 9.00 2,385.00$                                

BACKFILL/GROUT BORINGS (BENTONITE CHIPS) PER FOOT 3,980.00 5.00 19,900.00$                              

TRAFFIC CONTROL (SIGNS & CONES) (25% OFBORINGS) 20.00 35.00 700.00$                                   

GEOTECHNICAL LABORATOR SERVICES (NON PAVEMENT TESTING)

LIQUID AND PLASTIC LIMITS, (EA) 160.00 60.00 9,600.00$                                

MOISTURE CONTENTS 800.00 6.00 4,800.00$                                

SIEVE ANALYSIS (GRADATION) 160.00 75.00 12,000.00$                              

UNCONFINED COMPRESSION ON SOIL (EA) 50.00 45.00 2,250.00$                                

HYDROMETER 27.00 75.00 2,025.00$                                

SOIL DRY UNIT WEIGHT (EA) 200.00 10.00 2,000.00$                                

PERCENT FINES DETERMINATION (# 200 SIEVE) (EA) 81.00 35.00 2,835.00$                                

CONSOLIDATED, UNDRAINED (EA) 7.00 250.00 1,750.00$                                

CONSOLIDATED, DRAINED (EA) 14.00 450.00 6,300.00$                                

GRAND TOTAL

DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 18 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

SPECIAL SERVICES - GEOTECHNICAL
DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC.

Engineering Tech / 

Field Technician
Project Manager

Project 

Manager/Level 3 

Quality Reviewer

Project Engineer Staff Engineer Field Coordinator
Project 

Administrator

CADD 

Tech/Graphics 

Designer

CONSOLIDATION TESTS (EA) 18.00 425.00 7,650.00$                                

PERMEABILITY 14.00 225.00 3,150.00$                                

CORROSION SERIES (EA) 14.00 75.00 1,050.00$                                

STANDARD PROCTOR (FOR LEVEES) 2.00 200.00 400.00$                                   

ADDITIONAL TESTS FOR PAVEMENTS -$                                        

LIME/PH SERIES, 6 POINTS (EA) (NOT REQUIRED-DONE BY L&G) 0.00 205.00 -$                                        

RESILIENT MODULUS TEST (EA) (NOT REQUIRED-DONE BY L&G) 0.00 650.00 -$                                        

RESILIENT MODULUS TEST ON STABILIZED SOILS (EA) (NOT REQUIRED-DONE BY L&G) 0.00 700.00 -$                                        

222,510.00$                            

ASSUMPTIONS:

1. This WA does not include design for relocations of utilities, irrigation lines, siphons, or channels and it will be considered as a separate supplemental to this WA. 

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 19 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

SCHEMATIC MODIFICATIONS DUE TO VE ANALYSIS / PUBLIC MEETINGS

TWO ADDITIONAL SUBMITTALS TO IBWC FOR FLOODWAY IMPACTS AND ASSESS FREEBOARD
10 80 160 40

290
 $                               38,717.60 

ANAYA INTERCHANGE
6 10 40 40

96
 $                               10,688.86 

HIGHLINE INTERCHANGE
6 10 40 40

96
 $                               10,688.86 

I ROAD/THOMAS ROAD INTERCHANGE REDSESIGN
6 10 20 60 60

156
 $                               17,659.86 

SCHEMATIC RECONFIGURATION TO ILLUSTRATE ULTIMATE VS INTERIM
6 10 40 40

96  $                               10,688.86 

0 34 120 20 340 0 220 0 734 88,444.04$                                

GRAND TOTAL 0 34 120 20 340 0 220 0 734 88,444.04$                                

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 34 120 20 340 0 220 0 734

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 290.45$                 232.36$              174.27$                    159.75$                    124.17$                                 75.52$                         64.63$                        55.19$                       

DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                       7,900.24$           20,912.40$               3,195.00$                 42,217.80$                            -$                             14,218.60$                 -$                           88,444.04$                     

TOTAL -$                       7,900.24$           20,912.40$               3,195.00$                 42,217.80$                            -$                             14,218.60$                 -$                           88,444.04$                     

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 8.93% 23.64% 3.61% 47.73% 0.00% 16.08% 0.00% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 4.63% 16.35% 2.72% 46.32% 0.00% 29.97% 0.00% 100.00%

Principal/PM
PROJECT 

MANAGER
Senior Engineer

Senior Structural 

Engineer
Project Engineer EIT CADD Operator

SPECIAL SERVICES - SCHEMATIC MODIFICATIONS DUE TO PUBLIC 

MEETING / VE STUDY CHANGES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

Page 20 of 21



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

IX.  ENVIRONMENTAL - SW3P

FC 163 - Misc.

0 0 - PREPARE SW3P :

2 2 - 'SW3P NARRATIVE 1 2 4 8 8 23  $                                3,217.00 

30 30 - SW3P LAYOUTS 8 40 80 80 320 528  $                              63,192.00 

1 1 - MISCELLANEOUS SW3P DETAILS 1 2 4 4 11  $                                1,484.00 

0 0 - SW3P STANDARDS: 0  $                                          -   

3 3 - EC-(1 )THRU (3)-93 1 1 2  $                                   258.00 

0 0 - CONDUCT SENSITIVE AREAS INVESTIGATION 0  $                                          -   

4 4 - PREPARE WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN 0  $                                          -   

4 4 - PREPARE MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 0  $                                          -   

44 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - Misc. 9 0 43 87 92 333 0 564 68,151.00$                              

X.  MISCELLANEOUS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - IRRIGATION (NOT INCLUDED IN THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION)

1 1 - IRRIGATION LAYOUTS (SIPHON AND CHANNEL RELOCATE) 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                          -   

30 30 - IRRIGATION SPECIAL DETAILS (SIPHON AND CHANNEL) 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                          -   

31 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - IRRIGATION (NOT INCLUDED IN THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

75 GRAND TOTAL 9 0 43 87 92 333 0 564 68,151.00$                              

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 9 0 43 87 92 333 0 564

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 249.00$                220.00$               200.00$                   172.00$                               149.00$                      86.00$                       72.00$                      

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 2,241.00$             -$                     8,600.00$                14,964.00$                          13,708.00$                 28,638.00$                -$                          68,151.00$                    

TOTAL 2,241.00$             -$                     8,600.00$                14,964.00$                          13,708.00$                 28,638.00$                -$                          68,151.00$                    

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 3.29% 0.00% 12.62% 21.96% 20.11% 42.02% 0.00% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 1.60% 0.00% 7.62% 15.43% 16.31% 59.04% 0.00% 100.00%

 $                                1,019.30 

 $                     69,170.30 

REPRO 75 SHEETS X $2.00 / SHEET (MYLAR) +((75 SHEETS X $0.25) X4)/ PAPER SHEET - CHECK PLOTS & 

REVIEW SETS) X (75PAPER SHEETS X 10 SUBMITTAL SETS X $0.25) 412.50$                                   

COURIER SERVICES - $20 / PACKAGE X 10 PACKAGES 200.00$                                   

MILEAGE 24 TRIP x 30 MI / TRIP @ $0.565/mile 406.80$                                   

1,019.30$                                

ASSUMPTIONS:

1. This WA does not include design for relocations of utilities, irrigation lines, siphons, or channels and it will be considered as a separate supplemental to this WA. 

DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES (FROM BELOW)

GRAND TOTAL - INCLUDING DIRECT EXPENSES

Senior Designer Tech III ClericalPrincipal Project Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

From McColl Rd To GSA Connector

DOS LOGISTICS, INC.

NO. OF 

DWGS
BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Page 21 of 21



Work Authorization No. 2 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement – S&B Infrastructure, LTD for  

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit H-2– Page 1 

 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

 

EXHIBIT H-2 

 

SUPROVIDER MONITORING SYSTEM COMMITMENT AGREEMENT 







ricovasquez
Typewriter
47-0946163

ricovasquez
Typewriter

ricovasquez
Typewriter

ricovasquez
Typewriter



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3C 



 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3C                             
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
2. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013-64 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G ENGINEERING FOR FINAL PLANS, 
SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT FROM McCOLL  
ROAD TO FM 396 (ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY)        
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Work Authorization No. 3 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering  

to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project from   
McColl Road to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) in the amount of $3,719,885.81.    

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A   Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 

Approved maximum payable fee     $5,915,101.32  
 Approved Work Authorization 1, Sup1 WA1 & WA2  $1,597,955.40 

  Maximum fee balance       $4,317,145.92 
 

Total authorized for WA 1, Sup1 to WA1 & WA 2   $1,597,955.40 
Payments to date for WA 1, Sup1 to WA1 & WA2  ($1,191,351.49) 

  Work Authorization balance           $   406,603.91 
 

 Proposed Work Authorization No. 3: 
 
 SH 365 Final PS&E McColl to FM 396    $3,719,885.81 
 Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 3    $3,719,885.81 
   
 Maximum Payable Fee Balance after WA 1, Sup1 to WA1, WA2 $   597,260.11 

& WA3 
    

6. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-64 - Approval of Work   
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for 
final PS&E for SH 365 from McColl Road to FM 396 in the amount of $3,719,885.81.   
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
  
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement 
with L&G for final PS&E for SH 365 from McColl Road to FM 396    

Background 
On April 13, 2011, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors awarded a 
professional service agreement for engineering services to L&G Engineering for design work, including plans, 
specifications, and estimates for SH 365 in the amount of $5,887,542.43. On May 2, 2012, the Board of Directors 
amended and restated the Professional Service Agreement with L&G in the maximum payable amount of 
$5,887,542.43. On October 18, 2012, the Board of Directors approved Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 1 of the Amended and Restated Agreement to perform preliminary engineering for SH 365 
from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the amount of $310,893.87. On November 21, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors 
amended and restated the agreement in the revised maximum payable amount of $5,915,101.32 to include revised 
project limits from McColl Road to FM 396 and DBE reporting requirements. On November 20, 2013, the HCRMA 
Board of Directors approved Work Authorization Number 2 for US IBWC Bridge Layouts in the amount of 
$288,223.86. 
 
Goal 
As part of the State Highway 365 Project, final plans, specifications and estimates will need to be prepared to meet 
the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) August 2016 deadline to begin construction for the project.  
 
Staff is proposing Work Authorization No. 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering to provide 
the final plans, specifications and estimates for the project. Staff has negotiated a fee of $3,719,885.81 to perform 
the work. The work is proposed to be completed by December 2014. 
 
Options 
Work Authorization No. 3 may be disapproved and the work deferred to a later date, however, the required 
construction deadline of August 2016 will not be achieved. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-64 – Approval of Work Authorization No. 3 to the 
Professional Service agreement with L&G Engineering in the amount of $3,719,885.81 is recommended. 
 
Additionally, at the December 11, 2013 meeting, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Work 
Authorization Number 3 in the amount of $3,719,885.81. 
 
With approval of Work Authorization Number 3, the final design work will be completed with a fee balance of 
$597,260.11 under the maximum payable amount awarded. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 64 
 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 TO 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G ENGINEERING FOR 

FINAL PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR STATE 
HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT FROM McCOLL ROAD TO FM 396 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County; and 
 

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement 
for engineering services to L&G Engineering (the “Consultant”) for design work, including 
plans, specifications, and estimates, for the Trade Corridor Connector (“SH 365/TCC”) and on 
May 2, 2012, by Resolution 2012-10, the Authority amended and restated that agreement (the 
“Amended and Restated Agreement”) in the maximum payable amount of $5,887,542.43; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2012-10, the Authority approved Work 

Authorization Number 1 under the Amended and Restated Agreement in the amount of 
$998,837.67; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 18, 2012, the Authority  approved Supplemental Number 1 to 

Work Authorization Number 1 of the Amended and Restated Agreement to perform preliminary 
engineering for SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the amount of $310,893.87; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority approved the Amended and Restated  

professional service agreement with the Consultant to prepare plans, specifications and estimates 
for the revised SH 365 project limits from FM 1016 to East of McColl Road (Project Station 
986+00) and to revise the DBE/HUB reporting requirements in the amount of $27,558.89 for a 
revised maximum payable amount of $5,915,101.32; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, the Authority approved Work Authorization 

Number 2 to the professional service agreement with the Consultant to provide bridge layouts 
and geotechnical investigation for the proposed structure over the International Boundaries and 
Water Commission Interior Floodway in the amounts of $288,223.86; and 

 
WHEREAS, HCRMA Staff has negotiated Work Authorization Number 3 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering in the amount of $3,719,885.81 for final 
plans, specifications and estimates for the SH 365 Project from McColl Road to FM 396; and 

 



WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization 
Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering in the amount of 
$3,719,885.81; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
 
 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 3 to the Amended and 
Restated Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization 
Number 3 as approved. 
 
 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of December, 2013, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
              
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
              
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3  
TO  

AMENDED AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
L&G ENGINEERING DATED APRIL 13, 2011, MAY 2, 2012  

AND  
NOVEMBER 21, 2012 

 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  3 

 

Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit D-1 – Page 1 

 

  



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  3 

 

Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit D-1 – Page 2 

 

EXHIBIT D-1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  3 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 

Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. (the Engineer). 
 

PART I.   The Engineer will perform preliminary engineering / design services generally described as in 

accordance with the project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The 

responsibilities of the Authority and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B 

and C which are attached hereto and made a part of the Work Authorization.  
 

PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $3,719,885.81 and the method of 

payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth 

in Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs 

included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 
 

PART III.   Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 

accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 
 

PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 

and shall terminate on January 31, 2015, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 

Attachment A, Section 1.  
 

PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 

“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering / Design Services for SH 365 

Segments 0032/0034 from just West of FM 1016 to Just East of McColl Road (Sta. 986+00)”. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 

and acknowledged below. 

 

       THE ENGINEER                  THE AUTHORITY  
     

______________________________   ______________________________ 

       (Signature)       (Signature) 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

        (Title)           (Title) 

______________________________         

        (Date)           (Date) 
 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 

Exhibit A  Services to be provided by the Authority 

Exhibit B  Services to be provided by the Engineer 

Exhibit C  Work Schedule 

Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 

Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit A – Page 1 

 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 

AUTHORITY (HCRMA) 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit A – Page 2 

 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

EXHIBIT A 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 

AUTHORITY (HCRMA) 

 

 

GENERAL 

This contract will include the following items of work which may have overlap due to 

accelerated schedule: 

 

APD Coordination with AUTHORITY for Final Environmental documentation  

   

PS&E  P.S. & E. Development (Preliminary) 

 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following general items. 

1. Authorization to begin work. 

2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the AUTHORITY on 

a monthly basis. 

3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and information 

from other local, regional, State and Federal agencies that the Engineer cannot easily 

obtain. 

4. Provide any available relevant data the AUTHORITY may have on file concerning the 

project. 

5. Review and approve the Engineer’s progress schedule with milestone activities and/or 

deliverables identified. 

6. Provide timely review and decisions in accordance with TxDOT’s Advanced Funding 

Agreement for SH365 in response to the Engineer’s request for information and/or 

required submittals and deliverables, in order for the Engineer to maintain the agreed-

upon work schedule identified in Exhibit C. 

7. Provide Pavement Design. 

 

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES (FC 110) 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following: 

 

Design Criteria 

1. Attend Design Concept Conference to approve design criteria. 

2. Review/approve Design Summary Report. 

3. Attend and participate in the Value Engineering Study 

 

Schematic Update 

1. Provide all design and reference files in electronic (.dgn) format for existing schematic. 

2. Provide drainage layout currently on file in Arcview Format. 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit A – Page 3 

 

 

SOC, ECO AND ENVIRON STUDIES & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT (FC 120) 

The AUTHORITY will provide the Environmental Document and electronic Constraints map 

for the project for development of the Environmental Permits, Issues and Commitments (EPIC) 

sheets and any other compliance issues. 

 

 

RIGHT-OF-WAY DATA (FC 130) 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following: 

1. Assist the Engineer, as necessary, with coordination of any utility relocations that may 

be required. 

2. Ownership Data in a .dgn file 

a. Ownership Information shall be provided for the corridor width. 

b. All utility ownership shall be provided. 

3. Parcel plats & Right-of-Way Map. 

a. A ROW map, parcel plats and field notes shall be prepared and furnished. 

b. ROW map and field notes shall be revised as required due to changes in Highway 

Design, Ownership Changes or Revised Parcel Numbering.  All plats and field notes 

must be signed and sealed by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor (RPLS). 

c. ROW map must depict all improvements affecting ROW.  

d. ROW map must meet all requirements as specified in TxDOT ROW manuals. 

4. Utility Adjustments: 

AUTHORITY/TxDOT will execute utility agreements provided by the Engineer for all 

required utility adjustments. 

5. Survey and Stake Right-of-Way  

6. Right of Entry to all affected properties located within the project limits. 

7. Deliverables:  Right of way Map in electronic format (.dgn). 

 

FIELD SURVEYING AND PHOTOGRAMMETRY (FC 150) 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following: 

Deliverables: 

1. Survey Control Data Sheets signed and sealed by a RPLS on mylar 11X17 sheets. 

2. 2d-planimetric, 3d-digital terrain model in a Microstation (.dgn) format delivered on CD 

ROM media.  Also to be included is the TIN file, and Geopak files utilized and’or 

generated by Surveyor. 

3. One Hard Copy of Field Surveying Book  
4. All survey information required for the development of the PS&E for the project. 
 

DRAINAGE (FC 161) 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following: 

1. Timely review/approval of the Hydraulic Study. 

 

  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit A – Page 4 

 

MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY (FC 163) 

The HCRMA will provide the following: 

1. Timely review and approval of TCP in coordination with TxDOT. 

2. Provide Aesthetic plans and details for project. 

 

 

MANAGEMENT (FC 164) 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following: 

1. Attend/participate in progress meetings as required.  

2. Timely review of submittals as required. 

 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED 

BY THE ENGINEER  

  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 2 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

Exhibit “B” 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED  

BY THE ENGINEER 

 
 

APPLICABILITY: 

 

Wherever the following terms are used in this attachment or other contract documents, the intent and meaning will be 

interpreted as indicated below. 

 

ABBREVIATIONS: 
 

HCRMA OR AUTHORITY shall mean Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 

PMC (GEC) shall mean Program Management Consultant (General Engineering Consultant)(Dannenbaum Engineering 

Corporation) 

ENGINEER shall mean L&G Consulting Engineers 

TxDOT shall mean Texas Department of Transportation 

FHWA shall mean Federal Highway Administration 

IBWC shall mean International Boundary and Water Commission 

USFWS shall mean United States Fish & Wildlife Service 

THC shall mean Texas Historical Commission 

SHPO shall mean State Highway Preservation Office 

USACE shall mean United States Army Corps of Engineers 

GSA shall mean General Services Administration 

HCMPO shall mean Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization 

FAA shall mean Federal Aviation Administration 

MTP shall mean Metropolitan Transportation Plan 

TIP shall mean Transportation Improvement Program 

MUTCD shall mean Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices 

AASHTO shall mean American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 

LRFD shall mean Load & Resistance Factor Design 

PS&E shall mean Plans, Specifications and Estimate 

ACP shall mean Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 

CSJ shall mean Control Section Job (highway project designation number) 

— Items with lines drawn through descriptions mean that this item is not part of this Work Authorization 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

The services designated herein as “Services provided by the Engineer” shall include the performance of all engineering 

services for the following described facility: 

 

County/HCRMA:  Hidalgo County, Texas    

 

CSJ number:   3627-01-001  

 

Project/Description:   Schematic Modifications (Due to Value Engineering Recommendations), PS&E Design,  

 Geotechnical Drilling/Testing/Engineering and Review of Shop Drawings  

                                   

Length:                   6.17 Miles   

 

Highway:         SH365 from just west of FM 396 to just east of McColl Road near Sta. 986+00  

 

Limits:                   (See Location Map Attached) 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 3 

 

Existing Facility: New Location 

 

Proposed Facility: 2-lane divided controlled access toll facility & a 4-lane divided controlled access toll facility as 

identified by Value Engineering Report 

 

Project Classification 
(Place an “X” in only one Project Classification) 

___ Surface Treatment 

___ Overlay 

___ Rehabilitation Existing Road (Scarify & Reshape) 

___ Convert Non-Freeway to Freeway 

_     Widen Freeway 

___ Widen Non-Freeway 

 _X New Location Toll Freeway (The design of the tolling infrastructure is not included in the scope of this 

proposal) 

___ New Location Non-Freeway 

___ Interchange (New or Reconstruct) 

___ Bridge Widening or Rehabilitation 

___ Bridge Replacement 

___ Upgrade to Standards - Freeway 

___ Upgrade to Standards - Non-Freeway 

___ Miscellaneous Studies (Use Function Code 110 For All Tasks) 

 

 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 4 

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES 

(Task 110) 

   Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer AUTHORITY 

 

 

NO YES 1.    Route Location Studies 

 

 NO        YES 2. Level of Service Analysis 

 

 NO  YES 3. Traffic Evaluations and Projections 

 

YES        YES 4. Develop Roadway Design Criteria in accordance with Pass-Through Agreement. 

a. Prepare design summary report (DSR).  

b. Attend Design Concept Conference. (Conducted by HCRMA GEC) 

 

YES        YES 5. Preliminary Cost Estimates 

 

YES        YES 6. Value Engineering Study 

The Engineer shall be responsible for attending with the Authority one Value Engineering  study 

(VE Study) for the project. The VE Study shall incorporate several lead disciplines along with 

the VE moderator to participate in a week long study.  The study shall consist of the investigation 

phase, creative phase, evaluation phase, development phase, and the presentation phase.  The 

Authority shall document the complete study in a final Value Engineering report.  Representation 

from TxDOT and the Authority shall be in attendance.  PMC will provide moderator and cost of 

facilities. 

 

YES        NO 7. Design Schematic (Develop 4-lane Schematic) 

 

 YES    NO 8. Preliminary Right-of-Way Requirements  

 

     YES       NO          9. Soil Core Hole Drilling    

  YES   NO a. Pavement 

  YES    NO b. Retaining Walls 

  YES    NO c. Miscellaneous Structures (Levee) 

  YES    NO d. Bridges  

 

YES        NO 10. Obtain existing facility information. 

Coordinate and meet with following entities to obtain preliminary design information: TxDOT, 

Cities, County, Railroad, HCDD#1, IBWC, Irrigation Districts, and Utility Companies. 

 

YES NO 11. Schematic Layout(s) (Revisions to existing schematic – modify for 4-lane schematic) 

a. Layout shall include the location of interchanges, main lanes, grade separations, frontage 

roads and ramps. 

b. Develop vertical and horizontal alignment of main lanes, ramps and cross roads at proposed 

interchanges or grade separations.  Frontage road alignment data need not be shown on the 

schematic; however, it should be developed in sufficient detail to determine ROW needs.  

The degree of horizontal curves and vertical curve data, including “K” values, shall also be 

shown for ease of checking. 

c. For freeways, show the location and text of the proposed main lane guide signs.  Lane lines 

and/or arrows indicating the number of lanes shall also be shown. All signing shall be in 

conformance with the Texas MUTCD. 

d. The tentative ROW limits.  

 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 5 

(1) Provide preliminary earthwork cross sections to verify ROW requirements 

utilizing GEOPAK. 

(2) Provide a graphics file containing the approved schematic. 

e. Layout shall include the geometric (pavement cross slopes, lane and shoulder widths, slope 

rates for fills and cuts) of the typical sections of proposed highway main lanes, ramps, 

frontage roads, bridges, and cross roads. 

f. Indicate the current and projected traffic volumes as provided by the Authority (20 year 

traffic projection, unless otherwise determined by the District Engineer). 

g. The control of access lines shall be shown on the proposed schematic. 

h. Direction of traffic flow on all roadways. 

i. Layout shall include the geometric of speed change (acceleration, deceleration, climbing) 

lanes.  

 j. The schematic layout shall include basic information which is necessary for the proper 

review and evaluation including the items listed above and in the TxDOT’s checklist for 

schematic layout. 

k. Upon approval of the schematic layout by Design Division (FHWA on Federal-aid projects), 

it shall be the basis for an exhibit at any required public hearing. 

 

12. Agreements and Permits 

YES* YES  a. Compensable Utility Agreements and exhibits for Utility Agreements 

YES NO  b. Railroad Agreements  

c. Railroad Exhibits 

N/A N/A  (1) Railroad Underpasses 

YES NO  (2) Railroad Overpasses (SH365/TCC Overpasses at RR) 

N/A N/A  (3) Railroad Grade Crossing (Re-planking) 

N/A N/A  (4) Railroad Grade Crossing Warning Systems (Signals) 

N/A N/A  (5) Other Miscellaneous Sketches for Railroads 

YES NO   d. Traffic Signal Agreements (Pending warrant analysis) and required exhibits. 

YES NO  e. IBWC License Agreement 

Due to the associated impacts of the floodway levee the Engineer shall be responsible for the 

preparation/packaging of all documents necessary for submission to the USIBWC for the 

license agreement. 

The license agreement package should include: 

1) The hydraulic model, with proposed floodway impacts due to the proposed bridge 

structure provided by the engineer 

2) THC Concurrence letter from HCRMA 

3) USFW Concurrence letter from HCRMA 

4) US Army Corp of Engineers concurrence letter from HCRMA 

5) Scour Analysis provided by the engineer 

YES NO  f. Required Coordination for splitting the project limits (two separate CSJ’s) 

1) Provide all project information to GEC and/or HCMPO for updating the MTP 

and TIP. 

2) Provide all project information to the GEC and/or Environmental Consultant for 

updating the environmental document.  

 

 

YES NO g. Exhibit for airway/highway clearance permits for FAA 

 

YES NO h. USACE exhibits and permits for structures that impact waters of the US and wetlands. 

 

 

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by Authority/PMC) 

  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 6 

SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
(Task 120) 

 

  Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

1. Public Involvement 

YES* NO  a.    Technical assistance to the GEC and/or Environmental Consultant in the preparation of public 

meeting(s)/hearing(s), and exhibit preparation. 

YES* NO b. Assist the GEC and/or Environmental Consultant to respond to technical questions received 

during the Public Meeting/Hearing. 

YES* NO c. Assist the GEC in conducting stakeholder outreach meetings and prepare summaries of said 

meetings to provide to Authority 

YES* NO d. Assist the GEC and/or Environmental Consultant in developing the PowerPoint presentation 

for the Public Meeting/Hearing. 

YES* NO e. Prepare and Present the technical presentation portion of the speech. 

 

2. Preparation of Environmental Permits, Issues and Commitments  

YES NO  a.  The Engineer shall develop a plan sheet to be included in the construction plans identifying the 

Environmental Permits, Issues & Commitments (EPIC) sheet.  This plan sheet will be based on 

the Environmental Document provided by the AUTHORITY.  The permits if required shall be 

obtained by the AUTHORITY. 

NO* YES b. Preparation & Submittal of Notice of Intent (NOI) 

NO* YES c. Preparation & Submittal of Notice of Termination (NOT) upon completion of project 

NO NO d. Section 4(f) evaluation, including developing the avoidance alternatives have not been 

identified at this point.  

YES NO e. Prepare exhibits on structures that impact Waters of the US and wetlands by minimizing 

impacts for the further coordination and eventual securing of construction permits from the 

USACE (if needed). 

 

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC) 

  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 7 

RIGHT-OF-WAY/UTILITY DATA 

(Function Code 130) 

 

              Services 

          Provided By: 

     Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

1. Right-of-Way Map 

YES NO  a. ROW Map submitted by the Surveyor to the AUTHORITY shall be reviewed by the Engineer on 

the following items: 

1. Correctness of alignment and geometry 

2. Correctness of control of access lines as depicted on schematic 

3. Coordinate the final centerline alignment adjustment to finalize the ROW map. 

   NO NO  b.  Full compliance with ROW Map requirements as specified in TxDOT ROW Manuals. 

 

 

YES* YES 2. Utility Adjustments 

  

a. The Engineer shall prepare an initial coordination letter and a project layout which will be 

distributed to various utility companies to determine which utilities are in the limits of the 

project. 

b. The Engineer shall attend a Utility Kick-Off meeting with TxDOT, AUTHORITY and the utility 

companies. 

c. The Engineer shall prepare a Utility Conflict Tracking Matrix table.   

d. Upon completion of the preliminary drainage plans and Utility & Drainage (U&D) sheets and 

Irrigation sheets, the Engineer shall distribute these sheets to the various utility companies and 

request identification of their lines within the project limits. 

e. The Engineer will coordinate with the Surveyor and the various utility companies for exposing 

potential conflicts and field ties to uncover utilities in potential conflict areas. 

f. The Engineer shall coordinate and approve an adjustment plan and preliminary estimates for all 

utilities impacting the proposed project construction. 

g. The Engineer will be responsible for preparing any and all compensable utility agreements, in 

compliance with TxDOT requirements, and preparation of the final adjustment letters. 

h. A due diligence package will be provided for the AUTHORITY for their use in processing 

reimbursements to utility companies. 

i. Before a construction contract for the project is let, the Engineer shall provide a utility 

certification for the AUTHORITY’s signature to TxDOT that all utilities have been adjusted. 

 

     YES*    NO 3.   Design of Compensable Utilities 

a. Irrigation Structures 

1) Parallel 

2) Perpendicular Crossings / Siphons 

3) Irrigation Canals  

N/A NO b. Various Pipelines 

 

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC)  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 8 

FIELD SURVEYING 
(Task 150) 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

   YES*      YES 1. Field Survey 

   a. Assist PMC (GEC) to coordinate with Surveyor to obtain DTM data on voids and missing areas. 

   b. Assist PMC (GEC) to coordinate with Surveyor to obtain outfall design surveys 

   c. Assist PMC (GEC) to coordinate with Surveyor to obtain utility company field ties 

   d. Assist PMC (GEC) to coordinate with Surveyor to provide final alignment for the preparation of 

the ROW Map 

   e. Assist PMC (GEC) to coordinate with Surveyor to tie down geotechnical borings 

   f. Assist PMC (GEC) to coordinate with Surveyor to stake centerline of proposed mainlanes 

 

 

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC)  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 9 

ROADWAY DESIGN 

(Task 160) 

   Services 

 Provided By: 

            Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

1. Geometric Design 

YES NO a. Horizontal and Vertical Alignment 

YES NO b. Geometric Layout for Plan and Profile Sheets 

(1) Layout shall include the location of interchanges, main lanes, grade separations, frontage 

roads and ramps. 

(2) Develop vertical and horizontal alignment of main lanes, ramps and cross roads at proposed 

interchanges or grade separations.  The degree of horizontal curves and vertical curve data, 

including “K” values, shall also be shown for ease of checking. 

(3) Layout shall include the geometric (pavement cross slopes, lane and shoulder widths, slope 

rates for fills and cuts) of the typical sections of proposed highway main lanes, ramps, 

frontage roads, bridges, and cross roads. 

(4) Direction of traffic flow on all roadways. 

(5) Layout shall include the geometric of speed change (acceleration, deceleration, climbing) 

lanes.  

 

   YES NO 2. General Guidelines for Project Development 

a. Prior to preparing detailed plans for a proposed project, a preliminary schematic layout shall 

be prepared which indicates the general geometric features and location requirements 

peculiar to the project. Copies of the four-lane freeway schematic layout shall be submitted 

through the TxDOT Pharr District office to the Design Division for approval and subsequent 

coordination with the FHWA. No geometric design is to be performed until the 

AUTHORITY and TxDOT have given the engineer written approval of the preliminary 

schematic layout. 

b. All geometric design shall be in conformance with the latest version of the TxDOT’s 

Standard Specification for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and Bridges, 

and the Special Specification and Special Provisions related thereto, and shall conform to the 

latest edition and revisions of the State's Roadway Design Manual, except where variances 

are permitted in writing by the AUTHORITY and TxDOT.  

c. Handling of traffic during construction shall be a consideration in the development of 

preliminary designs.  

d. The engineer shall furnish a final cross section plot for the project, which is of utmost 

importance since it is the basis for contractor payments and construction staking. 

 

YES NO  3. Grading Design 

a. Refine the horizontal and vertical alignment of main lanes, frontage roads, ramps, cross 

roads and direct connectors based upon the approved schematic layout. Determine vertical 

clearances at grade separations and overpasses, taking into account the appropriate super 

elevation rate. 

b. Typical Sections 

c. Design Cross Sections for roadways and outfalls. 

d. Determine Cut and Fill Quantities for roadways and outfalls 

 

4. Pavement Design  

YES NO a. Prior to initiating detailed plan preparations for a project, an investigation shall be made to 

design the proposed pavement structure. TxDOT’s computer program “The Flexible Pavement Design System (FPS) will be 

utilized for this purpose. 

 

 

 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 10 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

YES NO b. A typical section for the proposed pavement design of main lanes, ramps, frontage roads and 

intersecting streets shall include pavement thicknesses as well as pavement cross slopes, lane 

and shoulder widths, ACP type and Asphalt binder. 

c. Required geo-technical testing for Subgrade, salvage flexible base, recycle asphalt pavement 

(RAP). (see detailed scope from L&G Lab) 

YES NO  (1) Subgrade: tests will be performed for sulfate content to determine if addition of 

lime stabilization is a feasible method. If lime stabilization is determined to be a 

feasible method, a lime series test will be performed to determine the required 

percentage of lime. Plasticity Index (PI) of the subgrade throughout the project will 

also be tested to determine it’s suitability of usage as embankment. 

YES NO  (2) Salvage Flexible Base: Triaxial test will be performed to determine the strength of 

the salvage base and it’s suitability to be used as a part of the proposed pavement.  

YES NO  (3) Recycle Asphalt Pavement (RAP): Extraction tests will be performed on existing 

ACP to determine the asphalt content as well as gradations for the potential use by 

the contractor in the proposed ACP mix design. 

  

NO YES d. Traffic Data for Pavement Design 

 

YES NO e. Basic Pavement Design Criteria 

 

YES NO f. Life Cycle Cost Analysis (es) for flexible pavement 

 

YES NO g. Provide a full pavement design report 

 

 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 11 

DRAINAGE 

(Task 161) 

 

Preliminary hydraulic design of all drainage structures (bridge waterways, culverts, storm sewers, channels) shall be 

submitted to the AUTHORITY and TxDOT for review.  This preliminary submission shall include the overall drainage 

plan, structure layout, and hydraulic computations.  No detailed design of drainage structures is to be performed, until the 

AUTHORITY and TxDOT have given the engineer written approval of the preliminary hydraulic design.  All hydraulic 

design shall be in accordance with the TxDOT’s Hydraulic Manual, except where variances are permitted in writing by the 

AUTHORITY and TxDOT. 

 

   Services 

   Provided By: 

       Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

1. Hydrologic Studies, Discharges 

YES NO a. Drainage area maps showing existing conditions and proposed drainage structure improvements. 

YES NO  b. Hydrologic data/discharge determination 

 

2. Hydraulic Drainage Study and Documentation 

a. Hydraulic computations 

YES NO  (1) Storm water detention available within the ROW 

YES NO (2) Storm water detention required outside the ROW (as per HCDD#1) 

YES NO (3) Culverts 

YES NO (4) Bridge waterways 

YES NO  (5) Channels 

YES NO  (6) Storm sewers/inlets 

YES NO  b. Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) floodplain coordination requirements 

YES NO  c. Determine impact of proposed drainage plan on the following receiving stream(s)  

(1) Hidalgo County Drainage District Outfalls 

(2) All Irrigation District Outfalls  impacted 

 

3. Layout, Structural Design and Detailing of Drainage Features 

a. Culverts 

YES NO (1) New culverts 

YES NO  (2) Culvert widening and/or lengthening 

YES NO  (3) Culvert replacements 

b. Storm sewers 

YES NO (1) New storm sewers 

YES NO (2) Modify existing storm sewers 

YES NO  (3) Inlets 

YES NO (4) Manholes 

YES NO (5) Trunk lines 

YES NO          c. Levees  

YES NO          d. Retaining Wall drainage  

YES NO  e. Outfall channel(s) within the ROW 

YES NO  f. Outfall channel(s) outside the ROW   

YES NO  g. Detention Pond(s) within the ROW (as needed) 

YES NO  h. Detention Pond(s) outside the ROW (as needed) 

YES  NO  i. Summary of Quantities 

 

YES NO  4. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

 

YES NO  5. Scour Evaluation and floodway hydraulic modeling and report for SH 365 impacts on the IBWC 

floodway. 

a. Soil Properties of Floodway – D50 & D90 Sieve Analysis 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 12 

  

 

 SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION 

(Task 162) 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer AUTHORITY 

YES       NO  1. Preliminary Signing and Pavement Markings (Conducted at the Schematic Level) 

The schematic layout in addition to the roadway related features will show:  

a. The number of lanes in each section of proposed highway and the location of changes in 

numbers of lanes 

b. The projected traffic volumes as provided by the AUTHORITY (20 year traffic 

projection) 

c. Proposed ROW lines 

d. Arrows with direction of traffic flow on all roadways 

e. Location of Large Ground Mounted Signs and their message 

f. Location of Large Bridge Mounted Signs and their message 

g. Location of Trailblazer Signs (type D) and their message 

 

YES NO   2. Signing and Pavement Markings Layouts (Conducted at the PS&E Level & Individual  

        Sheets for Signing and Pavement Markings are Anticipated to be Required)   

YES NO  a.  Boring Logs needed for design of sign foundations 

YES NO  b.  General Requirements 

 Prepare General Notes for Signing and Pavement Markings 

 Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

 Prepare Cost Estimate 

 Select TxDOT standard sheets 

c. Signing and Pavement Markings Layouts (1"=100' scale) 

 Legend with symbols  

 Center line with station numbering 

 ROW lines 

 Culverts and other structures that present a hazard to traffic 

 Location of utilities, if not shown on plan and profile 

 Existing signs to remain, to be removed, to be relocated 

 Proposed small signs (illustrated and numbered) 

 Proposed Large ground mounted signs indicating location by plan layout 

 Proposed large overhead mounted signs indicating location by plan layout  

 Proposed pavement markings (illustrated and quantified) 

 Quantities of existing pavement markings to be removed 

 Proposed delineators and object markers 

 Quantities table with each pavement marking type quantified 

YES NO  d.  Summary of Small Signs Tabulation Sheets 

YES NO   e. Summary of Large Signs Tabulation Sheets (includes all Guide Signs) 

YES NO   f. Sign Panel Detail Sheets 

 All signs not covered by the Texas MUTCD  

 Design details for large guide signs 

 Dimensions of letters, shields, borders, corner radii etc. 

 Designation of shields attached to guide signs 

Designation of arrow used on exit direction signs 

   

  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 13 

Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer AUTHORITY 

YES NO g. Proposed Overhead Sign Bridge Design (O.S.B.). Modifications or special O.S.B. 

designs shall be prepared using the same design assumptions that are used for the 

standard O.S.B structures. Proposed O.S.B. elevation Sheets will show at a minimum 

the following:  (Note: No walkways or sign lights will be used, since all sign panels will 

have high intensity reflective sheeting) 

 Span length 

 Tower Height 

 Drill Shaft size and top elevation 

 Soil strength used for design {indicate basis and boring(s) used} 

 Reference appropriate O.S.B. standard 

 Center line of truss elevation 

 Bottom of base plate elevation 

 Leg spacing 

 Design wind speed 

 

3. Conduct Traffic Signal Warrant Studies (Conducted at the Schematic Level) 

YES NO a. Location Map: Relationship of proposed installation to other traffic signals, highways, 

business areas and traffic generators 

YES NO b. Photographs in the vicinity of the signal under consideration 

NO YES c. Accident data for the past four years at the proposed interchange locations 

d. Vehicle volumes 

YES NO              Existing 

NO YES              Estimated 

NO YES              Projected 

NO  NO              Pedestrian 

YES NO e. Warrant Analysis and Assessment 

YES NO f. Recommendations 

 

YES NO  4. Traffic Signal Design (Conducted at the PS&E Level) 

a. General Requirements 

 Contact Local Utility Company, conduct joint field investigation, determine service 

drop locations, determine need for adjustment of overhead utility lines 

 Prepare General Notes for Traffic signal installation 

 Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

 Prepare Cost Estimate for Traffic signal installation 

 Select TxDOT standard sheets 

b. Basis of estimate sheet (list of materials) 

c. General notes sheet 

d. Condition diagram 

 Existing intersection design features 

 Adjacent Roadside development 

 Existing traffic control including illumination 

e. Proposed Signal Plan Layouts 

 Existing traffic control devices that will remain (signs and markings) 

 Existing utilities 

 Proposed highway improvements 

  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 14 

 Proposed installation 

 Proposed additional traffic controls devices (signs and markings) 

 Proposed illumination attached to signal poles 

 Proposed controller and foundation 

 Proposed service drop 

 Loop detector locations and connections 

 Proposed signal head orientation 

 Intersection signing, pavement markings and wheel chair ramps 

f. Signal Phasing and Timing 

 Phase sequence diagram 

 Interval timing, cycle length and offsets 

g. Electrical Schedule Table 

 Wire and conduit sizes by cable run 

 Quantities by cable run  

 Loop detector cables 

 Signal cables 

 Pedestrian cables 

 Safety lighting cables 

h. TxDOT Standard Sheets 

 Signal Pole Details 

 Loop Detector details 

 Pull Box and conduit details 

 Controller Foundation details 

 Signal Pole foundation details and quantities 

 Mast Arm details and quantities 

 Traffic control for installation of traffic signals 

 
 

 

  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 15 

MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) 
(Task 163) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

YES NO 1. Preliminary Roadway Illumination Requirements (Conducted at the schematic level) 

a. Determine Safety Lighting Requirements: 

(1) At Entrance Ramps (merging areas) 

(2) At Exit Ramps (diverging areas) 

(3) At Overpasses (Underpass Lighting)  

(4)  At Critical Locations where safety is an issue 

b. Calculate Preliminary Quantities and Cost Estimate for Roadway Illumination 

YES NO 2. Final Roadway Illumination Design (Conducted at the PS&E Level) (Safety Lighting) 

YES YES a. Geotechnical Report with Boring Logs required for foundation design 

YES NO          b. General Requirements 

(1) Develop wiring connections 

(2) Calculate voltage drops 

(3) Contact Local Utility Company, conduct joint field investigation, determine power 

requirements and sources for each circuit 

(4) Prepare General Notes for Roadway Illumination 

(5) Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

(6) Prepare Cost Estimate for Roadway Illumination 

 (7) Select TxDOT standard sheets 

YES      NO          c. Safety Roadway Illumination layouts (1"=100' scale) showing: 

(1) Pavement edges, shoulders, curbs, retaining walls, etc. 

(2) Center line with station numbering. 

(3) ROW lines. 

(4) Symbol legend.  Use TxDOT standard symbols for lighting and electrical design. 

(5) Culverts and other structures that present a hazard to traffic. 

(6) Location of underground utilities, if not shown on plan profile. 

(7) Location of overhead electrical lines, both crossing and parallel to ROW. 

(8) Existing lighting equipment to remain, to be removed, to be relocated.  

(9) Location of proposed roadway lighting equipment. 

(10) Lighting Equipment Table showing, station and offset of proposed lighting fixtures, light 

intensity, lighting pattern. 

(11) Lighting Quantities Table  

YES      NO          d. Circuit Diagrams, showing: 

(1) Service drop details 

(2) Control panel details 

(3) Lighting equipment 

(4) Wiring connections 

(5) Proposed conductor sizes and lengths 

(6) Proposed conduits 

(7) Proposed Ground Boxes 

YES      NO          e. Continuous Illumination and/or high-mast 

YES     NO          f. Quantities Summary Table 

YES     NO          g. Electrical Service Summary Sheet 

NO       NO          h. Continuous Illumination Design 

YES     NO          I. Continuous Illumination Design Study 

 

3. Retaining Walls 

a. Structural Details 

     



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 16 

    Services Provided By: 

     Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

b. Alternate Patented Retaining Walls at all locations. (Layouts Only) 

YES NO  (1) Mechanically Stabilized Earth 

NO NO  (2) Concrete Block Wall Systems 

 

YES NO  c. Retaining Wall Layout (PLAN) 

(1) Designation of reference line 

(2) Beginning and ending retaining wall stations 

(3) Station of each retaining wall joint (if necessary based on wall type) 

(4) Offset from reference line 

(5) Horizontal curve data 

(6) Number of retaining wall panels and lengths (if necessary based on wall type) 

(7) Total length of wall 

(8) Indicate face of wall 

(9) All wall dimensions and alignment relations (alignment data as necessary) 

(10) Soil core hole locations 

YES NO  d. Retaining Wall Layout (ELEVATION) 

(1) Top of wall elevations at each joint or intervals 

(2) Existing and finished ground line elevations 

(3) Height of stem at each joint (if necessary based on wall type) 

(4) Wall panel designations (if necessary based on wall type) 

(5) Top of footing elevations (if necessary based on wall type) 

(6) Limits of measurement for payment 

(7) Type, limits and anchorage details of railing (If applicable) 

(8) Top and bottom of wall profiles and soil core hole data plotted at correct station and 

elevation. The plot shall be at the same scale as the wall profile. Ground water elevations and 

the observation date shall be shown. 

YES  NO  e. Foundation Studies. The soil core holes shall be obtained at approximately 200 foot intervals 

along retaining wall alignments.   

YES NO  f. Slope Stability Analysis.   

YES NO  g. Embankment Foundation Stability Analysis 

YES NO  h. Embankment Settlement Analysis 

YES NO  i. Estimate 

YES NO  j. Summary of Quantities 

YES NO  k. Typical cross section. 

YES        NO l. General Guidelines for Retaining Walls 

(1) The engineer shall make final design calculations and final detail drawings in accordance 

with standard requirements of the Texas Department of Transportation. 

(2) The ground water level should be observed at the water strike. 

(3) For purposes of uniformity statewide, soil core hole data shall be shown on layouts as 

illustrated in the Bridges and Structures Foundation Exploration and Design Manual. 

YES NO 4. Traffic Control Plan, Detours and Sequence of Construction 

Traffic Control Plans (TCP) are required for all projects.  A detailed TCP shall be developed 

when traffic handling during construction involves complications for which a feasible solution is 

not covered by the Texas MUTCD or the current Barricade and Construction (BC) Standards.  

The following items are required on all Traffic Control Plan Layouts: 

 

a. General Notes indicating the requirement and sequence of construction phasing. 

b. The sequence of construction and method of handling traffic during each phase. 

      



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 17 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

c. The existing and proposed traffic control devices that will be used to handle traffic during each 

construction sequence. Include signals, regulatory signs, warning signs, construction warning 

signs, guide signs, route markers, construction pavement markings, channelizing devices, 

portable changeable message signs, flashing arrow boards, barricades, barriers, etc. 

d. The proposed traffic control devices (stop signs, signals, flagging, etc.) at grade intersections 

during each construction sequence. 

e. Where detours are provided, a plan view and typical sections shall be shown. 

 

5. Miscellaneous Drafting/Standards 

YES NO a. Erosion Control 

YES NO b. Hardscape Development (Aesthetics for concrete structures - form liners at bridge, caps         

                                        columns bents and retaining walls 

 

YES NO  6. Compute and Tabulate Quantities 

 

   YES      NO   7.    Specifications, Special Provisions, Special Specifications 

a. Use the TxDOT standard specifications or previously approved special provisions and/or special 

specifications.  If a special provision and/or special specification is developed for this project, it 

shall be in the TxDOT's format and, to the extent possible, incorporate references to approved 

State test procedures. 

 

   YES      YES   8.    Tolling Infrastructure 

a. From the Preliminary Tolling Gantry locations identified by the AUTHORITY prepare plans that 

identify conduit layouts and pull boxes with respect to the pavement sections, ditch cross sections, 

and right of way lines.  The conduit layouts within the pavement structure shall be shown to be 

placed within a concrete pavement section.  All other Tolling appurtenances (Supports, 

foundations, wiring, cameras, buildings etc.) will be provided by the AUTHORITY. 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 18 

BRIDGE DESIGN 

 (Task 170) 

  Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 NUMBER 

 1. Preparation of Structural Details REQUIRED 

a. New Structure(s) 

NO NO (1) Underpass(es) (McColl Rd) _  1      

YES NO (2) Overpasses (2 Each) 

   (FM 494-Shary Rd, SP 115-23
rd

)     2  

N/A N/A (3) Main Lanes (SH 336 – 10
th

 Street) __2__ 

N/A NA (4) Direct Connector(s) _____ 

YES NO (5) Ramp Bridge(s) (Ware Rd exit, SP115 exit/entr) __3__ 

YES NO (6) Waterway Structure(s) (Floodway) __3__ 

   USIBWC Floodway between SP 115 (23
rd

 Street) and Ware Rd; 

   Pharr/San Juan Irrigation Canal 

N/A N/A  (7) Pedestrian Structure(s) _____ 

N/A N/A  (8) Utility Structure(s) _____ 

N/A N/A  (9) Railroad Underpass(es) _____ 

YES NO (10) Railroad Overpass(es) (FM 1016/UP, UP) _____ 

N/A N/A  (11) Bridge Classification Culvert(s)** _____ 

N/A N/A  (12) Alternate Structural Designs _____ 

N/A N/A  (13) Alternate Foundation Design 

  

Total New Structures =     8  

 

b. Existing Structure(s) _____ 

NO NO (1) Bridge Widening, Rehabilitation and/or        

Modification of Existing Structure(s) 

NO NO (2) Bridge Replacement ______ 

NO NO (3) Raising Bridge Elevation _____ 

NO NO (4) Bridge Classification Culvert(s)   

   Widening and/or Modification of  _____ 

Existing Structures(s) _____ 

N/A N/A  (5) Railroad Overpass(es) _____ 

N/A N/A  (6) Railroad Underpass(es) _____ 

 

Total Existing Structures =      0  

 

 

 

** In the early stages of a project, it sometimes cannot be determined whether a Waterway Bridge Structure or a Bridge 

Classification Culvert (20' minimum length) will be required.  Therefore, the engineer should be aware that either of 

these two types of bridges may be reclassified later in the project for the other type when more information is known 

that would dictate a change in structure classification. 

 

** Above bridge 

structures identified 

above occur in SH 365 

Segment 0031 from FM 

396 to East of McColl 

Road (Sta.986+00)



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 19 

       Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

YES  NO 2. Preparation of Bridge Layouts 

The Engineer will prepare the bridge layouts in compliance with the latest TxDOT Pharr District 

bridge layout checklist. 

 

YES NO 3. Bridge Classification Culvert, Estimate, Quantities, and Specifications (each bridge) 

 

YES NO 4. Foundation Studies  

The minimum number of soil core holes shall be obtained in accordance with Chapter 2, Section 1 of 

the TxDOT Bridge Geotechnical Manual. Texas Cone Penetrometer (TCP) tests shall be conducted in 

all soil types encountered at a maximum of (5 foot) intervals. 

 

YES NO 5. Bridge Total Quantities and Cost Estimates (each bridge) 

 

YES NO 6. Bridge Special Provisions and Specifications (each bridge) 

 

YES NO   7. Bearing seat elevations for each girder.  Top of cap elevations for non-girder type structures. 

 

YES         NO 8. General Guidelines for Bridge Design  

 

a. The engineer shall prepare a bridge layout of each bridge structure for AUTHORITY and 

TxDOT's review and approval.  The bridge layout shall be in conformance with the latest 

TxDOT’s requirements.  

b. The engineer shall make final design calculations and final detail drawings in conformance with 

the Texas Department of Transportation Bridge Design Manual - LRFD, the current American 

Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) LRFD Bridge Design 

Specifications, and the TxDOT Bridge Geotechnical Manual. 

c. Structural steel or prestressed concrete shop drawings, form work drawings and false work 

drawings are not part of the design requirements.  However, contract plans shall be in sufficient 

detail to permit the preparation of complete shop details for fabrication and erection. 

d. Standard drawings for beams, girders, railings, riprap, etc., shall be furnished to the engineer 

upon request.  These standards shall not be redrawn by the engineer nor shall his title block be 

transferred to the standard drawings.  Modifications to the standards, if necessary, shall be clearly 

identified and designated by “MOD” in the standard title.  Specific special drawings prepared by 

the engineer shall not be identified as standards. 

e.    Geometry and structural design errors found after acceptance of bridge plans shall be promptly 

corrected by the Engineer at no cost to the AUTHORITY. 

 

 

 

 

 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 20 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
(Task 164) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  AUTHORITY 

 

YES YES 1. Meetings 

Meetings will be held with the AUTHORITY, TxDOT, FHWA, State Officials, local governments, 

property owners, utility owners, other consulting firms, etc., as needed or required by the 

AUTHORITY and TxDOT.  The engineer shall coordinate through the AUTHORITY for the 

development of this project with any local entity having jurisdiction or interest in the project (i.e. 

AUTHORITY, county, etc). 

 

YES NO 2. Project Manager/Engineer Communication 

Engineer shall comply with all requirements stated in the Pass-Through Agreement between 

AUTHORITY and TxDOT.  However, no further coordination with TxDOT will be required. 

 

YES YES 3. Quality Assurance/ Quality Control 

The Engineer shall perform quality assurance and quality control (QA/QC) on all deliverables 

associated with this project as follows: 

a) The Project Manager will continually review the quality, progress and cost of the various tasks assigned to all firms 

within the team.  Quality review will include technical requirements. 

b) Peer review will be provided at all levels. 

c) An independent engineer, within the Engineer's firm, will assure that the project constructability requirements (details, 

specifications, plan notes, etc.) are met.  

 

YES YES 4. Submittals to AUTHORITY and TxDOT for review and approval 

a) When 30% and final design is completed the Engineer shall submit all the required design 

information as specified on the Pass-Through Agreement to AUTHORITY and TxDOT for 

review and approval. 

b)  Final documents and information exchange of data, Plan Sheets, General Notes and/or 

Specifications provided to the AUTHORITY shall be furnished on a USB flash drives. Each 

flash drive shall have a file titled Table of Contents. The Table of Contents shall indicate the 

locations of files within the directory structure of the documentation. General Notes and 

specifications shall be provided in MS Office 2007 Word format or later.  Plan sheets shall 

be provided in Microstation DGN or GEOPAK GPK format.  PDF copies of plan sheets 

shall be provided during review submittals. If required, the engineer shall provide to the 

AUTHORITY, an external hard drive that contains all the plan sheets for the project. 

 

 

 

 

 



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit B – Page 21 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

(Task 320) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

NO* YES 1. Construction Bidding Assistance  

After acceptance by AUTHORITY of the Bidding Documents and upon written authorization by 

AUTHORITY to proceed, Engineer shall: 

a) Assist AUTHORITY in advertising for and obtaining bids or proposals for the Work and, where 

applicable, maintain a record of prospective bidders to whom Bidding Documents have been 

issued,  

i. Attend pre-Bid conferences  
 

b) Develop Addenda for AUTHORITY as appropriate to clarify, correct, or change the Bidding 

Documents. (Task performed by the PMC (GEC) assisted by Engineer) 

c) Provide Project design information or assistance needed by AUTHORITY in the course of the 

bid submittal with prospective contractors.(Task performed by the PMC (GEC) assisted by 

Engineer) 
d) Advise the AUTHORITY as to the acceptability of subcontractors, suppliers, and other 

individuals and entities proposed by prospective contractors for those portions of the Work as to 

which such acceptability is required by the Bidding Documents. 

e) Attend the Bid opening, prepare Bid tabulation sheets, and assist AUTHORITY in evaluating 

Bids and recommend award of contract. 

YES YES 2. Services during Construction  

Upon successful completion of the Bidding, and upon concurrence from HCRMA, Engineer shall: 

a) Pre-Construction Conference. Participate in a Pre-Construction Conference (if required) prior to 

commencement of Work at the Site. (Task performed by PMC (GEC) assisted by Engineer) 

b) Change Orders. Provide related services such as: Preparing Engineering drawings required for 

change orders correcting errors and omissions on the plans. 

c) Review and approval of Shop Drawings. Review and approve or take other appropriate action in 

respect to Shop Drawings and other data which Contractor is required to submit, but only for 

conformance with the information given in the Contract Documents and compatibility with the 

design concept of the completed Project as a functioning whole as indicated by the Contract 

Documents. Such reviews and approvals or other action will not extend to means, methods, 

techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction or to safety precautions and programs 

incident thereto. (This task will be performed by the Engineer and reviewed/managed by PMC 

(GEC)) 
d) Substitutes and “or-equal.” Evaluate and determine the acceptability of substitute or “or-equal” 

materials and equiGECent proposed by Contractor. 

e) Interpretation of Intent. The Engineer shall provide interpretation and clarification of design 

intent throughout the construction of the project. 

(* = Task anticipated to be handled by AUTHORITY/PMC - except where identified in Attachment “D”) 

 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit C – Page 1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

 

EXHIBIT C 

 

WORK SCHEDULE 

 



ID Task Name Duration

1

2 ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 131 days

3 FC 110 - Schematic Modifications 23 days

4 FC 110 - Geo-technical & Soil Testing 44 days

5 FC 110 - Geo-technical Engineering & Report 43 days

6 PROJECT PLAN DEVELOPMENT 263 days

7 FC 163 - General 130 days

8 FC 163 - Traffic Control Plan 86 days

9 FC 160 - Roadway Design Controls 66 days

10 FC 160 - Roadway Design 197 days

11 FC 170 - Bridge Design 261 days

12 FC 161 - Levee Design 65 days

13 FC 163 - Retaining Wall Design 44 days

14 FC 163 - Roadway Cross Sections 86 days

15 FC 162 - Traffic Signals 43 days

16 FC 162 - Signing and Pavement Markings 86 days

17 FC 162 - Illumination 86 days

18 FC 163 - SW3P / EPIC Sheets 88 days

19 FC 161 - Drainage 238 days

20 PROJ. MGMT. & QUALITY CONTROL 285 days

21 FC 145 - Project Management 262 days

22 30% Plan Review (HCRMA) 22 days

23 60% Plan Review (HCRMA & TxDOT) 21 days

24 90% Plan Review (HCRMA & TxDOT) 20 days

25 Final Mylar Set (100%) revisions & submittal 22 days

1 mo

2 months

2 months

6 months

4 months

3 months

9 months

12 months

3 months

2 months

4 months

2 months

4 months

4 months

4 months

11 months

12 months

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
2013 2014 2015

                        Adv. Proj. Development                         P.S. & E. Development                                Project Management            HCRMA/ TxDOT Review

SH 365 PLAN DEVELOPMENT
From West of FM 396 (Bryan Rd.) to East of McColl Rd 

Exhibit "C" - W.A. #3 - Work Schedule

SH365-Att-C Work Schedule LG  



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit C – Page 1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

 

EXHIBIT D 

 

FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET 

 



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

FC 145 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT (FC 160 TO FC 190) (PS&E SERVICES) 

PREPARE/MANAGE WORK AUTHORIZATIONS (PS&E DEVELOPMENT) (INCLUDING RECORD KEEPING, 

FILING, ADMINISTRATION, ETC) AND OVERALL QA/QC 80 16 0 0 0 60
156

 $                              24,245.96 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND WORK AUTHORIZATION DEVELOPMENT MEETINGS
80 16 0 0 0 8

104
 $                              21,336.56 

COORDINATION/PREPARE SUB WORK AUTHORIZATIONS/MANAGE SUBCONSULTANTS 
16 8 0 0 0 24

48
 $                                6,415.84 

PREPARATION OF INVOICES AND PROGRESS REPORTS (TOTAL = 12 EA)
80 20 0 0 0 80

180
 $                              26,111.00 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND PRE-DESIGN MEETING (TOTAL=  1 )
8 8 0 0 0 0

16
 $                                3,282.56 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND TRAF SAFETY REVIEW MEETING (TOTAL=  1 )
8 8 0 0 0 0

16
 $                                3,282.56 

SCHEDULE, ATTEND AND PREPARE MINUTES FOR 2 PROGRESS MEETINGS
16 16 16 0 0 8

56
 $                                8,902.64 

RESEARCH / REVIEW EXISTING PLANS & DATA
40 20 20 0 0 0

80
 $                              15,045.00 

PREPARE PROJECT SCHEDULE (UPDATE TWICE)
12 8 4 0 0 4

28
 $                                4,874.08 

MONITOR SUB-PROVIDER'S SCHEDULES ON MONTHLY BASIS (NOT REQUIRED)
0 0 0 0 0 0

0
 $                                           -   

PREPARE & ASSEMBLE PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATES (1 @ 60% AND 1 @ 100%)
8 16 40 24 0 0

88
 $                              11,439.12 

CONDUCT SITE VISIT OF PROJECT AREA (6 SITE VISITS)
24 30 34 34 0 0

122
 $                              17,730.70 

QC/QA - OVERALL 30% SUBMITTAL (1 SUBMITTAL)
40 4 24 16 0 0

84
 $                              13,826.44 

QC/QA - OVERALL 60% SUBMITTAL ( 1 SUBMITTAL)
80 14 36 16 0 4

150
 $                              26,285.18 

QC/QA - OVERALL 90% SUBMITTAL ( 1 SUBMITTAL)
80 28 48 8 0 4

168
 $                              29,667.20 

QC/QA - OVERALL 100% SUBMITTAL ( 1 SUBMITTAL)
80 28 48 8 0 4

168
 $                              29,667.20 

ORGANIZE AND DOWNLOAD ELECTRONIC FILE DELIVERABLES
0 0 8 4 8 0

20
 $                                1,790.48 

COMPLETION OF CPM SCHEDULE (FORMS 1823 & 1002 NOT INCLUDED)
16 16 8 8 0 0

48
 $                                8,156.64 

 $                                           -   

SUB-TOTAL  - FC 145 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT (FC 160 TO FC 190) (PS&E SERVICES) 
668 256 286 118 8 196 1532 252,059.16$                             

I.  GENERAL

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY)

1 1 TITLE SHEET 28 26
4 4 16 4

28
 $                                2,772.76 

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

Page 1 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

8 2 - 9 8 - INDEX OF SHEETS 19 20
2 8 24 24 96

154
 $                              12,981.14 

6 10 - 15 6 - PROJECT LAYOUT 21 20
2 14 32 36 40

124
 $                              12,359.32 

16 - 15 0-TYPICAL SECTIONS - CONFIGURATION (LANES/SHOULDERS/CUT/FILL/ETC) (PAVEMENT DESIGN):

10 16 - 25 10 - EXISTING TYPICAL SECTIONS 13 15
2 10 68 50

130
 $                              13,608.88 

30 26 - 55 30 - PROP TYPICAL SECTIONS 11 15
3 12 120 180

315
 $                              28,834.35 

30 56 - 85 30 - GENERAL NOTES & SPECIFICATION DATA 6 8
6 16 40 80 48

190
 $                              18,650.86 

10 86 - 95 10 - ESTIMATE & QUANTITY SHEETS 22 22
8 2 48 80 80

218
 $                              19,521.26 

2 96 - 97 2 - SUMMARY OF TRAFFIC CONTROL QUANTITIES 14 16
4 8 16

28
 $                                2,163.52 

8 98 - 105 8 - SUMMARY OF ROADWAY QUANTITIES 16 16
20 64 40

124
 $                              10,146.08 

2 106 - 107 2 - SUMMARY OF RETAINING WALL QUANTITIES 16 16
8 16 8

32
 $                                2,760.32 

4 108 - 111 4 - SUMMARY OF CULVERT QUANTITIES 16 16
16 32 16

64
 $                                5,520.64 

4 112 - 115 4 - SUMMARY OF STORM SEWER QUANTITIES 24 16
24 48 24

96
 $                                8,280.96 

2 116 - 117 2- SUMMARY OF BRIDGES 16 26
8 16 8

32
 $                                2,760.32 

1 118 - 118 1 - SUMMARY OF ILLUMINATION QUANTITIES 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,380.16 

2 119 - 120 2 - SUMMARY OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL QUANTITIES 8 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,380.16 

12 121 - 132
12 - SUMMARY OF EARTHWORK QUANTITIES (INCORPORATE GEOPAK EARTHWORK RUN INTO PLAN 

SHEETS)
16 8

48 96 48
192

 $                              16,561.92 

1 133 - 133 1 - SUMMARY OF SMALL SIGNS 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,380.16 

1 134 - 134 1 - SUMMARY OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,380.16 

1 135 - 135 1 - SUMMARY OF DELINEATION & OBJ MRKR QUANTITIES 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,380.16 

1 136 - 136 1 - SUMMARY OF SW3P (EROSION CONTROL) 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,380.16 

1 137 - 137 1- SUMMARY OF REMOVAL ITEMS 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                                1,380.16 

0 138 - 137 0 -  II.  TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS (TCP)

4 138 - 141 4 - SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION NARRATIVE 18 20
2 20 40 8

70
 $                                7,932.86 

15 142 - 156 15 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TYPICAL SECTIONS (1:100) 21 20
2 15 150 60 90

317
 $                              31,687.67 

Page 2 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

2 157 - 158 2 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN GENERAL NOTES 11 10
2 4 8 8

22
 $                                2,014.30 

4 159 - 162 4 - TCP ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS 18 20
2 20 40 8

70
 $                                6,565.06 

40 163 - 202 40 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN - PHASE LAYOUTS (1:100) 24 30
12 80 240 320 320

972
 $                              92,707.32 

4 203 - 206 4 - TEMPORARY TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND ILLUMINATION 18 20
2 20 40 8

70
 $                                6,565.06 

0 207 - 206 0 - ROLL PLOT
8 16 40 120

184
 $                              14,448.40 

0 207 - 206 0 - STANDARDS

1 207 - 207 1 - BC 1 THRU 12 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 208 - 208 1-WZ (TD)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 209 - 209 1-WZ (STPM)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 210 - 210 1-WZ (UL)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 211 - 211 1-WZ l(DERD)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 212 - 212 1-WZ (BTS-1)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 213 - 213 1-WZ (BTS-2)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 214 - 214 1-WZ (BRK)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 215 - 215 1-TCP (2-1)-98 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 216 - 216 1-TCP (2-3)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 217 - 217 1-TCP (2-5)-03 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 218 - 218 1-TCP (2-6)-98 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

3 219 - 221 3 - TCP (3-1) THRU (3-3)-98 1 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 222 - 222 1-TCP (7-1)-98 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

0 223 - 222 0 - CPM SCHEDULE
24

24
 $                                4,476.24 

222 SUB-TOTAL - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) (L&G ENGINEERING)
43 215 956 1120 1262 0 3596 335,547.96$                             

0 222 - 221 0 - III.  ROADWAY DETAILS

0 222 - 221 0 - FC 160 - ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

Page 3 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

22 222 - 243 22 - HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT DATA SHEETS 9 6
4 16 80 60 40

200
 $                              20,789.40 

0 244 - 243 0 - BENCHMARK DATA SHEETS:

10 244 - 253 10 - SURVEY CONTROL INDEX OF SHEETS 6 6
2 6 12 24 20

64
 $                                6,229.40 

8 254 - 261 8 - HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROL DATA SHEETS 8 6
2 6 12 24 20

64
 $                                6,229.40 

34 262 - 295 34 - REMOVAL PLAN 19 20
44 88 264 264

660
 $                              57,171.40 

1 296 PLAN AND PROFILE

34 297 - 330 34 - ROADWAY P & P SHEETS - EB & WB MAIN LANES TOGETHER 29 30
8 88 132 312 440

980
 $                              87,734.24 

24 331 - 354 24 - ROADWAY P & P SHEETS - RAMPS 30 30
4 80 100 200 330

714
 $                              65,334.44 

20 355 - 374 20-ROADWAY P&P SHEETS - EB FRONTAGE ROAD 29 30
4 44 66 198 264

576
 $                              50,133.88 

20 375 - 394 20-ROADWAY P&P SHEETS - WB FRONTAGE ROAD 27 30
4 42 62 190 250

548
 $                              47,727.90 

15 395 - 409 15 - INTERSECTING ROADS 30 30
4 40 60 140 210

454
 $                              40,466.44 

6 410 - 415 6 - INTERSECTION LAYOUTS AND DETAILS 30 30
4 8 14 50 106

182
 $                              15,001.68 

4 416 - 419 4 - DRIVEWAY LAYOUTS 32 30
2 8 16 40 60

126
 $                              10,979.22 

1 420 DRIVEWAY DETAILS 20 20
2 6 12

20
 $                                1,504.52 

4 421 - 424 4 - MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY DETAILS 21 20
4 8 32 40

84
 $                                6,888.44 

0 425 - 424 0 - STANDARDS

1 425 CCCG-01 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 426 CRCP (1)-09 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 427 TA (CP)-99 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 428 JS-94 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 429 GF(31)-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 430 GF(31)DAT-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 431 GF(31)LS-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 432 GF(31)TR-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

Page 4 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

1 433 GF(31)T101-13 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 434 SGT 7-09 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 435 SGT 8-09 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 436 BED-09 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 437 SSCB (1)-99 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 438 SSCB (2)-00A 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 439 SSCB (3)-02 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 440 TRACC (N)-05 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 441 REACT (N)-05 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 442 QUAD (N)-99 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 443 TE(HMAC)-11 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

4 444 - 447 4 - RS(1)-10 1 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

0 448 - 447 0 - PREPARE PLANS ELECTRONIC DELIVERABLES
2 8 4

14  $                                1,143.92 

226 SUB-TOTAL - FC 160 - ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS (L&G ENGINEERING)
38 386 674 1548 2080 0 4726 421,002.28$                             

0 448 - 447 0 - IV.  WALL DETAILS

0 448 - 447 0 - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - RETAINING WALL

19 448 - 466
19 - PREPARE RETAINING WALL PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS/BORING DATA/REVIEW EXT SLOPE 

STABILITY (SHARY, WARE RD, SP 115, & SH 336)
30 30

12 72 122 164 200
570

 $                              56,835.56 

4 467 - 470 4 - PREPARE RETAINING WALL MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 21 20
6 8 16 24 30

84
 $                                8,622.94 

0 471 - 470 0 - STANDARDS

1 471 RW (MSE) 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 472 RW (TRF) 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 473 RW (TEW) 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

1 474 EMRW-94 2 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

27 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - RETAINING WALL
18 80 142 188 234 0 662 66,192.10$                               

Page 5 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

V.  DRAINAGE DETAILS

0 - FC 161 - DRAINAGE

0 475 - 474 0 - DATA COLLECTION/REVIEW DATA 0
 $                                           -   

0 475 - 474 0 - FIELD TRIP TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS (TWO TRIPS) 
2 6 14

22
 $                                3,220.36 

36 475 - 510 36 - PREPARE LARGE AND SMALL DRAINAGE AREA MAPS: 4 20
2 6 24 40 80

152
 $                              12,856.76 

10 511 - 520 10 - HYDROLOGY CALCULATIONS (STORM SEWER, CULVERTS, DITCHES): 3 10
2 4 10 8 10

34
 $                                3,674.22 

16 521 - 536 16 - HYDRAULIC COMPUTATIONS SHEETS (STORM SEWER, CULVERTS, DITCHES): 10 10
4 16 40 36 64

160
 $                              15,691.64 

27 537 - 563
27 - IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS (INCL PARALLEL LINES) (ALL INCLUSIVE NO FURTHER 

SUPPLEMENTALS REQUIRED)
14 30

6 48 90 78 150
372

 $                              37,022.10 

1 564 COORDINATE WITH IRRIGATION DISTRICTS
4 24 52 48 20

148
 $                              16,698.68 

44 565 - 608 44 - ROADSIDE DITCH P&P'S (34 SHEETS)/DETENTION AREAS (10 SHEETS) 14 30

24 0 110 250 225

609

 $                              53,257.64 

16 609 - 624 16 - CULVERT LAYOUT SHEETS 8 30
2 12 30 40 48

132
 $                              12,595.58 

34 625 - 658 34 - UTILITIES & DRAINAGE P & P SHEETS (STORM SEWER & DITCHES) 8 30
2 22 60 60 114

258
 $                              23,929.16 

4 659 - 662 4 - PREPARE MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 14 20
4 4 12 16 20

56
 $                                5,657.44 

0 663 - 662 0 - STANDARDS

188 SUB-TOTAL - FC 161 - DRAINAGE (L&G ENGINEERING)
52 142 442 576 731 0 1943 184,603.58$                             

0 663 - 662 0 - LEVEE DESIGN

1 663 - 663 1 - LEVEE TYPICAL SECTIONS 26 30
2 8 16

26
 $                                2,362.46 

9 664 - 672 9 - LEVEE P & P SHEETS 14 20
2 8 16 40 60

126
 $                              10,979.22 

23 673 - 695 23 - CROSS SECTIONS  (11x17 SHEETS) 10 40 144 0 124 318  $                              34,802.50 

1 696 - 696 1 - MISCELLANEOUS LEVEE DETAILS 28 20
4 8 16

28
 $                                2,163.52 

34 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - LEVEE DESIGN
12 50 172 48 216 0 498 50,307.70$                               

FC 170 - BRIDGE DESIGN

0 697 - 696 0 - FM 494 SHARY ROAD

VII.  BRIDGES

Page 6 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

1 697 - 697 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 66
1 39 26

66
 $                                9,599.02 

1 698 - 698 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 66
1 16 29 20

66
 $                                7,939.05 

1 699 - 699 1 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 50
15 0 25 10

50
 $                                5,470.95 

1 700 - 700 1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 60
18 18 12 12

60
 $                                7,236.54 

4 701 - 704 4 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 30
30 42 24 24

120
 $                              14,062.74 

4 705 - 708 4- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 30
30 42 24 24

120
 $                              14,062.74 

1 709 - 709 1 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 51
13 15 13 10

51
 $                                5,899.89 

1 710 - 710 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 51
11 20 10 10

51
 $                                5,875.01 

1 711 - 711 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 50
20 10 10 10

50
 $                                6,372.40 

1 712 - 712 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS -IGNS 66
13 26 7 20

66
 $                                7,367.09 

2 713 - 714 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 50
50 30 20

100
 $                              13,055.70 

2 715 - 716 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 46
28 18 28 18

92
 $                              10,786.44 

1 717 - 717 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 26
4 2 6 14

26
 $                                2,381.12 

21 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - FM 494 SHARY ROAD
2 287 222 215 192 0 918 110,108.69$                             

0 - FLOODWAY BRIDGE

9 717 - 725 9 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS
 $                                           -   

1 726 - 726 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 91
2 36 32 21

91
 $                              12,312.70 

5 727 - 731 5 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 42
70 0 102 40

212
 $                              23,910.54 

10 732 - 741 10 - FOUNDATION DETAILS - 10 TYPES 41
130 120 80 80

410
 $                              50,108.70 

4 742 - 745 4 - ABUTMENTS 54
62 72 40 40

214
 $                              25,912.26 

68 746 - 813 68- INTERIOR BENTS - 12 TYPES 10
322 136 231 0

689
 $                              94,789.96 

12 814 - 825 12 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 12 UNITS 46
142 168 132 108

550
 $                              64,047.06 

12 826 - 837 12 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 12 UNITS 46
118 216 108 108

550
 $                              63,300.90 

12 838 - 849 12 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 24
124 54 54 54

286
 $                              37,395.12 

Hours have been redistributed to other tasks - Bridge Layout Hours can be found in WA#2 of this Contract

Page 7 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

1 850 - 850 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS -IGNS 130
34 48 12 36

130
 $                              15,331.02 

2 851 - 852 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 55
60 30 20

110
 $                              14,920.80 

2 853 - 854 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 51
38 18 28 18

102
 $                              12,651.54 

10 855 - 864 10 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 13
20 10 30 70

130
 $                              11,905.60 

0 865 - 864
0 - PERFORM SCOUR ANALYSIS BASED ON HEC-18 FOR FLOODWAY CROSSING (NOT INCLUDED, IF 

NEEDED WILL BE DONE AS A SEPARATE WA)
#DIV/0!

0 0 0
0

 $                                           -   

0 865 - 864
0 - PREPARE SCOUR REPORT BASED ON HEC-18 ANALYSIS FOR FLOODWAY CROSSING (NOT 

INCLUDED, DONE BY S&b)
#DIV/0!

0 0 0
0

 $                                           -   

148 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - FLOODWAY BRIDGE
2 1156 874 847 595 0 3474 426,586.20$                             

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE CANAL BRIDGE

1 715 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 66
1 39 26

66
 $                                9,599.02 

1 716 - 716 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 66
1 16 29 20

66
 $                                7,939.05 

2 717 - 718 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 55
33 18 37 22

110
 $                              12,707.49 

4 719 - 722 4 - ABUTMENTS 30
30 42 24 24

120
 $                              14,062.74 

2 723 - 724 2- INTERIOR BENTS 40
20 28 16 16

80
 $                                9,375.16 

2 725 - 726 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 26
13 15 13 10

51
 $                                5,899.89 

1 727 - 727 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 51
11 20 10 10

51
 $                                5,875.01 

1 728 - 728 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 50
20 10 10 10

50
 $                                6,372.40 

1 729 - 729 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 66
13 26 7 20

66
 $                                7,367.09 

2 730 - 731 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 50
50 30 20

100
 $                              13,055.70 

1 732 - 732 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 92
28 18 28 18

92
 $                              10,786.44 

1 733 - 733 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 26
4 2 6 14

26  $                                2,381.12 

19 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE CANAL BRIDGE
2 277 208 207 184 0 878 105,421.11$                             

EAST BOUND MAIN LANE CANAL BRIDGE

1 733 - 733 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 66
1 39 0 26 0

66
 $                                9,599.02 

1 734 - 734 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 66
1 16 29 0 20

66
 $                                7,939.05 

Page 8 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

2 735 - 736 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 40
24 9 31 16

80
 $                                9,089.22 

4 737 - 740 4 - ABUTMENTS 15
15 21 12 12

60
 $                                7,031.37 

2 741 - 742 2- INTERIOR BENTS 14
11 4.5 7 4.5

27
 $                                3,442.65 

2 743 - 744 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 13
7 8 6 5

26
 $                                3,061.85 

1 745 - 745 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 51
11 20 10 10

51
 $                                5,875.01 

1 746 - 746 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 25
10 5 5 5

25
 $                                3,186.20 

1 747 - 747 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 66
13 26 7 20

66
 $                                7,367.09 

2 748 - 749 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 25
25 0 15 10

50
 $                                6,527.85 

1 750 - 750 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 46
14 9 14 9

46
 $                                5,393.22 

1 751 - 751 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 26
4 2 6 14

26
 $                                2,381.12 

19 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE CANAL BRIDGE
2 189 133.5 139 125.5 0 589 70,893.65$                               

BRIDGE STANDARDS (FOR BOTH L&G AND B2Z)

1 757
BAS-C BRIDGE APPROACH SLAB

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 758
FD FOUNDATION DETAILS (1 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 759
FD FOUNDATION DETAILS (2 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 760
MEBRS MINIMUM ERECTION

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 761
ODSR OPTIONAL DRILLED SHAFT REINFORCING

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 762
PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (1 OF 4)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 763
PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (2 OF 4)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 764
PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (3 OF 4)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 765
PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (4 OF 4)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 766
PMDF PERMANENT METAL DECK FORMS  (1 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 767
PMDF PERMANENT METAL DECK FORMS  (2 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 768
SBTS THICKENED SLAB STEEL GIRDERS

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

Page 9 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

1 769
SBMS MISCELLANEOUS SLAB DETAIL STEEL GIRDERS

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 770
SEJ-A SEALED EXPANSION JOINT

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 771
SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (1 OF 3)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 772
SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (2 OF 3)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 773
SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (3 OF 3)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 774
SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (1 OF 3)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 775
SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (2 OF 3)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 776
SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (3 OF 3)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 777
T551 CONCRETE SAFTEY F-SHAPE RAIL  (1 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 778
T551 CONCRETE SAFTEY F-SHAPE RAIL  (2 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 779
BD-1 BRIDGE DRAIN

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 780
IGCS CONTINUOUS SLAB DETAILS

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 781
IGD PRESTRESSED CONCRETE I-GIRDER DETAILS (1 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 782
IGD PRESTRESSED CONCRETE I-GIRDER DETAILS (2 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 783
IGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING AND GRDER END (1 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 784
IGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING AND GRDER END (2 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 785
IGMS MISCELLANEOUS SLAB DETAIL

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 786
IGTS THICKEND SLAB END DETAILS

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 787
MEBRC MINIMUM ERECTION

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 788
BL BRIDGE LIGHTING DETAILS

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 789
CSAB CEMENT STABILIZED ABUTMENT BACKFILL

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 790
CLF-RO 8 FT CHAINLINK FENCE FOR RAILROAD OVERPASS (1 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 791
CLF-RO 8 FT CHAINLINK FENCE FOR RAILROAD OVERPASS (2 OF 2)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

1 792
CRR CONCRETE RIP RAP (TYPE RR 8 AND RR9)

2
1 1

2
 $                                   251.79 

Page 10 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

36 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - BRIDGE STANDARDS (FOR BOTH L&G AND B2Z)
0 36 0 0 36 0 72 9,064.44$                                 

243 SUB-TOTAL BRIDGE SHEETS
8 1945 1437.5 1408 1132.5 0 5931 722,074.09$                             

VIII.  TRAFFIC ITEMS

0 793 - 792

IX.  ENVIRONMENTAL

FC 161 - DRAINAGE

0 793 - 792 0 - PREPARE SW3P & EPIC :

2 793 - 794 2 - 'SW3P NARRATIVE 12 10 1 2 4 8 8 23
 $                                2,238.11 

34 795 - 828 34 - SW3P LAYOUTS 18 20
14 40 98 138 316

606
 $                              53,951.14 

1 829 - 829 1 - MISCELLANEOUS SW3P DETAILS 11 10 1 2 4 4 11
 $                                1,007.15 

0 830 - 829 0 - SW3P STANDARDS:

3 830 - 832 3 - EC-(1 )THRU (3)-93 1 2
1 1

2
 $                                   183.40 

0 833 - 832 0 - CONDUCT SENSITIVE AREAS INVESTIGATION 0
 $                                           -   

0 833 - 832 0 - PREPARE WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN #DIV/0! 30 0
 $                                           -   

0 833 - 832 0 - PREPARE MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS #DIV/0! 10 0
 $                                           -   

40 SUB-TOTAL - FC 161 - DRAINAGE (L&G ENGINEERING)
15 43 105 150 329 0 642 57,379.80$                               

X.  MISCELLANEOUS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - LANDSCAPING/AESTHETICS (NOT INCLUDED IN THIS WA)

0 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - LANDSCAPING/AESTHETICS (NOT INCLUDED IN THIS WA)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

XI.  CROSS SECTIONS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - CROSS SECTIONS

154 833 - 986
154 - CROSS SECTIONS (RDWY & DETENTION)  (11X17 SHEETS) (INCLUDES GEOPAK WORK WITH 

EARTHWORK CALCULATIONS) 28 60 268 0 400
756

 $                              75,225.44 

154 SUB-TOTAL - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - CROSS SECTIONS (L&G ENGINEERING)
28 60 268 0 . 0 356 75,225.44$                               

0 - FC 162 - SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS, SIGNALIZATION, AND ILLUMINATION (TO BE DONE BY TEDSI AND ETSI)

Page 11 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical
NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SR PM

1134 GRAND TOTAL
882 3177 4482.5 5156 6192.5 196 20086 2,164,392.11$                          

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 882 3,177 4,483 5,156 6,193 196 20,086

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 223.81$                 186.51$             118.12$             80.82$               65.28$               55.95$               

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 197,400.42$          592,542.27$      529,472.90$      416,707.92$      404,246.40$      10,966.20$        2,151,336.11$           

TOTAL 197,400.42$          592,542.27$      529,472.90$      416,707.92$      404,246.40$      10,966.20$        2,151,336.11$           

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 9.18% 27.54% 24.61% 19.37% 18.79% 0.51% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 4.39% 15.82% 22.32% 25.67% 30.83% 0.98% 100.00%

 $                            331,260.17 

 $                            327,522.69 

 $                            354,939.36 

 $                            142,002.65 

 $                            279,053.68 

 $                              81,907.95 

 $                              38,807.20 

 $                 3,719,885.81 

 REPRO 1134 SHEETS X $2.00 / SHEET (MYLAR) +((1134 SHEETS X $1.50) X4)/ PAPER SHEET - CHECK PLOTS & REVIEW SETS) X (1134 PAPER SHEETS X 10 SUBMITTAL SETS X $1.50) 26,082.00$                               

PLOTS (B/W ON BOND) $1.00/SF (30 FT/PLOT x 20 PLOTS x 3Ft Wide = 1800 SF) 1,800.00$                                 

PLOTS (COLOR ON BOND) $3.00/SF (30 FT/PLOT x 20 PLOTS x 3Ft Wide = 1800 SF) 5,400.00$                                 

COLOR GRAPHICS ON FOAM BOARD ($5.00/SF) (3'x6'x 10 Ea) 900.00$                                    

CAR RENTAL - $60 / TRIP X 10 TRIP 600.00$                                    

DELIVERY SERVICES - $25 / PACKAGE X 10 PACKAGES 250.00$                                    

MILEAGE 24 TRIP x 286 MI / TRIP @ $0.55/mile 3,775.20$                                 

38,807.20$                               

DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL SPL SRVCS-L&G LABORATORY (GEOTECHNICAL)

GRAND TOTAL - INCLUDING DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES (FROM BELOW)

TOTAL SPL SRVCS-L&G ENGINEERING (SCHEMATIC RE-DESIGN)

L&G SPECIAL SERVICES AND DIRECT EXPENSES

SUB-CONSULTANTS SUMMARY

ETSI (FC 162&163) (SIGNALIZATION & ILLUMINATION)

RGEC (FC 163) (ROADWAY ITEMS)

TEDSI (FC 162) (SIGNING & PAVEMENT MARKINGS)

B2Z (FC 170) (BRIDGE DESIGN)

Page 12 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

FC 110 - GEOTECHNICAL

GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATION & LABORATORY TESTING

STRUCTURAL/RETAINING WALL/EMBANKMENT  $                             146,688.18 

MISCELLANEOUS BORINGS - OH SIGN BRIDGES/HIGH MAST LIGHTING  $                               18,302.30 

SUB-TOTAL  - GEOTECHNICAL EXPLORATION & LABORATORY TESTING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 164,990.48$                              

FC 110 - GEOTECHNICAL

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING & REPORT

DEVELOP PLAN VIEW OF BORING LOGS/BORING STRATIGRAPHY 20 20 40  $                                 4,127.20 

STRUCTURAL EVALUATION OF BORINGS/STRENGTH PROFILES 20 60 80  $                               10,824.00 

DEVELOP FOUNDATION CAPACITY CURVES (VARIOUS OPTIONS) 20 80 100  $                               13,471.60 

GLOBAL STABILITY MODELING OF EMBANKMENT/RETAINING WALLS 40 160 20 220  $                               28,422.80 

SETTLEMENT ANALYSIS (APPROACH EMBANKMENT/RETAINING WALLS) 20 80 100  $                               13,471.60 

FOUNDATION TYPE AND CONSTRUCTION RECOMMENDATIONS 20 20 20 60  $                               10,590.40 

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 20 40 80 20 20 180  $                               23,828.40 

MEETING AND COORDINATION 20 20 20 60  $                                 8,877.20 

SUB-TOTAL  - GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING & REPORT 60 180 500 0 60 40 840 113,613.20$                              

SUB-TOTAL WITHOUT DIRECT EXPENSES 60 180 500 0 60 40 840 278,603.68$                              

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 60 180 500 0 60 40 840

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 253.08$                 144.06$              132.38$              109.02$              73.98$                46.72$                

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 15,184.80$            25,930.80$         66,190.00$         -$                    4,438.80$           1,868.80$           113,613.20$              

TOTAL 15,184.80$            25,930.80$         66,190.00$         -$                    4,438.80$           1,868.80$           113,613.20$              

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 13.37% 22.82% 58.26% 0.00% 3.91% 1.64% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 7.14% 21.43% 59.52% 0.00% 7.14% 4.76% 100.00%

PRINTING REPRODUCTION (ASSUME 150 PAGES X 3 COPIES PROVIDED X $1.00 PER SHEET) 450.00$                                     

SUB-TOTAL L&G LAB DIRECT EXPENSES  $                                    450.00 

GRAND TOTAL - INCLUDING DIRECT EXPENSES  $                    279,053.68 

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G ENGINEERING LABORATORY, LLC

SPECIAL SERVICES (GEOTECHNICAL)
DESCRIPTION

SR PM

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SEE ATTACHMENT I FOR LAB TESTING BREAKDOWN

SEE ATTACHMENT I FOR LAB TESTING BREAKDOWN

DIRECT EXPENSES

Geotechnical 

Engineer
Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

Page 13 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Page 14 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

FC 160 - SCHEMATIC REDESIGN (VE & PM RECOMMENDATIONS)

FM 494 & FLOODWAY BRIDGE RECONFIGURATION (INCLUDING END SPANS) 1 16 40 66 123  $                             10,624.85 

REDUCE SH 336 OVERPASS END SPANS 1 8 20 32 61  $                               5,359.05 

REMOVE GLASSCOCK RD UNDERPASS 1 2 4 16 23  $                               1,952.15 

SIMPLIFY BRIDGE AESTHETICS 1 2 4 16 23  $                               1,952.15 

RECONFIGURE TRAFFIC LANE ASSIGNMENTS AT 23RD ST/FLOODWAY/WARE RD 1 12 24 30 32 99  $                               8,653.93 

RECONFIGURE TRAFFIC LANE ASSIGNMENTS AT FM 494/FM 396 (ANZALDUAS HWY) 1 12 24 30 32 99  $                               8,653.93 

REMOVE TURNAROUNDS AT FM 494, SP 115 & SH 336 AND ADD RETAINING WALLS 4 16 24 28 72  $                               5,607.64 

REMOVE RAMPS AT SP 115 & FM 494 4 16 24 28 72  $                               5,607.64 

ADD BRIDGE TYPICAL SECTIONS (FM 494 & FLOODWAY NEW CONFIGURATION) 1 4 8 20 33  $                               2,897.13 

REVISE CROSS SECTIONS (NEW TOPO DATA, BRIDGE SPAN REDUCTION & OVERWEIGHT DES) 4 28 66 78 32 208  $                             19,154.14 

REVISE PROFILE (BRIDGE SPANS & LANE RECONFIGURATIONS) 2 16 32 28 16 94  $                               9,051.78 

REVISE SCHEMATIC TO DISPLAY ULTIMATE VS. PHASE I 2 2 4 24 32  $                               2,393.56 

SUB-TOTAL  - FC 160 - SCHEMATIC REDESIGN (VE & PM RECOMMENDATIONS) 13 110 0 256 218 342 0 939 81,907.95$                              
APPROVAL OF SHOP DRAWING FOR COMPLIANCE WITH DESIGN REQUIREMENTS (TO BE 

INCLUDED ON FUTURE WA)

REVIEW AND APPROVE RETAINING WALL SHOP DRAWINGS (MSE WALLS) 0 0 0  $                                          -   

REVIEW AND APPROVE PRE-STRESSED BRIDGE DECK PANELS (7 STRUCTURES) 0 0 0  $                                          -   
REVIEW AND APPROVE FORM LINER MOLDS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SURFACE TREATMENTS (7 

STRUCTURES) 0 0 0  $                                          -   

REVIEW AND APPROVE PRE-STRESSED BRIDGE GIRDERS (7 STRUCTURES) 0 0 0  $                                          -   

REVIEW AND APPROVE BRIDGE RAILING ELEMENTS (7 STRUCTURES) 0 0 0  $                                          -   

SUB-TOTAL  - APPROVAL OF SHOP DRAWING FOR COMPLIANCE WITH DESIGN REQUIREMENTS (TO 

BE INCLUDED ON FUTURE WA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

GRAND TOTAL 13 110 0 256 218 342 0 0 81,907.95$                              

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 13 110 0 256 218 342 0 939

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 223.81$                186.51$             133.66$             77.71$               74.60$               65.28$               55.95$               

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 2,909.53$             20,516.10$        -$                   19,893.76$        16,262.80$        22,325.76$        -$                   81,907.95$               

TOTAL 2,909.53$             20,516.10$        -$                   19,893.76$        16,262.80$        22,325.76$        -$                   81,907.95$               

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 3.55% 25.05% 0.00% 24.29% 19.85% 27.26% 0.00% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 1.38% 11.71% 0.00% 27.26% 23.22% 36.42% 0.00% 100.00%

 $                      81,907.95 GRAND TOTAL

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

SR PM

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

SPECIAL SERVICES (SCHEMATIC RE-DESIGN : VE & PM 

RECOMMENDATIONS)
DESCRIPTION

Sr Engineer
Project 

Engineer

Sr Engineering 

Tech

Engineering 

Tech
CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

Page 15 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

I.  GENERAL

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY)

1 1 1 - INDEX OF SHEETS 6 20 1 1 2 2 6  $                                   673.30 

0 2 - 1 0 - TYPICAL SECTIONS - CONFIGURATION (LANES/SHOULDERS/CUT/FILL/ETC) (PAVEMENT DESIGN): 0

2 2 - 3 2 - EXISTING TYPICAL SECTIONS 8 15 1 2 4 8 15  $                                1,499.34 

4 4 - 7 4 - PROP TYPICAL SECTIONS 22 15 1 4 12 24 48 89  $                                8,947.47 

2 8 - 9 2 - ESTIMATE & QUANTITY SHEETS 15 22 2 4 8 16 30  $                                2,998.68 

4 10 - 13 4 - SUMMARY OF ROADWAY QUANTITIES 19 16 2 8 16 24 24 74  $                                8,565.58 

0 14 - 13 0 - SUMMARY OF RETAINING WALL QUANTITIES 16 0  $                                           -   

2 14 - 15 2 - SUMMARY OF CULVERT QUANTITIES 23 16 1 4 8 16 16 45  $                                4,976.91 

0 16 - 15 0 - SUMMARY OF STORM SEWER QUANTITIES 16 0  $                                           -   

0 16 - 15 0 - SUMMARY OF BRIDGES 26 0  $                                           -   

0 16 - 15 0 - SUMMARY OF ILLUMINATION QUANTITIES 16 0  $                                           -   

0 16 - 15 0 - SUMMARY OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL QUANTITIES 16 0  $                                           -   

6 16 - 21 6 - SUMMARY OF EARTHWORK QUANTITIES 8 16 1 4 8 16 16 45  $                                4,976.91 

0 22 - 21 0 - SUMMARY OF SMALL SIGNS 16 0  $                                           -   

0 22 - 21 0 - SUMMARY OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS 16 0  $                                           -   

1 22 - 22 1 - SUMMARY OF DELINEATION & OBJ MRKR QUANTITIES 5 16 1 2 2 5  $                                   492.84 

1 23 - 23 1 - SUMMARY OF SW3P (EROSION CONTROL) 45 16 1 4 8 16 16 45  $                                4,976.91 

1 24 - 24 1- SUMMARY OF REMOVAL ITEMS 11 16 1 2 4 4 11  $                                1,166.14 

24 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) 6 29 62 116 152 0 365 39,274.08$                               

III.  ROADWAY DETAILS

0 25 - 24 0 - FC 160 - ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

4 25 - 28 4 - HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT DATA SHEETS 7 6 2 8 8 8 26  $                                2,915.40 

0 29 - 28 0 - BENCHMARK DATA SHEETS: 0

1 29 - 29 1 - SURVEY CONTROL INDEX OF SHEETS 4 6 1 1 1 1 4  $                                   499.77 

8 30 - 37 8 - HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROL DATA SHEETS 3 6 2 8 8 8 26  $                                2,915.40 

1 38 - 38 1 - REMOVAL PLAN 15 20 1 2 4 8 15  $                                1,499.34 

0 39 - 38 0 - PLAN AND PROFILE 0

9 39 - 47 9 - ROADWAY P & P SHEETS - EB & WB MAIN LANES TOGETHER (9 PLAN SHEETS) 52 30 4 36 72 144 216 472  $                              49,228.04 

2 48 - 49 2 - ROADWAY P & P SHEETS - RAMPS (2 PLAN SHEETS) 53 30 2 8 16 32 48 106  $                              11,286.62 

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES (ROADWAY)

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

R GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Principal

Limits:  From East of FM 494 to Bentsen Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Admin/Clerical
Project

Manager

Project

Engineer
EIT CADD Operator

Page 16 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES (ROADWAY)

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

R GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Principal

Limits:  From East of FM 494 to Bentsen Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Admin/Clerical
Project

Manager

Project

Engineer
EIT CADD Operator

2 50 - 51 2-ROADWAY P&P SHEETS - EB FRONTAGE ROAD (2 PLAN SHEETS) 53 30 2 8 16 32 48 106  $                              11,286.62 

2 52 - 53 2 - ROADWAY P&P SHEETS - WB FRONTAGE ROAD (2 PLAN SHEETS) 53 30 2 8 16 32 48 106  $                              11,286.62 

0 54 - 53 0 - INTERSECTING ROADS 30 0  $                                           -   

1 54 - 54 1 - INTERSECTION LAYOUTS AND DETAILS (1 PLAN SHEET) 53 30 1 4 8 16 24 53  $                                5,643.31 

0 55 - 54 0 - DRIVEWAY LAYOUTS 30 0  $                                           -   

0 55 - 54 0 - DRIVEWAY DETAILS 20 0  $                                           -   

4 55 - 58 4 - MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY DETAILS 13 20 1 4 8 16 24 53  $                                5,643.31 

0 59 - 58 0 - BUS BAYS (NO BUS BAYS) 30 0  $                                           -   

0 59 - 58 0 - PARKING AREAS (NO PARKING AREAS) 30 0  $                                           -   

0 59 - 58 0 - STANDARDS 0

1 59 CCCG-01 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 60 CRCP (1)-09 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 61 TA (CP)-99 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 62 JS-94 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 63 GF(31)-11 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 64 GF(31)DAT-11 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 65 GF(31)LS-11 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 66 GF(31)TR-11 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 67 GF(31)T101-13 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 68 SGT 7-09 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 69 SGT 8-09 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 70 BED-09 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 71 SSCB (1)-99 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 72 SSCB (2)-00A 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 73 SSCB (3)-02 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 74 TRACC (N)-05 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 75 REACT (N)-05 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 76 QUAD (N)-99 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 77 TE(HMAC)-11 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

4 78 - 81 4 - RS(1)-10 1 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

0 82 - 81 0 - PREPARE PLANS ELECTRONIC DELIVERABLES 1 4 4 16  $                                2,096.46 

57 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 160 - ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS 12 75 179 293 457 16 1032 108,882.49$                             

Page 17 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES (ROADWAY)

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

R GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Principal

Limits:  From East of FM 494 to Bentsen Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Admin/Clerical
Project

Manager

Project

Engineer
EIT CADD Operator

V.  DRAINAGE DETAILS

FC 161 - DRAINAGE

0 82 - 81 0 - DATA COLLECTION/REVIEW DATA 2 8 16 24 24 4 78  $                                8,815.50 

0 82 - 81 0 - FIELD TRIP TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS (TWO TRIPS) 2 8 8 8 26  $                                3,956.46 

5 82 - 86 5 - PREPARE LARGE AND SMALL DRAINAGE AREA MAPS: 20 20 2 8 16 24 48 98  $                              10,564.78 

0 87 - 86 0 - HYDROLOGY CALCULATIONS (STORM SEWER, CULVERTS, DITCHES): 0  $                                           -   

0 87 - 86 0 - HYDRAULIC COMPUTATIONS SHEETS (STORM SEWER, CULVERTS, DITCHES): 0  $                                           -   

14 87 - 100
14 - IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS (14 PLAN SHEETS) (ALL INCLUSIVE, NO FURTHER SUPPLEMENTAL 

REQUIRED)
19 30 8 30 60 80 80 270

 $                              30,541.80 

0 101 - 100 0 - COORDINATE WITH IRRIGATION DISTRICTS 40 60 80 80 40 16 316  $                              46,534.08 

2 101 - 102 2 - OUTFALL P&P SHEETS (2 PLAN SHEETS) 53 30 2 8 16 32 48 106  $                              11,286.62 

5 103 - 107 5 - CULVERT LAYOUT SHEETS  (5 PLAN SHEETS) 53 30 4 20 40 80 120 264  $                              27,904.20 

0 108 - 107 0 - STORM SEWER & UTILITIES P & P SHEETS 0  $                                           -   

0 108 - 107

0 - PREPARE MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS (DETENTION PONDS) (8 PLAN SHEETS) (NOT INCLUDED - 

THIS WORK TO BE DONE BY HCDD NO 1, OUTSIDE OF ROW.  IF WITHIN ROW, SHOULD BE PART OFT 

ROADWAY P&P SHEETS)

0 0 0 0 0 0

 $                                           -   

0 108 - 107 0 - STANDARDS

1 108 - 108 1 - SCC-3&4 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 109 - 109 1 - SCC-5&6 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 110 - 110 1 - SCC-7 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 111 - 111 1 - SCC-8 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 112 - 112 1 - SCC-MD 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 113 - 113 1 - MC-MD 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 114 - 114 1 - MC-4-23 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 115 - 115 1 - MC-6-20 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 116 - 116 1 - MC-7-20 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 117 - 117 1 - ECD 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 118 - 118 1 - BCS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 119 - 119 1 - SW-0 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 120 - 120 1 - FW-S 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 121 - 121 1 - PW 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 122 - 122 1 - SETB-SW-0 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 123 - 123 1 - SETB-FW-0 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 124 - 124 1 - SETB-FW-S 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

Page 18 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES (ROADWAY)

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

R GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Principal

Limits:  From East of FM 494 to Bentsen Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Admin/Clerical
Project

Manager

Project

Engineer
EIT CADD Operator

1 125 - 125 1 - SETP-CD 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 126 - 126 1 - C-6-20 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

1 127 - 127 1 - MC-7-20 2 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

46 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 161 - DRAINAGE 60 142 256 328 380 20 1198 144,185.04$                             

VIII.  ENVIRONMENTAL

FC 161 - DRAINAGE

0 128 - 127 0 - PREPARE SW3P & EPIC: 0

2 128 - 129 2 - 'SW3P NARRATIVE 17 10 2 4 8 16 4 34  $                                3,248.60 

5 130 - 134 5 - SW3P LAYOUTS (5 PLAN SHEETS) 53 20 4 20 40 80 120 264  $                              27,904.20 

2 135 - 136 2 - MISCELLANEOUS SW3P DETAILS 15 10 2 4 8 16 30  $                                2,998.68 

0 137 - 136 0 - SW3P STANDARDS: 0

3 137 - 139 3 - EC-(1 )THRU (3)-93 1 2 1 1 2  $                                   229.08 

12 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 161 - DRAINAGE 4 24 49 96 153 4 330 34,380.56$                               

IX.  MISCELLANEOUS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - LANDSCAPING/AESTHETICS

0 140 - 139 0 - LANDSCAPING/IRRIGATION 30 0  $                                           -   

0 140 - 139 0 - AESTHETIC PLAN 30 0  $                                           -   

0 140 - 139 0 - AESTHETIC DETAILS 10 0  $                                           -   

0 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - LANDSCAPING/AESTHETICS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

IX.  CROSS SECTIONS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - CROSS SECTIONS

0 140 - 139
0 - CROSS SECTIONS (RDWY & OUTFALL) (NOT INCLUDED: ALL CROSS SECTIONS TO BE DONE BY 

L&G)
0 0 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - CROSS SECTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                         

139 TOTAL PS&E 82 270 546 833 1142 40 2925 326,722.17$                             

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 82 270 546 833 1,142 40 2,925

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 312.35$                 180.46$             145.78$             90.23$               83.30$               62.48$                  

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 25,612.70$            48,724.20$        79,595.88$        75,161.59$        95,128.60$        2,499.20$             326,722.17$              

25,612.70$            48,724.20$        79,595.88$        75,161.59$        95,128.60$        2,499.20$             

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 7.84% 14.91% 24.36% 23.00% 29.12% 0.76% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 2.80% 9.23% 18.67% 28.48% 39.04% 1.37% 100.00%

TOTAL

DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 19 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

L G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

ACTUAL Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT Sheet

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET BASIC SERVICES (ROADWAY)

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

R GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Principal

Limits:  From East of FM 494 to Bentsen Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Admin/Clerical
Project

Manager

Project

Engineer
EIT CADD Operator

QUANTITY RATE -$                                         

MILEAGE (PROJECT SITE VISITS) (150 MILES) 150 $0.60 90.00$                                      

11 X 17 COPIES (139 PLAN SHEETS @ 20 COPIES EACH) 2,780 $1.50 4,170.00$                                 

11 X 17 MYLARS (139 PLAN SHEETS) 139 $2.00 278.00$                                    

 $                                4,538.00 

 $             331,260.17 

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

GRAND TOTAL - PS&E, SPECIAL SERVICES & DIRECT EXPENSES

DESCRIPTION

Page 20 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: OVERPASS AT 10TH ST (WB-EB) AND UNDERPASS AT McCOLL

LG CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

VI.  BRIDGES

FC 170 - BRIDGE DESIGN

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER 10TH STREET

1 1 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 1 39 26 66  $                                8,716.95 

1 2 - 2 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 1 16 29 20 66  $                                7,576.47 

1 3 - 3 1 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 15 0 25 10 50  $                                5,049.00 

1 4 - 4 1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 18 18 12 12 60  $                                6,807.24 

4 5 - 8 4 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 30 42 24 24 120  $                              13,329.36 

4 9 - 12 4 - INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 30 42 24 24 120  $                              13,329.36 

1 13 - 13 1 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 13 15 13 10 51  $                                5,571.72 

1 14 - 14 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 11 20 10 10 51  $                                5,601.42 

1 15 - 15 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 20 10 10 10 50  $                                5,910.30 

1 16 - 16 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS -IGNS 13 26 7 20 66  $                                7,038.90 

2 17 - 18 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 50 30 20 100  $                              11,880.00 

2 19 - 20 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 28 18 28 18 92  $                              10,080.18 

1 21 - 21 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 4 2 6 14 26  $                                2,239.38 

21 SUB-TOTAL - WEST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER 10TH STREET 2 287 222 215 192 0 918 103,130.28$                             

0 - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER 10TH STREET

1 21 - 21 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 1 39 0 26 0 66  $                                8,716.95 

1 22 - 22 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 1 16 29 0 20 66  $                                7,576.47 

2 23 - 24 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 24 9 31 16 80  $                                8,452.62 

3 25 - 27 3 - ABUTMENTS 15 21 12 12 60  $                                6,664.68 

2 28 - 29 2- INTERIOR BENTS 15 21 12 12 60  $                                6,664.68 

2 30 - 31 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 7 8 6 5 26  $                                2,889.81 

1 32 - 32 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 11 20 10 10 51  $                                5,601.42 

1 33 - 33 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 10 5 5 5 25  $                                2,955.15 

1 34 - 34 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 13 26 7 20 66  $                                7,038.90 

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

B2Z ENGINEERING, LLC

SR PM

Limits: Overpass at 10th St (WB & EB) And Underpass at McColl Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES (BRIDGE DESIGN)
DESCRIPTION

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

Page 21 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: OVERPASS AT 10TH ST (WB-EB) AND UNDERPASS AT McCOLL

LG CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

B2Z ENGINEERING, LLC

SR PM

Limits: Overpass at 10th St (WB & EB) And Underpass at McColl Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES (BRIDGE DESIGN)
DESCRIPTION

Senior Engineer Design Engineer EIT CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

2 35 - 36 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 25 0 15 10 50  $                                5,940.00 

1 37 - 37 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 14 9 14 9 46  $                                5,040.09 

1 38 - 38 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 4 2 6 14 26  $                                2,239.38 

18 SUB-TOTAL - 0 - EAST BOUND MAIN LANE BRIDGE OVER 10TH STREET 2 193 150 144 133 0 622 69,780.15$                               

MCCOLL UNDERPASS BRIDGE 

1 38 - 38 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 6 48 48 102  $                              13,026.42 

1 39 - 39 1 - SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 1 18 40 2 16 77  $                                9,120.87 

2 40 - 41 2 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 1 32 32 30 95  $                                9,887.13 

3 42 - 44 3 - ABUTMENTS 1 48 32 60 24 165  $                              18,137.79 

2 45 - 46 2 - INTERIOR BENTS 1 48 24 25 28 126  $                              14,734.17 

2 47 - 48 2 - CONC SLAB SPAN 1 20 8 30 16 75  $                                7,814.07 

1 49 - 49 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT 1 20 24 16 16 77  $                                8,633.79 

1 50 - 50 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 1 24 20 16 16 77  $                                8,823.87 

1 51 - 51 1 - PRESTR CONC I-GIRDER DESIGN 1 10 28 10 8 57  $                                6,483.51 

2 52 - 53 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 4 24 20 30 30 108  $                              11,446.38 

1 54 - 54 1 - DRAIN DETAILS 1 16 8 12 20 57  $                                6,008.31 

1 55 - 55 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 1 2 4 10 4 21  $                                2,052.27 

18 SUB-TOTAL - MCCOLL UNDERPASS BRIDGE 20 310 208 291 208 0 1037 116,168.58$                             

WEST BOUND MAIN LANE CANAL BRIDGE

0 55 - 54 0 - PERFORM SCOUR ANALYSIS BASED ON HEC-18 FOR SAN JUAN IRRIGATION CANAL BRIDGE 
4 40 136

180
 $                              23,700.60 

0 55 - 54 0 - PREPARE SCOUR REPORT BASED ON HEC-18 ANALYSIS FOR SJ IRRIGATION CANAL BRIDGE 
12 44 40

96  $                              14,743.08 

SUB-TOTAL BRIDGE 24 790 580 650 533 0 2577 327,522.69$                             

57 TOTAL PS&E 24 790 580 650 533 0 2577 327,522.69$                             

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 24 790 580 650 533 0 2,577

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 222.75$                 166.32$              118.80$              77.22$               62.37$               53.46$                  

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 5,346.00$              131,392.80$       68,904.00$         50,193.00$         33,243.21$         -$                      289,079.01$              

TOTAL 5,346.00$              131,392.80$       68,904.00$         50,193.00$         33,243.21$         -$                      289,079.01$              

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 1.85% 45.45% 23.84% 17.36% 11.50% 0.00% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.93% 30.66% 22.51% 25.22% 20.68% 0.00% 100.00%

 $             327,522.69 GRAND TOTAL - PS&E

Page 22 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

LG CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

TARGET ACTUAL Total Task

HRS HRS Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT PER SHT

VII.  TRAFFIC ITEMS

FC 162 - SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION

SIGNING DESIGN (30%, 60%, 90%,100% SUBMITTALS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)  

  FIELD INVENTORY OF SIGNS 32 32 $2,650.56

  GENERAL NOTES FOR SIGNS (90%,100%)  1 7 8 $1,136.36

1   SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES LARGE SIGNS, 1 SHT 16 17 2 3 4 5 3 17 $2,382.11

1   SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES SMALL SIGNS, 1 SHT 16 17 2 3 4 5 3 17 $2,382.11

5   SUMMARY OF LARGE SIGNS - PROPOSED (SOLS), 7 PANELS/SHT, 5 SHT 16 16 2 16 20 26 16 80 $10,641.68

1   SUMMARY OF LARGE SIGNS - EXISTING (SOLS), 1 SHT 16 10 1 2 2 3 2 10 $1,391.50

5   SUMMARY OF SMALL SIGNS - PROPOSED  (SOSS), 5 SHT 20 21 2 16 24 32 32 106 $13,192.80

2   SUMMARY OF SMALL SIGNS - EXISTING (SOLS), 2 SHT 16 16 1 6 8 10 6 31 $4,138.06

  SIGN LAYOUTS (EXIST/PROP LARGE AND SMALL SIGNS TO BE SHOWN IN THE SAME SHTS)  

37 SH 365 - STA. 620+00 TO STA. 987+00 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 37 SHT 20 21 12 12 160 210 370 764 $81,131.74

0
FM 494 FTG TO SH 365 - STA 120613+16 TO STA 20635+00 (2284' = 0.43 miles) 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 3 SHT 

(NOT REQUIRED CAN BE SHOWN ON ABOVE SHEETS)
20 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00

2 ANZALDUAS CONNECTOR - STA 101+20 TO STA 116+81.5 (1561.5' = 0.30 miles) 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 2 SHT 20 21 2 2 8 12 18 42 $4,764.26

0 GLASSCOCK RD - (NOT REQUIRED) 20 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00

2 FM 494 - STA 140+84 TO STA 153+74 (1290' = 0.25 miles) 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 2 SHT 20 21 2 2 8 12 18 42 $4,764.26

0 SP 115 (NOT REQUIRED) 20 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00

2 McCOLL RD - STA 29+85 TO STA 50+50 (2065' = 0.39 miles) 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 2 SHT 20 21 2 2 8 12 18 42 $4,764.26

0 INTERSECTION - CONWAY AVE  (NOT REQUIRED) 20 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00

1 INTERSECTION - 10TH ST  1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1 SHT 20 20 1 1 4 6 8 20 $2,299.30

4   LARGE GUIDE SIGN PANEL DETAILS (34 PANELS, 9 PANELS/SHT), 4 SHT 40 41 8 8 30 60 58 164 $19,023.90

8   OVERHEAD SIGN STRUCTURE DETAILS (15 COSS, 2 STRUCTURES/SHT), 8 SHT 40 41 8 8 60 102 148 326 $35,324.52

  LARGE GROUND MOUNTED SIGN STRUCTURE DESIGN (19 GM) 2 2 14 24 33 75 $8,193.35

1   SMALL SIGN PANEL DETAILS, 1 SHT 40 40 1 1 8 13 17 40 $4,386.57

32   STANDARD SHEETS, 32 SHT 2 3 1 1 18 31 45 96 $10,118.29

  SPECIFICATIONS (90%,100%)  1 1 1 3 $543.34

  COST ESTIMATE (30%, 60%, 90%, 100% SUBMITTALS)  16 16 16 48 $8,693.44

  COORDINATION AND PROGRESS MEETINGS  24 24 48 $9,859.68

PAVEMENT MARKINGS DESIGN (30%, 60%, 90%,100% SUBMITTALS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

  GENERAL NOTES FOR PAVEMENT MARKINGS (90%,100%)  1 7 8 $1,136.36

1   SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES, 1 SHT 16 17 2 3 4 5 3 17 $2,382.11

  PAVEMENT MARKING LAYOUTS  

37 SH 365 - STA. 620+00 TO STA. 987+00 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 37 SHT 20 22 12 12 160 246 370 800 $85,306.30

NO. OF 

DWGS
BASIC SERVICES (SIGNING & PAVEMENT MARKINGS)

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

Limits:  From West of FM 396 (Bryan Rd) to East of McColl Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Cadd                   

Operator

Admin/                             

Clerical
PM

Sr                              

Engineer                                     

(V)

Project Engineer                                    

(V)

Project Engineer                        

(III, IV)
EIT

Sr                                  

Engineering                            

Technician

Page 23 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

LG CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

TARGET ACTUAL Total Task

HRS HRS Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT PER SHT

NO. OF 

DWGS
BASIC SERVICES (SIGNING & PAVEMENT MARKINGS)

DESCRIPTION

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

Limits:  From West of FM 396 (Bryan Rd) to East of McColl Rd

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Cadd                   

Operator

Admin/                             

Clerical
PM

Sr                              

Engineer                                     

(V)

Project Engineer                                    

(V)

Project Engineer                        

(III, IV)
EIT

Sr                                  

Engineering                            

Technician

0
FM 494 FTG TO SH 365 - STA 120613+16 TO STA 20635+00 (2284' = 0.43 miles) 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 3 SHT 

(NOT REQUIRED CAN BE SHOWN ON ABOVE SHEETS)
20 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00

2 ANZALDUAS CONNECTOR - STA 101+20 TO STA 116+81.5 (1561.5' = 0.30 miles) 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 2 SHT 20 20 1 1 7 12 18 39 $4,220.92

0 GLASSCOCK RD - (NOT REQUIRED) 20 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00

2 FM 494 - STA 140+84 TO STA 153+74 (1290' = 0.25 miles) 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 2 SHT 20 24 1 1 8 15 23 48 $5,115.47

0 SP 115 (NOT REQUIRED) 20 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00

2 McCOLL RD - STA 29+85 TO STA 50+50 (2065' = 0.39 miles) 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 2 SHT 20 20 2 6 10 12 9 39 $5,092.23

0 INTERSECTION - CONWAY AVE  (NOT REQUIRED) 20 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00

1 INTERSECTION - 10TH ST  1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1 SHT 20 16 1 1 4 5 5 16 $1,934.85

10   STANDARD SHEETS, 10 SHT 2 3 1 1 6 8 9 25 $2,879.09

  COST ESTIMATE (30%, 60%, 90%, 100% SUBMITTALS)  16 16 16 48 $8,693.44

159 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 162 - SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION 128 167 0 626 866 0 1264 0 3051 $348,542.86

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 128 167 0 626 866 0 1,264 0 3,051

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $208.72 $202.10 $149.09 $132.52 $115.96 $99.39 $82.83 $66.26

26,716.16$          33,750.70$          -$                     82,957.52$          100,421.36$        -$                     104,697.12$        -$                     348,542.86$            

26,716.16$          33,750.70$          -$                     82,957.52$          100,421.36$        -$                     104,697.12$        -$                     

7.67% 9.68% 0.00% 23.80% 28.81% 0.00% 30.04% 0.00% 100.00%

4.20% 5.47% 0.00% 20.52% 28.38% 0.00% 41.43% 0.00% 100.00%

Mileage mile $0.565 300 $169.50

8.5" x 11" copies sheet $1.00 50 $50.00

11"x17" copies (4-30%, 4-60%, 4-90%, 12-100%) sheet $1.50 3816 $5,724.00

11"x17" Mylar (1 SET) sheet $2.00 159 $318.00

Color Plots sq ft $4.00

Overnight Mail - Letter Size each $15.00 4 $60.00

Overnight Mail - Oversized Box each $25.00 3 $75.00

$6,396.50

$354,939.36

TOTAL

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE)

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS)

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

GRAND TOTAL - TRAFFIC & DIRECT EXPENSES

DIRECT EXPENSES

DIRECT LABOR COSTS

Page 24 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

LG CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

VIII.  TRAFFIC ITEMS

  0 - FC 162 - SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION

  0 - SIGNALIZATION (3 INTERCHANGES)

0    FIELD INVESTIGATION AND DATA COLLECTION 16 16  32  $                                3,346.08 

0    GENERAL NOTES FOR SIGNALIZATION 1 4  2 1 8  $                                   802.46 

1    BASIS OF ESTIMATE SUMMARY 2 4 8 16 30  $                                2,651.98 

3    CONDITION DIAGRAMS 3 8 24 24 59  $                                5,367.03 

3    PROPOSED SIGNAL LAYOUTS 12 36 48 48 144  $                              13,928.16 

3    SIGNAL PHASING AND TIMING 2 8 24  34  $                                3,544.02 

3    ELECTRICAL SCHEDULE 10 24  24 8 66  $                                7,162.34 

0    CROSS WALK AND CURB RAMP DESIGN 2 4 8 8 22  $                                2,097.26 

12    STANDARD SHEETS FOR SIGNALIZATION 2 8 8 12 30  $                                2,822.82 

0    SPECIFICATIONS 1 4 4 9  $                                   995.37 

0    COST ESTIMATE 2 16 16 8 42  $                                4,218.50 

0    COORDINATION AND PROGRESS MEETINGS 4 4  $                                   635.40 

25 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 162 - SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION 41 132 0 180 126 1 480 47,571.42$                               

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS -  ILLUMINATION

  0- ILLUMINATION DESIGN:

0    GENERAL NOTES FOR ILLUMINATION 1 4 2 2 9  $                                   914.67 

1    QUANTITIES SUMMARY 2 4 16 8 30  $                                2,873.90 

24    PROPOSED ILLUMINATION LAYOUTS 60 104  104 132 400  $                              40,433.40 

0    VOLTAGE DROP CALCULATIONS 8 40 40 88  $                                9,636.00 

5    WIRING DIAGRAMS 8 40 40 80 168  $                              15,183.20 

2    SPECIAL MOUNTING DETAILS 2 16 16 32 66  $                                5,882.66 

12    STANDARD SHEETS 2 8 8 12 30  $                                2,822.82 

0    SPECIFICATIONS 2 8 8 18  $                                1,990.74 

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

ERGONOMIC TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS, INC.

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES (SIGNALIZATION & ILLUMINATION)
DESCRIPTION

SR PM

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Senior Engineer
Design 

Engineer
Trans Engineer CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

Page 25 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

LG CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

ERGONOMIC TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS, INC.

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES (SIGNALIZATION & ILLUMINATION)
DESCRIPTION

SR PM

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Senior Engineer
Design 

Engineer
Trans Engineer CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

0    COST ESTIMATE 2 24 24 6 56  $                                5,752.86 

0    COORDINATION AND PROGRESS MEETINGS 8 16 6 30  $                                3,403.98 

44  SUBTOTAL FC 163 - ILLUMINATION 95 264 0 258 270 8 895 88,894.23$                               

 
FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS -  TRAFFIC SIGNAL WARRANT STUDIES (NOT REQUIED ON THIS WA, TO 

BE DONE BY TEDSI ON THE US 281 PROJECT)

0    FIELD INVESTIGATION AND DATA COLLECTION 0 0 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0    ASSESSMENT OF COUNTS AND SPOT SPEED DATA 0 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0    ACCIDENT DATA AND ANALYSIS 0 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0    COLLISION DIAGRAMS 0 0 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0    TRAFFIC ANALYSIS AND PROJECTIONS 0 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0    WARRANT ANALYSES 0 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0    PHOTO ALBUM 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0    WARRANT STUDY REPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                           -   

0    PROJECT COORDINATION 0 0  $                                           -   

0
SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS -  TRAFFIC SIGNAL WARRANT STUDIES (NOT REQUIED ON 

THIS WA, TO BE DONE BY TEDSI ON THE US 281 PROJECT) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                          

69 GRAND TOTAL 136 396 0 430 396 9 1367 136,465.65$                             

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 136 396 0 430 396 9 1,367

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 158.85$                 112.05$              97.08$                69.34$                56.73$                

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 21,603.60$            44,371.80$        -$                   41,744.40$        27,458.64$        510.57$              135,689.01$              

TOTAL 21,603.60$            44,371.80$        -$                   41,744.40$        27,458.64$        510.57$              135,689.01$              

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 15.92% 32.70% 0.00% 30.76% 20.24% 0.38% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 9.95% 28.97% 0.00% 31.46% 28.97% 0.66% 100.00%

 $                                5,537.00 

 $                    142,002.65 

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES (FROM BELOW)

GRAND TOTAL - INCLUDING DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 26 of 27



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM WEST OF FM 396 (BRYAN RD) TO EAST OF MCCOLL RD

LG CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

ERGONOMIC TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS, INC.

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES (SIGNALIZATION & ILLUMINATION)
DESCRIPTION

SR PM

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

Senior Engineer
Design 

Engineer
Trans Engineer CADD Operator Admin/Clerical

REPRO 69 SHEETS X $2.00 / SHEET (MYLAR) +((69 SHEETS X $1.50) X4)/ PAPER SHEET - CHECK PLOTS & REVIEW SETS) + (69 PAPER SHEETS X 10 SUBMITTAL SETS X $1.50) 1,587.00$                                 

TRAFFIC COUNTS 6 LOCATIONS AT $350 EACH (NOT REQUIRED) -$                                          

LODGING (4 NIGHTS AT $80 EA) 320.00$                                    

AIRFARE (4 TRIPS AT $400 EA) 1,600.00$                                 

CAR RENTAL - $60 / TRIP X 4 TRIP 240.00$                                    

DELIVERY SERVICES - $25 / PACKAGE X 10 PACKAGES 250.00$                                    

MILEAGE 4 TRIPS x 700 MI / TRIP @ $0.55/mile 1,540.00$                                 

5,537.00$                                 

DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 27 of 27



Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit H-2 – Page 1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

 

EXHIBIT H-2 

 

SUPROVIDER MONITORING SYSTEM COMMITMENT AGREEMENT 











Work Authorization No. 3 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road  
Exhibit H-2 – Page 1 

  

EXHIBIT H-2 

Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 

that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 

authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 

DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 

used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 

work authorization.   

Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 12.2%   Prime Provider      L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc.                     

Work Authorization (WA)#:      3    WA Amount:         $3,719,885.81           Date:          

Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:                         SWA Amount:                            

Revised WA Amount:                          

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 

necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 

(For each category of work or task 

description shown.) 

FC 162 Signing & Pavement Markings $354,939.36 

FC  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $354,939.36 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-

DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

Address: 2100 W. Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX 

78570 

VID Number:  

PH: (956)565-9813 FX: 956-565-9018 

Email:  

 

Name: Jacinto Garza, P.E                                 

(Please Print) 

Title:             President                                   

 

                     

Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 

Subprovider Name:  TEDSI Infrastructure Group, 

Inc. 

VID Number: 17601280146 

Address: 1201 E. Expressway 83 Mission, TX 78572 

PH: (956) 424-7898; FX: (956) 424-7022 

Email: jsalinas@tedsi.com 

 

Name:  Jesse Salinas                  

(Please Print) 

Title:             President                          

 

       

Signature                             Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 

Subprovider Name: 

VID Number: 

Address: 

Phone #& Fax #: 

Email: 

 

Name:       

(Please Print) 

Title:       

 

       

Signature                             Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 

enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 

mailto:jsalinas@tedsi.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3D 



 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                   3D                             
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013-65 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION   

NUMBER 4 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE  
FOR FINAL PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATES FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY  
OVERPASS PROJECT.           

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Work Authorization No. 4 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI   

Infrastructure to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for US 281/Military Highway  
Overpass in the amount of $1,132,626.71.         

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No           N/A   Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 

Approved maximum payable fee     $1,430,733.00  
 Approved Work Authorization 1, WA2 & WA3   $   929,700.16 

  Maximum fee balance       $   501,032.84 
 

Total authorized for WA1, WA2 & WA3    $   929,700.16 
Payments to date for WA1, WA2 & WA3              ($   401,407.10) 

  Work Authorization balance           $   528,293.06 
 

 Proposed Work Authorization No. 4: 
 
 US 281/Military Highway Overpass Final PS&E   $1,132,626.71 
 Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 4    $1,132,626.71 
   
 *Maximum Payable Fee Balance after WA 1, WA2, WA3 & WA4  ($   631,593.81) 

  
*Requires and increase to the maximum payable amount 

   
2. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-65 - Approval of Work   

Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure  
for final PS&E for US 281/Military Highway Overpass in the amount of $3,719,885.81 and  
subject to an increase to the maximum payable amount of $631,593.81.    
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement 
with TEDSI for final PS&E for US 281/Military Highway Overpass   

Background 
On June 20, 2012, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors awarded a 
professional service agreement for engineering services to TEDSI Infrastructure Group for design work, including 
plans, specifications, and estimates, for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass at SH 365 in the maximum payable 
amount of $1,430,733.00. On June 20, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors also approved Work Authorization 
Number 1 in the amount $142,735.06 for route analysis. On November 21, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors 
Amended and Restated the professional service agreement with the Consultant to revise the DBE/HUB reporting 
requirements with no change in the contract amount. On April 17, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved 
Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of $746,739.14 to develop schematics, drainage studies, utility 
research and partial geotechnical services for the overpass at US 281/Military Highway and San Juan Road. On 
November 20, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of 
$40,225.96 for Right of Way Strip Maps for the project. 
 
Goal 
As part of the State Highway 365 Project, final plans, specifications and estimates will need to be prepared for the 
US 281/Military Highway Overpass to meet the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) August 2016 deadline 
to begin construction for the project.  
 
Staff is proposing Work Authorization No. 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure to 
provide the final plans, specifications and estimates for the project. Staff has negotiated a fee of $1,132,626.71 to 
perform the work. The work is proposed to be completed by December 2014. 
 
Options 
Work Authorization No. 4 may be disapproved and the work deferred to a later date, however, the required 
construction deadline of August 2016 will not be achieved. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-65 – Approval of Work Authorization No. 4 to the 
Professional Service agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure in the amount of $1,132,626.71 is recommended, 
subject to an increase in the maximum payable amount of $631,593.81. 
 
Additionally, at the December 11, 2013 meeting, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Work 
Authorization Number 4 in the amount of $1,132,626.81. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 



 

 

 
Memorandum Date: 12/12/2013 
Subject: WA#4 for TEDSI for Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) on SH 365 

Segment 3 (0033) and SA #1 to Main Contract 
Project Limits: From 0.45 Mi East of Spur 600 to FM 2557/Stewart Road including the 

Connector to the Pharr International Bridge BSIF  
Prepared by: Eric Davila, PE, CFM 
Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE 
 

 

0030 SH365 GEN\00_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_OUT\09_HCRMA\2013-12-12 Memo RE WA#4 TEDSI.docx 

Page 1 of 1 

This is a follow up memo from the one issued for the Planning Committee Board Packet for which the PMC 

was requested additional information on the reason to increase TEDSI’s Maximum Amount Payable by  

$631,594.90.  The following memo also incorporates a breakout of the additional scope/fee which TEDSI 

was tasked to perform after the original contract was executed in mid-2012.   

 All contracts are subject to final work authorization negotiations in which scope may be reduced, 
negotiated, or increased relative to the maximum amount set when the contracts are initiated.  

 The PMC used industry percentages to set the maximum amount in the contract document which did 
not cover some of the additional scope items (as they were not known tasks at the time) that 
contribute to an overall contract scope/fee increase.  

 In order to quantify the points above, the approximate amounts are broken out as follows (source: 
TEDSI and TEDSI’s contract documents): 
 

WA No.  Description Amount Notes 

1 Route Study  $   143,000.00  Total Cost of WA 

2 
Traffic Signal Warrants for SH365 
Corridor, Seg 1, 2 & 3 

 $   130,000.00  Hours and pro-rated direct expense for FC 162 

2 
Illumination Warrants for SH365 
Corridor, Seg 1, 2, & 3 

$   103,000.00  Hours and pro-rated direct expense for FC 163 

2 

Survey for 5 Lane section from SP 
600 to proposed overpass and 
from FM 2557 to proposed 
overpass 

 $     42,000.00  
Original budget included work for immediate 
overpass area only.  TxDOT is requiring that the 
roadway be rebuilt from SP 600 to FM 2557 

2 

Schematic for 5 Lane section from 
SP 600 to proposed overpass and 
from FM 2557 to proposed 
overpass 

 $   208,000.00  
Original budget included work for immediate 
overpass area only.  TxDOT is requiring that the 
roadway be rebuilt from SP 600 to FM 2557 

3 ROW Parcels  $     12,000.00  
Four Additional Parcels over originally budgeted 
number 

4 

PS&E for 5 Lane section from SP 
600 to proposed overpass and 
from FM 2557 to proposed 
overpass 

 $   104,000.00  
Original budget included work for immediate 
overpass area only.  TxDOT is requiring that the 
roadway be rebuilt from SP 600 to FM 2557 

 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 65 
 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 5 TO 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH TEDSI 

INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP FOR FINAL PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND 
ESTIMATES FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS PROJECT 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18TH day of December, 2013 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County; and 
 

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2012, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement 
for engineering services to TEDSI Infrastructure Group (the “Consultant”) for design work, 
including plans, specifications, and estimates, for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass at SH 
365 in the maximum payable amount of $1,430,733.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 20, 2012, the Authority also approved Work Authorization Number 

1 in the amount $142,735.06 for route analysis; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated the 

professional service agreement with the Consultant to revise the DBE/HUB reporting 
requirements; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 17, 2013, the Authority  approved Work Authorization Number 2 

with the Consultant in the amount of $746,739.14  to develop schematics, drainage studies, 
utility research and partial geotechnical services for the overpass at US 281/Military Highway 
and San Juan Road; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, the Authority approved Work Authorization 

Number 3 with the Consultant in the amount of $40,225.96 to prepare right of way strip maps for 
the overpass at US 281/Military Highway and San Juan Road; and 

 
WHEREAS, HCRMA Staff has negotiated Work Authorization Number 4 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group in the amount of 
$1,132,626.71 for final plans, specifications and estimates for the US 281/Military Highway 
Overpass Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization 

Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group in the 
amount of $1,132,626.71; 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 4 to the Agreement 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization 
Number 4 to the Agreement as approved. 
 

**** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of December, 2013, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
              
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
              
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4  
TO 

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE 
GROUP DATED JUNE 20, 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 

  

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway  

Page 1 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 

  

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway  

Page 2 

  
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.    4 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 

Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. (the Engineer). 
 

PART I.   The Engineer will perform engineering design services generally described as in accordance with the 

project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the 

Authority and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are 

attached hereto and made a part of the Work Authorization.  
 

PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $1,132,626.71 and the method of 

payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth in 

Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in 

Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 
 

PART III.   Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 

accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 
 

PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 

and shall terminate on  December 31, 2014, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 

Attachment A, Section 1.  
 

PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 

“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering / Design Services for SH 365 (Segment 

0033 US 281 (Military Highway) To TxDOT Pharr International Bridge Truck Inspection Station. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 

and acknowledged below. 

 

       THE ENGINEER                  THE AUTHORITY  
      

______________________________   ______________________________ 

        (Signature)       (Signature) 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

     (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

            (Title)           (Title) 

______________________________                    

(Date)                (Date) 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 

Exhibit A  Services to be provided by the Authority 

Exhibit B  Services to be provided by the Engineer 

Exhibit C  Work Schedule 

Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 

Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



EXHIBIT A 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at Us 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit A – Page 1 



EXHIBIT A 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at Us 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit A – Page 2 

 

GENERAL 

This contract will include the following items of work which may have overlap due to accelerated schedule: 

 

APD Coordination with AUTHORITY for Final Environmental documentation 

 

PS&E P. S. & E. Development (Preliminary) 

 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following general items. 

 

1. Authorization to begin work. 

2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the AUTHORITY on a monthly 

basis. 

3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and information from other local, 

regional, State and Federal agencies that the Engineer cannot easily obtain. 

4. Provide any available relevant data the AUTHORITY may have on file concerning the project. 

5. Review and approve the Engineer's progress schedule with milestone activities and/or deliverables 

identified. 

6. Provide timely review and decisions in accordance with TxDOT's Pass Through Agreement in response 

to the Engineer's request for information and/or required submittals and deliverables, in order for the 

Engineer to maintain the agreed upon work schedule identified in Exhibit C. 

 
ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES (FC110) 

 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following: 

 

Design Criteria 

 

1. Attend Design Concept Conference to approve design criteria. 

2. Review/approve Design Summary Report. 

 

Route Study/Schematic Update 

 

1. Provide all design and reference files in electronic (.dgn) format for existing schematic. 

2. Provide drainage layout currently on file in Arcview Format. 

 

MANAGEMENT (FC164) 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following: 

 

1. Attend/participate in progress meetings as required. 

2. Timely review of submittals as required. 

 



              

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 1 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED 

BY THE ENGINEER  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



              

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 2 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1  

 EXHIBIT “B” 

DETAILED SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
 

APPLICABILITY: 

 

Wherever the following terms are used in this attachment or other contract documents, the intent and meaning will 

be interpreted as indicated below. 

 

 

ABBREVIATIONS: 

 

HCRMA shall mean Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 

 

ENGINEER shall mean TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. 

 

TxDOT shall mean Texas Department of Transportation 

 

FHWA shall mean Federal Highway Administration 

 

IBWC shall mean International Boundary and Water Commission 

 

USFWS shall mean United States Fish & Wildlife Service 

 

THC shall mean Texas Historical Commission 

 

SHPO shall mean State Highway Preservation Office 

 

USACE shall mean United States Army Corps of Engineers 

 

GSA shall mean General Services Administration 

 

HCMPO shall mean Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

FAA shall mean Federal Aviation Administration 

 

MTP shall mean Metropolitan Transportation Plan 

 

TIP shall mean Transportation Improvement Program 

 

MUTCD shall mean Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices 

 

AASHTO shall mean American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 

 

LRFD shall mean Load & Resistance Factor Design 

 

PS&E shall mean Plans, Specifications and Estimate 

 

ACP shall mean Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 

 

CSJ shall mean Control Section Job (highway project designation number) 

 

PM  shall mean HCRMA Program Manager



 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 3 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

 

The services designated herein as “Services provided by the Engineer” shall include the performance of all 

engineering services for the following described facility: 

 

County/HCRMA: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority   

 

CSJ number: Unknown   

 

Project/Description: Perform route studies for US 281 Military Highway at San Juan Rd.    

 

Length: 2.87 Miles   

 

Highway: US 281 Military Highway   

 

Limits: (See Location Map Attached Labeled Exhibit B-1)   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Existing Facility: New Location 

 

Proposed Facility: 4-lane divided controlled access toll facility 

 

Project Classification 
(Place an “X” in only one Project Classification) 

  Surface Treatment 

  Overlay 

  Rehabilitation Existing Road (Scarify & Reshape) 

  Convert Non-Freeway to Freeway 

  Widen Freeway 

X     Widen Non-Freeway 

  New Location Toll Freeway (The design of the tolling infrastructure is not included in the scope of 

this proposal) 

X     New Location Non-Freeway 

X  Interchange (New or Reconstruct) 

  Bridge Widening or Rehabilitation 

  Bridge Replacement 

  Upgrade to Standards - Freeway 

  Upgrade to Standards - Non-Freeway 

  Miscellaneous Studies (Use Function Code 110 for All Tasks) 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 4 

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES 

(Task 110) 

   Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer   HCRMA 

 

 

YES NO  1. Route Location Studies US 281 Military Highway (three (3) options) 

 

NO YES 2. Level of Service Analysis 

 

NO YES 3. Traffic Evaluations and Projections 

 

YES YES 4. Develop Roadway Design Criteria in accordance with Pass-Through Agreement. 

a. Prepare design summary report (DSR).  

b. Conduct Design Concept Conference. 

 

YES YES 5. Preliminary Cost Estimates 

 

NO NO 6. Value Engineering Study 

The Engineer shall be responsible for participating in  one Value Engineering Study (VE 

Study) for the project. The VE study shall incorporate several lead disciplines along with the 

VE moderator and PM to participate in a week long study.  The study shall consist of the 

Investigation Phase, Creative Phase, Evaluation Phase, Development Phase and the 

Presentation Phase. The Engineer shall document the complete study in a final Value 

Engineering Report.  Representation from TxDOT and the HCRMA Board and PM shall be 

in attendance. S&B:  “(Update 2-lane with passing lanes and a 4-lane divided)”  

 

NO NO 7. Design Schematic (2-lane to 4-lane modification and verification of Super 2 schematic) 

 

NO NO 8. Preliminary Right-of-Way Requirements based on the proposed 4-lane Schematic 

 

YES NO 9. Soil Core Hole Drilling    

YES NO a. Pavement 

YES NO b. Retaining Walls 

YES NO c. Miscellaneous Structures 

YES NO d. Bridges  

YES NO E. Levees 

 

YES NO 10. Obtain existing facility information. 

Coordinate and meet with following entities to obtain readily available 

information/documents illustrating topo or existing improvements: TxDOT, Cities, County, 

HCDD#1, IBWC, Irrigation Districts, and Utility Companies. 

 

YES NO 11. Schematic Layout (Revisions to Existing Schematic – Modify for 4-Lane Facility from              

McColl Road to Dicker Road and revise schematic as per Route Study from Dicker Rd to US 

281) 

a. Layout shall include the location of interchanges, main lanes, grade separations, 

frontage roads and ramps. 

b. Develop vertical and horizontal alignment of main lanes, ramps and cross roads at 

proposed interchanges or grade separations.  Frontage road alignment data need not be 

shown on the schematic; however, it should be developed in sufficient detail to 

determine ROW needs.  The degree of horizontal curves and vertical curve data, 

including “K” values, shall also be shown for ease of checking.



Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 5 

 

c. For freeways, show the location and text of the proposed main lane guide signs.  Lane 

lines and/or arrows indicating the number of lanes shall also be shown. All signing 

shall be in conformance with the Texas MUTCD. 

d. The tentative ROW limits.  

1. Provide preliminary earthwork cross sections to verify ROW requirements 

utilizing GEOPAK. 

2. Provide a graphics file containing the approved schematic. 

e. Layout shall include the geometric (pavement cross slopes, lane and shoulder widths, 

slope rates for fills and cuts) of the typical sections of proposed highway main lanes, 

ramps, frontage roads, bridges, and cross roads. 

f. Indicate the current and projected traffic volumes as provided by the HCRMA (20 year 

traffic projection, unless otherwise determined by the District Engineer). 

g. The control of access lines shall be shown on the proposed schematic. 

h. Direction of traffic flow on all roadways. 

i. Layout shall include the geometric of speed change (acceleration, deceleration, 

climbing) lanes.  

j. The schematic layout shall include basic information which is necessary for the proper 

review and evaluation including the items listed above and in the TxDOT’s checklist 

for schematic layout. 

k. Upon approval of the schematic layout by Design Division (FHWA on Federal-aid 

projects), it shall be the basis for an exhibit at any required public hearing. 

 

12. Agreements and Permits 

YES NO  a. Compensable Utility Agreements and exhibits for Utility Agreements 

NO NO  b. Railroad Agreements  

   c. Railroad Exhibits 

N/A N/A 1. Railroad Underpasses 

N/A N/A 2. Railroad Overpasses  

N/A N/A 3. Railroad Grade Crossing (Re-planking) 

N/A N/A 4. Railroad Grade Crossing Warning Systems (Signals) 

N/A N/A 5. Other Miscellaneous Sketches for Railroads 

YES NO d. Traffic Signal Agreements (Pending warrant analysis) and required exhibits. 

YES NO e. IBWC Coordination 

Due to the associated impacts of the floodway levee the Engineer shall be responsible 

for the preparation/packaging of a hydraulic report with associated hydraulic model for 

submission to the USIBWC for preliminary approval.  The License Agreement is not 

part of this work order since all necessary documents required for agreement are not 

part of this work order. 

The package should include: 

1. The hydraulic model, with proposed floodway impacts due to the proposed 

bridge structure  and the Levee relocations provided by the engineer 

2. THC Concurrence letter from HCRMA 

3. USFW Concurrence letter from HCRMA 

4. US Army Corp of Engineers concurrence letter from HCRMA 

5. Scour Analysis provided by the engineer 

NO YES f. Required Coordination for splitting the project limits (two separate CSJ’s) 

1. Provide all project information to HCMPO for updating the MTP and TIP. 

2. Provide all project information to the environmental consultant for updating the 

environmental document.  

 

YES NO g. Exhibit for airway/highway clearance permits for FAA 

 

YES NO h. USACE exhibits and permits for structures that impact waters of the US and wetlands.  

(Fee based on 2 projected impacts) 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 6 

SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
(Task 120) 

   Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer   HCRMA 

 

1. Public Involvement 

YES NO  a. Technical assistance as requested by PM in the preparation of public 

meeting(s)/hearing(s), and exhibit preparation. 

YES NO b. Assist the Environmental Consultant to respond to technical questions received during 

the Public Meeting/Hearing. 

YES YES c. Assist the PM in coordinating stakeholder outreach meetings and prepare summaries of 

said meetings to provide to HCRMA. 

YES NO d. Assist the Environmental Consultant in developing the PowerPoint presentation for the 

Public Meeting/Hearing. 

YES NO e. Prepare and present the technical presentation portion of the speech. 

YES YES f. Attend the public meeting and public hearing.  PM to handle exhibits and technical 

presentation. 

 

2. Preparation of Environmental Permits, Issues and Commitments  

YES NO a. The Engineer shall develop a plan sheet to be included in the construction plans 

identifying the Environmental Permits, Issues & Commitments (EPIC) sheet.  This 

plan sheet will be based on the Environmental Document provided by the HCRMA.  

The permits if required shall be obtained by the HCRMA. 

NO YES b. Preparation & Submittal of Notice of Intent (NOI) 

NO YES c. Preparation & Submittal of Notice of Termination (NOT) upon completion of project 

NO NO d. Section 4(f) evaluation, including developing the avoidance alternatives have not been 

identified at this point.  

YES NO e. Prepare exhibits on structures that impact Waters of the US and wetlands by 

minimizing impacts for the further coordination and eventual securing of construction 

permits from the USACE (Fee based on 2 projected). 

 

 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 7 

RIGHT-OF-WAY/UTILITY DATA 

(Function Code 130) 

 

Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer  HCRMA 

 

1. Right-of-Way Map 

YES YES a. ROW Map submitted by the Surveyor to the HCRMA shall be reviewed by the Engineer 

on the following items: 

1. Correctness of alignment and geometry 

2. Correctness of control of access lines as depicted on schematic 

3. Coordinate the final centerline alignment adjustment to finalize the ROW map. 

NO YES b.  Full compliance with ROW Map requirements as specified in TxDOT ROW Manuals. 

2. Utility Adjustments (All utilities are Compensable)  

YES YES  a. The Engineer shall prepare an initial coordination letter and a project layout which will 

be distributed to various utility companies to determine which utilities are in the limits of 

the project. 

YES YES  b. The Engineer shall attend a Utility Kick-Off meeting with TxDOT, HCRMA and the 

utility companies. 

YES NO  c. The Engineer shall prepare a Utility Conflict Tracking Matrix table. 

YES YES  d. Upon completion of the preliminary drainage plans and Utility & Drainage (U&D) sheets 

and Irrigation sheets, the Engineer shall distribute these sheets to the various utility 

companies and request identification of their lines within the project limits. 

YES YES e. The Engineer will coordinate with the Surveyor and the various utility companies for 

exposing potential conflicts and field ties to uncover utilities in potential conflict areas.  

YES YES  f. The Engineer shall coordinate and approve an adjustment plan and preliminary estimates 

for all utilities impacting the proposed project construction.  

YES NO  g. The Engineer will be responsible for preparing any and all compensable utility 

agreements, in compliance with TxDOT requirements, and preparation of the final 

adjustment letters.  

YES NO  h. A due diligence package will be provided for the HCRMA for their use in processing 

reimbursements to utility companies.  

YES NO  i. Before a construction contract for the project is let, the Engineer shall provide a utility 

certification for the HCRMA’s signature to TxDOT that all utilities have been adjusted/or 

a timeline of adjustment. 

YES NO 3.  Design of Compensable Utilities 

a. Irrigation Structures 

1. Parallel 

2. Perpendicular Crossings / Siphons 

3. Irrigation Canals  

N/A NO b. Various Pipelines 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 8 

FIELD SURVEYING 
(Task 150) 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

Engineer  HCRMA 

 

1. Field Survey 

YES YES  a. Coordinate with PMC to obtain DTM data on voids and missing areas 

YES YES  b. Coordinate with PMC to obtain outfall design surveys 

YES YES  c. Coordinate with PMC to obtain utility company field ties 

YES YES  d. Coordinate with PMC and/or Surveyor to provide final alignment for the preparation of 

the ROW Map 

YES YES  e. Coordination with PMC and/or Surveyor to tie down geotechnical borings 

YES YES  f. Coordination with PMC and/or Surveyor to stake centerline of proposed mainlanes 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 9 

ROADWAY DESIGN 

(Task 160) 

   Services 

 Provided By: 

            Engineer  HCRMA 

 

1. Geometric Design 

YES NO a. Horizontal and Vertical Alignment 

YES NO b. Geometric Layout for Plan and Profile Sheets 

1. Layout shall include the location of interchanges, main lanes, grade separations, 

frontage roads and ramps. 

2. Develop vertical and horizontal alignment of main lanes, ramps and cross roads at 

proposed interchanges or grade separations.  The degree of horizontal curves and 

vertical curve data, including “K” values, shall also be shown for ease of checking. 

3. Layout shall include the geometric (pavement cross slopes, lane and shoulder widths, 

slope rates for fills and cuts) of the typical sections of proposed highway main lanes, 

ramps, frontage roads, bridges, and cross roads. 

4. Direction of traffic flow on all roadways. 

5. Layout shall include the geometric of speed change (acceleration, deceleration, 

climbing) lanes.  

 

YES NO 2. General Guidelines for Project Development 

a. Prior to preparing detailed plans for a proposed project, a preliminary schematic layout 

shall be prepared which indicates the general geometric features and location 

requirements peculiar to the project. Copies of the four-lane freeway schematic layout 

shall be submitted through the TxDOT Pharr District office to the Design Division for 

approval and subsequent coordination with the FHWA. No geometric design is to be 

performed until the HCRMA and TxDOT have given the engineer written approval of the 

preliminary schematic layout. 

b. All geometric design shall be in conformance with the latest version of the TxDOT’s 

Standard Specification for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and 

Bridges, and the Special Specification and Special Provisions related thereto, and shall 

conform to the latest edition and revisions of the State's Roadway Design Manual, except 

where variances are permitted in writing by the HCRMA and TxDOT. 

c. Handling of traffic during construction shall be a consideration in the development of 

preliminary designs. 

d. The engineer shall furnish a final cross section plot for the project, which is of utmost 

importance since it is the basis for contractor payments and construction staking. 

 

YES NO 3. Grading Design 

a. Refine the horizontal and vertical alignment of main lanes, frontage roads, ramps, cross 

roads and direct connectors based upon the approved schematic layout. Determine 

vertical clearances at grade separations and overpasses, taking into account the 

appropriate super elevation rate. 

b. Typical Sections 

c. Design Cross Sections for roadways and outfalls. 

d. Determine Cut and Fill Quantities for roadways and outfalls  

 

4. Pavement Design  

YES NO a. Prior to initiating detailed plan preparations for a project, an investigation shall be made 

to design the proposed pavement structure. TxDOT’s computer program “The Flexible 

Pavement Design System (FPS) will be utilized for this purpose. 



 

 Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 10 

 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  HCRMA 

 

YES NO  b. A typical section for the proposed pavement design of main lanes, ramps, frontage roads 

and intersecting streets shall include pavement thicknesses as well as pavement cross 

slopes, lane and shoulder widths, ACP type and Asphalt binder. 

c. Required geo-technical testing for Subgrade, salvage flexible base, recycle asphalt 

pavement (RAP).  

YES NO 1. Subgrade: tests will be performed for sulfate content to determine if addition of lime 

stabilization is a feasible method. If lime stabilization is determined to be a feasible 

method, a lime series test will be performed to determine the required percentage of 

lime. Plasticity Index (PI) of the subgrade throughout the project will also be tested to 

determine it’s suitability of usage as embankment. 

YES NO 2. Salvage Flexible Base: Triaxial test will be performed to determine the strength of 

the salvage base and it’s suitability to be used as a part of the proposed pavement.  

YES NO 3. Recycle Asphalt Pavement (RAP): Extraction tests will be performed on existing 

ACP to determine the asphalt content as well as gradations for the potential use by 

the contractor in the proposed ACP mix design. 

NO YES d. Traffic Data for Pavement Design 

 

NO YES e. Basic Pavement Design Criteria 

 

NO YES f. Life Cycle Cost Analysis (es) for flexible pavement 

 

YES NO g. Provide a full pavement design report 

 



 

  Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 11 

DRAINAGE 

(Task 161) 

 

Preliminary hydraulic design of all drainage structures (bridge waterways, culverts, storm sewers, channels) shall 

be submitted to the HCRMA and TxDOT for review.  This preliminary submission shall include the overall 

drainage plan, structure layout, and hydraulic computations.  No detailed design of drainage structures is to be 

performed, until the HCRMA and TxDOT have given the engineer written approval of the preliminary hydraulic 

design.  All hydraulic design shall be in accordance with the TxDOT’s Hydraulic Manual, except where variances 

are permitted in writing by the HCRMA and TxDOT. 

 

   Services 

   Provided By: 

       Engineer  HCRMA 

 

1. Hydrologic Studies, Discharges 

YES NO a. Drainage area maps showing existing conditions and proposed drainage structure 

improvements. 

YES NO b. Hydrologic data/discharge determination for existing and proposed 

 

2. Hydraulic Drainage Study and Documentation 

a. Hydraulic computations 

YES NO 1. Storm water detention available within the ROW 

YES NO 2. Storm water detention required outside the ROW (as per HCDD#1) 

YES NO 3. Culverts 

YES NO 4. Bridge waterways 

YES NO 5. Channels/Control Structures for Proposed Storm Water increases 

YES NO 6. Storm sewers/inlets 

YES NO b. Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) floodplain coordination 

requirements 

YES NO c. Determine impact of proposed drainage plan on the following receiving stream(s)  

1. Hidalgo County Drainage District Outfalls 

2. All Irrigation District Outfalls  impacted 

 

3. Layout, Structural Design and Detailing of Drainage Features 

a. Culverts 

YES NO 1. New culverts 

YES NO 2. Culvert widening and/or lengthening 

YES NO 3. Culvert replacements 

b. Storm sewers 

YES NO 1. New storm sewers 

YES NO 2. Modify existing storm sewers 

YES NO 3. Inlets 

YES NO 4. Manholes 

YES NO 5. Trunk lines 

YES NO c. Levees 

YES NO d. Retaining Wall drainage  

YES NO  e. Outfall channel(s) within the ROW 

YES NO  f. Outfall channel(s) outside the ROW   

YES NO  g. Detention Pond(s) within the ROW (as needed) 

YES NO  h. Detention Pond(s) outside the ROW (as needed) 

YES  NO  i. Summary of Quantities 

 

YES NO  4. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

 

YES NO  5. Scour Evaluation and floodway hydraulic modeling and report for TCC impacts on the 

IBWC floodway. 

a. Soil Properties of Floodway - D50 & D90 Sieve Analysis. 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 12 

SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION 

(Task 162) 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  HCRMA 

YES NO 1. Preliminary Signing and Pavement Markings (Conducted at the Schematic Level) 

The schematic layout in addition to the roadway related features will show:  

a. The number of lanes in each section of proposed highway and the location of 

changes in numbers of lanes 

b. The projected traffic volumes as provided by the HCRMA (20 year traffic 

projection) 

c. Proposed ROW lines 

d. Arrows with direction of traffic flow on all roadways 

e. Location of Large Ground Mounted Signs and their message 

f. Location of Large Bridge Mounted Signs and their message 

g. Location of Trailblazer Signs (type D) and their message 

 

YES NO 2. Signing and Pavement Markings Layouts (Conducted at the PS&E Level & Individual 

sheets for Signing and Pavement Markings are Anticipated to be Required)   

YES NO  a. Boring Logs needed for design of sign foundations 

YES NO  b. General Requirements 

 Prepare General Notes for Signing and Pavement Markings 

 Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

 Prepare Cost Estimate 

 Select TxDOT standard sheets 

c. Signing and Pavement Markings Layouts (1"=100' scale) 

 Legend with symbols  

 Center line with station numbering 

 ROW lines 

 Culverts and other structures that present a hazard to traffic 

 Location of utilities, if not shown on plan and profile 

 Existing signs to remain, to be removed, to be relocated 

 Proposed small signs (illustrated and numbered) 

 Proposed Large ground mounted signs indicating location by plan layout 

 Proposed large overhead mounted signs indicating location by plan layout  

 Proposed pavement markings (illustrated and quantified) 

 Quantities of existing pavement markings to be removed 

 Proposed delineators and object markers 

 Quantities table with each pavement marking type quantified 

YES NO d. Summary of Small Signs Tabulation Sheets 

YES NO  e. Summary of Large Signs Tabulation Sheets (includes all Guide Signs) 

YES NO  f. Sign Panel Detail Sheets 

 All signs not covered by the Texas MUTCD  

 Design details for large guide signs 

 Dimensions of letters, shields, borders, corner radii etc. 

 Designation of shields attached to guide signs 

 Designation of arrow used on exit direction signs 

 



 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 13 

      

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  HCRMA 

YES NO g. Proposed Overhead Sign Bridge Design (O.S.B.). Modifications or special O.S.B. 

designs shall be prepared using the same design assumptions that are used for the 

standard O.S.B structures. Proposed O.S.B. elevation Sheets will show at a 

minimum the following:  (Note: No walkways or sign lights will be used, since all 

sign panels will have high intensity reflective sheeting) 

 Span length 

 Tower Height 

 Drill Shaft size and top elevation 

 Soil strength used for design {indicate basis and boring(s) used} 

 Reference appropriate O.S.B. standard 

 Center line of truss elevation 

 Bottom of base plate elevation 

 Leg spacing 

 Design wind speed 

 

3. Conduct Traffic Signal Warrant Studies (Conducted at the Schematic Level) 

YES NO a. Location Map: Relationship of proposed installation to other traffic signals, 

highways, business areas and traffic generators 

YES NO b. Photographs in the vicinity of the signal under consideration 

NO YES c. Accident data for the past four years at the proposed interchange locations 

  d. Vehicle volumes 

YES NO Existing 

NO YES Estimated 

NO YES Projected 

NO  NO Pedestrian 

YES NO e. Warrant Analysis and Assessment 

YES NO f. Recommendations 

 

YES NO 4. Traffic Signal Design (Conducted at the PS&E Level) 

a. General Requirements 

 Contact Local Utility Company, conduct joint field investigation, determine 

service drop locations, determine need for adjustment of overhead utility lines 

 Prepare General Notes for Traffic signal installation 

 Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

 Prepare Cost Estimate for Traffic signal installation 

 Select TxDOT standard sheets 

b. Basis of estimate sheet (list of materials) 

c. General notes sheet 

d. Condition diagram 

 Existing intersection design features 

 Adjacent Roadside development 

 Existing traffic control including illumination 

e. Proposed Signal Plan Layouts 

 Existing traffic control devices that will remain (signs and markings) 

 Existing utilities 

 Proposed highway improvements 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 14 

 

 Proposed installation 

 Proposed additional traffic controls devices (signs and markings) 

 Proposed illumination attached to signal poles 

 Proposed controller and foundation 

 Proposed service drop 

 Loop detector locations and connections 

 Proposed signal head orientation 

 Intersection signing, pavement markings and wheel chair ramps 

f. Signal Phasing and Timing 

 Phase sequence diagram 

 Interval timing, cycle length and offsets 

g. Electrical Schedule Table 

 Wire and conduit sizes by cable run 

 Quantities by cable run  

 Loop detector cables 

 Signal cables 

 Pedestrian cables 

 Safety lighting cables 

h. TxDOT Standard Sheets 

 Signal Pole Details 

 Loop Detector details 

 Pull Box and conduit details 

 Controller Foundation details 

 Signal Pole foundation details and quantities 

 Mast Arm details and quantities 

 Traffic control for installation of traffic signals 

 
 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 15 

MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) 
(Task 163) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 
 

YES NO 1. Preliminary Roadway Illumination Requirements (Conducted at the schematic level) 

a. Determine Safety Lighting Requirements: 

1. At Entrance Ramps (merging areas) 

2. At Exit Ramps (diverging areas) 

3. At Overpasses (Underpass Lighting)  

4. At Critical Locations where safety is an issue 

b. Calculate Preliminary Quantities and Cost Estimate for Roadway Illumination 

YES NO 2. Final Roadway Illumination Design (Conducted at the PS&E Level) (Safety Lighting) 

YES NO a. Geotechnical Report with Boring Logs required for foundation design 

YES NO b. General Requirements 

1. Develop wiring connections 

2. Calculate voltage drops 

3. Contact Local Utility Company, conduct joint field investigation, determine 

power requirements and sources for each circuit 

4. Prepare General Notes for Roadway Illumination 

5. Prepare governing specifications and provisions 

6. Prepare Cost Estimate for Roadway Illumination 

7. Select TxDOT standard sheets 

YES NO c. Safety Roadway Illumination layouts (1"=100' scale) showing: 

1. Pavement edges, shoulders, curbs, retaining walls, etc. 

2. Center line with station numbering. 

3. ROW lines. 

4. Symbol legend.  Use TxDOT standard symbols for lighting and electrical 

design. 

5. Culverts and other structures that present a hazard to traffic. 

6. Location of underground utilities, if not shown on plan profile. 

7. Location of overhead electrical lines, both crossing and parallel to ROW. 

8. Existing lighting equipment to remain, to be removed, to be relocated.  

9. Location of proposed roadway lighting equipment. 

10. Lighting Equipment Table showing, station and offset of proposed lighting 

fixtures, light intensity, lighting pattern. 

11. Lighting Quantities Table  

YES NO d. Circuit Diagrams, showing: 

1. Service drop details 

2. Control panel details 

3. Lighting equipment 

4. Wiring connections 

5. Proposed conductor sizes and lengths 

6. Proposed conduits 

7. Proposed Ground Boxes 

YES NO e. Continuous Illumination and/or high-mast 

YES NO f. Quantities Summary Table 

YES NO g. Electrical Service Summary Sheet 

NO NO h. Continuous Illumination Design 

YES NO i. Continuous Illumination Design Study 
 

3. Retaining Walls 

a. Structural Details 

NO NO 1. Cast-in-Place Cantilever. 

NO NO 2. Tieback Retaining Wall. 

NO NO  3. Specialized Retaining Wall. 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 16 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

b. Alternate Patented Retaining Walls at all locations. (Layouts Only) 

YES NO  1. Mechanically Stabilized Earth 

NO NO  2. Concrete Block Wall Systems 

 

YES NO  c. Retaining Wall Layout (PLAN) 

1. Designation of reference line 

2. Beginning and ending retaining wall stations 

3. Station of each retaining wall joint (if necessary based on wall type) 

4. Offset from reference line 

5. Horizontal curve data 

6. Number of retaining wall panels and lengths (if necessary based on wall type) 

7. Total length of wall 

8. Indicate face of wall 

9. All wall dimensions and alignment relations (alignment data as necessary) 

10. Soil core hole locations 

YES NO  d. Retaining Wall Layout (ELEVATION) 

1. Top of wall elevations at each joint or intervals 

2. Existing and finished ground line elevations 

3. Height of stem at each joint (if necessary based on wall type) 

4. Wall panel designations (if necessary based on wall type) 

5. Top of footing elevations (if necessary based on wall type) 

6. Limits of measurement for payment 

7. Type, limits and anchorage details of railing (If applicable) 

8. Top and bottom of wall profiles and soil core hole data plotted at correct 

station and elevation. The plot shall be at the same scale as the wall profile. 

Ground water elevations and the observation date shall be shown. 

YES  NO  e. Foundation Studies. The soil core holes shall be obtained at approximately 200 foot 

intervals along retaining wall alignments.   

YES NO  f. Slope Stability Analysis.  

YES NO  g. Embankment Foundation Stability Analysis 

YES NO  h. Embankment Settlement Analysis 

YES NO  i. Estimate 

YES NO  j. Summary of Quantities 

YES NO  k. Typical cross section. 

YES NO l. General Guidelines for Retaining Walls 

1. The engineer shall make final design calculations and final detail drawings in 

accordance with standard requirements of the Texas Department of 

Transportation. 

2. The ground water level should be observed at the water strike. 

3. For purposes of uniformity statewide, soil core hole data shall be shown on 

layouts as illustrated in the Bridges and Structures Foundation Exploration and 

Design Manual. 

YES NO 4. Traffic Control Plan, Detours and Sequence of Construction 

Traffic Control Plans (TCP) are required for all projects.  A detailed TCP shall be 

developed when traffic handling during construction involves complications for which a 

feasible solution is not covered by the Texas MUTCD or the current Barricade and 

Construction (BC) Standards.  The following items are required on all Traffic Control 

Plan Layouts: 

 

a. General Notes indicating the requirement and sequence of construction phasing. 

b. The sequence of construction and method of handling traffic during each phase. 



 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 17 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

c. The existing and proposed traffic control devices that will be used to handle traffic 

during each construction sequence. Include signals, regulatory signs, warning signs, 

construction warning signs, guide signs, route markers, construction pavement 

markings, channelizing devices, portable changeable message signs, flashing arrow 

boards, barricades, barriers, etc. 

d. The proposed traffic control devices (stop signs, signals, flagging, etc.) at grade 

intersections during each construction sequence. 

e. Where detours are provided, a plan view and typical sections shall be shown. 

 

5. Miscellaneous Drafting/Standards 

YES NO a. Erosion Control 

YES YES b. Hardscape Development (Aesthetics for concrete structures - form liners at bridge, 

caps columns bents and retaining walls 

 

YES NO 6. Compute and Tabulate Quantities 

 

YES NO 7. Specifications, Special Provisions, Special Specifications 

a. Use the TxDOT standard specifications or previously approved special provisions 

and/or special specifications.  If a special provision and/or special specification is 

developed for this project, it shall be in the TxDOT's format and, to the extent 

possible, incorporate references to approved State test procedures. 

 

YES YES 8. Tolling Infrastructure 

a. From the Preliminary Tolling Gantry locations identified by the HCRMA prepare 

plans that identify conduit layouts and pull boxes with respect to the pavement 

sections, ditch cross sections, and right of way lines.  The conduit layouts within the 

pavement structure shall be shown to be placed within a concrete pavement section.  

All other Tolling appurtenances (Supports, foundations, wiring, cameras, etc.) will 

be provided by HCRMA. 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 18 

BRIDGE DESIGN 

 (Task 170) 

  Services 

Provided By: 

Engineer  HCRMA 

 NUMBER 

 1. Preparation of Structural Details REQUIRED 

a. New Structures 

YES NO 1. Underpass 0 

YES NO 2. Overpasses (San Juan Rd) 2 

N/A N/A 3. Main Lanes 0 

N/A N/A 4. Direct Connector(s) 0 

N/A N/A 5. Ramp Bridge(s) 0  

YES NO 6. Waterway Structure(s) (Pharr San Juan Canal) 2 

N/A N/A  7. Pedestrian Structure(s) 0 

N/A N/A  8. Utility Structure(s) 0 

N/A N/A  9. Railroad Underpass (es) 0 

N/A N/A 10. Railroad Overpass (es) (FM 1016/UP, UP) 0 

N/A N/A  11. Bridge Classification Culvert(s)** 0 

N/A N/A  12. Alternate Structural Designs 0 

N/A N/A  13. Alternate Foundation Design 

   Total New Structures = 12 
 

b. Existing Structure(s) 0 

NO NO 1. Bridge Widening, Rehabilitation and/or 0 

Modification of Existing Structure(s) 

NO NO 2. Bridge Replacement 0 

NO NO 3. Raising Bridge Elevation 0 

NO NO 4. Bridge Classification Culvert (s)  

Widening and/or Modification of  0 

Existing Structures (s) 0 

N/A N/A 5. Railroad Overpass (es) 0 

N/A N/A 6. Railroad Underpass (es) 0 

Total Existing Structures = 0 
 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 19 

 

     Services 

   Provided By: 

        Engineer  HCRMA 

 

YES  NO 2. Preparation of Bridge Layouts 

The Engineer will prepare the bridge layouts in compliance with the latest TxDOT Pharr 

District bridge layout checklist. 

 

YES NO 3. Bridge Classification Culvert, Estimate, Quantities, and Specifications (each bridge) 

 

YES NO 4. Foundation Studies  

The minimum number of soil core holes shall be obtained in accordance with Chapter 2, 

Section 1 of the TxDOT Bridge Geotechnical Manual. Texas Cone Penetrometer (TCP) 

tests shall be conducted in all soil types encountered at a maximum of (5 foot) intervals. 

 

YES NO 5. Bridge Total Quantities and Cost Estimates (each bridge) 

 

YES NO 6. Bridge Special Provisions and Specifications (each bridge) 

 

YES NO 7. Bearing seat elevations for each girder.  Top of cap elevations for non-girder type 

structures. 

 

YES NO 8. General Guidelines for Bridge Design  

a. The engineer shall prepare a bridge layout of each bridge structure for HCRMA and 

TxDOT's review and approval.  The bridge layout shall be in conformance with the 

latest TxDOT’s requirements.  

b. The engineer shall make final design calculations and final detail drawings in 

conformance with the Texas Department of Transportation Bridge Design Manual - 

LRFD, the current American Association of State Highway and Transportation 

Officials (AASHTO) LRFD Bridge Design Specifications, and the TxDOT Bridge 

Geotechnical Manual. 

c. Structural steel or prestressed concrete shop drawings, form work drawings and false 

work drawings are not part of the design requirements.  However, contract plans 

shall be in sufficient detail to permit the preparation of complete shop details for 

fabrication and erection. 

d. Standard drawings for beams, girders, railings, riprap, etc., shall be furnished to the 

engineer upon request.  These standards shall not be redrawn by the engineer nor 

shall his title block be transferred to the standard drawings.  Modifications to the 

standards, if necessary, shall be clearly identified and designated by “MOD” in the 

standard title.  Specific special drawings prepared by the engineer shall not be 

identified as standards. 

e. Geometry and structural design errors found after acceptance of bridge plans shall 

be promptly corrected by the Engineer at no cost to the HCRMA. 

 

* Bridge Layouts will be performed in future Work Authorizations to meet TxDOT Pass-Thru Agreements 

 

 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 20 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
(Task 164) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

YES YES 1. Meetings 

Meetings will be held with the HCRMA, as needed or required by the HCRMA.  The 

engineer shall coordinate through the HCRMA for the development of this project with 

any local entity having jurisdiction or interest in the project (i.e. HCRMA, county, etc). 

 

YES YES 2. Project Manager/Engineer Communication 

Engineer shall comply with all requirements stated in the Pass-Through Agreement 

between HCRMA and TxDOT.  However no further coordination with TxDOT will be 

required. 

 

YES YES 3. Quality Assurance/ Quality Control 

The Engineer shall perform quality assurance and quality control (QA/QC) on all 

deliverables associated with this project as follows: 

a. The Project Manager will continually review the quality, progress and cost of the 

various tasks assigned to all firms within the team.  Quality review will include 

technical requirements. 

b. Peer review will be provided at all levels. 

c. An independent engineer, within the Engineer's firm, will assure that the project 

constructability requirements (details, specifications, plan notes, etc.) are met.  

 

YES YES 4. Submittals to HCRMA for review and approval 

a. When 30% and final design is completed the Engineer shall submit all the required 

design information as specified on the Pass-Through Agreement to HCRMA for 

review and approval. 

b. Final documents and information exchange of data, Plan Sheets, General Notes 

and/or Specifications provided to the HCRMA shall be furnished on a USB flash 

drives. Each flash drive shall have a file titled Table of Contents. The Table of 

Contents shall indicate the locations of files within the directory structure of the 

documentation. General Notes and specifications shall be provided in MS Office 

2007 Word format or later.  Plan sheets shall be provided in Microstation DGN or 

GEOPAK GPK format.  PDF copies of plan sheets shall be provided during review 

submittals. If required, the engineer shall provide to the HCRMA, an external hard 

drive that contains all the plan sheets for the project. 

 

 

 

 



 

Work Authorization No. 4 to  

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281 
Exhibit B – Page 21 

 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 

(Task 320) 

      Services 

   Provided By: 

     Engineer  HCRMA 

 

NO YES 1. Construction Bidding Assistance  

After acceptance by HCRMA of the Bidding Documents and upon written authorization 

by HCRMA to proceed, Engineer shall: 

a. Assist HCRMA in advertising for and obtaining bids or proposals for the Work and, 

where applicable, maintain a record of prospective bidders to whom Bidding 

Documents have been issued, attend pre-Bid conferences, if any. 

b. Develop Addenda for HCRMA as appropriate to clarify, correct, or change the 

Bidding Documents. 

c. Provide Project design information or assistance needed by HCRMA in the course of 

the bid submittal with prospective contractors. 

d. Advise the HCRMA as to the acceptability of subcontractors, suppliers, and other 

individuals and entities proposed by prospective contractors for those portions of the 

Work as to which such acceptability is required by the Bidding Documents. 

e. Attend the Bid opening, prepare Bid tabulation sheets, and assist HCRMA in 

evaluating Bids and recommend award of contract. 

2. Services during Construction  

Upon successful completion of the Bidding, and upon concurrence from HCRMA, 

Engineer shall: 

YES YES a. Pre-Construction Conference. Participate in a Pre-Construction Conference (if 

required) 

Prior to commencement of Work at the Site 

YES NO b. Review and approval of Shop Drawings. Other data which Constructor is required to 

submit, but only for conformance with the information given in the Contract 

Documents and compatibility with the design concept of the completed Project as a 

functioning whole as indicated by the Contract Documents. Such reviews and 

approvals or other action will not extend to means, methods.  

NO YES c. Substitutes and “or-equal.” Evaluate and determine the acceptability of substitute or 

“or-equal” materials and equipment proposed by Contractor.  

YES NO d. Interpretation of Intent. The Engineer shall provide interpretation and clarification of 

design intent throughout the construction of the project.     

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT C 

WORK SCHEDULE 

Work Authorization No. 4 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at Us 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit C – Page 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE

                

Work Authorization No. 4

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

Task Description Start Date End Date Duration

Pavement, Specifications and Estimates 1/1/2014 12/31/2014 12 Months

HCRMA

JAN FEB MAR APR

2014

MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

December 10, 2013 Page 1 Exhibit C - Work Schedule



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE 

Work Authorization No. 4 to 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at Us 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit D – Page 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

FC 145 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT (FC 160 TO FC 190) (PS&E SERVICES) 

PREPARE/MANAGE WORK AUTHORIZATIONS (PS&E DEVELOPMENT) (INCLUDING 

RECORD KEEPING, FILING, ADMINISTRATION, ETC) AND OVERALL QA/QC 40 8 0 0 40
88

 $                   11,329.28 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND WORK AUTHORIZATION DEVELOPMENT MEETINGS
40 8 0 0 4

52
 $                     9,168.92 

COORDINATION/PREPARE SUB WORK AUTHORIZATIONS/MANAGE SUBCONSULTANTS 
16 8 0 0 24

48
 $                     5,832.64 

PREPARATION OF INVOICES AND PROGRESS REPORTS (TOTAL = 5 EA)
20 10 0 0 20

50
 $                     6,690.70 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND PRE-DESIGN MEETING (TOTAL=  1 )
8 8 0 0 16

32
 $                     3,840.40 

SCHEDULE & ATTEND TRAF SAFETY REVIEW MEETING (TOTAL=  1 )
8 8 0 0 16

32
 $                     3,840.40 

SCHEDULE, ATTEND AND PREPARE MINUTES FOR 2 PROGRESS MEETINGS
16 16 16 0 8

56
 $                     8,160.72 

RESEARCH / REVIEW EXISTING PLANS & DATA
40 20 20 0

80
 $                   13,381.20 

PREPARE PROJECT SCHEDULE (UPDATE TWICE)
12 8 4 0 4

28
 $                     4,356.40 

MONITOR SUB-PROVIDER'S SCHEDULES ON MONTHLY BASIS (NOT REQUIRED)
0 0 0 0 0 0

0
 $                                -   

PREPARE & ASSEMBLE PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATES (1 @ 60% AND 1 @ 100%)
8 16 40 24 0

88
 $                   11,568.96 

CONDUCT SITE VISIT OF PROJECT AREA (3 SITE VISITS)
12 16 16 16 0

60
 $                     8,604.72 

QC/QA - OVERALL 30% SUBMITTAL (1 SUBMITTAL)
16 4 12 8 0

40
 $                     5,988.56 

QC/QA - OVERALL 60% SUBMITTAL ( 1 SUBMITTAL)
30 8 18 8 0

64
 $                   10,038.94 

QC/QA - OVERALL 90% SUBMITTAL ( 1 SUBMITTAL)
30 14 24 4 0

72
 $                   11,365.02 

QC/QA - OVERALL 100% SUBMITTAL ( 1 SUBMITTAL)
30 14 24 4 0

72
 $                   11,365.02 

ORGANIZE AND DOWNLOAD ELECTRONIC FILE DELIVERABLES
8 4 8 8

28
 $                     3,288.28 

COMPLETION OF CPM SCHEDULE (FORMS 1823 & 1002 NOT INCLUDED)
8 8 4 4 0

24
 $                     3,780.32 

 $                                -   

SUB-TOTAL  - FC 145 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT (FC 160 TO FC 190) (PS&E 

SERVICES) 
914

334 182 182 76 8 132 914 132,600.48$                  

I.  GENERAL

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

Page 1 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY)

1 1 TITLE SHEET 26 26 26
2 2 14 8

26
 $                     2,652.26 

2 2 - 3 2 - INDEX OF SHEETS 21 42 20
2 2 8 6 24

42
 $                     4,110.44 

2 4 - 5 2 - PROJECT LAYOUT 20 40 20
2 4 8 10 16

40
 $                     4,272.42 

0 6 - 5 0-TYPICAL SECTIONS - CONFIGURATION (LANES/SHOULDERS/CUT/FILL/ETC) (PAVEMENT DESIGN):

4 6 - 9 4 - EXISTING TYPICAL SECTIONS 15 58 15
2 4 24 28

58
 $                     6,042.60 

8 10 - 17 8 - PROP TYPICAL SECTIONS 12 96 15
8 8 32 48

96
 $                   10,321.04 

20 18 - 37 20 - GENERAL NOTES & SPECIFICATION DATA 8 156 8
4 16 40 48 48

156
 $                   16,933.60 

4 38 - 41 4 - ESTIMATE & QUANTITY SHEETS 23 90 22
4 2 20 32 32

90
 $                     9,258.94 

2 42 - 43 2 - SUMMARY OF TRAFFIC CONTROL QUANTITIES 14 28 16
4 8 16

28
 $                     2,520.28 

4 44 - 47 4 - SUMMARY OF ROADWAY QUANTITIES 18 72 16
20 32 20

72
 $                     7,260.72 

1 48 - 48 1 - SUMMARY OF RETAINING WALL QUANTITIES 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

1 49 - 49 1 - SUMMARY OF CULVERT QUANTITIES 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

1 50 - 50 1 - SUMMARY OF STORM SEWER QUANTITIES 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

1 51 - 51 1- SUMMARY OF BRIDGES 26 26 26
8 12 6

26
 $                     2,670.26 

1 52 - 52 1 - SUMMARY OF ILLUMINATION QUANTITIES 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

1 53 - 53 1 - SUMMARY OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL QUANTITIES 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

6 54 - 59
6 - SUMMARY OF EARTHWORK QUANTITIES (INCORPORATE GEOPAK EARTHWORK 

RUN INTO PLAN SHEETS)
16 96 16

24 48 24
96

 $                     9,720.96 

1 60 - 60 1 - SUMMARY OF SMALL SIGNS 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

1 61 - 61 1 - SUMMARY OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

1 62 - 62 1 - SUMMARY OF DELINEATION & OBJ MRKR QUANTITIES 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

1 63 - 63 1 - SUMMARY OF SW3P (EROSION CONTROL) 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

Page 2 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

1 64 - 64 1- SUMMARY OF REMOVAL ITEMS 16 16 16
4 8 4

16
 $                     1,620.16 

0 65 - 64 0 -  II.  TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS (TCP)

4 65 - 68 4 - SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION NARRATIVE 18 70 20
2 20 40 8

70
 $                     8,598.72 

4 69 - 72 4 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TYPICAL SECTIONS (1:100) 21 84 20
2 4 38 16 24

84
 $                     9,102.86 

2 73 - 74 2 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN GENERAL NOTES 12 23 10
1 2 4 8 8

23
 $                     2,451.24 

4 75 - 78 4 - TCP ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS 20 78 20
2 4 20 40 12

78
 $                     8,562.80 

28 79 - 106 28 - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN - PHASE LAYOUTS (1"=50') 21 584 24
28 56 120 180 200

584
 $                   63,174.12 

4 107 - 110 4 - TEMPORARY TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND ILLUMINATION 18 70 20
2 20 40 8

70
 $                     7,578.72 

0 111 - 110 0 - TCP ROLL PLOT
8 8 20 80

116
 $                   10,429.16 

0 111 - 110 0 - STANDARDS

1 111 - 111 1 - BC 1 THRU 12 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 112 - 112 1-WZ (TD)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 113 - 113 1-WZ (STPM)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 114 - 114 1-WZ (UL)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 115 - 115 1-WZ l(DERD)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 116 - 116 1-WZ (BTS-1)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 117 - 117 1-WZ (BTS-2)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 118 - 118 1-WZ (BRK)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 119 - 119 1-TCP (2-1)-98 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 120 - 120 1-TCP (2-3)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 121 - 121 1-TCP (2-5)-03 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 122 - 122 1-TCP (2-6)-98 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

Page 3 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

3 123 - 125 3 - TCP (3-1) THRU (3-3)-98 1 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 126 - 126 1-TCP (7-1)-98 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

0 127 - 126 0 - CPM SCHEDULE
24

24
 $                     4,104.24 

126 SUB-TOTAL - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) 1967
59 156 454 634 664 0 1967 208,697.26$                  

0 - III.  ROADWAY DETAILS

0 127 - 126 0 - FC 160 - ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

4 127 - 130 4 - HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT DATA SHEETS 8 31 6
2 4 8 12 5

31
 $                     3,657.33 

0 131 - 130 0 - BENCHMARK DATA SHEETS:

4 131 - 134 4 - SURVEY CONTROL INDEX OF SHEETS 7 26 6
2 2 4 10 8

26
 $                     2,850.28 

4 135 - 138 4 - HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROL DATA SHEETS 7 26 6
2 2 4 10 8

26
 $                     2,850.28 

10 139 - 148 10 - REMOVAL PLAN (1"=50" Double Stacked) 20 204 20
4 10 30 80 80

204
 $                   20,468.08 

1 149 PLAN AND PROFILE (1"=50')

14 150 - 163 14 - ROADWAY PLAN VIEW SHEETS - EB & WB MAIN LANES TOGETHER 30 416 30
8 40 60 128 180

416
 $                   42,496.24 

16 164 - 179 16 - ROADWAY P & P SHEETS - RAMPS & FRTG RDS 20 323 20
6 33 44 88 152

323
 $                   32,700.29 

8 180 - 187 8 - ROADWAY P & P SHEETS - BSIF CONNECTOR 18 146 18
3 15 20 40 68

146
 $                   14,833.49 

0 188 - 187 0-ROADWAY P&P SHEETS - EB FRONTAGE ROAD #DIV/0! 0 30
0 0 0 0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 188 - 187 0-ROADWAY P&P SHEETS - WB FRONTAGE ROAD #DIV/0! 0 30
0 0 0 0 0

0
 $                                -   

4 188 - 191 4 - INTERSECTION LAYOUTS AND DETAILS 30 120 30
4 4 16 32 64

120
 $                   11,521.24 

12 192 - 203 12 - DRIVEWAY LAYOUTS 30 360 30
4 16 40 120 180

360
 $                   34,395.64 

1 204 DRIVEWAY DETAILS 20 20 20
2 6 12

20
 $                     1,770.20 

4 205 - 208 4 - MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY DETAILS 21 84 20
4 8 32 40

84
 $                     8,004.84 

0 209 - 208 0 - STANDARDS

Page 4 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

1 209 CCCG-01 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 210 CRCP (1)-09 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 211 TA (CP)-99 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 212 JS-94 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 213 GF(31)-11 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 214 GF(31)DAT-11 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 215 GF(31)LS-11 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 216 GF(31)TR-11 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 217 GF(31)T101-13 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 218 SGT 7-09 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 219 SGT 8-09 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 220 BED-09 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 221 SSCB (1)-99 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 222 SSCB (2)-00A 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 223 SSCB (3)-02 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 224 TRACC (N)-05 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 225 REACT (N)-05 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 226 QUAD (N)-99 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

1 227 TE(HMAC)-11 2 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

4 228 - 231 4 - RS(1)-10 1 2 2
1 1

2
 $                        195.02 

0 232 - 231 0 - PREPARE PLANS ELECTRONIC DELIVERABLES
2 8 4

14  $                     1,380.14 

105 SUB-TOTAL - FC 160 - ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS 1810
35 130 258 566 821 0 1810 180,828.45$                  

Page 5 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

0 232 - 231 0 - IV.  WALL DETAILS

0 232 - 231 0 - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - RETAINING WALL

0 232 - 231
0 - PREPARE RETAINING WALL PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS/BORING DATA/REVIEW 

EXT SLOPE STABILITY
#DIV/0! 0 30

0 0 0 0 0
0

 $                                -   

0 232 - 231 0 - PREPARE RETAINING WALL MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS #DIV/0! 0 20
0 0 0 0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 232 - 231 0 - STANDARDS

0 232 - 231 0-RW (MSE) #DIV/0! 0 2
0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 232 - 231 0-RW (TRF) #DIV/0! 0 2
0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 232 - 231 0-RW (TEW) #DIV/0! 0 2
0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 232 - 231 0-EMRW-94 #DIV/0! 0 2
0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - RETAINING WALL 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                               

V.  DRAINAGE DETAILS

0 232 - 231 0 - FC 161 - DRAINAGE (DESIGNED BY CORTRAN ENGINEERING)

0 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - STANDARDS 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                               

0 232 - 231 0 - LEVEE DESIGN

0 232 - 231 0 - LEVEE TYPICAL SECTIONS #DIV/0! 0 30
0 0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 232 - 231 0 - LEVEE P & P SHEETS #DIV/0! 0 20
0 0 0 0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 232 - 231 0 - CROSS SECTIONS  (11x17 SHEETS) 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                -   

0 232 - 231 0 - MISCELLANEOUS LEVEE DETAILS #DIV/0! 0 20
0 0 0

0
 $                                -   

0 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - LEVEE DESIGN 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                               

FC 170 - BRIDGE DESIGN (DESIGNED BY UNINTECH)

0 232 - 231 0 - US 281 BRIDGE

0 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - US 281 BRIDGE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                               

VII.  BRIDGES

Page 6 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

0 232 - 231 0-BRIDGE STANDARDS (UNINTECH)

0 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0-BRIDGE STANDARDS (UNINTECH) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                               

0 SUB-TOTAL BRIDGE SHEETS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                               

0 232 - 231 0-VIII.  TRAFFIC ITEMS

0 232 - 231

0 232 - 231
0-SIGNING&PAVMENT MARKING DESIGN (30%, 60%, 90%,100% SUBMITTALS UNLESS 

OTHERWISE NOTED)
#DIV/0! 0

1 232   FIELD INVENTORY OF SIGNS 32 32 32 32  $                     2,400.32 

2 233 - 234  2- GENERAL NOTES FOR SIGNS&PAVMENT MARKINGS (90%,100%) 8 16 2 14 16  $                     2,058.18 

1 235   SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES LARGE SIGNS, 1 SHT 17 17 2 3 4 5 3 17  $                     2,121.19 

1 236   SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES SMALL SIGNS, 1 SHT 17 17 2 3 4 5 3 17  $                     2,121.19 

2 237 - 238  2- SUMMARY OF LARGE SIGNS - PROPOSED (SOLS), 7 PANELS/SHT, 2 SHT 21 42 2 8 12 12 8 42  $                     5,046.44 

1 239   SUMMARY OF LARGE SIGNS - EXISTING (SOLS), 1 SHT 10 10 1 2 2 3 2 10  $                     1,236.11 

3 240 - 242 3-  SUMMARY OF SMALL SIGNS - PROPOSED  (SOSS), 3 SHT 22 66 2 10 14 20 20 66  $                     7,368.68 

1 243   SUMMARY OF SMALL SIGNS - EXISTING (SOLS), 1 SHT 19 19 1 4 6 4 4 19  $                     2,313.20 

1 244   SUMMARY OF PAVMNT MARKING QUANTITIES, 1 SHT 17 17 2 3 4 5 3 17  $                     2,121.19 

0 245 - 244 0-  SIGN LAYOUTS (EXIST/PROP LARGE AND SMALL SIGNS TO BE SHOWN IN THE SAME SHTS)#DIV/0! 0 0  $                                -   

14 245 - 258 14- US 281 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 14 SHT 26 357 5 14 56 134 148 357  $                   35,232.62 

4 259 - 262 4- BSIF CONNECTOR 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 4 SHT 26 102 2 4 16 38 42 102  $                   10,123.04 

4 263 - 266 4- INTERSECTIONS 26 102 2 4 16 32 48 102  $                     9,943.04 

1 267 - 267  1- LARGE GUIDE SIGN PANEL DETAILS (9 PANELS, 9 PANELS/SHT), 1 SHT 42 42 2 2 8 15 15 42  $                     4,380.44 

4 268 - 271  4- OVERHEAD SIGN STRUCTURE DETAILS (7 COSS, 2 STRUCTURES/SHT), 4 SHT 40 160 4 4 32 48 72 160  $                   15,721.64 

0 272 - 271  0- LARGE GROUND MOUNTED STRUCTURE DESIGN #DIV/0! 24 2 4 8 10 24  $                     2,412.24 

1 272   SMALL SIGN PANEL DETAILS, 1 SHT 40 40 1 1 8 13 17 40  $                     3,960.41 

32 273 - 304  32- SIGN STANDARD SHEETS, 32 SHT 3 96 1 1 18 31 45 96  $                     9,150.97 

1 305   PAVEMENT MARKING LAYOUTS 0 0 0  $                                -   

14 306 - 319 14- US 281 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 14 SHT 26 357 5 14 56 134 148 357  $                   35,232.62 

4 320 - 323 4- BSIF CONNECTOR 1"=100' SINGLE BANK, 1000'/SHT, 4 SHT 26 102 2 4 16 38 42 102  $                   10,123.04 

4 324 - 327 4- INTERSECTIONS 26 102 2 4 16 38 42 102  $                   10,123.04 

0 - FC 162 - SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS, SIGNALIZATION, AND ILLUMINATION

Page 7 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

10 328 - 337  10- PAVMNT MARKING STANDARD SHEETS, 10 SHT 3 25 1 1 6 8 9 25  $                     2,595.26 

1 338   SPECIFICATIONS (90%,100%) 3 3 1 1 1 3  $                        480.04 

1 339   COORDINATION AND PROGRESS MEETINGS 48 48 24 24 48  $                     8,640.72 

1 340   COST ESTIMATE (30%, 60%, 90%, 100% SUBMITTALS) 48 48 16 16 16 48  $                     7,680.64 

109 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0-SIGNING&PAVMENT MARKING DESIGN (30%, 60%, 90%,100% SUBMITTALS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)1844
82 129 329 591 713 0 1844 192,586.26$                  

0 340 - 339 0 - FC 162 - SIGNALIZATION #DIV/0! 0 0  $                                -   

0 340 - 339 0 - SIGNALIZATION (1 INTERSECTIONS) MAST ARMS WITH FLASHING BEACONS #DIV/0! 0 0  $                                -   

0 340 - 339 0-  FIELD INVESTIGATION AND DATA COLLECTION #DIV/0! 16 8 8   16  $                     2,328.16 

0 340 - 339  0-  GENERAL NOTES FOR SIGNALIZATION #DIV/0! 6 1 2  1 1 1 6  $                        771.07 

1 340   BASIS OF ESTIMATE SUMMARY 24 24 2 2 4 8 8 24  $                     2,640.26 

1 341 - 341 1- CONDITION DIAGRAMS 36 36 2 4 8 10 12 36  $                     3,972.38 

2 342 - 343  2- PROPOSED SIGNAL LAYOUTS 48 96 6 18 24 24 24 96  $                   11,413.02 

1 344 - 344 1-  SIGNAL PHASING 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 345 - 345  1- ELECTRICAL SCHEDULE 16 16 1 3 6 6 16  $                     1,782.17 

1 346   CROSS WALK AND CURB RAMP DESIGN 16 16 2 2 4 4 4 16  $                     1,920.18 

12 347 - 358  12- STANDARD SHEETS FOR SIGNALIZATION 2 22 2 4 4 6 6 22  $                     2,622.24 

1 359   SPECIFICATIONS 5 5 1 2 2 5  $                        771.06 

1 360   COST ESTIMATE 25 25 1 8 8 4 4 25  $                     3,237.26 

1 361   COORDINATION AND PROGRESS MEETINGS 4 4 4 4  $                        756.08 

22 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - FC 162 - SIGNALIZATION 266
22 53 62 63 65 1 266 32,213.88$                    

0-FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS -  ILLUMINATION #DIV/0! 0 0  $                                -   

0- ILLUMINATION DESIGN: #DIV/0! 0 0  $                                -   

0 362 - 361  0- GENERAL NOTES FOR ILLUMINATION #DIV/0! 9 1 4 2 2 9  $                     1,233.10 

1 362   QUANTITIES SUMMARY 38 38 2 4 16 8 8 38  $                     4,422.40 

8 341 - 348 8-  PROPOSED ILLUMINATION LAYOUTS 23 180 20 32 32 48 48 180  $                   21,734.00 

0 349 - 348 0-  VOLTAGE DROP CALCULATIONS #DIV/0! 44 4 20 20 44  $                     6,576.48 

3 349 - 351 3-  WIRING DIAGRAMS 41 124 4 20 20 40 40 124  $                   13,777.28 

1 352 - 352 1- SPECIAL MOUNTING DETAILS 32 32 2 4 6 12 8 32  $                     3,642.34 

Page 8 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

20 353 - 372 20-  STANDARD SHEETS 1 26 1 1 12 0 12 26  $                     2,700.27 

0 373 - 372  0- SPECIFICATIONS #DIV/0! 18 2 8 8 18  $                     2,706.20 

0 373 - 372 0-  COST ESTIMATE #DIV/0! 38 2 12 12 6 6 38  $                     4,950.40 

0 373 - 372  0- COORDINATION AND PROGRESS MEETINGS #DIV/0! 20 8 8 4 20  $                     3,120.28 

33 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0-FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS -  ILLUMINATION 529
46 113 128 114 122 6 529 64,862.75$                    

1 373 FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS -  TRAFFIC SIGNAL WARRANT STUDIES 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 374   FIELD INVESTIGATION AND DATA COLLECTION 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 375   ASSESSMENT OF COUNTS AND SPOT SPEED DATA 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 376   ACCIDENT DATA AND ANALYSIS 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 377   COLLISION DIAGRAMS 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 378   TRAFFIC ANALYSIS AND PROJECTIONS 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 379   WARRANT ANALYSES 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 380   PHOTO ALBUM 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 381   WARRANT STUDY REPORT 0 0 0  $                                -   

1 382   PROJECT COORDINATION 0 0 0  $                                -   

10 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS -  TRAFFIC SIGNAL WARRANT STUDIES 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                               

IX.  ENVIRONMENTAL

0 383 - 382 0-FC 161 - DRAINAGE

2 383 - 384 2 - PREPARE SW3P & EPIC : 10 19 10 1 4 6 8 19  $                     1,881.19 

2 385 - 386 2 - 'SW3P NARRATIVE 10 20 10 1 2 5 6 6 20  $                     2,211.21 

28 387 - 414 28 - SW3P LAYOUTS 15 414 20 14 40 80 120 160 414  $                   43,690.28 

1 415 - 415 1 - MISCELLANEOUS SW3P DETAILS 7 7 10 1 2 4 7  $                        831.07 

0 416 - 415 0 - SW3P STANDARDS:

3 416 - 418 3 - EC-(1 )THRU (3)-93 0 1 2 1 1  $                        120.01 

0 419 - 418 0 - CONDUCT SENSITIVE AREAS INVESTIGATION 0  $                                -   

0 419 - 418 0 - PREPARE WETLAND MITIGATION PLAN #DIV/0! 0 30 0  $                                -   

0 419 - 418 0 - PREPARE MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS #DIV/0! 0 10 0  $                                -   

36 SUB-TOTAL - FC 161 - DRAINAGE 461
15 44 92 136 174 0 461 48,733.76$                    

THIS WORK IS CURRENTLY UNDER WORK 

Page 9 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

X.  MISCELLANEOUS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - LANDSCAPING/AESTHETICS (NOT INCLUDED IN THIS WA)

0 419 - 418 0 - LANDSCAPING/IRRIGATION #DIV/0! 0 30 0  $                                -   

0 419 - 418 0 - AESTHETIC PLAN #DIV/0! 0 30 0  $                                -   

0 419 - 418 0 - AESTHETIC DETAILS #DIV/0! 0 10 0  $                                -   

0 SUB-TOTAL  - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - LANDSCAPING/AESTHETICS (NOT INCLUDED IN THIS WA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                               

XI.  CROSS SECTIONS

FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - CROSS SECTIONS

50 419 - 468
50 - CROSS SECTIONS (RDWY & DETENTION)  (11X17 SHEETS) (INCLUDES GEOPAK 

WORK WITH EARTHWORK CALCULATIONS)
6 280 2

10 20 90 0 160
280

 $                   28,112.90 

50 SUB-TOTAL - FC 163 - MISCELLANEOUS - CROSS SECTIONS 280 10 20 90 0 160 0 280 28,112.90$                    

491 GRAND TOTAL 8071 603 827 1595 2180 2727 139 8071 888,635.74$                  

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 8,071 603 827 1,595 2,180 2,727 139 8,071

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 189.02$                171.01$                 120.01$                 105.01$       75.01$               60.01$               

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 113,979.06$         141,425.27$          191,415.95$          ######### 204,552.27$      8,341.39$          888,635.74$             

TOTAL 113,979.06$         141,425.27$          191,415.95$          ######### 204,552.27$      8,341.39$          888,635.74$             

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 12.83% 15.91% 21.54% 25.76% 23.02% 0.94% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 7.47% 10.25% 19.76% 27.01% 33.79% 1.72% 100.00%

 $                   10,210.84 

 $                 113,063.23 

 $                   99,575.50 

 $                                -   

 $                   21,141.40 

 $        1,132,626.71 

SUB-CONSULTANTS SUMMARY

TOTAL L&G LAB (FC 110) (FPS 21 PAVEMENT DESIGN)

TOTAL CORTRAN ENGINEERING, PLLC (FC 161 DRAINAGE)

TOTAL UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS (FC 170) (BRIDGE)

TEDSI SPECIAL SERVICES AND DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES (FROM BELOW)

GRAND TOTAL - INCLUDING PRIME, SUB CONSULTANTS, SPECIAL SERVICES & DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 10 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

ACTUAL TOT Target Hrs
Total Task

HRS TASK per
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT HRS Sheet

Project Engineer 

(III, IV Civil)
EITSr PM

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Admin/Clerical
Senior Engineer 

(V Civil)
CADD Operator

 REPRO 491 SHEETS X $2.00 / SHEET (MYLAR) +((491 SHEETS X $1.50) X4)/ PAPER SHEET - CHECK PLOTS & REVIEW SETS) X (491 PAPER SHEETS X 10 SUBMITTAL SETS X $1.50) 11,293.00$                    

PLOTS (B/W ON BOND) $1.00/SF (30 FT/PLOT x 20 PLOTS x 3Ft Wide = 1800 SF) 1,800.00$                      

PLOTS (COLOR ON BOND) $3.00/SF (30 FT/PLOT x 20 PLOTS x 3Ft Wide = 1800 SF) 5,400.00$                      

COLOR GRAPHICS ON FOAM BOARD ($5.00/SF) (3'x6'x 10 Ea) 900.00$                         

CAR RENTAL - $60 / TRIP X 4 TRIP 240.00$                         

DELIVERY SERVICES - $25 / PACKAGE X 10 PACKAGES 250.00$                         

MILEAGE 8 TRIP x 286 MI / TRIP @ $0.55/mile 1,258.40$                      

21,141.40$                    

DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 11 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

FC 110 - GEOTECHNICAL

FC 110 - GEOTECHNICAL

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING & REPORT

FPS 21 PAVEMENT DESIGN & PAVEMENT DESIGN REPORT 4 16 32 52  $                                7,553.44 

MEETING AND COORDINATION 4 4 2 14 24  $                                2,507.40 

SUB-TOTAL  - GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING & REPORT 8 20 34 0 0 14 76 10,060.84$                               

SUB-TOTAL WITHOUT DIRECT EXPENSES 8 20 34 0 0 14 76 10,060.84$                               

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 8 20 34 0 0 14 76

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 253.08$                 144.06$              132.38$              109.02$              73.97$                46.72$                

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 2,024.64$              2,881.20$           4,500.92$           -$                    -$                    654.08$              10,060.84$                

TOTAL 2,024.64$              2,881.20$           4,500.92$           -$                    -$                    654.08$              10,060.84$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 20.12% 28.64% 44.74% 0.00% 0.00% 6.50% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 10.53% 26.32% 44.74% 0.00% 0.00% 18.42% 100.00%

SUB-TOTAL L&G LAB DIRECT EXPENSES  $                              10,210.84 

PRINTING REPRODUCTION (EST. 50 ~ 8.5 x 11 Sheets x 3 Copies x $1.00 per Sheet) 150.00$                                    

DIRECT EXPENSES

EIT CADD Operator Admin/ClericalSR PM
Geotechnical 

Engineer
Design Engineer

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ:  3627-01-001)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 365 Project

L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

SPECIAL SERVICES (GEOTECHNICAL)
DESCRIPTION

Page 12 of 16



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

PROPOSED ACTUAL
Total Task

HRS HRS
Labor Hrs. Cost

PER SHT PER SHT

FC 170 BRIDGE 164.40$              156.31$              140.14$                86.24$                  63.33$                  53.90$            

0 - US 281 BRIDGE #DIV/0!

1 1 1 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS 68 64 1 39 24 64  $                                 8,330.25 

1 2 - 2 1 -SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES (BRIDGE) AND BEARING SEAT ELEVATION 42 66 1 16 29 20 66  $                                 7,996.02 

1 3 - 3 1 - FOUNDATION LAYOUTS 20 47 15 0 22 10 47  $                                 4,875.23 

1 4 - 4 1 - FOUNDATION DETAILS- 1 TYPE(S) 20 58 18 18 10 12 58  $                                 6,958.46 

4 5 - 8 4 - ABUTMENTS - 1 TYPE 39 30 30 42 22 24 118  $                               13,992.38 

4 9 - 12 4- INTERIOR BENTS - 1 TYPE 34 30 30 42 22 24 118  $                               13,992.38 

1 13 - 13 1 - CONC SLAB SPAN & DEFLECTION - 1 UNIT 35 48 13 15 10 10 48  $                                 5,629.83 

1 14 - 14 1 - CONC FRAMING PLAN & BENT REPORT - 1 UNIT 33 51 11 20 10 10 51  $                                 6,017.91 

1 15 - 15 1 - CONC TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DEFLECTIONS 33 50 20 10 10 10 50  $                                 6,023.30 

1 16 - 16 1 - PRESTR CONC BEAMS -IGNS 38 66 13 26 7 20 66  $                                 7,545.95 

2 17 - 18 2 - ARCHITECTURAL TREATMENT 34 50 50 30 20 100  $                               11,669.30 

2 19 - 20 2 - DRAIN DETAILS 20 44 28 18 23 18 87  $                               10,022.66 

1 21 - 21 1 - BRIDGE BORING LOGS 18 26 4 2 6 14 26  $                                 2,309.58 

21 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - US 281 BRIDGE 2 287 222 196 192 0 899 105,363.25$                              

0 19 - 18 0 - BRIDGE STANDARDS #DIV/0!

1 19 BAS-C BRIDGE APPROACH SLAB 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 20 FD FOUNDATION DETAILS (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 21 FD FOUNDATION DETAILS (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 22 MEBRS MINIMUM ERECTION 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 23 ODSR OPTIONAL DRILLED SHAFT REINFORCING 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 24 PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (1 OF 4) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 25 PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (2 OF 4) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 26 PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (3 OF 4) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 27 PCP PRESTRESSED CONCRETE PANELS (4 OF 4) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 28 PMDF PERMANENT METAL DECK FORMS  (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 29 PMDF PERMANENT METAL DECK FORMS  (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 30 SBTS THICKENED SLAB STEEL GIRDERS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 31 SBMS MISCELLANEOUS SLAB DETAIL STEEL GIRDERS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 32 SEJ-A SEALED EXPANSION JOINT 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 33 SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (1 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 34 SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (2 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 35 SGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING STEEL GIRDERS (3 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 36 SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (1 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

EIT CADD Operator
Admin/ 

Clerical

VII.  BRIDGES

Project Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

NO. OF DWGS SHEET SPECIAL SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Page 13 of 16



EXHIBIT B

DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR SH 365 PHASE I (PS + E SERVICES)

FROM MCCOLL TO GSA CONNECTOR

S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD PHASE I

Contract No. 

0032

EIT CADD Operator
Admin/ 

Clerical
Project Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

NO. OF DWGS SHEET SPECIAL SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

1 37 SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (2 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 38 SGMD MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS STEEL GIRDERS (3 OF 3) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 39 T551 CONCRETE SAFTEY F-SHAPE RAIL  (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 40 T551 CONCRETE SAFTEY F-SHAPE RAIL  (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 41 BD-1 BRIDGE DRAIN 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 42 IGCS CONTINUOUS SLAB DETAILS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 43 IGD PRESTRESSED CONCRETE I-GIRDER DETAILS (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 44 IGD PRESTRESSED CONCRETE I-GIRDER DETAILS (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 45 IGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING AND GRDER END (1 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 46 IGEB ELASTOMERIC BEARING AND GRDER END (2 OF 2) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 47 IGMS MISCELLANEOUS SLAB DETAIL 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 48 IGTS THICKEND SLAB END DETAILS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 49 MEBRC MINIMUM ERECTION 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 50 BL BRIDGE LIGHTING DETAILS 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 51 CSAB CEMENT STABILIZED ABUTMENT BACKFILL 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

1 52 CRR CONCRETE RIP RAP (TYPE RR 8 AND RR9) 2 2 1 1 2  $                                    203.47 

34 SUB-TOTAL SHEETS - 0 - BRIDGE STANDARDS 0 0 34 0 34 0 68 6,917.98$                                  

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 2 287 256 196 226 0 967

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 164.40$              156.31$              140.14$                86.24$                  63.33$                  53.90$            

DIRECT LABOR COSTS 328.80$              44,860.97$         35,875.84$           16,903.04$           14,312.58$           -$                112,281.23$               

TOTAL 328.80$              44,860.97$         35,875.84$           16,903.04$           14,312.58$           -$                112,281.23$               

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.29% 39.95% 31.95% 15.05% 12.75% 0.00% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.21% 29.68% 26.47% 20.27% 23.37% 0.00% 100.00%

34 GRAND TOTAL BRIDGE FEE AND DIRECT EXPENSES 967 113,063.23$                              

 REPRO 34 SHEETS X $2.00 / SHEET (MYLAR) +((34 SHEETS X $1.50) X4)/ PAPER SHEET - CHECK PLOTS & REVIEW SETS) X (34 PAPER SHEETS X 10 SUBMITTAL SETS X $1.50) 782.00$                      

-$                            

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 782.00$                      

DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 14 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

V.  DRAINAGE DETAILS

0 - FC 161 - DRAINAGE

1 1 0 - DATA COLLECTION/REVIEW DATA

0 2 - 1 0 - FIELD TRIP TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS (TWO TRIPS) 
2 6 14

22
 $                                2,829.82 

6 2 - 7 6 - PREPARE LARGE AND SMALL DRAINAGE AREA MAPS:
2 8 8 40 60

118
 $                                9,378.64 

2 8 - 9 2 - HYDROLOGY CALCULATIONS (STORM SEWER, CULVERTS, DITCHES):
2 2 8 6 4

22
 $                                2,317.74 

4 10 - 13 4 - HYDRAULIC COMPUTATIONS SHEETS (STORM SEWER, CULVERTS, DITCHES): 
4 4 12 16 8

44
 $                                4,495.32 

2 14 - 15 2 - Proposed Outfall Hydrologic and Hydraulic Calculations
2 2 12 16 8

40
 $                                3,902.42 

6 16 - 21
6 - IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS (INCL PARALLEL LINES) (ALL INCLUSIVE NO FURTHER 

SUPPLEMENTALS REQUIRED) 4 12 24 16 32
88

 $                                8,451.64 

0 22 - 21 0- COORDINATE WITH IRRIGATION DISTRICTS
4 24 32 24 20

104
 $                              11,017.32 

14 22 - 35 14 - ROADSIDE DITCH P&P'S (34 SHEETS)/DETENTION AREAS (10 SHEETS)
8 32 80 80

200
 $                              16,816.96 

4 36 - 39 4 - CULVERT LAYOUT SHEETS
2 12 32 24 48

118
 $                              10,737.04 

14 40 - 53 14 - UTILITIES & DRAINAGE P & P SHEETS (STORM SEWER & DITCHES)
2 12 40 48 112

214
 $                              17,571.60 

3 54 - 56 3 - Proposed Outfall Plan & Profile Sheets
2 4 8 32 40

86
 $                                6,963.92 

1 57 - 57 1 - PREPARE MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS
2 4 6 8

20
 $                                1,746.38 

10 58 - 67 10 - STANDARDS
10 10

20
 $                                1,805.70 

67 SUB-TOTAL  - 0 - FC 161 - DRAINAGE
0 34 0 88 236 308 0 430 0 1096 98,034.50$                               

67 GRAND TOTAL 0 34 0 88 236 308 0 430 0 1096 98,034.50$                               

HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 34 0 88 236 308 0 430 0 1,096

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 175.18$                 161.70$             148.23$             134.75$             121.28$             86.24$               86.24$               59.29$               53.90$                        

DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                      5,497.80$          -$                   11,858.00$        28,622.08$        26,561.92$        -$                   25,494.70$        -$                           98,034.50$                

TOTAL -$                      5,497.80$          -$                   11,858.00$        28,622.08$        26,561.92$        -$                   25,494.70$        -$                           98,034.50$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 5.61% 0.00% 12.10% 29.20% 27.09% 0.00% 26.01% 0.00% 100.00%

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 3.10% 0.00% 8.03% 21.53% 28.10% 0.00% 39.23% 0.00% 100.00%

 $                      99,575.50 GRAND TOTAL - INCLUDING PRIME, SUB CONSULTANTS, SPECIAL SERVICES & DIRECT EXPENSES

DIRECT EXPENSES

Principal 

Engineer
Sr PM PM Sr Engineer

Project 

Engineer
EIT Sr Designer

Engineer 

Tech/CADD
Admin Assistant

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

Cortran Engineering, PLLC

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Page 15 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR US 281 (PS + E) SERVICES

LIMITS: FROM SPUR 600 TO FM 2557

TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.

Total Task

Labor Hrs. Cost

Principal 

Engineer
Sr PM PM Sr Engineer

Project 

Engineer
EIT Sr Designer

Engineer 

Tech/CADD
Admin Assistant

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE

US 281 PROJECT (CSJ:  XXXX-XX-XXX)

PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND ESTIMATE SERVICES

Develop PS&E for Proposed US 281 Project

Cortran Engineering, PLLC

NO. OF 

DWGS
SHEET

BASIC SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

 REPRO 67 SHEETS X $2.00 / SHEET (MYLAR) +((67 SHEETS X $1.50) X4)/ PAPER SHEET - CHECK PLOTS & REVIEW SETS) X (67 PAPER SHEETS X 10 SUBMITTAL SETS X $1.50) 1,541.00$                                 

-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

1,541.00$                                 TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

Page 16 of 16



EXHIBIT H-2 

Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services for Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit H-2– Page 1 

 



EXHIBIT H-2 

Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services for Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit H-2– Page 2 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that 

does not include work authorizations.  Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.  

Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If DBE/HUB 

Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, 

indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work 

authorization.   

Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 12.2%   Prime Provider   TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.   

Work Authorization (WA)#:       4      WA Amount:         $1,132,626.71             Date:          

Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:                         SWA Amount:                            

Revised WA Amount:                          

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 

necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 

description shown.) 

FC 160  $10,210.84 

  

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $10,210.84 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-

DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.  
Address: 1201 E. Expressway 83 Mission, TX 78572 

 
VID Number: 17601280146 
PH: (956) 424-7898 FX: (956) 424-7022 
Email: jsalinas@tedsi.com  

 
Name: Craig F. Stong                                           
(Please Print) 
Title: Vice President                                          

 

                                
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: L & G Engineering & 

Laboratory, LLC  
VID Number: 1743089440600 
Address: 900 S. Stewart Rd, Suite 6 
Mission, TX 78572 
PH: (956) 583-7117; FX: N/A 
Email: jacinto@lgengineers.com  

 
Name:  Jacinto Garza                         
(Please Print) 
Title:  President                              

 

       
Signature                             Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

 
Name:       
(Please Print) 
Title:       

 

       
Signature                             Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 

enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 

 

mailto:jsalinas@tedsi.com
mailto:jacinto@lgengineers.com


EXHIBIT H-2 

Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services for Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit H-2– Page 3 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that 

does not include work authorizations.  Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.  

Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If DBE/HUB 

Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, 

indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work 

authorization.   

Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 12.2%   Prime Provider   TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.   

Work Authorization (WA)#:       4      WA Amount:         $1,132,626.71             Date:          

Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:                         SWA Amount:                            

Revised WA Amount:                          

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 

necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 

description shown.) 

FC 161  $99,575.50 

  

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) 
$99,575.50 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-

DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.  

Address: 1201 E. Expressway 83 

Mission, TX 78572 

VID Number: 17601280146 

PH: (956) 424-7898 FX: (956) 424-7022 

Email: cstong@tedsi.com  

 
Name: Craig F. Stong                                           
(Please Print) 
Title: Vice President                                          

 

                                
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 

Subprovider Name: Cortran Engineering, PLLC 

VID Number: 1274372246900 

Address: 3149 Center Point Dr. 

Edinburg, TX 78539 

PH: (956) 971-0289; FX: N/A 

Email: yara@cortranengineering.com  

 
Name:  Yara Corbitt                         
(Please Print) 
Title:  President                              

 

       
Signature                             Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

 
Name:       
(Please Print) 
Title:       

 

       
Signature                             Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 

enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 

 

mailto:cstong@tedsi.com
mailto:yara@cortranengineering.com


EXHIBIT H-2 

Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

 

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services for Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for 

SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway 
Exhibit H-2– Page 4 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 

Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that 

does not include work authorizations.  Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.  

Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If DBE/HUB 

Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, 

indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work 

authorization.   

Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 12.2%   Prime Provider   TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.   

Work Authorization (WA)#:       4      WA Amount:         $1,132,626.71             Date:          

Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:                         SWA Amount:                            

Revised WA Amount:                          

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 

necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 

description shown.) 

FC 160  $113,063.23 

  

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) 
$113,063.23 

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-

DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.  

Address: 1201 E. Expressway 83 Mission, TX 78572 

 

VID Number: 17601280146 

PH: (956) 424-7898 FX: (956) 424-7022 

Email: cstong@tedsi.com  

 
Name: Craig F. Stong                                           
(Please Print) 
Title: Vice President                                          

 

                                
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 

Subprovider Name: Unintech Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

VID Number: 17428644532 

Address: 2431 E. Evans Road 

San Antonio, Tx 78259 

PH: (210) 641-6003; FX: (210) 641-8279 

Email: chew@unintech.com   

 
Name: Clifford Hew                        
(Please Print) 
Title: Chief Operation Officer    

 

       
Signature                             Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

 
Name:       
(Please Print) 
Title:       

 

       
Signature                             Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 

enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 

 

mailto:cstong@tedsi.com
mailto:chew@unintech.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                  3E                             
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013-66 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 6 TO  

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 6 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH  
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OF THE STATE HIGHWAY  
365, INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR AND OVERWEIGHT TRUCK CORRIDOR 
PROJECTS.             

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 to Professional Service Agreement 

with Dannanbaum Engineering to revise the scope of services for Work Authorization No. 6 with 
no change in the approved Work Authorization amount.       

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A   Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 

Approved maximum payable fee      $5,000,000.00  
 Approved Work Authorizations 1, 3, 4, 5 & 6 w/ S1-5  $5,252,807.66 

  Maximum fee balance       ($   252,807.66) 
 

Total authorized for WA 1, 3, 4, 5 & 6 w/ S1-5       $5,252,807.66 
Payments to date for WA 1, 3, 4, 5 & 6 w/ S1-5   ($4,435,975.68) 

  Work Authorization balance           $   816,831.98 
 

 Proposed Supplemental 6 to Work Authorization No. 6: 
 
 Revised Scope       $              0.00 
 Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 4    $              0.00 
   
 *Maximum Payable Fee Balance after WA 1, 3, 4, 5 & 6 w/ S1-5   ($   252,807.66) 

  
*Requires and increase to the maximum payable amount 

   
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-66 - Approval of Supplemental  

Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with  
Dannenbaum Engineering for revision to the scope of work with no change in the Work  
Authorization  amount.               
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: December 12, 2013 

Re: Approval of Supplemental Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 to 
Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering   

Background 
At the October 27, 2011, regular meeting, the Board of Directors awarded a professional service agreement for 
general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum Engineering for a maximum payable 
amount of $5,000,000. Subsequently, the Board approved Work Authorizations No. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 and Supplemental 
1, 2, 3, 4 & 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00, $891,814.61, $832,369.93, 
$689,834.33, $81,309.04, $149,120.30, $346,720.31, $1,437,465.41 and $117,054.83 respectively as discussed 
below.  
 
Work Authorization No. 1 - was to review prior engineering, surveying, environmental and permitting work provided 
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA). 
Work Authorization No. 2 - was cancelled by the HCRMA Board.  
Work Authorization No. 3 - was to provide title reports for the SH 365 Project. 
Work Authorization No. 4 - was to update the new Executive Director, oversee the update of the Traffic & Revenue 
study, oversee environmental clearance/preliminary design of SH 365 and oversee various other tasks related to SH 
365 and IBTC Projects.  
Work Authorizations No. 5 & 6 - are to continue Program Management for SH 365 and IBTC Projects.  
Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a sketch level Traffic & Revenue Study for 
overweight trucks at the Pharr International Bridge and SH 365.  
Supplemental No. 2 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a Value Engineering Study for the SH 365 Project. 
Supplemental No. 3 to Work Authorization No. 6 - was to provide a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for 
the IBTC Project.  
Supplemental No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 6 – was to provide updated TRZ parcels, implementation of 
overweight truck corridor, manage Engineers/Surveyors/Geotech for IBTC, local environment clearance of IBTC, 
negotiate final PS&E for SH 365, implement ProjectWise, evaluate Toll Integrator, manage Appraisers/Title 
Companies/ROW Agents, implement GIS for ROW Acquisition and perform value engineering for IBTC. 
Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 – was to provide non-destructive vertical utility locations for design 
of final PS&E for the SH 365 Project. 
 
Goal 
Staff is proposing Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Dannenbuam Engineering to revise the scope of services to Work Authorization No. 6. The scope revision deletes 
several coordination meetings as part of the environmental review that is not required at this time and adds field 
effort due to TxDOT’s environmental requirements, as well as, exhibits & estimates for the intervention in the Cross 
Valley Project and for the HCRMA Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Bond issuance. The change in scope does 
not require additional monies to be appropriated for the work. 
 
 



 
 
Page 2 
Memo Supplemental 6 to Work Authorization 6 
December 12, 2013  
 
 
 
Options 
Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 may be disapproved, however, no additional cost was incurred as 
part of this change in scope. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-66 – Approval of Supplemental No. 6 to Work 
Authorization No. 6 to the Professional Service agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for a revised 
scope and no increase in the Work Authorization amount of is recommended. 
 
Additionally, at the December 11, 2013 meeting, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Supplemental 
Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 with the change in scope and no increase in the Work Authorization 
amount. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Memorandum Date: 12/10/2013 
Subject: SA#6 to WA#6 for Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation for a no-cost time 

extension for Program Management / General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the HCRMA System (0000) 

Project Limits: All HCRMA Segments 
Prepared by: Eric Davila, PE, CFM 
Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE 
 

 

0030 SH365 GEN\00_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_OUT\09_HCRMA\2013-12-10 Memo RE SA#6 to WA#6 DANNENBAUM.docx 

Page 1 of 1 

The following are the reasons for bringing this item before the Planning Committee:   

 To adjust the scope of services for additional scope conducted during WA 6 which includes: 
o Additional field effort based on TxDOT Pharr District Comment to Draft EA 
o ETT Sharyland Utility / AEP Transmission Project 
o VRF Bond sale documentation 

 The HCRMA opted to conduct selection and negotiation of Toll Integrator at a later time which led to 
the removal of that item from the scope of services: 

o Negotiate Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) (to be included in future Work Authorization)  
 To adjust the time needed to complete all scope under WA 6 which includes: 

o Subsurface utility exposures for SH 365, which will be completed in January 2014  
The aforementioned do not require in change in fee, although it requires a change in scope to properly 
document the activity in addition to extending the schedule into early 2014.  



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 – 66 
 

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 6 TO WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 6 OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION TO 
REVISE SCOPE WITH NO INCREASE TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 

AMOUNT 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18th day of December, 2013 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County; and 
 

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011 the Authority awarded a professional service 
agreement for general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum 
Engineering Corporation in the maximum payable amount of $5,000,000; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved Work Authorizations Numbers 1, 

3, 4, 5 and 6, including Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4,   
Supplemental Numbers 1 & 2 to Work Authorization Number 5, and Supplemental Numbers 1, 
2, 3 & 4 to Work Authorization Number 6, in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00, 
$694,355.85, $769,236.96,  $920,263.67, $346,720.31 and $1,437,465.41 respectively; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 5 to 

Work Authorization Number 6 to provide the necessary utility field data for the final design of 
the State Highway 365 Project in the amount of $117,054.83;  

 
WHEREAS, HCRMA Staff has requested Supplemental Number 6 to Work 

Authorization Number 6 to revise the scope of service with no increase to the Work 
Authorization 6 amount; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental 

Number 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Dannenbaum Engineering to revise the scope of service with not increase in the Work 
Authorization Number 6 amount; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization Number 6 
to the Professional Services Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation hereto 
attached as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental No. 6 to 
Work Authorization Number 6 as approved. 
 

***** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 18th day of December, 2013, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
              
      Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
              
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 6 TO WORK AUTHORIZTION NUMBER 6  
OF  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING 
CORPORATION DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6 

TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6  

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Attachment D-2 – Page 1 

  



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6 

TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6  

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Attachment D-2 – Page 2 

ATTACHMENT D-2 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and 

conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Program Management 

Engineering Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dannenbaum Engineering 

Corporation (the Engineer). 

  
 

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 6 are hereby amended as 

follows: 

 

Part I.  The scope of services as outlined in Work Authorization No. 6 will be supplemented 

with additional scope as well as delete certain scope which will performed in future Work 

Authorization as shown and included in Exhibit “B” Additional Scope of Services/Deleted Scope 

of Services to be Provided By The Engineer (Supplemental Work Authorization No. 6 to Work 

Authorization No. 6).  

 
Part II.  Entire Exhibit B shall be in Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to Work Authorization No. 

6 shall be replaced. The schedule as outlined in Work Authorization No. 6 will be amended to 

incorporate Exhibit ‘C-Amended’ Work schedule (Supplemental Work Authorization No. 6 to 

Work Authorization No. 6). 

 
Part III.  The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization No. 6 will remain at 

$2,704,449.39. Fee will not be modified.  The Engineer’s Estimated Work Authorization No. 6 

tasks have been modified with no increase in fee in accordance with the attached Exhibit 'D' 

(Modified Fee Schedule / Budget for Supplemental Work Authorization No. 6 to Work 

Authorization No. 6). 

 

Part IV. This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 6 shall become effective on the date of 

final acceptance of the parties hereto and shall terminate on 03/01/2014. This Supplemental 

Work Authorization No. 6, also, extends Work Authorization No. 6 termination date to 

03/01/2014 to allow Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 to be completed. 

 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of 

the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 6 not hereby 

amended are to remain in full force and effect.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate 

counterparts and hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

 

 

 

 

 





EXHIBIT B  

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES 

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6  

 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit B (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 1 

 



EXHIBIT B  

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES  

TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER  

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6  
 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit B (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 1 
 

CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING 
CONSULTANT SERVICES 

**Items highlighted in yellow are to be conducted as additional services for non-recurring events 

A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director 

1.  Continue Educating Executive Director on Historical Activities / Budgets / Cost Accounting / Program 
Management Plan and QA/QC Plan (Including Weekly Mtgs.) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

 

B.  Attend / Prepare Data / Report on Various Meetings (6.0 Months) (Additional from July 1, 2013 to    
December 31, 2013) 

1.  HCRMA Board Meetings Including Presentation (Monthly)(6 Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 

2.  HCRMA Planning Committee Meetings  (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 

3.  HCRMA Finance Committee Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 

4.  HCRMA MPO Policy Committee Meeting (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 

5.  HCRMA MPO Tech Committee Meeting (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 

6.  Various HCRMA Mtgs w/  Individual Board Members / Special Board Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) 
(Inc. Prep Time) 

7.  Hidalgo County Meetings w/Staff (2 Mtgs. @2 hr. / Mtg.) (Inc. Prep Time) 

8.  Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 1 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 

9.   Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 2 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 

10.  Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 3 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 

11.  Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 4 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 

12.  Attend Meetings TxDOT-Pharr (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.)(Inc. Prep Time) 

13.  Attend Meetings TxDOT-Austin includes Travel (1 Mtgs. @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) 

14.  Attend Meetings With Legislators (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) 

15.  Attend Meeting-3 Days in Washington to Visit Congress/TIFA (1 Mtg.) 

16.  Attend Hidalgo County Commissioners' Court Meeting (3 Monthly Mtgs.) (3 Mtgs. x 2hr. / Mtg.) 

 

C.  Continue to Coordinate With HCMPO to Modify Short/ Long Term TIP to Account for Approved 
Strategy Including  Updating Strategy (One (1) Updates) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

 



EXHIBIT B  

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES  

TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER  

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6  
 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit B (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 2 
 

D.  Continue to Negotiate / Coordinate with TxDOT on TxDOT Funding Modification (availability 
payments-CAT12) for SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4) / Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) from July 
1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

1.  Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Pharr (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) 

2.  Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Austin (2 Mtgs @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) 

3.  Finalize Availability Payments with TxDOT 

 

E.  Continue to Implement Interim Cost Accounting System Utilizing Dannenbaum Cost Accounting 
System from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

1.  Continue to Input Data for Development of Monthly Reports for HCRMA Board (July 1, 2013 thru 
December 31, 2013) 

2.  Continue to Modify Monthly Reports for HCRMA Needs 

3.  Continue to Input Monthly Data and Produce Final Reports for July 1, 2013 thru June 1, 2014 

 
F.  Continue to Organize / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) from July 1, 
2013 to December 31, 2013 

 
G.  Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and 

Agreements and Finalize Agreements with each entity (SEE "INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-
TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM") from July 1, 2013 to  

      December 31, 2013 

 

H.  Continue to Finalize and Implement Public Outreach Program with Assistance from Consultant 
(Pathfinder) and others from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

1. Finalize / Implement Public Outreach 

2. Review / Update Website 

3. Develop Monthly Newsletter (Assist Subs) 

4. Begin Development of Branding Loop Project (Assist Subs) 

5. Assist / Develop Support Resolution From All Cities (Total 5 Mtgs.) 

6.  Meet With Large Property Owners (SH 365) (Total 2 Mtgs. Including Preparation)  



EXHIBIT B  

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES  

TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER  

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6  
 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit B (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 3 
 

7.  Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Mission (Total 1 Mtg.) 

8.  Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association (US / Mexico) (Total 1 Mtg.) 

 
I.  Continue Public Outreach Meetings (Formal Presentation to Council) with the following Cities 

(Including Travel and Preparation for Meeting) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to  
    December 31, 2013: 

1.   City of Pharr (2 Mtgs) 

2.  City of Granjeno (1 Mtgs) 

3.  City of Donna  (1 Mtgs) 

4.  City of Weslaco  (1 Mtgs) 

5.  City of Mercedes  (1 Mtgs) 

6.  City of Edcouch  (1 Mtgs) 

7.  City of McAllen (2 Mtgs.) 

8.  City of Mission (2 Mtgs.) 

9.  City of Penitas  (1 Mtgs) 

10.  City of Palmview  (1 Mtgs) 

11.  City of La Joya  (1 Mtgs) 

12.  City of Edinburg (2 Mtgs.) 

13.  City of Sullivan City (1 Mtg.) 

 
J. Continue the Oversight of C&M Associates, Inc., in Developing the Overweight Corridor Study  

(6.0 Months) (SEE "OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM") from July 1, 2013 to  
    December 31, 2013 

 

K.  Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months) 
(ITEMS 1,2, and 3 BELOW SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP CONSULTANT CONTRACTS 
FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA") 
(ITEMS 4, 5, and 11 SEE "LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-
DANNENBAUM/BLANTON") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

1.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Modify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Contract Negotiations 
for Main Contract and WA No. 1) For each Project Assumes (3 Projects) 



EXHIBIT B  

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES  

TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER  

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6  
 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit B (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 4 
 

2.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Surveyors for Right of Way mapping (Including Contract 
Negotiations for Main Contract and WA No. 1 assumes 3 Surveyors (Assist by Aranda & Associates)) 

3.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Geotechnical Consultant for Geotechnical work for all of 
IBTC assume one project 

4.  Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (6.0 Months) 

5.  Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies  (Nov. 1, 2013 to Dec. 31, 2013) (2.0 Months) 

6.  Oversee Low Level Flight (Assisted by Aranda & Associates - Lead) (including previous) 

7.  QA/QC Drainage Study (60%)  

8. QA/QC Low Level Flight (Aranda) (Including in Previous) 

9.  Attend Meeting with USIBWC (1) (Combined with SH 365) In El Paso 

10.  Attend Meeting with  USACOE (1) (Combined with SH 365) 

11.  Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1) Deleted (Future WA) 

 

L.  Continue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 1, 2, & 3) (Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzalduas Bridge) (6.0 
Months) (ITEMS 4, 5, 10, 13, and 14 SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E 
(L&G/S&B)-DANNENBAUM") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

1.  Continue to Oversee Environmental Clearance By Atkins (EA) Includes Negotiating Limits to FM 1016 
(Assisted by Blanton & Assoc. - Lead) 

2.  Continue to Oversee Drainage Studies/Utilities/Pavement Design Produced By L&G Engineering / S&B 
Infrastructure Including Segment No. 3.  Also, (W.A. No. 1) 

3.  Continue to QA/QC Drainage Study (90%/100%) 

4.  Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) (Including IBTC) 

5.  Attend Meeting With USAOE ( 1 Mtg. - HST) 

6.  Attend Meeting With US Fish & Wildlife (1 Mtg. - RGV) (Included in IBTC) 

7.  Attend Meeting With TxDOT Austin / FHWA (1 Mtg. - Austin) 

8.  Continue to Oversee / Development of 4-Lane Schematic L&G Engineering and S&B Infrastructure (W.A. 
No.1) 

9.  QA/QC Schematic (100%) 

10.  Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consultant  

11.  Continue to Oversee Surveyors Including Right of Entry Assistance for 100 Parcels (DOS Logistics /   
Quintanilla) (Assisted by Aranda and Associates - Lead) 

12.  Hold / Lead Final Public Involvement Meeting (1 Additional Mtg.) Including Prepare Exhibits (Partial 



EXHIBIT B  

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES  

TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER  

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6  
 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit B (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 5 
 

Deletion. Actual meeting in Future WA) 

13.  Negotiate/Prepare W.A. No. 2 with L&G and S&B For PS&E Development including monitoring PS&E 
Development From 9/1/13 to 12/31/13 (4.0 Months) 

14.  Negotiate/Prepare WA No. 2 for DOS and Quintanilla for SH 365 (Assist By Aranda & Associates) 

15.  Meet with Hunt Development (Mission - 2 Mtgs) (2 hrs. / Mtgs)((Inc. Prep Time)  

16.  Assist HDR in Developing TIFIA Application (NOT in this Supplemental) 

 
M.  Continue to oversee SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to 
December 31, 2013 

1.  Oversee Environmental Clearance by Atkins (Included in Item L) 

2.  Oversee Engineer in Development of Drainage / Utilities/ Schematic / Survey / Warrant Studies / 
Illumination Studies (6.0 Months) 

3. Negotiate/ Prepare WA No. 3 For TEDSI for Preparation of PS&E and Monitor PS&E for 11/1/13 To   
12/31/13 (2.0 Months) 

4.  Continue to Meet With City of Pharr Including Development of Exhibits to Analyze SH 365 (Segment No. 
4) (US 281 / I Road / San Juan Area) (2 Mtgs) 

 
N. Implementation of GIS Tools  

(SEE "GIS DANNENBAUM")  

 
O. Implementation Of Project Wise 

(SEE "IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM") 

 
P. Negotiate Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 

(SEE "'NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR") 

 
Q.  Develop/Procure/Negotiate Services for various Consultants to be used on SH 365 and IBTC  

(SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC (Appraisal Consultants/Title 
Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM") 

R. Additional Tasks Required from September 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013. 

1. Additional field effort based on TxDOT Pharr District Comment to Draft EA 

2. ETT Sharyland Utility / AEP Transmission Project 

3. VRF Bond sale documentation 



EXHIBIT B  

ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES  

TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER  

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6  
 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit B (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 6 
 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS 

 

A. INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM 

B. OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM 

C. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. TO PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS 
FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA 

D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA) /OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-DANNENBAUM/BLANTON 

E.  NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E (L&G/S&B) & W.A. NO. 3 FOR ENG 
PS&E (TEDSI)-DANNENBAUM 

F. IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM 

G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR 

H. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. TO PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC 
(Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM   

I. GIS-DANNENBAUM 

J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-DANNENBAUM/HDR  

 



EXHIBIT C  

WORK SCHEDULE 

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit C (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 1 

 



EXHIBIT C WORK SCHEDULE FOR

(Supplemental Agreement No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6)

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Task Description Start Date End Date Duration

CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (Additional Schedule)

N. Additional Tasks Required from September 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1. Additional field effort based on TxDOT Pharr District Comment to Draft EA

2. ETT Sharyland Utility / AEP Transmission Project

3. VRF Bond sale documentation

HCRMA -SA 5 to WA 6

A. Coordination with SUE Provider, Utility Companies, and Surveyors 9/1/2013 3/1/2014 6 Months

B.  Review of Utility Exposure and Potholing Data 9/1/2013 3/1/2014 6 Months

JAN FEB

2013 2014

MARSEP

HCRMA - SA 6 to WA 6

AUG OCT NOV DEC

Page 1 of 1
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit C (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT D MODIFIED  

FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET 

FOR SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

(Items Deleted/Added in Red) 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 

Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA 6) – Page 1 

 



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director

1.  Continue Educate Executive Director on Historical Activities / Budgets / Cost Accounting / Program Management Plan 

and QA/QC Plan (Including Weekly Mtgs.) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
8 4 16 10 38  $                            6,123.52 

Subtotal 8 0 4 0 0 16 0 0 10 38 6,123.52$                             

B.  Attend / Prepare Data / Report on Various Meetings (6.0 Months) (Additional from July 1, 2013 to December 

31, 2013

1.  HCRMA Board Meetings Including Presentation (Monthly)(6 Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 12 0 48 12 12 84  $                          11,571.60 

2.  HCRMA Planning Committee Meetings  (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 12 0 12 16 40  $                            6,313.20 

3.  HCRMA Finance Committee Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 6 0 6 8 20  $                            3,156.60 

4.  HCRMA MPO Policy Committee Meeting (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 6 12 8 26  $                            3,939.90 

5.  HCRMA MPO Tech Committee Meeting (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time) 0 6 12 8 26  $                            3,108.90 

6.  Various HCRMA Mtgs w/  Individual Board Members / Special Board Meetings (6 Mtgs @ 2 hrs./Mtgs) (Inc. Prep 

Time)
12 0 4 4 20  $                            4,540.16 

7.  Hidalgo County Meetings w/Staff (2 Mtgs. @2 hr. / Mtg.) (Inc. Prep Time) 0  $                                       -   

8.  Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 1  (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 4 8 2 18  $                            2,436.32 

9.   Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 2  (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 0 4 2 10  $                            1,902.00 

 10.  Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 3  (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 0 4 2 10  $                            1,902.00 

 11.  Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 4  (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 4 2 10  $                            1,902.00 

12.  Attend Meetings TxDOT-Pharr (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.)(Inc. Prep Time) 4 0 4 2 10  $                            1,902.00 

13.  Attend Meetings TxDOT-Austin includes Travel (1 Mtgs. @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) 10 4 14  $                            3,388.78 

14.  Attend Meetings With Legislators (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) 2 2 2 6  $                            1,011.72 

15.  Attend Meeting-3 Days in Washington to Visit Congress/TIFA (1 Mtg.) 0  $                                       -   

16.  Attend Hidalgo County Commissioners' Court Meeting (3 Monthly Mtgs.) (3 Mtgs. x 2hr. / Mtg.) 6 6 3 15  $                            2,853.00 

Subtotal 86 0 0 6 0 122 0 20 75 309 0.0 49,928.18$                           

C.  Continue to Coordinate With HCMPO to Modify Short/ Long Term TIP to Account for Approved Strategy 

Including  Updating Strategy (One (1) Updates) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013
4 8 12 8 32  $                            5,132.32 

Subtotal 4 0 8 0 0 12 0 0 8 32 0 5,132.32$                             

D.  Continue to Negotiate / Coordinate with TxDOT on TxDOT Funding Modification (availability payments-

CAT12) for SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4) / Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 

2013

1.  Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Pharr  (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) 2 2 4 2 10  $                            1,728.22 

2.  Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Austin  (2 Mtgs @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) 20 8 4 32  $                            7,579.08 

3.  Finalize Availability Payments with TxDOT 2 4 6 4 16  $                            2,566.16 

Subtotal 24 0 6 0 0 18 0 0 10 58 0 11,873.46$                           

E.  Continue to Implement Interim Cost Accounting System Utilizing Dannenbaum Cost Accounting System from 

July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1.  Continue to Input Data for Development of Monthly Reports for HCRMA Board (July 1, 2013 thru December 31, 

2013)
2 4 4 20 20 50  $                            6,069.74 

2.  Continue to Modify Monthly Reports for HCRMA Needs 2 4 4 20 16 46  $                            5,826.86 

3.  Continue to Input Monthly Data and Produce Final Reports for July 1, 2013 thru December 31, 2013 2 2 6 20 16 46  $                            5,723.64 

Subtotal 6 0 10 14 0 60 0 0 52 142 0 17,620.24$                           

F.  Continue to Organize / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) from July 1, 2013 to 

December 31, 2013
0 4 30 80 114  $                            9,684.90 

Subtotal 0 0 4 0 0 30 0 0 80 114 0 9,684.90$                             

G.  Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and Agreements and 

Finalize Agreements with each entity (SEE "INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, 

and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM") 

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                     

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS 

ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING 

ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS 

ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING 

ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

H.  Continue to Finalize and Implement Public Outreach Program with Assistance from Consultant Consultants 

from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1. Finalize / Implement Public Outreach 8 8 20 40 10 24 110  $                          15,510.90 

2. Review / Update Website 0  $                                       -   

3. Develop Monthly Newsletter (Assist Subs) 0  $                                       -   

4. Begin Development of Branding Loop Project (Assist Subs) 4 16 40 24 84  $                          11,580.84 

5. Assist / Develop Support Resolution From All Cities (Total 5 Mtgs.) 0  $                                       -   

6.  Meet With Large Property Owners (SH 365) (Total 2 Mtgs. Including Preparation) 4 0 4 10 0 4 4 26  $                            3,778.26 

7.  Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Mission (Total 1 Mtgs.) 2 0 2 4 0 4 2 14  $                            1,892.16 

8.  Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association (US / Mexico) (Total 1  Mtgs.) 2 2 2 2 8  $                            1,467.12 

Subtotal 20 0 26 26 0 96 10 8 56 242 0.0 34,229.28$                           

I.  Continue Public Outreach Meetings (Formal Presentation to Council) with the following Cities (Including 

Travel and Preparation for Meeting) (6.0 Months) (from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013):

1.   City of Pharr (2 Mtgs) 4 0 4 4 2 2 16  $                            2,739.94 

2.  City of Granjeno (1 Mtgs) 2 0 2 4 2 2 12  $                            1,758.58 

3.  City of Donna  (1 Mtgs) 2 2 4 2 10  $                            1,728.22 

4.  City of Weslaco  (1 Mtgs) 2 2 4 2 10  $                            1,728.22 

5.  City of Mercedes  (1 Mtgs) 2 2 4 2 10  $                            1,728.22 

6.  City of Edcouch  (1 Mtgs) 0  $                                       -   

7.  City of McAllen  (2 Mtgs.) 6 0 6 4 2 2 20  $                            3,721.30 

8.  City of Mission  (2 Mtgs.) 6 0 6 4 2 2 20  $                            3,721.30 

9.  City of Penitas  (1 Mtgs) 0  $                                       -   

10.  City of Palmview  (1 Mtgs) 0  $                                       -   

11.  City of La Joya  (1 Mtgs) 0  $                                       -   

12.  City of Edinburg (2 Mtgs.) 0  $                                       -   

13.  City of Sullivan City (1  Mtg.) 0  $                                       -   

Subtotal 24 0 6 18 0 28 0 8 14 98 -$                            17,125.78$                           

J. Continue the Oversight of C&M Associates, Inc., in Developing the Overweight Corridor Study (6.0 Months) 

(SEE "OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                     

K.  Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months)

(ITEMS 1,2, and 3 BELOW SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC 

(ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA")

(ITEMS 4, 5, and 11 SEE "LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-

DANNENBAUM/BLANTON") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Modify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Contract Negotiations for Main 

Contract and WA No. 1) For each Project Assumes (2 Projects)
0  $                                       -   

2.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Surveyors for Right of Way mapping (Including Contract Negotiations 

for Main Contract and WA No. 1 assumes 3 Surveyors (Assist by Aranda & Associates))
0  $                                       -   

3.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Geotechnical Consultant for Geotechnical work for all of IBTC assume 

one project
0  $                                       -   

4.  Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (6.0 Months) 0  $                                       -   

5.  Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies  (Nov. 1, 2013 to Dec. 31, 2013) (2.0 Months) 0  $                                       -   

6.  Oversee Low Level Flight (Assisted by Aranda & Associates - Lead) (including previous) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                       -   

7.  QA/QC Drainage Study (60%) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                       -   

8. QA/QC Low Level Flight (Aranda) (Including in Previous) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                       -   

9.  Attend Meeting with USIBWC (1) (Combined with SH 365) In El Paso 0 0 0 0 0  $                                       -   

10.  Attend Meeting with  USACOE (1) (Combined with SH 365) 0 0 0  $                                       -   

11.  Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1) Deleted (Future WA) 0  $                                       -   

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                     

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS 

ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING 

ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

L.  Continue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 1,2, & 3)(Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(6.0 Months) from July 

1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

(ITEMS 4, 5, 10, 13, and 14 SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E (L&G/S&B)-

DANNENBAUM")

1.  Continue to Oversee Environmental Clearance By Atkins (EA) Includes Negotiating Limits to FM 1016 (Assisted by 

Blanton & Assoc. - Lead)
28 0 36 100 36 200  $                          30,388.68 

2.  Continue to Oversee Drainage Studies/Utilities/Pavement Design  Produced By L&G Engineering / S&B Infrastructure 

Including Segment No. 3.  Also, (W.A. No. 1)
24 80 40 80 40 24 40 328  $                          51,171.52 

3.  Continue to QA/QC Drainage Study (90%/100%) 2 0 10 40 16 4 4 4 80  $                          12,937.22 

4.  Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) (Including IBTC) 0  $                                       -   

5.  Attend Meeting With USAOE ( 1 Mtg. - HST) 0  $                                       -   

6.  Attend Meeting With US Fish & Wildlife (1 Mtg. - RGV) (Included in IBTC) 0 0 0 0  $                                       -   

7.  Attend Meeting With TxDOT Austin / FHWA (1 Mtg. - Austin) 10 10 4 24  $                            4,694.28 

8.  Continue to Oversee / Development of 4-Lane Schematic L&G Engineering and S&B Infrastructure (W.A. No.1) 4 16 24 40 40 24 40 188  $                          22,267.48 

9.  QA/QC Schematic (100%) 2 0 40 60 24 24 16 40 206  $                          29,264.82 

10.  Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consultant 0  $                                       -   

11.  Continue to Oversee Surveyors Including Right of Entry Assistance for 100 Parcels (DOS Logistics /   Quintanilla) 

(Assisted by Aranda and Associates - Lead)
2 2 0 10 10 10 34  $                            3,968.78 

12.  Hold / Lead Final Public Involvement Meeting (1 Additional Mtg.) Including Prepare Exhibitss (Partial Deletion, Actual 

meeting in future WA)
10 3.05 0 0 0 0 0 13  $                            3,840.39 

13.  Negotiate/Prepare W.A. No. 2 with L&G and S&B For PS&E Development including monitoring PS&E Development 

From 9/1/13 to 12/31/13 (4.0 Months)
0  $                                       -   

14.  Negotiate/Prepare WA No. 2 for DOS and Quintanilla for SH 365 (Assist By Aranda & Associates) 0  $                                       -   

15.  Meet with Hunt Development (Mission - 2 Mtgs) (2 hrs. / Mtgs)((Inc. Prep Time) 6 6 16 16 4 48  $                            7,139.82 

16. Assist HDR in Developing TIFIA Application (NOT in this Supplemental) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                                       -   

Subtotal 88 0 157.05 200 0 296 134 68 178 1121 0 165,672.99$                         

M.  Continue to Oversee SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 

31, 2013

1.  Oversee Environmental Clearance by Atkins (Included in Item L) 0  $                                       -   

2.  Oversee Engineer in Development of Drainage / Utilities/ Schematic / Survey / Warrant Studies / Illumination Studies 

(6.0 Months)
16 80 60 40 80 60 40 12 388  $                          59,802.88 

3. Negotiate/ Prepare WA No. 3 For TEDSI for Preparation of PS&E and Monitor PS&E for 11/1/13 To 12/31/13 (2.0 

Months)
0  $                                       -   

4.  Continue to Meet With City of Pharr Including Development of Exhibits to Analyze SH 365 (Segment No. 4) (US 281 / 

I Road / San Juan Area) (2 Mtgs)
4 8 16 16 4 48  $                            6,480.28 

Subtotal 20 0 88 60 40 96 60 56 16 436 0 66,283.16$                           

N. Implementation of GIS Tools 

(SEE "GIS DANNENBAUM")

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                     

O. Implementation Of Project Wise

(SEE "IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM")

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                     

P. Negotiate Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Delete future Work Authorization)

(SEE "'NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR") from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                     

Q.  Develop/Procure/Negotiate Services for various Consultants to be used on SH 365 and IBTC 

(SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC (Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-

DANNENBAUM")

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

R. Additional Tasks Required From September 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1. Additional field effort based on TxDOT Pharr District Comment to Draft EA 24 53 9 86  $                          12,930.43 

2. ETT Sharyland Utility / AEP Transmission Project 20 80 80 152 80 412  $                          55,061.80 

3. VRF Bond sale documentation 15 18 60 93  $                          16,650.45 

Subtotal 35 0 122 0 0 193 152 80 9 591 0 84,642.68$                           

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS 

ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING 

ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 315 0 431 324 40 967 356 240 508 3,181 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                       292.49$                       227.70$                       176.09$                       157.87$                       130.55$                       97.15$                         66.79$                         60.72$                         3,181

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 99,095.85$                  -$                            98,150.09$                  57,053.16$                  6,314.80$                    126,241.85$                34,585.40$                  16,029.60$                  30,845.76$                  468,316.51$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 21.16% 0.00% 20.96% 12.18% 1.35% 26.96% 7.39% 3.42% 6.59% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 9.90% 0.00% 13.55% 10.19% 1.26% 30.40% 11.19% 7.54% 15.97% 100.00% 468,316.51$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MO / 170 MHR/MO) 30.88% 0.00% 42.26% 31.76% 3.92% 94.80% 34.90% 23.53% 49.80%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 468,316.51$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) 100.00$                       Each 6 600.00$                       600.00$                       

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) 30.00$                         Each 6 180.00$                       180.00$                       

Rental Car 90.00$                         Each 6 540.00$                       540.00$                       

Air Travel 500.00$                       Each 4 2,000.00$                    2,000.00$                    

Parking 14.00$                         Each 4 56.00$                         56.00$                         

Overnight Mail - letter size 50.00$                         Each 40 2,000.00$                    2,000.00$                    

Courier Services 50.00$                         Each 40 2,000.00$                    2,000.00$                    

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                           Each 20,000 2,000.00$                    2,000.00$                    

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                           Each 4,616.50 923.30$                       923.30$                       

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$                           Each 200 140.00$                       140.00$                       

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$                           Each 1,000 1,250.00$                    1,250.00$                    

Color Graphics on Foam Board 5.00$                           Each 300 1,500.00$                    1,500.00$                    

Newspaper Advertisement 3,000.00$                    Each -$                            -$                            

Court Reporter (Public Hearings & Transcription) 100.00$                       Each -$                            -$                            

Translator (English to Spanish or Sign Language) 150.00$                       Each -$                            -$                            

Public Involvement Facilty Rental 500.00$                       Each -$                            -$                            

Public Outreach Laison - (6 Months - July, Aug., Sept., Oct., Nov., Dec. 2013)) 15,000.00$                  Month 6 90,000.00$                  90,000.00$                  

Accounting Support Services 100.00$                       Each 100 10,000.00$                  10,000.00$                  

IT / Support Services (includes time on ProjectWise Implementation/Data Organization @ 60 hrs) 80.00$                         Each 160 12,800.00$                  12,800.00$                  

Management Support Services 80.00$                         Each 600 48,000.00$                  48,000.00$                  

Community Action Support 90.00$                         Each 600 54,000.00$                  54,000.00$                  

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 227,989.30$                        227,989.30$                227,989.30$                         

 DBE Participation 

8.75%

BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. - FC 120 (DBE) ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES OVERSIGHT 58,537.45$                  4.07%

ARANDA & ASSOCIATES, INC. - FC 130  (DBE) SURVEY/UTILITY OVERSIGHT 67,193.06$                  4.67%

GUZMAN & MUNOZ ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING, INC. (DBE) -$                            N/A

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. ASSIST IN REVIEW AND OVERSIGHT OF OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR STUDY; TOLL CONSULTANT WA. NO. 1 & WA NO. 2 -$                            N/A

UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS (DBE) -$                            N/A

SUBTOTAL - CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) 125,730.51$                125,730.51$                         

TOTAL - CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                        822,036.32 

 DBE Participation 

2.54%

A. INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM Prime: 62,661.60$                  Subconsultant: -$                            62,661.60$                  N/A

B. OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM Prime: 20,424.64$                  Subconsultant: -$                            20,424.64$                  N/A

C. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. WITH PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA Prime: 44,118.14$                  Subconsultant: 1,935.60$                    46,053.74$                  0.13%

D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA) /OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-DANNENBAUM/BLANTON Prime: 16,206.00$                  Subconsultant: 34,584.94$                  50,790.94$                  2.41%

E. E. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E (L&G/S&B) & W.A. NO. 3 FOR ENG PS&E (TEDSI)-DANNENBAUM Prime: 82,214.86$                  Subconsultant: -$                            82,214.86$                  N/A

F. IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM Prime: 13,728.90$                  Subconsultant: -$                            13,728.90$                  N/A

G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR Prime: 2,653.83$                    Subconsultant: -$                            2,653.83$                    N/A

H. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. TO PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC (Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM Prime: 17,801.34$                  Subconsultant: -$                            17,801.34$                  N/A

I. GIS-DANNENBAUM Prime: 177,720.74$                Subconsultant: -$                            177,720.74$                N/A

J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-DANNENBAUM/HDR Prime: 79,162.12$                  Subconsultant: 62,216.38$                  141,378.50$                N/A

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) Prime: 516,692.17$                Subconsultant: 98,736.92$                  615,429.09$                615,429.09$                         

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                        615,429.09 

GRAND TOTAL 1,437,465.41$           

DBE PARTICIPATION: 162,251.05$       11.29%

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

CONTINUATION OF CORE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT / GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision No. 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013) Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Project Principal
Sr. Project 

Manager
Project Manager Sr. Env. Specialist Env. Specialist III Env. Planner II Env. Specialist II Env. Specialist I Env. Tech II Env. Tech I GIS GIS Tech Clerical

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

K.  IBTC (6.0 Months) (SEE "LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-

DANNENBAUM/BLANTON LOCAL CLEARANCE/OVERSEE ENG IBTC") from July 1, 2013 to December 

31, 2013

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                       

L.  SH 365 (Segment No. 1,2,3 and 4) (Incl. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge) Include Negotiations of 

Limit Change to FM 1016 (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1.  Continue to Oversee Development by Atkins of Environmental Assessment (EA) (6.0 Months) 40 80 0 0 20 140  $            22,678.80 

2.  Continue to Attend Monthly Meetings and Report to HCRMA Board on Environmental 10 10 4 24  $              3,860.80 

With Atkins Assisting (2 Months @ 10 Hrs./Mtg. with Travel) 0

3.  Continue to Revise Develop Classification Letter to TxDOT /FHWA With Atkins Assistance  (6.0 Months) 0 0 0 0  $                         -   

4.  Continue to Attend Meetings With TxDOT (Pharr District) (2 Mtgs - 5 hrs/ Mtg.)  (6.0 Months) 5 10 4 19  $              2,915.85 

5.  Continue to Attend Meetings With TxDOT (Austin) (1 Mtgs - 5 hrs/ Mtg.)  (6.0 Months) 5 5 4 14  $              2,038.40 

6.  QA/QC (60%;90% Final) Submittal of EA 40 60 0 40 10 150  $            23,488.60 

100 165 0 0 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 347 0 54,982.45$             

M.  Conitnue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 4) at (US 281 / Military) (6.0 Months)-Included in Segment 1 

and 2 from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1.  QA/QC of SH 365 EA (Inlcuded in Segments 1 and 2) 0 0 0 0 0  $                         -   

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                       

HOURS TOTAL 100 165 0 0 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 347 54,982.45$             

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $188.99 $175.49 $148.49 $134.99 $121.49 $107.99 $94.49 $81.00 $67.50 $62.10 $94.49 $54.00

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 18,899.00$                 28,955.85$                 -$                            -$                            4,859.60$                   -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            2,268.00$                   54,982.45$                 

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 34.37% 52.66% 0.00% 0.00% 8.84% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 4.12% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 28.82% 47.55% 0.00% 0.00% 11.53% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 12.10% 100.00% 54,982.45$            

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 54,982.45$             

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($85 / DAY) 85.00$                Each 2 170.00$              170.00$                 

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) 30.00$                Each 2 60.00$                60.00$                   

Mileage 0.510$                Each 200 102.00$              102.00$                 

Air Travel 500.00$              Each 4 2,000.00$           2,000.00$              

Parking 14.00$                Each 2 28.00$                28.00$                   

Express Mail (Fed Ex) 25.00$                Each 0 -$                    -$                       

Courier Services 50.00$                Each 6 300.00$              300.00$                 

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                  Each 500 50.00$                50.00$                   

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                  Each 100 20.00$                20.00$                   

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$                  Each 500 625.00$              625.00$                 

Plots (B/W on Bond) 1.00$                  Each 200 200.00$              200.00$                 

Plots (Color on Bond) 2.00$                  Each -$                    -$                       

Plots (Color on Photgraphic Paper) 2.00$                  Each 0 -$                    -$                       

Color Graphics on Foam Board 5.00$                  Each 0 -$                    -$                       

Newspaper Advertisement 3,000.00$           Each 0 -$                    -$                       

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 3,555.00$                   3,555.00$              3,555.00$               

GRAND TOTAL 58,537.45$                     

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF 

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 

ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

Subconsultant: Blanton and Associates, Inc.

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Sr. Manager

Surveyor 

(RPLS)/Engineer

Abstractor/

Researcher

Survey / CADD 

Tech
GIS Tech CAD Operator

Microstation CAD 

Station

ESRI ArcInfo / 

Arcview Station
Clerical / Admin

Sr. Field Survey 

Tech (Party Chief)

2-person Field 

Crew

3-Person Field 

Crew

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

K.  IBTC (6.0 Months) (FOR ITEM 3 SEE "PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP CONSULTANT 

CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM/ARANDA") from July 1, 

2013 to December 31, 2013

1.) Continue to Coordinate / Manage Low Level Flight (By Dannenbaum) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                        -   

2.) QA/QC Low Level Flight (Next Work Authorization) (By Dannenbaum) 0  $                        -   

3.) Assist Procuring/Negotiating Right of Way Mapping Contracts (3 Contracts)  $                        -   

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                       

L.  SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4)-(DLS, QHA, TEDSI) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 

2013

1.) Coordinate / Manage Surveyors (Topo) 80 24 24 24 152  $           21,748.24 

2.) Coordinate Manage Surveyors (R.O.W) 80 24 24 24 152  $           21,748.24 

3.) Obtain Right of Entry from Old TCC Connection with IBTC to US 281 (Approx. 52 Parcels) 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                        -   

4.) Prepare Information / Hold Monthly Utility Meetings 40 10 10 16 76  $           10,789.58 

5.) Review Utility Maps (90%) 60 0 60  $           12,612.00 

Subtotal 260 58 10 48 0 0 0 376 64 0 0 0 440 0 66,898.06$            

HOURS TOTAL 260 58 10 48 0 0 0 376 64 0 0 0 440

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 210.20$              112.23$                   69.96$                58.30$                58.30$                52.47$                10.20$                10.20$                34.98$                69.96$                129.72$              161.78$              

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 54,652.00$                 6,509.34$                         699.60$                      2,798.40$                   -$                            -$                            -$                            3,835.20$                   2,238.72$                   -$                            -$                            -$                            70,733.26$                 

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 77.26% 9.20% 0.99% 3.96% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 5.42% 3.17% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 59.09% 13.18% 2.27% 10.91% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 85.45% 14.55% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 70,733.26$         

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 66,898.06$            

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total -$                    

Overnight Mail - Letter size 50.00$                Each -$                    -$                    

Courier Services 50.00$                Each 5 250.00$              250.00$              

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                  Each 200 20.00$                20.00$                

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                  Each 125 25.00$                25.00$                

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$                  Each -$                    -$                    

Photocopies Color (11 X 117 1.25$                  Each -$                    -$                    

Plots (Color on Bond) 2.00$                  Linear Foot -$                    -$                    

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 295.00$                      295.00$                 

GRAND TOTAL 67,193.06$                    

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL 

CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

Subconsultant: Aranda and Associates

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 5 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Principal Engineer QA/QC Manager Project Manager Senior Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD  Administrative Assistant
Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

K.  Continue IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Assist in Negotiating Engineering Contracts (Utilities) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  $                            -   

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                           

0

General Adminstration 0

F.  Continue to Organize / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) from July 1, 

2013 to December 31, 2013
0  $                            -   

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                           

HOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 188.65$                          134.75$                          134.75$                          156.31$                          86.24$                            $59.29 40.43$                            

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                                            -$                                            -$                                            -$                                            -$                                            -$                                            -$                                            -$                                            

-$                                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST -$                           

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Overnight Mail - letter size 50.00$                            Each -$                                -$                           

Courier Services 50.00$                            Each -$                                -$                           

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                              Each -$                                -$                           

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                              Each -$                                -$                           

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$                              Each -$                                -$                           

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$                              Each -$                                -$                           

Plots (Color on Bond) 2.00$                              Linear Foot -$                                -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                            -$                           

GRAND TOTAL -$                                     

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL 

CLEARANCE OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF 

WAY MAPPING ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

Subconsultant: Guzman & Munoz Engineering and Surveying, Inc.

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No.  to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Funding Revenue 

Specialist
Procurement Specialist

Budgets / Contracts / 

Controls
Senior Engineer (V) Project Engineer (IV) Senior Designer

Document Control 

Specialist
Admin Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

Q. Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) (SEE "NEGOTIATE/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR 

(CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM/HDR") (Delete Future WA)

1. Finalize Previous Solution / Negotiate / Prepare Contract and WA No. 1 to Develop Overall Toll Strategy 

with HDR Assistance
0  $                            -   

2. Negotiate / Prepare WA No. 2 To Prepare Preliminary Engineering For SH 365 Toll Integrator with HDR 

Assistance
0  $                            -   

3. Oversee / Manage WA No. 1-Toll Integrator (Consultants) 0  $                            -   

4. Oversee / Manage WA No. 2-Toll Integrator (Consultants) 0  $                            -   

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                           

HOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 254.62$                            266.20$                            202.54$                            167.82$                            150.46$                            $92.59 72.34$                              57.87$                           

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                          -$                                     

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST -$                           

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) 100.00$                            Each -$                                  -$                           

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) 30.00$                              Each -$                                  -$                           

Rental Car 90.00$                              Each -$                                  -$                           

Air Travel 500.00$                            Each -$                                  -$                           

Overnight Mail - letter size 50.00$                              Each -$                                  -$                           

Courier Services 50.00$                              Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Plots (Color on Bond) 2.00$                                Linear Foot -$                                  -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                              -$                           

GRAND TOTAL -$                                     

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF 

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 

ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

Subconsultant: HDR Engineering

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

          = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Senior Project Manager QA/QC Officer Project Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer Engineering Intern (EIT) Senior Designer
Engineering 

Tech/CADD

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

L.  SH 365/Segment 1,2,3 and 4)(Inc. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(6.0 Months) (In SA No. 4 To WA 

No. 6) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

0  $                            -   

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                           

HOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 188.99$                            175.49$                            148.49$                            134.99$                            121.49$                            $107.99 94.49$                              81.00$                       

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                     -$                                     

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST -$                           

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) 100.00$                            Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) 30.00$                              Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Rental Car 90.00$                              Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Air Travel 500.00$                            Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Overnight Mail - letter size 50.00$                              Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Courier Services 50.00$                              Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                                Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Plots (Color on Bond) 2.00$                                Linear Foot -$                                  -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                              -$                           

GRAND TOTAL -$                                     

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE 

OF THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) AND IBTC INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 

ENGINEERING OF THE IBTC

Subconsultant:  Unintech Consulting Engineers

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 (Revision No. 2 06/24/2013) Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

0.00

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6

A. INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 (Revision 2)

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

G.  Continue to Coordinate and assist with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and Agreements 

and Finalize Agreements with each entity
 $                                     -   

1.  Research/ Dvelop/ Assist In Creating and Inputting of Data for Around 485 Parcels within TRZ to Assume 

Accuracy
480 240 720  $                        62,661.60 

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 480 240 0 720 0 62,661.60$                         

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 480 240 0 720 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     176.09$                     157.87$                     130.55$                     97.15$                       66.79$                       60.72$                       720

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           46,632.00$                16,029.60$                -$                           62,661.60$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 74.42% 25.58% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 66.67% 33.33% 0.00% 100.00% 62,661.60$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 47.06% 23.53% 0.00%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 0.00 62,661.60$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                     -$                           -$                                    

 DBE Participation 

0.00%

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) -$                           -$                                    

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                                     -   

GRAND TOTAL 62,661.60$                

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

A. INPUT DATA FOR 485 PARCELS-TRZ (SECT. A (WEST), SH 365, and IBTC)-DANNENBAUM

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

J. Continue the Oversight of C&M Associates, Inc., in Developing the Overweight Corridor Study (6.0 Months) 

from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1.  Implementation of C&M Overweight Corridor Study 4 8 8 0 4 24  $                          4,367.24 

2. Update Strategic Plan for Funding (Project Funding from Overweight Permits/Additional TxDOT Funding/Leverage of TRZ to SIB)4 8 40 0 0 4 56  $                          8,544.84 

3. Coordinate with development of overweight corridor 4 16 20 0 0 0 40  $                          7,512.56 

Subtotal 12 0 32 0 0 68 0 0 8 120 0 20,424.64$                         

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 12 0 32 0 0 68 0 0 8 120 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     176.09$                     157.87$                     130.55$                     97.15$                       66.79$                       60.72$                       120

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 3,775.08$                  -$                           7,286.40$                  -$                           -$                           8,877.40$                  -$                           -$                           485.76$                     20,424.64$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 18.48% 0.00% 35.67% 0.00% 0.00% 43.46% 0.00% 0.00% 2.38% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 10.00% 0.00% 26.67% 0.00% 0.00% 56.67% 0.00% 0.00% 6.67% 100.00% 20,424.64$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 1.18% 0.00% 3.14% 0.00% 0.00% 6.67% 0.00% 11.00% 0.78%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 20,424.64$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

-$                           

-$                           

-$                           

-$                           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                     -$                           -$                                    

 DBE Participation 

0.00%

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) -$                           -$                                    

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                                     -   

GRAND TOTAL 20,424.64$                

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

B. OVERWEIGHT CORRIDOR-DANNENBAUM

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

K.  Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Modify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Contract Negotiations for Main 

Contract and WA No. 1) For each Project Assumes (2 Projects)
10 40 40 40 40 24 194  $                        29,862.78 

2.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Surveyors for Right of Way mapping (Including Contract 

Negotiations for Main Contract and WA No. 1 assumes 3 Surveyors (Assist by Aranda & Associates))
8 12 24 10 4 10 68  $                        10,228.18 

3.  Assist HCRMA E.D. to Develop RFQ; Procure Geotechnical Consultant for Geotechnical work for all of IBTC 

assume one project
4 6 2 4 4 8 28  $                          4,027.18 

Subtotal 22 0 58 40 0 66 54 8 42 290 0 44,118.14$                         

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 22 0 58 40 0 66 54 8 42 290 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     176.09$                     157.87$                     130.55$                     97.15$                       66.79$                       60.72$                       290

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 6,920.98$                  -$                           13,206.60$                7,043.60$                  -$                           8,616.30$                  5,246.10$                  534.32$                     2,550.24$                  44,118.14$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 15.69% 0.00% 29.93% 15.97% 0.00% 19.53% 11.89% 1.21% 5.78% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 7.59% 0.00% 20.00% 13.79% 0.00% 22.76% 18.62% 2.76% 14.48% 100.00% 44,118.14$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 2.16% 0.00% 5.69% 3.92% 0.00% 6.47% 5.29% 0.78% 4.12%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 0.00 44,118.14$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

-$                           

-$                           

-$                           

-$                           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                     -$                           -$                                    

 DBE Participation 

4.20%

C. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. WITH PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH) 1,935.60$                  4.20%

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) 1,935.60$                  1,935.60$                           

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                          1,935.60 

GRAND TOTAL 46,053.74$                

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

C. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. WITH PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-DANNENBAUM

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Sr. Manager

Surveyor 

(RPLS)/Engineer

Abstractor/

Researcher

Survey / CADD 

Tech
GIS Tech CAD Operator

Microstation CAD 

Station

ESRI ArcInfo / 

Arcview Station
Clerical / Admin

Sr. Field Survey 

Tech (Party Chief)

2-person Field 

Crew

3-Person Field 

Crew

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

K.  IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1.) Assist Procuring/Negotiating Right of Way Mapping Contracts (3 Contracts) 16 4 20  $             1,935.60 

Subtotal 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 20 0 1,935.60$              

HOURS TOTAL 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 20

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 210.20$              112.23$                   69.96$                58.30$                58.30$                52.47$                10.20$                10.20$                34.98$                69.96$                129.72$              161.78$              

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                            1,795.68$                         -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            139.92$                      -$                            -$                            -$                            1,935.60$                   

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 92.77% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 7.23% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 80.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 20.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 1,935.60$           

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 1,935.60$              

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

-$                    

-$                    

-$                    

-$                    

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                            -$                    -$                       

GRAND TOTAL 1,935.60$                      

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

Subconsultant: Aranda and Associates

C. PROCURE/NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE CONSULTANT CONTRACTS FOR IBTC (ENG./ROW SURVEYORS/GEOTECH)-ARANDA

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

K.  Continue to Oversee IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

4.  Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (6.0 Months) 16 24 40 8 88  $                        16,206.00 

5.  Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies  (Nov. 1, 2013 to Dec. 31, 2013) (2.0 Months) (Delete Future WA) 0 0 0 0 0  $                                     -   

11.  Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1) (Delete Future WA) 0 0 0 0 0  $                                     -   

Subtotal 16 0 24 0 0 40 0 0 8 88 0 16,206.00$                         

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 16 0 24 0 0 40 0 0 8 88 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     176.09$                     157.87$                     130.55$                     97.15$                       66.79$                       60.72$                       88

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 5,033.44$                  -$                           5,464.80$                  -$                           -$                           5,222.00$                  -$                           -$                           485.76$                     16,206.00$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 31.06% 0.00% 33.72% 0.00% 0.00% 32.22% 0.00% 0.00% 3.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 18.18% 0.00% 27.27% 0.00% 0.00% 45.45% 0.00% 0.00% 9.09% 100.00% 16,206.00$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 1.57% 0.00% 2.35% 0.00% 0.00% 3.92% 0.00% 0.00% 0.78%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 16,206.00$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

-$                           

-$                           

-$                           

-$                           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                     -$                           -$                                    

 DBE Participation 

68.09%

D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-BLANTON 34,584.94$                68.09%

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) 34,584.94$                34,584.94$                         

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                        34,584.94 

GRAND TOTAL 50,790.94$                

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-DANNENBAUM

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (PRIME+SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Project Principal
Sr. Project 

Manager
Project Manager Sr. Env. Specialist Env. Specialist III Env. Planner II Env. Specialist II Env. Specialist I Env. Tech II Env. Tech I GIS GIS Tech Clerical

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

K.  IBTC (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1.  Continue to Assist in Overseeing Local Environmental Clearance (6 Months) 8 24 24 56  $              8,639.44 

2.  Continue to Attend / Report at HCRMA Monthly Board Meetings for Environmental (Included with SH 365 

Board Meetings) (1 Mtgs) (4 hrs / Mtg with Travel)
0  $                         -   

3.  Continue to Coordinate / Attend Agency Meetings / Obtain Approval of Following Resource Agencies

   *  USIBWC 4 12 10 8 34  $              4,508.74 

   *  USACOE 4 12 10 8 34  $              4,508.74 

   *  US Fish and Wildlife (Delete Future WA) 0 0 0 0 0  $                         -   

4.  Continue to QA/QC of Final Local Environmental Clearance Document and Assist in Recommending 

Local Clearance to HCRMA Board
16 40 16 8 80  $            12,419.28 

5. Additional review of ATKINS ENV. Archeology due to additional excavation required by TxDOT 4 12 10 8 34  $              4,508.74 

Subtotal 36 100 0 0 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 238 0 34,584.94$             

HOURS TOTAL 36 100 0 0 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 238 34,584.94$             

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $188.99 $175.49 $148.49 $134.99 $121.49 $107.99 $94.49 $81.00 $67.50 $62.10 $94.49 $54.00

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 6,803.64$                   17,549.00$                 -$                            -$                            8,504.30$                   -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            1,728.00$                   34,584.94$                 

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 19.67% 50.74% 0.00% 0.00% 24.59% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 5.00% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 15.13% 42.02% 0.00% 0.00% 29.41% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 13.45% 100.00% 34,584.94$            

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 34,584.94$             

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                            -$                       -$                       

GRAND TOTAL 34,584.94$                     

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

Subconsultant: Blanton and Associates, Inc.

D. LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE (EA)/OVERSEE ENG. IBTC-BLANTON

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

L.  Continue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 1,2, & 3)(Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(6.0 Months) from 

July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

4.  Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) (Including IBTC) 10 10 2 22  $                          5,544.34 

5.  Attend Meeting With USAOE ( 1 Mtg. - HST) 10 10 2 22  $                          5,544.34 

10.  Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consultant 0  $                                     -   

13.  Negotiate/Prepare W.A. No. 2 with L&G and S&B For PS&E Development including monitoring PS&E 

Development From 10/1/13 to 12/31/13 (4.0 Months)
24 60 24 60 60 10 40 278  $                        42,197.02 

14.  Negotiate/Prepare WA No. 2 for DOS and Quintanilla for SH 365 (Assist By Aranda & Associates) 4 0 10 0 0 4 0 0 4 22  $                          4,300.44 

Subtotal 48 0 90 24 0 64 60 10 48 344 0 57,586.14$                         

M.  Continue to Oversee SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) (6.0 Months) from July 1, 2013 to December 

31, 2013

3. Negotiate/ Prepare WA No. 3 For TEDSI for Preparation of PS&E and Monitor PS&E for 11/1/13 To 12/31/13 (2.0 

Months)
10 0 40 24 40 16 6 16 152  $                        24,628.72 

Subtotal 10 0 40 24 0 40 16 6 16 152 0 24,628.72$                         

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 58 0 130 48 0 104 76 16 64 496 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     176.09$                     157.87$                     130.55$                     97.15$                       66.79$                       60.72$                       496

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 18,246.22$                -$                           29,601.00$                8,452.32$                  -$                           13,577.20$                7,383.40$                  1,068.64$                  3,886.08$                  82,214.86$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 22.19% 0.00% 36.00% 10.28% 0.00% 16.51% 8.98% 1.30% 4.73% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 11.69% 0.00% 26.21% 9.68% 0.00% 20.97% 15.32% 3.23% 12.90% 100.00% 82,214.86$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 5.69% 0.00% 12.75% 4.71% 0.00% 10.20% 7.45% 1.57% 6.27%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 82,214.86$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                     -$                           -$                                    

 DBE Participation 

0.00%

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) -$                           -$                                    

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                                     -   

GRAND TOTAL 82,214.86$                

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

E. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE W.A. NO. 2 FOR ENG PS&E (L&G/S&B) & W.A. NO. 3 FOR ENG PS&E (TEDSI)-DANNENBAUM

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

O. Implementation Of Project Wise

1. PMC Training (x1 brownbag session via Web) 1 2 1 4 503.98$                              

2. On-Going Support (6 months) 0 24 24 48 4,736.16$                           

3. Project Wise End User Training (x4 brown bag training sessions via Web to teach ANY End user how to manage documents in a Project 

Wise document controlled environment)
8 12 4 24 3,242.48$                           

4. Develop HCRMA Project Wise and GIS data management business process documentation 12 24 0 36 5,246.28$                           

Subtotal 0 0 0 21 0 62 0 29 0 112 0 13,728.90$                         

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 21 0 62 0 29 0 112 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     176.09$                     157.87$                     130.55$                     97.15$                       66.79$                       60.72$                       112

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                           -$                           -$                           3,697.89$                  -$                           8,094.10$                  -$                           1,936.91$                  -$                           13,728.90$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 26.94% 0.00% 58.96% 0.00% 14.11% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 18.75% 0.00% 55.36% 0.00% 25.89% 0.00% 100.00% 13,728.90$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.06% 0.00% 6.08% 0.00% 2.84% 0.00%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 13,728.90$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                     -$                           -$                                    

 DBE Participation 

0.00%

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) -$                           -$                                    

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                                     -   

GRAND TOTAL 13,728.90$                

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

F. IMPLEMENT PROJECTWISE-DANNENBAUM

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

P. Negotiate Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) from July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

1. Finalize Previous Selection / Negotiate / Prepare Contract and WA No. 1 to Develop Overall Toll Strategy for Loop with HDR Assistance (Partial 

Deletion. Remaining will be in Future WA)
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12.62 18.62 2,653.83$                           

2. Negotiate / Prepare WA No. 2 To Prepare Preliminary Engineering For SH 365 Toll Integrator with HDR Assistance (Next W.A.) 0 -$                                    

3. Oversee / Manage WA No. 1-Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Overall Toll Strategy for Loop) (3 months) (Delete Future WA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                    

4. Oversee / Manage WA No. 2-Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Preliminary Engineering For SH 365) (Next W.A.) 0 -$                                    

Subtotal 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12.62 19 0 2,653.83$                           

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 19 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     176.09$                     157.87$                     130.55$                     97.15$                       66.79$                       60.72$                       19

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 1,887.54$                  -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           766.29$                     2,653.83$                  

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 71.13% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 28.87% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 32.22% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 67.78% 100.00% 2,653.83$                  

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 0.59% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.24%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 2,653.83$                           

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                     -$                           -$                                    

 DBE Participation 

0.00%

G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-HDR (Delete Future WA) -$                           N/A

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) -$                           -$                                    

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                                     -   

GRAND TOTAL 2,653.83$                  

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-DANNENBAUM

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION for SA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 6 for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
SA No. 4 to WA No. 6 Program Management ConsultantProgram Management Consultant

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Funding Revenue 

Specialist
Procurement Specialist

Budgets / Contracts / 

Controls
Senior Engineer (V) Project Engineer (IV) Senior Designer

Document Control 

Specialist
Admin Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

Q. Oversee Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Delete future WA)

1. Finalize Previous Selection / Negotiate / Prepare Contract and WA No. 1 to Develop Overall Toll Strategy for Loop 0 0 0 0  $                            -   

2. Negotiate / Prepare WA No. 2 To Prepare Preliminary Engineering For SH 365 Toll Integrator with HDR Assistance (Next W.A.) 0  $                            -   

3. Oversee / Manage WA No. 1-Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Overall Toll Strategy for Loop) (3months) 0 0 0 0  $                            -   

4. Oversee / Manage WA No. 2-Toll Integrator (Consultants) (Preliminary Engineering For SH 365) (Next W.A.) 0  $                            -   

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                           

HOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 254.62$                            266.20$                            202.54$                            167.82$                            150.46$                            $92.59 72.34$                              57.87$                           

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                              -$                                          -$                                     

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST -$                           

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) 100.00$                            Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) 30.00$                              Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Rental Car 90.00$                              Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Air Travel 500.00$                            Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Overnight Mail - letter size 50.00$                              Each -$                                  -$                           

Courier Services 50.00$                              Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$                                Each -$                                  -$                           

Plots (Color on Bond) 2.00$                                Linear Foot -$                                  -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                              -$                           

GRAND TOTAL -$                                     

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

Subconsultant: HDR Engineering

G. NEGOTIATE/DEVELOP/OVERSEE TOLL INTEGRATOR (CONSULTANTS)-HDR

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule/Budget'

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:   (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

QA/QC Officer/

Independent Engineer 

Officer

Deputy Program 

Manager 

(Engineer VI)

Senior Engineer 

(Engineer V)

Project Engineer 

(Engineer IV) 

Civil Engineer 

(Engineer III)
Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD 

Administrative 

Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

Q.  Develop/Procure/Negotiate Services for various Consultants to be used on SH 365 and IBTC

1.  Assist E.D. to Develop RFP; Procurement Services and Negotiate Contracts for appraisal consultants for both SH 365 and IBTC (Develop 

Post-Assume three (3) Appraisals)
4 12 10 6 32 5,933.78$                           

2.  Assist E.D. to Develop RFP; Procurement Services and Negotiate Contracts for title company Consultants for both SH 365 and IBTC 

(Develop Post-Assume three (3) Consultants)
4 12 10 6 32 5,933.78$                           

3.  Assist E.D. to Develop RFP; Procurement Services ad Negotiate Contracts for Right of Way agents for both SH 365 and IBTC (Develop Post-

Assume three (3) Consultants)
4 12 10 6 32 5,933.78$                           

Subtotal 12 0 36 0 30 0 0 0 18 96 0 17,801.34$                         

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 12 0 36 0 30 0 0 0 18 96 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     176.09$                     157.87$                     130.55$                     97.15$                       66.79$                       60.72$                       96

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 3,775.08$                  -$                           8,197.20$                  -$                           4,736.10$                  -$                           -$                           -$                           1,092.96$                  17,801.34$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 21.21% 0.00% 46.05% 0.00% 26.61% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 6.14% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 12.50% 0.00% 37.50% 0.00% 31.25% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 18.75% 100.00% 17,801.34$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION PER MONTH @ 170 MHR/MO (LABOR HOURS / 6.0 MONTHS / 170 MHR/MO) 1.18% 0.00% 3.53% 0.00% 2.94% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.76%

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 17,801.34$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                                     -$                           -$                                    

 DBE Participation 

0.00%

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) -$                           -$                                    

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                                     -   

GRAND TOTAL 17,801.34$                

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

H. ASSIST HCRMA E.D. TO PROCURE/NEGOTIATE VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SH 365 AND IBTC (Appraisal Consultants/Title Companies/ROW Agents)-DANNENBAUM

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



`` EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

GIS-DANNENBAUM Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

Senior Engineer (Engineer 

V) /         GIS  

Implementation Manager

Project Engineer (Engineer 

IV) /     Senior Programmer 
Civil Engineer (Engineer III) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD  Administrative Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

User Requirements

1. Conduct Stakeholder and Program Management Team GIS user requirements meeting ----> (Includes: x1 

Workshop Meeting for 8 hour duration)
8 8 8 24  $                      3,716.08 

2. Develop GIS user requirements documentation and implementation plan ----> (Includes:  Database, ProjectWise 

Implementation and Integration, Roadway Information Management Tools, ROW Acquisition Tools, Utility Adjustment 

Tools)

16 8 4 28  $                      4,323.28 

3. Present user requirements and implementation plan to Stakeholders and Program Management Team ---->  

(Includes: x1 Presentation Meeting for 1 hours)
1 1 1 3  $                         621.23 

Subtotal 1 25 16 9 0 0 4 55 8,660.59$                      

Database

1. Design, load and integrate HCRMA specific GIS data in ArcGIS Server / SQL Server central database with 

ProjectWise documents ----> (Potentially includes:   Planned and Constructed Roadways, Facilities and Structures, 

ROW, Utility Adjustment; NEPA related Environmental Data such as  Wetlands, Cultural Resources,  Threatened and 

Endangered Species Habitat, Regulatory Database Review Data; Contract Specific Data, and Linked Documents 

such as Design/As-Built P&P Drawings, Various Specifications, Photos, etc.)

24 40 160 224  $                    31,428.96 

2. QAQC existing and HCRMA specific GIS database for compliance with Requirements 1 16 8 25  $                      4,176.43 

Subtotal 1 40 40 168 0 0 0 249 35,605.39$                    

Information Management Tools

1. Develop GIS roadway information management tools on Dannenbaum’ s application development server ----> 

(Includes:  Data Identification Tool to access various Roadway feature types including ROW and Utility Adjustment 

database attributes using in the Map Interface and one click access to documents associated with Design / As-Built 

P&P Drawings, feature specifications, ROW descriptions, Survey Description, Bridges, Storm Water Inlets, Outfalls, 

Guard Rails, Toll Facilities, Utilities, etc.; also, includes access to contractual information associated with various 

Roadway related projects and Maintenance records)

80 80  $                    12,629.60 

2. Integrate document access through ArcGIS Server  website application to documents being managed through 

Project Wise
24 24  $                      3,788.88 

3. QAQC / unit testing of the GIS roadway information management tools ----> (Includes:  Test No. 1 by reviewer, 

Recovery of Test No. 1 by programmer, Test No. 2 of recovery by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 2 by Programmer, 

and final Test by reviewer)

16 32 8 56  $                      8,913.68 

4. Migrate GIS roadway information management tools from Dannenbaum’ s application development server to 

Dannenbaum’ s production ArcGIS Server hosting environment ----> (Includes:  Migration of software code and 

component pieces from the development environment to a live secure Internet production environment, loading of all 

users with password protected logins, final testing of the component piece and then release to the user community)

1 8 1 10  $                      1,569.60 

5. Develop GIS roadway information management tools user manual documentation and conduct user training ----> 

(Includes:  Draft and final user manual documentation, training material documentation and x1 two hour training 

session)

2 2 2 24 4 34  $                      3,088.30 

Subtotal 2 19 144 11 0 24 4 204 29,990.06$                    

I. GIS-DANNENBAUM

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



`` EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

GIS-DANNENBAUM Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

Senior Engineer (Engineer 

V) /         GIS  

Implementation Manager

Project Engineer (Engineer 

IV) /     Senior Programmer 
Civil Engineer (Engineer III) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD  Administrative Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

I. GIS-DANNENBAUM

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

ROW Acquisition Tools

1. Develop ROW acquisition tools on Dannenbaum’ s application development server ----> (Includes:  Manage Data 

application with Grid, Add Record, Edit Record, Delete Record… The grid will include Identification, ROW Owner, Site 

Address, Comments, Survey, Abstracting, Appraisal, Acquisition Offer, Counter Offer, and Condemnation 

management components; Reports will include a ROW Detail Report and a ROW Overdue Report with same 

functionality as other Dannenbaum ROW client specific applications including Map-It functionality)

24 24  $                      3,788.88 

2. QAQC / unit testing of the ROW acquisition tools ----> (Includes:  Test No. 1 by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 1 by 

programmer, Test No. 2 of recovery by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 2 by Programmer, and final Test by reviewer)
1 4 8 2 15  $                      2,543.01 

3. Migrate ROW acquisition tools from Dannenbaum’ s application development server to Dannenbaum’ s production 

ArcGIS Server hosting environment ----> (Includes:  Migration of software code and component pieces from the 

development environment to a live secure Internet production environment, loading of all users with password 

protected logins, final testing of the component piece and then release to the user community)

1 8 1 10  $                      1,569.60 

4. Develop ROW acquisition tools user manual documentation and conduct user training ----> (Includes:  Draft and 

final user manual documentation, training material documentation and x1 two hour training session)
1 2 2 24 4 33  $                      2,773.71 

Subtotal 2 7 40 5 0 24 4 82 10,675.20$                    

Utility Adjustment Tools

1. Develop utility adjustment tools on Dannenbaum’ s application development server ----> (Includes:  Manage Data 

application with Grid, Add Record, Edit Record, Delete Record… The grid will include Identification, Utility Owner, Site 

Address, Comments, various Adjustment components; Reports will include a Utility Adjustment Detail Report and a 

Utility Adjustment Overdue Report)

120 120  $                    18,944.40 

2. QAQC / unit testing of the utility adjustment tools ----> (Includes:  Test No. 1 by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 1 by 

programmer, Test No. 2 of recovery by reviewer, Recovery of Test No. 2 by Programmer, and final Test by reviewer)
1 16 32 8 57  $                      9,228.27 

3. Migrate utility adjustment tools from Dannenbaum’ s application development server to Dannenbaum’ s production 

ArcGIS Server hosting environment ----> (Includes:  Migration of software code and component pieces from the 

development environment to a live secure Internet production environment, loading of all users with password 

protected logins, final testing of the component piece and then release to the user community)

1 8 1 10  $                      1,569.60 

4. Develop utility acquisition tools user manual documentation and conduct user training ----> (Includes:  Draft and 

final user manual documentation, training material documentation and x1 two hour training session)
1 2 2 24 4 33  $                      2,773.71 

Subtotal 2 19 160 11 0 24 4 220 32,515.98$                    

Helpdesk

1. Tech support ----> (Includes:  Hands-on and phone tech support estimated at approximately 1 hour per week for an 

Eng. III and 1 hour per month for an Eng IV and 1 hour per month for an Eng V all for 7 months of support ----> June - 

December 2013)

7 7 28 42  $                      5,993.12 

Subtotal 0 7 7 28 0 0 0 42 5,993.12$                      

Data Maintenance

1. Perform database updates and maintenance to keep information current ----> (Includes:  x1 Technician at 25% and 

x1 Engineer III at 10% and x1 GIS Manager at 5% for 7 months)
60 120 300 480  $                    46,268.40 

Subtotal 0 60 0 120 0 300 0 480 46,268.40$                    

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



`` EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

GIS-DANNENBAUM Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration: (July 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager

Senior Engineer (Engineer 

V) /         GIS  

Implementation Manager

Project Engineer (Engineer 

IV) /     Senior Programmer 
Civil Engineer (Engineer III) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD  Administrative Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

I. GIS-DANNENBAUM

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

HOURS TOTAL 8 177 407 352 0 372 16 1,332

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                            176.09$                            157.87$                            130.55$                            97.15$                              $66.79 60.72$                              

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 2,516.72$                                     31,167.93$                                  64,253.09$                                  45,953.60$                                  -$                                              24,845.88$                                  971.52$                                        169,708.74$                                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 1.48% 18.37% 37.86% 27.08% 0.00% 14.64% 0.57% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.60% 13.29% 30.56% 26.43% 0.00% 27.93% 1.20% 100.00% 169,708.74$              

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 169,708.74$                  

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) 100.00$                            Each 6 600.00$                            600.00$                     

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) 30.00$                              Each 6 180.00$                            180.00$                     

Rental Car 90.00$                              Each 6 540.00$                            540.00$                     

Air Travel 500.00$                            Each 3 1,500.00$                         1,500.00$                  

Parking 14.00$                              Each 3 42.00$                              42.00$                       

Overnight Mail - letter size 50.00$                              Each 3 150.00$                            150.00$                     

Bing Maps Annual Subscription Fee (Our subscription needs to be renewed in November 2013 for the next year 

through November 2014)
5,000.00$                         Each 1 5,000.00$                         5,000.00$                  

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 8,012.00$                                     8,012.00$                  8,012.00$                      

 DBE Participation 

0.00%

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) -$                           -$                               

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                                -   

GRAND TOTAL 177,720.74$           

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Prime: Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:  VE Report finalized four weeks after end of VE

       (assumes one week comment period on draft VE report) J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-DANNENBAUM

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal/

Program Manager, 

Louis Jones, 

Dannenbaum

Advance Planning

Norma Garza, TxDOT

Advance Planning

Gus Lopez, 

Dannenbaum

Complex Design

David Milner, 

Dannenbaum

Soils/Pavement Design

Carlos Peralez, TxDOT

Bridge/ Ret. Walls

Michel Maksoud, PhD., 

Dannenbaum

Traffic Engineering

Tom Darnold, 

Dannenbaum

Drainage

Alejandro Flores, 

Dannenbaum

Project Dev./

Cost Analysis

David Galindo/Eric Davila, 

Dannenbaum

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

A.  Pre- and Post-Workshop

1)  Project Management 4 8 12  $                          2,302.76 

2)  Pre-Workshop planning, information review, draft functional analysis 0  $                                     -   

3)  Prepare Draft VE report, circulate for comment, finalize VE report 2 6 2 2 2 2 2 18  $                          4,337.24 

Subtotal 6 0 6 2 0 2 2 2 10 30 6,640.00$                           

B.  Value Engineering Workshop (Mon-Fri)

1)  Travel time allowance 8 8 8 8 32  $                          8,323.04 

2)  VE Workshop 24 40 36 32 32 36 60 260  $                        59,864.08 

Subtotal 24 0 40 44 0 40 40 44 60 292 0.0 68,187.12$                         

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 30 0 46 46 0 42 42 46 70 322 CHECK (MHRs):

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 314.59$                     -$                                  227.70$                     292.49$                     -$                           227.70$                     292.49$                     227.70$                     130.55$                           322

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 9,437.70$                  -$                                  10,474.20$                13,454.54$                -$                           9,563.40$                  12,284.58$                10,474.20$                9,138.50$                        74,827.12$                

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 12.61% 0.00% 14.00% 17.98% 0.00% 12.78% 16.42% 14.00% 12.21% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 9.32% 0.00% 14.29% 14.29% 0.00% 13.04% 13.04% 14.29% 21.74% 100.00% 74,827.12$                

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 74,827.12$                         

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) 100.00$                     Each 5 500.00$                     500.00$                     

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) 30.00$                       Each 5 150.00$                     150.00$                     

Rental Car 90.00$                       Each 2 180.00$                     180.00$                     

Air Travel 500.00$                     Each 5 2,500.00$                  2,500.00$                  

Parking 14.00$                       Each 0 -$                           -$                           

Overnight Mail - letter size 50.00$                       Each 1 50.00$                       50.00$                       

Courier Services 50.00$                       Each 1 50.00$                       50.00$                       

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                         Each 500 50.00$                       50.00$                       

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                         Each 100 20.00$                       20.00$                       

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$                         Each 500 350.00$                     350.00$                     

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$                         Each 100 125.00$                     125.00$                     

Presentation Boards  30" X 40" Color Mounted 30.00$                       Each 12 360.00$                     360.00$                     

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 4,335.00$                            4,335.00$                  4,335.00$                           

 DBE Participation 

0.00%

J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-HDR 62,216.38$                N/A

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months) 62,216.38$                62,216.38$                         

TOTAL - ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)  $                        62,216.38 

GRAND TOTAL 141,378.50$              

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR NON-RECURRING EVENTS (SUBCONSULTANTS) (6.0 Months)

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



EXHIBIT 'D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget 

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION  for SA NO. 6 TO WA NO. 6 

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

SA No. 6 to WA No. 6 Program Management Consultant

Subconsultant: HDR Engineering Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6 

Schedule Duration:  VE Report finalized four weeks after end of VE

       (assumes one week comment period on draft VE report) J. VALUE ENGINEERING-IBTC-HDR

           = All Deletions/Additions in Red

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DESCRIPTION

Funding Revenue 

Specialist
Procurement Specialist

Budgets / Contracts / 

Controls
Senior Engineer (V) Project Engineer (IV) Senior Designer

Document Control 

Specialist
Admin Assistant

Total

Labor Hrs.
Remarks

 Task

Cost 

A.  Pre- and Post-Workshop

1)  Project Management 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 6 10  $                 1,412.02 

2)  Pre-Workshop planning, information review, draft functional analysis 4 16 0 0 8 0 0 0 28  $                 6,481.36 

3)  Prepare Draft VE report, circulate for comment, finalize VE report 8 24 0 0 36 0 0 8 76  $               14,305.28 

12 44 0 0 44 0 0 14 114 0 22,198.66$                

B.  Value Engineering Workshop (Mon-Fri)

1)  Travel time allowance 12 12 0 0 12 0 0 0 36  $                 8,055.36 

2)  VE Workshop 40 40 0 0 36 0 0 0 116  $               26,249.36 

52 52 0 0 48 0 0 0 152 0 34,304.72$                

HOURS TOTAL 64 96 0 0 92 0 0 14 266

LABOR RATE PER HOUR 254.62$                            266.20$                            202.54$                            167.82$                            150.46$                            $92.59 72.34$                              57.87$                           

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS 16,295.68$                                   25,555.20$                                   -$                                              -$                                              13,842.32$                                   -$                                              -$                                              810.18$                                    56,503.38$                          

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 28.84% 45.23% 0.00% 0.00% 24.50% 0.00% 0.00% 1.43% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 24.06% 36.09% 0.00% 0.00% 34.59% 0.00% 0.00% 5.26% 100.00% 56,503.38$                

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 56,503.38$                

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) 100.00$                            Each 15 1,500.00$                         1,500.00$                  

Meals ($50.00 / DAY) 50.00$                              Each 15 750.00$                            750.00$                     

Rental Car & Fuel (per day) 60.00$                              Each 10 600.00$                            600.00$                     

Air Travel 800.00$                            Each 3 2,400.00$                         2,400.00$                  

Airport Parking (per day) 20.00$                              Each 15 300.00$                            300.00$                     

Mileage 0.565$                              per mile 200 113.00$                            113.00$                     

Overnight Mail - letter size 50.00$                              Each 1 50.00$                              50.00$                       

Courier Services 50.00$                              Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) 0.10$                                Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) 0.20$                                Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) 0.70$                                Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 1.25$                                Each 0 -$                                  -$                           

Plots (Color on Bond) 2.00$                                Linear Foot 0 -$                                  -$                           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 5,713.00$                                     5,713.00$                  

GRAND TOTAL 62,216.38$                          

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE

(Modifying Exhibit D from S.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6)

G:\1540\4652-66\Exhibit D (SA 6 to WA6) - Fee Schedule
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 6 to Work Authorization No. 6

Exhibit D-Modified Fee Schedule Budget (SA No. 6 to WA No. 6)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3F 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    3F                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          12/12/12                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       12/18/12  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2013-73 – ADOPTION OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 

MOBILITY AUTHORITY FISCAL YEAR 2014 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET   
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and adoption of Fiscal Year 2014 Budget. The HCRMA’s fiscal year begins  

January 1, 2014 and ends December 31, 2014.        
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Transportation Code    
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

 
Funding Source:  VRF Bond  

 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-73 - Adopt the Hidalgo County  

Regional Mobility Authority Fiscal Year 2014 Operating and Capital Budget.    
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved       X  None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
December 12, 2013 
 
To:  Dennis Burleson, Chairman 
 
From:  Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Subject: Adopt Budget for Year 2014 
 
 
Background 
As provided by law and good business practice, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority budget 
for calendar year 2014 recommended by the Executive Director, which is attached, is respectfully being 
submitted to the Board of Directors for consideration, approval and adoption.  It consists of three 
distinct sections (fund types)—namely, the General Fund, the Debt Service Funds and the Capital 
Projects Funds.  In addition to the budget for 2014 a plan is presented for the succeeding five (5) years 
for the purpose of giving a longer-term perspective, which gives some detail as to the financial, 
design/construction phase and the commencement of toll operations.  The 5-year plan is still in the 
process of development, leaving our focus on the 2014 budget. 
 
General Fund – Within the General Fund, VRFs were estimated to increase by 3% over the estimate for 
2013 by First Southwest Company and presented to the credit rating agencies recently—based upon 
actual through August 2013, assuming the same collections pattern as 2012.  Spending is recommended 
to increase $182K principally due to the following reasons: 
 

• a 2 ½% pay increase has been provided 
• two new positions—ROW Coordinator and Contract Compliance/Auditor 

 
With the closing of the $62M VRF Revenue and Refunding Bonds in December 2013, the line of credit 
with PlainsCapital Bank was refunded leaving $52M in bond proceeds for design, right-of-way 
acquisition and construction of SH 365 and IBTC.  The excess revenues from VRFs, after administrative 
expenses, which are expected to amount to $1.6M have been transferred to a new capital project fund, 
leaving a reasonable amount of working capital intact, which has been determined to be $750K. 



 
At the end of the year, we estimate that working capital will amount to $750K and the bond coverage 
ratio will be 1.40 X. 
 
Debt Service Funds 
LOC w/PCB – Presented to show that bond proceeds were used to refund this debt. 
 
Senior Lein VRF Revenue and Refunding Bonds Series 2013—The HCRMA will begin funding debt service 
from the VRF revenues, which will amount to approximately $4M per year. 
 
Other Debt Service Funds—These funds relate to debt issuances planned within the next 5-year period 
 
Capital Project Funds 
Funded by Excess Revenues from General Fund – as previously discussed. 
 
Funded by Cities—Several cities, directly affected by IBTC, has committed to an aggregate amount of 
$105K per year, which as shown is budgeted to pay for ROW. 
 
Funded by Grants—The Cat 10 grant as well as the $25M for I68 are shown within this fund. 
 
2013 VRF Bond Construction Fund—the $52M in proceeds received in December 2013 is shown being 
spent over the next 1 ½ to 2 years. 
 
Other Capital Project Funds—These funds related to proceeds anticipated from debt issuances planned 
within the next 5-year period. 
 
At this point, our plan provides for 67-70% of the funding that will be need to complete SH 365 and IBTC. 
 
We believe that this budget realistically provides the adequate funding needed to accomplish this part 
of the strategic plan in a manner that is both effective and efficient.  We look forward to presenting this 
budget to you and welcome any questions, comments and recommendations to improve it. 
 
Goal 
The goal of this item is to meet the legal requirement as well as provide prudent financial/operational 
management to the affairs of the HCRMA. 
 
Options 
The Board, at its discretion, may wish to modify any part or all of this recommended budget. 
 
Recommendation 
Based upon a review by this Office, it is recommended that the 2014 Budget be approved and adopted 
as presented. 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-67 

 
 

ADOPTION OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
FISCAL YEAR 2014 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 

 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 18TH   day of December, 2013 by the Board of Director of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 

October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is required to report to the Texas Department of 

Transportation the annual operating and capital budget adopted pursuant to the Texas 
Administrative Code, Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 26, Subchapter G (Regional Mobility Authority 
Reports and Audits), as amended; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority’s fiscal year commences on January 1, 2014 and ends on 

December 31, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the proposed Fiscal Year 2014 Budget for the 

necessary operating and capital expenses;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board adopts the Fiscal Year 2014 Operating and Capital Budget, hereto 
attached as Exhibit A. 

 
Section 3. The Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to manage and 
administer the Fiscal Year 2014 Operating and Capital Budget. 
 

***** 
 

 



 
 
Passed and Approved as to be effective immediately this 18th day of December 2013, at a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at which a 
quorum was present and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
       
Dennis Burleson, Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
FISCAL YEAR 2014  

OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 



  

Page 1

Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
 2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Working Capital -$                      3,300,000$      3,192,839$      1,733,711$       750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              

Revenues
Vehicle Registration Fees -                        5,570,479        5,417,188         5,579,704         5,747,095             5,919,508             6,097,093             6,280,006             6,468,406             
Interest Income -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
Tolls - SH 365 -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              785,000                2,503,000             
Tolls - IBTC -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              364,000                

  Total Revenues -                        5,570,479        5,417,188         5,579,704         5,747,095             5,919,508             6,097,093             7,065,006             9,335,406             

Expenditures
Administration
  Personnel Services -                        350,753           282,353            507,478            572,999                710,302                1,033,859             1,066,653             1,139,286             
  Supplies -                        5,000                5,000                 7,500                 10,000                   10,000                   12,500                   12,500                   15,000                   
  Other Services and Charges -                        252,222           225,972            275,400            314,400                321,150                338,150                342,650                359,150                
  Maintenance -                        2,000                2,000                 2,000                 2,000                     2,000                     2,000                     2,000                     2,000                     
  Capital Outlay -                        175,000           5,000                 175,000            3,200                     6,400                     3,200                     -                              9,000                     
  Total Administration Expenditures -                        784,975           520,325            967,378            902,599                1,049,852             1,389,709             1,423,803             1,524,436             

Operatons
SH 365 -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              453,721                1,212,485             
IBTC -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              185,075                
Toll Operations Expense--Net -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              453,721                1,397,560             

  Total Expenditures -                        784,975           520,325            967,378            902,599                1,049,852             1,389,709             1,877,524             2,921,996             

Net Increase (Decrease) Before Other
  Financing Sources (Uses) -                        4,785,504        4,896,863         4,612,326         4,844,496             4,869,656             4,707,384             5,187,482             6,413,410             

Other Financing Sources (Uses): TxDOT Reimb Toll Rev Issue
VRF Issue Issue SIB Issue TIFIA Issue

Gross VRF 13 Bond @ Par plus Prem -                        -                         63,899,934      -                          115,715,000        95,205,327           50,274,840           -                              -                              
(Cost of Issuance) -                        -                         (1,161,714)       -                          (1,562,477)            (476,027)               (379,121)               -                              -                              
(Underwriter Expenses) -                        -                         incl -                          incl -                              -                              -                              -                              
(Refund LOC (PCB/FNB) -                        -                         (10,786,349)     -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
  Net Proceeds from VRF 13 Bonds -                        -                         51,951,871      -                          114,152,523        94,729,300           49,895,719           -                              -                              

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
General Fund Budget Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



  

Page 1

Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
 2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
General Fund Budget Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan

Transfers-In (Out)
 Debt Service Fund-FNB LOC -                        -                         150,000            -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
 Debt Service Fund - FNB LOC -                        (1,780,165)      (1,780,165)       -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
 Debt Service Fund - VRF 2013 Bonds -                        -                         (325,248)           (3,981,899)        (3,975,829)            (3,974,411)            (3,976,183)            (3,976,753)            (3,974,782)            
 Debt Service Fund - TxDOT Reimb Bonds -                        -                         -                         -                          (14,434,656)         -                              -                              -                              -                              
 Debt Service Fund - SIB Loan -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              -                              (288,069)               (1,122,187)            
 Debt Service Fund - Toll Rev/TIFIA Bonds -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              (2,564,447)            (655,400)               (655,400)               
 Bond Reserve Fund -                        -                         -                         -                          (2,892,867)            -                              (2,527,471)            -                              -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - VRF 13 Bonds -                        -                         (51,951,871)     -                          -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - TxDot R Bonds -                        -                         -                         -                          (96,825,000)         -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - SIB Loan -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              (94,729,300)         -                              -                              -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - Toll Rev/TIFIA Bonds -                        -                         -                         -                          -                              -                              (45,295,351)         -                              -                              
 Capital Projects Fund - VRF -                        (4,440,578)      (4,400,578)       (1,614,138)        (868,667)               (895,244)               (239,651)               (267,260)               (661,041)               
  Total (Transfers Out) -                        (6,220,743)      (58,307,862)     (5,596,037)        (118,997,019)       (99,598,955)         (54,603,103)         (5,187,482)            (6,413,410)            

  Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        (6,220,743)      (6,355,991)       (5,596,037)        (4,844,496)            (4,869,655)            (4,707,384)            (5,187,482)            (6,413,410)            

Net Increase (Decrease) After Other
  Financing Sources (Uses) -                        (1,435,239)      (1,459,128)       (983,711)           (0)                            1                             (0)                            (0)                            0                             

Ending Working Capital 3,192,839$     1,864,761$      1,733,711$      750,000$          750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              750,000$              

Operating Expenditures per Day -$                      2,151$              1,426$              2,650$               2,473$                   2,876$                   3,807$                   3,901$                   4,177$                   

No. of Days of Operating Expenditures
  in Working Capital #DIV/0! 867                   1,216                 283                    303                        261                        197                        192                        180                        

Bond Coverage Ratio 1.40                   X 1.45                       X 1.49                       X 1.53                       X 1.58                       X 1.63                       



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Exempt
  Executive Director -$                      170,000$    170,000$   174,250$   178,606$   183,071$       187,648$       192,339$       197,148$       
  ROW Acquisition Coordinator - Full Time -                        -                   -                   70,000       71,750       73,544            75,382            77,267            79,199            
  Contract Compliance/Auditor - Full-Time -                        -                   -                   95,000       97,375       99,809            102,305         104,862         107,484         
  Construction Maintenance Engineer - FT -                        -                   -                   -                   -                   95,000            97,375            99,809            102,305         
  Deputy Executive Director - Full Time -                        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                       150,000         153,750         157,594         
  Design/Development Engineer - Full Time -                        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                       95,000            97,375            99,809            
  Total Exempt -                        170,000      170,000     339,250     347,731     451,425         707,710         725,403         743,538         

Non-Exempt
  Program Administrator -                        48,964        48,964       50,188       51,443       52,729            54,047            55,398            56,783            
  Secretary - Full-Time -                        -                   -                   -                   35,000       35,875            36,772            37,691            38,633            
  Secretary - Full-Time -                        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                       -                       -                       35,000            
  Total Non-Exempt -                        48,964        48,964       50,188       86,443       88,604            90,819            93,089            130,417         

Part Time - Chief Financial Officer -                        57,000        -                   -                   -                   -                       -                       -                       -                       

Other
Overtime -                        2,500          2,500          2,500          5,000          5,000              5,000              5,000              7,500              
Vehicle Allowance -                        8,400          8,400          20,400       26,400       32,400            38,400            44,400            44,400            
Phone Allowance -                        2,700          2,700          5,100          5,100          6,300              8,700              8,700              9,900              
  Total Other -                        13,600        13,600       28,000       36,500       43,700            52,100            58,100            61,800            

Sub-Total -                        289,564      232,564     417,438     470,674     583,728         850,629         876,592         935,755         

Benefits @ 20% -                        57,913        46,513       83,488       94,135       116,746         170,126         175,318         187,151         

Administrative Fee -                        3,276          3,276          6,552          8,190          9,828              13,104            14,742            16,380            
  Total Compensation -                        350,753      282,353     507,478     572,999     710,302         1,033,859      1,066,653      1,139,286      

SUPPLIES
Office Supplies -                        5,000          5,000          7,500          10,000       10,000            12,500            12,500            15,000            

-                        5,000          5,000          7,500          10,000       10,000            12,500            12,500            15,000            
OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
Accounting (Salinas, Allen & Schimit) -                        10,200        10,200       10,200       10,200       10,200            10,200            10,200            10,200            
Dues & Subscriptions (Publications/Lisc/Prof Orgs -                        19,750        19,750       22,500       25,000       27,750            30,750            31,250            33,750            
Insurance - E&O -                        640              640             640             640             640                 640                 640                 640                 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
General Fund Expenditure Budget Detail

For Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan

COMPENSATION



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
General Fund Expenditure Budget Detail

For Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan

Insurance - Surety -                        800              800             800             800             800                 800                 800                 800                 
Training -                        7,000          7,000          11,500       16,000       13,000            15,000            17,000            19,000            
Travel -                        13,000        13,000       15,000       17,000       19,000            21,000            23,000            25,000            
Temporary Employees -                        7,000          7,000          7,000          7,000          7,000              7,000              7,000              7,000              
Printing 1,200          1,200          1,200          1,200          1,200              1,200              1,200              1,200              
Postage/FedEx/Courier Services -                        2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000              2,000              2,000              2,000              
Rental - Office -                        12,000        12,000       15,000       20,000       25,000            25,000            25,000            25,000            
Rental - Office Equipment -                        6,972          6,972          10,900       10,900       10,900            10,900            10,900            10,900            
Contractual Adm/IT Services -                        4,860          4,860          4,860          4,860          4,860              4,860              4,860              4,860              
Contractual Website Services -                        1,800          1,800          1,800          1,800          1,800              1,800              1,800              1,800              
* -                        165,000      138,750     172,000     197,000     197,000         207,000         207,000         217,000         

Legal - Bracewell, Guilliani -                        100,000      50,000       50,000       50,000       50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            
Legal - Dan Rios -                        50,000        50,000       50,000       50,000       50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            
Financial - Jerry Dale, CFO -                        -                   23,750       57,000       57,000       57,000            57,000            57,000            57,000            
Audit -                        15,000        15,000       15,000       40,000       40,000            50,000            50,000            60,000            

  Total Other Services & Charges -                        252,222      225,972     275,400     314,400     321,150         338,150         342,650         359,150         

MAINTENANCE
Equipment Repair -                        2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000              2,000              2,000              2,000              

-                        2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000          2,000              2,000              2,000              2,000              

Project Management Software -                        170,000      -                   170,000     -                   -                       -                       -                       -                       
2 - Laptops & Accessories @ $1800 -                        3,600          3,600          3,600          1,800          3,600              1,800              -                       9,000              
Desk, Chair & Accessories -                        1,400          1,400          1,400          1,400          2,800              1,400              -                       -                       

-                        175,000      5,000          175,000     3,200          6,400              3,200              -                       9,000              

Total Expenditures -$                      784,975$    520,325$   967,378$   902,599$   1,049,852$    1,389,709$    1,423,803$    1,524,436$    

CAPITAL OUTLAY



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   150,000$    150,000$       -$                   -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Total Revenues -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Expenditures:

Principal -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              
Interest Expense -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              
Fees -                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                    12,580,165 12,566,514    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Total Expenditures -                    12,580,165 12,566,514    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In (Out) from Other Funds
  Transfer-In from General Fund -                    12,580,165 1,780,165      -                    -              -              -              -              -              
  Transfer-(Out) to General Fund -                    -                  (150,000)        -                    -              -              -              -              -              
  From Proceeds of VRF 13 for Refunding -                    -                  10,786,349    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

-                    -                  -                    -                    -              -              -              -              -              
Total Other Financing Sources -                    12,580,165 12,416,514    -                    -              -              -              -              -              

Ending Fund Balance -$           150,000$    -$           -$           -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    

Fund Balance Summary

Plan

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund PC Bank (FNB) Line of Credit

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   325,248$    331,326$     331,192$    331,340$    331,410$    331,250$    

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     1,135,000   1,085,000    1,105,000   1,140,000   1,175,000   1,220,000   
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     2,840,821   2,890,963    2,869,263   2,836,113   2,801,913   2,754,913   
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     3,975,821   3,975,963    3,974,263   3,976,113   3,976,913   3,974,913   

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     3,975,821   3,975,963    3,974,263   3,976,113   3,976,913   3,974,913   

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  
  General Fund -                     -                  325,248         3,981,899   3,975,829    3,974,411   3,976,183   3,976,753   3,974,782   

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                   -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  325,248         3,981,899   3,975,829    3,974,411   3,976,183   3,976,753   3,974,782   

Ending Fund Balance -$           - 325,248$       331,326$    331,192$     331,340$    331,410$    331,250$    331,119$    

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund Senior Lein Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

Plan

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   -$                -$                  12,372,539$ 8,248,306$ 4,124,073$   (160)$           

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   12,968,703   

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   12,968,703   

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   9,030,000     
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     -                  2,062,117     4,124,233     4,124,233   4,124,233     4,037,094     
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  2,062,117     4,124,233     4,124,233   4,124,233     13,067,094   

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  2,062,117     4,124,233     4,124,233   4,124,233     13,067,094   

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  General Fund -                     -                  -                     -                  14,434,656   -                    -                  -                   -                   

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  -                     -                  14,434,656   -                    -                  -                   -                   

Ending Fund Balance -$           - -$           -$        12,372,539$ 8,248,306$   4,124,073$ (160)$           (98,551)$      

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund  Series 2015 TxDOT Reimbursement Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   -$                -$                  -$                  -$                -$                 -$                 

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  288,069        1,122,187     

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  288,069        1,122,187     

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  General Fund -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  288,069        1,122,187     

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  288,069        1,122,187     

Ending Fund Balance -$           - -$           -$        -$          -$          -$        -$         -$         

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund  SIB Loan
Fund Balance Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   -$                -$                  -$                  -$                1,281,347$   625,947$      

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    491,550      655,400        655,400        
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    491,550      655,400        655,400        

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    491,550      655,400        655,400        

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  General Fund -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    1,772,897   -                   -                   

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    1,772,897   -                   -                   

Ending Fund Balance -$           - -$           -$        -$          -$          1,281,347$ 625,947$      (29,453)$      

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund  Senior Lien Series 2017 Toll Revenue Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                -$                   -$                -$                  -$                  -$                300,000$      300,000$      

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Revenues -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Expenditures:

Principal -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Interest Expense -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
Fees -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  Total Debt Service Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Expenditures -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
  General Fund -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    300,000      -                   -                   

-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   
-                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    -                  -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources -                     -                  -                     -                  -                    -                    300,000      -                   -                   

Ending Fund Balance -$           - -$           -$        -$          -$          300,000$    300,000$      300,000$      

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND SUMMARY

Debt Service Fund  Junior Lien Series 2017 Toll Revenue Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Adj. Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                    -                    -                    807,069         434,334      447,622      119,826      133,630        330,521        

IBTC
Environmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                    -                    -                    807,069         434,334      447,622      119,826      133,630        330,521        

Total Expenditures -                    -                    -                    1,614,138      868,667      895,244      239,651      267,260        661,041        

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
  General Fund -                    -                    -                    1,614,138      868,667      895,244      239,651      267,260        661,041        

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    

Total Other Financing Sources -                    -                    -                    1,614,138      868,667      895,244      239,651      267,260        661,041        

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$           -$           -$        -$        -$        -$          -$          

Plan

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Capital Project Fund - Funded by VRFs
For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
  Pharr, Edinburg & Weslaco @ $25,000 -                    -                    -                    75,000           75,000     75,000     75,000     75,000     75,000     
  San Juan & Alamo @ $15,000 -                    -                    -                    30,000           30,000     30,000     30,000     30,000     30,000     
Total Revenues -                    -                    -                    105,000         105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total SH 365 -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

IBTC
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    105,000         105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total IBTC -                    -                    -                    105,000         105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   

Total Expenditures -                    -                    -                    105,000         105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   105,000   

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  General Fund -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

-                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
-                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

Total Other Financing Sources -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$           -$           -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     

Plan

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Capital Project Fund - Funded by Cities
For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
  State Grant -                    -                    -                    25,000,000    -               -               -               -               -               
  Category 10 -                    -                    -                    1,900,000      -               -               -               -               -               
Total Revenues -                    -                    -                    26,900,000    -               -               -               -               -               

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total SH 365 -                    -                    -                    1,900,000      -               -               -               -               -               

IBTC
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total IBTC -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

I 68
Environmental -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Design -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
ROW -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
Construction -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  Total I 68 -                    -                    -                    25,000,000    -               -               -               -               -               

Total Expenditures -                    -                    -                    26,900,000    -               -               -               -               -               

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers-In from Other Funds -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
  General Fund -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

-                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               
-                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

Total Other Financing Sources -                    -                    -                    -                    -               -               -               -               -               

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$           -$           -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Capital Project Fund - Funded by State Grants
For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years

Plan



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                  48,518,464$  15,755,110$  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Interest -                     -                     43,738           110,155         8,100             -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                     -                     43,738           110,155         8,100             -                    -                    -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

IBTC
Environmental -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                     -                     -                    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures -                     -                     3,477,145      32,873,509    15,763,210    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer
VRF 13 Bond Construction Fund Proceeds -                     -                     51,951,871    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     51,951,871    -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           48,518,464$  15,755,110$  -$          -$          -$          -$          -$          

Plan

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Bond Construction Fund - Senior Lein VRF Series 2013 Revenue & Refunding Bonds
For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                    79,422,000$  19,541,000$  -$                  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Interest -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                     -                     -                    -                     17,403,000      59,881,000    19,541,000    -                    -                    

IBTC
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures -                     -                     -                    -                     17,403,000      59,881,000    19,541,000    -                    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer
TxDOT Bond Construction Fund Proceeds -                     -                     -                    -                     96,825,000      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     -                    -                     96,825,000      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$          -$           79,422,000$    19,541,000$  -$          -$          -$          

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Bond Construction Fund - TxDOT Reimbursement Bonds
Fund Balance Summary

Plan

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                    -$                  94,729,301$  54,389,301$  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Interest -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

IBTC
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    40,340,000    54,389,301    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer
SIB Bond Construction Fund Proceeds -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      94,729,301    -                    -                    -                    
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     -                    -                     I 94,729,301    -                    -                    -                    

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$          -$           -$            94,729,301$  54,389,301$  -$          -$          

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET
Bond Construction Fund - SIB Loan

Fund Balance Summary

Plan

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Beginning Fund Balance -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                   -$                    -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  

Revenues:
Intergovernmental -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Interest -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Total Revenues -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

Expenditures:

SH 365
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total SH 365 -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    

IBTC
Environmental -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Design -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
ROW -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
Construction -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    
  Total IBTC -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    45,295,351    -                    -                    

Total Expenditures -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    45,295,351    -                    -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer
Sr Lien Rev Bonds and TIFIA Loan -                     -                     -                    -                     -                      -                    45,295,351    -                    -                    
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                     -                    -                     I -                    45,295,351    -                    -                    

Ending Fund Balance -$           -$           -$          -$           -$            -$          -$          -$          -$          

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS BUDGET

Bond Construction Fund - Senior Lien Toll Revenue Bonds and Junior Lien TIFIA Loan
Fund Balance Summary

Plan

For Fiscal Year Ending December31, 2014 and Plan for the Succeeding Five (5) Years



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 5A 



 
 

 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                  5A                             
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         12/12/13                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      12/18/13  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  TABLED ITEM - RESOLUTION 2013 – 59 – DESIGNATION OF A HIDALGO  

COUNTY LIAISON FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY    
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Designation of an HCRMA Board of Director to serve as the liaison to the Hidalgo County  

Commissioners Court.            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A     

     
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-59 – Designation of a Hidalgo  

County liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.     
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
 
 

***This item was tabled at the November 20, 2013, HCRMA Board of Directors Meeting*** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Notice & Agenda - December 18, 2013.
	Workshop Item 1 - Review of proposed HCRMA FY 2014 Operating & Capital Budget.
	Workshop Item 2 - Short list interviews for Engineering Sevices IBTC.
	Workshop Item 3 - Short list interviews for Geotechnical Services IBTC.
	Item 1A - Report on PMC activity for SH 365, IBTC.
	Item 2A - Approval of minutes of Regular Meeting held November 20, 2013.
	Item 2B - Approval of project expense report from November 13, 2013 to December 10, 2013.
	Item 2C - Approval of financial report for the month of October 2013.
	Item 2D - Resolution 2013-62 - Approval of award of contract to ProMiles Software for issuance of overweight permits.
	Item 2E - Resolution 2013-68 -Authorization for staff to negotiate with the single respondent to SOQ for Right of Way for SH 365 & IBTC.
	Item 2F - Resolution 2013-69 - Authorization for staff to negotiate with two respondents to SOQ for Appraisal Services.
	Item 2G - Resolution 2013-70 - Approval of award of contract for Title Reports and Title Commitment Servcies.
	Item 2H - Resolution 2013-71 - Approval of ILA with HCDD1 to develop and construct drainage outfalls for SH 365 and IBTC Projects.
	Item 2I - Resolution 2013-72 - Approval of ILA with TxDOT for issuance of Overweight Permits.
	Item 2J - Resolution 2013-73 - Approval of Depository Agreement with PlainsCapital Bank.
	Item 3A - Resolution 2013-61 - Approval of ranking for Engineering and Geotechnical firms for IBTC.
	Item 3B - Resolutoin 2013-63 - Approval of WA2 to PSA with S&B for SH 365 final PS&E.
	Item 3C - Resolution 2013-64 - Approval of WA3 to PSA with L&G for SH 365 final PS&E.
	Item 3D - Resolution 2013-65 - Approval of WA4 to PSA with TEDSI for US 281/Military Highway Overpass PS&E.
	Item 3E - Resolution 2013-66 - Approval of S6 to WA6 of PSA with Dannenbaum for program management.
	Item 3F - Resolution 2013-73 - Adoption of HCRMA FY 2014 Operating & Capital Budget.
	Item 5A - Table Item - Resolution 2013-59 - Designation of HC Liaison for HCRMA. 



